
 
 

JANUARY 2025 
Jasper County Board Meeting Packet 

January 16, 2025 



JASPER COUNTY BOARD AGENDA 
COUNTY OF JASPER  NEWTON, ILLINOIS 
Thursday, January 16, 2025,  5:00 P.M. 
 
County Office Building  204 W Washington St, Newton, IL  62448 
Jasper County Website: www.jaspercountyillinois.gov 
Phone/Zoom  Meeting ID: 821 348 1060  Passcode: 447765  Phone: 312-626-6799 
 

1. SHERIFF’S PROCLAMATION 
2. MOMENT OF SILENCE & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
3. *ROLL CALL 
4. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
5. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
6. REPORTS 

COUNTY DEPARTMENTS 
A. AMBULANCE SERVICE 
B. HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT 
C. HEALTH DEPARTMENT 

COUNTY POSITIONS/SERVICES 
D. BUILDING MAINTENANCE 
E. JASPER COUNTY COURTHOUSE 
F. INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY CONSULTANT 
G. ANIMAL CONTROL 

ELECTED OFFICIALS 
H. TREASURER 
I. OTHER ELECTED OFFICIALS/OFFICES 

7. CONSENT AGENDA – A single vote to approve the following items: 
A. Approval of County Board December 19, 2024, Minutes 
B. Adoption of Resolution Appropriating Funds for County Engineer’s Salary 
C. File County Reports 
D. Allow Claims 

8. OLD BUSINESS 
A. Jasper County Flag Design Contest 

9. NEW BUSINESS 
A. Approval of Federal Appraisal LLC Proposal (Newton Power Station Assessment) 
B. Approval to Publish Request for Proposals (RFP) for County Information Technology Services 

10. BOARD COMMENTS 
11. CHAIRMAN’S COMMENTS 
12. *EXECUTIVE/CLOSED SESSION 

A. Discussion of Personnel 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(1) 
13. ADJOURNMENT 

Next Board Meeting Thursday, February 20, 2025, at 6:00 p.m. 
 

 

 

*Roll Call: Except as otherwise stated, approval requires the voice vote of a majority of those County Board members present. 

Jasper County Board Members 
Jason Warfel (Chairman)  -  Ron Heltsley (Vice-Chairman) 

Austin Francis  -  Michael Geier  -  James Judson  -  A.C. Pickens  -  Jessica Schackmann  -  Eric Spiker  -  Doug Weddell 



JASPER COUNTY BOARD PACKET – JANUARY 2025 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
Meeting Agenda ............................................................................................. Page 3 

Ambulance Service Report ........................................................................... Page 5 

Highway Department Report .................................................................. Pages 7-9 

Animal Control Report ........................................................................ Pages 11-12 

County Treasurer Report .................................................................... Pages 14-93 

County Clerk Report ......................................................................... Pages 95-101 

December 19, 2024 Board Minutes ................................................. Pages 103-108 

Resolution Appropriating Funds County Engineer’s Salary ........ Pages 110-111 

Monthly Claims (Bills) ..................................................................... Pages 113-169 

Federal Apprisal LLC Proposal ..................................................... Pages 171-210 

RFP County Information Technology Services ............................. Pages 212-216 

JEDI January 29, 2025 Meet, Greet & Learn Event ............................. Page 218 

UCCI January Meeting & 2025 Calendar of Meetings .................. Page 220-225 

Illinois Association of Board Members (Lame Duck Session) .............. Page 227 

Illinois DCEO Southeast Region Weekly Update ......................... Pages 229-241 



JASPER COUNTY BOARD PACKET – JANUARY 2025 

REPORTS 
Jasper County Ambulance Service 



 

 

 

JASPER COUNTY AMBULANCE SERVICE 

DECEMBER 2024 
 

Incident disposition for December: 

911 transports-70 

Accidents-5 

Transfers-33 

Discharge-3 

Refusals-25 

 

Total number of Incidents for the year of 2024 was 1,984. 

 

Ordered second Lifeline CPR device that will be paid for with 
Mary Heath Grant. 

 



JASPER COUNTY BOARD PACKET – JANUARY 2025 

REPORTS 
Jasper County Highway Department 



JASPER COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT REPORT 

COUNTY BOARD MEETING:  January 16, 2024 

 

 

- Full Board approval needed on the following resolution: 
 

Resolution Appropriating Funds for the Payment of the County Engineer’s 
Salary – Sec:  25-00000-00-CS 
 
 

- The MFT Rock & Pipe Letting for County and Township is scheduled for January 
16, 2025. 
 

- Bids were received for a mini excavator on December 27, 2025.  A bid of 
$119,000.00 was received from Dittamore Implement co., Teutopolis.  The mini 
was delivered to the Highway Department on Friday, January 3, 2025. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 







JASPER COUNTY BOARD PACKET – JANUARY 2025 

REPORTS 
Animal Control 







JASPER COUNTY BOARD PACKET – JANUARY 2025 

REPORTS 
Treasurer 



               TREASURER’S REPORT 

                 December 31, 2024 
 

GENERAL FUND INCOME                                                       

STATE INCOME                                          $140,981.76 

COUNTY OFFICES                                        $34,779.47  

INTEREST INCOME                                        $4,117.92 

MISC INCOME                                                $5,615.60         

PERSONAL PROPERTY                               $16, 818.91                

REAL ESTATE TAXES                                   $      -0- 

TOTAL INCOME                                        $202,313.66 

GENERAL FUND EXPENSES                  - $308,812.16           

                                                                                                                                                                                                

OVER/UNDER                                        - $106,498.50 

----------------------------------------------------------------- 

FISCAL YEAR 2024/25 

STATE/GENERAL FUND INCOME           $185,494.75 

PERSONAL PROPERTY INCOME               $16,818.91 

REAL ESTATE TAXES                                       -0- 

GRAND TOTAL INCOME                        $202,313.66 

LESS EXPENSES                                      -$308,812.16                                                                                          

                                                                                                                                                                                                            

NET PROFIT/LOSS                                - $106,498.50      



INCOME FROM STATE Month/Year Amount  Year to Date

Supv. Of Assmts Salary Reimb. Nov/2024 $2,340.21
  $2,340.21

Public Defender Reimb. Nov/2024 $3,610.75
 $3,610.75

State's Attorney Salary Reimb. Nov/2024 $12,050.14
 $12,050.14

 
Probation Salary Reimb/Grant in Aid $0.00

$0.00

Income Tax Nov/2024 $50,244.12
 $50,244.12

Sales Tax Oct/2024 $21,414.23
Oct/2024 $21,846.82
Oct/2024 $18,624.05

$61,885.10 $61,885.10

Personal Property Replacement Tax Oct-Nov/2024 $16,818.91
 $16,818.91

Coroner's Grant $0.00
 $0.00

Sheriff Salary Reimb. Nov/2024 $7,114.83
 $7,114.83

Video Gaming Tax Nov/2024 $3,736.61
 $3,736.61

   
Pull Tab and Jar Games Act  $0.00  

 $0.00

Lexis - Sheriffs Department $0.00
  $0.00

EMA Grant $0.00
 $0.00

Lender Processing Service (Recorders) $0.00
$0.00

Election Day Judge Reimbursement $0.00
 $0.00

General Fund State Income Report 12/31/2024



REPORT OF COUNTY FUNDS
JASPER COUNTY, ILLINOIS
December 31, 2024

Balance of Expenses to be       Salaries
Funds Approved  

 
1 General Fund  (pgs 1-12)  

          Checking 98,452.88$            $219,843.38
            Money Market 135,682.63$          

          Savings (Replaced Working Cash) 390,405.09$          
          Money Market (Civil Defense) 28,269.45$            
          Certificate of Deposits (9 CDs) 1,747,926.62$      
 American Rescue Plan Grant - Closed -$                        
 Health Insurance Fund 122,525.98$          
  

2 County Highway  (pg 13-15)

          Money Market 691,839.53$          18,905.60$        
          Certificate of Deposit 55,133.16$            

3 County Bridge  (pg 16-18)

          Money Market 452,138.54$          

4 Federal Aid Matching  (pg 19-21)

          Money Market 577,647.15$          

5 County Motor Fuel  (pg 22-24)

          Money Market 831,606.54$          9,039.32$          

6 Revolving  (pg 25-27)

           Money Market 141,510.39$          3,833.20$          

8 Senate Bill 1750  (pg 28-30)

          Money Market 30,510.12$            

9 Township Motor Fuel  (pg 31-33)

          Money Market 3,047,272.06$      
          Certificate of Deposit - #1071635 33,747.64$            
          Certificate of Deposit - #1073341 50,000.00$            
          Certificate of Deposit - #1079370 100,032.88$          

25 Solid Waste/Recycling  (pg 89-91)

          Money Market 367,916.80$          6,300.00$          

36 Materials Fund  (pg 110-112)

          Money Market 532,700.70$          



10 County Health  (pgs 35-49)

          Checking -$                        129,168.03$      
          Money Market 472,825.08$          
          SIPA Grant Account 259,953.07$          
          Certificate of Deposit - 5030907064 216,179.30$          
          Certificate of Deposit - 1079695 37,596.45$            
          Certificate of Deposit - 1079696 107,678.48$          
          Certificate of Deposit - 5030448611 106,541.21$          
          Certificate of Deposit - 5030047901 108,049.84$          

11 Emergency Ambulance  (pg 50-52)

          Money Market 480,129.67$          78,049.48$        

12 Court Automation  (pg 53-55)

          Money Market 21,842.88$            

13 County Law Library  (pg 56-58)

          Checking 21,413.25$            

14 Record Storage System  (pg 59-61)

          Money Market 38,194.46$            

16 I.M.R.F.  (pg 62-64)

           Money Market 4,073,404.82$      

17 Social Security  (pg 65-67)  
          Money Market 145,449.76$          

18 Tort Judgment & General Liability  (pg 68-70)

          Money Market 356,242.75$          384.62$              

19 Unemployment Insurance  (pg 71-73)

          Checking -$                        
          Money Market 304,983.60$          

20 Workman's Compensation  (pg 74-76)

          Money Market 370,569.72$          

21 Court Improvement  (pg 77-79)

          Money Market 99,614.47$            

22 Court Security  (pg 80-82)  
          Money Market 33,592.21$            -$                    

23 Probation Services  (pg 83-85)

          Checking 22,041.73$            
          Money Market 349,279.18$          



24 Sheriff's Drug Enforcement  (pg 86-88)

          Checking - Closed -$                        
          Money Market 30,252.26$            

26 Treasurers Automation  (pg 92-93)

          Money Market 12,651.65$            

27 Heir Account  (pg 94-95)

          Money Market 39,530.85$            

29 Collectors Fund  (pg 96-97)

           Checking $90.70
           Money Market - PSB 27.92$                    
           Money Market - SMSB 1.76$                      
           Money Market - FFB 7.02$                      
           Money Market - DIETERICH 7,791.95$              
           Money Market - FNB/OLNEY 6.61$                      

31 Personal Property Replacement  (pg 98-99)
          Money Market 785,438.12$          
          Certificate of Deposit - 339539 215,821.75$          
          Certificate of Deposit - 310670 215,658.67$          
          Certificate of Deposit - 310689 215,658.67$          

32 Added Tax (pg 100-102)
           Money Market 69,598.10$            

33 Mobile Home Tax (pg 103-104)
          Checking 633.84$                 
          Passbook 21,499.54$            

34 Indemnity Fund  (pg 105-107)
          Checking -$                        
          Money Market 32,804.27$            

35 Payroll Fund  (pg 108-109)
          Checking 252,524.92$          

37 Electronic Monitoring  
          Checking 751.58$                 

39 Sheriff Court Supervision  (pg 113-114)

          Checking 7,140.50$              

40 Sheriff Cannabis Enforcement
          Checking 25,870.85$            



41 Court Document Storage  (pg 115-117)

          Money Market 139,268.90$          

44 State's Attorney Drug Enforcement (pg118-120) 

          Checking -$                        
          Money Market 3,737.24$              

45 GIS Mapping  (pg 121-123)

          Money Market 133,096.86$          192.32$              

46 Sheriff's DUI  (pg 124-125)

          Passbook 33,482.21$            

47 Audit Fund  (pg 126-128)

          Money Market 19,946.80$            

51 Victim Impact Panel (pg 133-135 )

          Checking 16,253.47$            

52 State's Atty Return Check Program (pg 136-138)

          Checking 2,926.54$              

53 Coroners Fee  (pg 139-141) 

          Checking 37,269.86$            

54 Sheriff's Sex Offender Account  (pg 142-145)

           Checking 6,194.13$              

55 Sheriff Operation Assistance-FTA (pg 137-138)

            Checking 28,354.22$            

57 Sales Tax Reserve  (pg 146-147)

            Money Market $0.00

58 JC Deliquent Tax Agent Account 
            Checking -$                        

59 Sheriff Contribution Account  (pg 148-149)

            Checking 37,402.93$            

61 Sheriff E-Citations (pg 151)

            Checking 2,667.70$              

64 Sheriff Asset Forfeiture Account
            Checking 10,055.15$            



66 States Attorney Opium Account
            Checking 48,652.72$               

68 Public Defender Services
            Checking 135,477.73$             

70 ESDA Volunteer Fund 2,867.20$                 

Total County Funds 19,652,315.28$       

General Fund Operating Balance 3,833,313.88$         



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2025

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 1 FUND: All 12/31/2024AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

01 GENERAL FUND

 REVENUES  
00    NonDepartmental

01-00-00-0345 GF MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $63.77 $0.00  ($63.77)$63.77
01-00-00-0346 GF INTEREST $10,000.00 $4,117.92 $0.00 41.18%$5,882.08$4,117.92
01-00-00-0347 GF PERSONAL PROPERTY $300,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $300,000.00$0.00
01-00-00-0348 GF STATE RETAILER'S $800,000.00 $61,885.10 $0.00 7.74%$738,114.90$61,885.10
01-00-00-0349 GF STATE INCOME TAX $900,000.00 $50,244.12 $0.00 5.58%$849,755.88$50,244.12
01-00-00-0350 GF PROPERTY TAX $750,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $750,000.00$0.00

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $2,760,000.00 $116,310.91 $0.00 4.21%$2,643,689.09$116,310.91

01    TREASURER
01-01-00-0368 TRES-ADMINISTRATION FEE $3,750.00 $0.00 $0.00  $3,750.00$0.00
01-01-00-0380 TRES-POST. & PUBLISH REIMB $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $5,000.00$0.00

Subtotal  TREASURER: $8,750.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$8,750.00$0.00

02    COUNTY CLERK
01-02-00-0352 CO CLRK-FEES OF OFFICE $72,000.00 $7,488.00 $0.00 10.40%$64,512.00$7,488.00
01-02-00-0353 CO CLRK-REAL ESTATE STAMP $23,000.00 $1,040.00 $0.00 4.52%$21,960.00$1,040.00
01-02-00-0354 CO CLRK-ELECTION JUDGE REI $5,500.00 $0.00 $0.00  $5,500.00$0.00
01-02-00-0368 CO CLERK-ADMINISTRATION FE $3,750.00 $0.00 $0.00  $3,750.00$0.00

Subtotal  COUNTY CLERK: $104,250.00 $8,528.00 $0.00 8.18%$95,722.00$8,528.00

03    COUNTY BOARD
01-03-00-0303 CO BRD-UCCI REIMB $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $2,000.00$0.00

Subtotal  COUNTY BOARD: $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$2,000.00$0.00

06    ASSESSOR
01-06-00-0355 S of A-REIMB. FROM STATE $32,000.00 $2,340.21 $0.00 7.31%$29,659.79$2,340.21
01-06-00-0388 S of A-FIELD PERSON REIMB $50,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $50,000.00$0.00
01-06-00-0390 S of A-REIMB TAX BODIES $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $5,000.00$0.00
01-06-00-0391 S of A-911 ADDRESSING REIMB $500.00 $0.00 $0.00  $500.00$0.00

Subtotal  ASSESSOR: $87,500.00 $2,340.21 $0.00 2.67%$85,159.79$2,340.21

07    MISCELLANEOUS
01-07-00-0358 GF MISC-HOTEL TAX $30,000.00 $4,387.79 $0.00 14.63%$25,612.21$4,387.79
01-07-00-0370 GF MISC-VIDEO GAMING $60,000.00 $3,736.61 $0.00 6.23%$56,263.39$3,736.61
01-07-00-0371 GF MISC-PULL TAB & JAR GAME $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,000.00$0.00
01-07-00-0387 GF MISC-911 SALARY REIMB. $10,000.00 $1,164.04 $0.00 11.64%$8,835.96$1,164.04

Page 1 of 731/10/2025 8:53:51 AM
mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2025

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 1 FUND: All 12/31/2024AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

01 GENERAL FUND

 REVENUES  
07    MISCELLANEOUS

01-07-00-0395 GF MISC-AUDIT REIMB. $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00  $2,500.00$0.00
Subtotal  MISCELLANEOUS: $103,500.00 $9,288.44 $0.00 8.97%$94,211.56$9,288.44

12    COUNTY SHERIFF
01-12-00-0360 SHERIFF-DISPATCHING $85,000.00 $18,442.55 $0.00 21.70%$66,557.45$18,442.55
01-12-00-0361 SHERIFF-SHERIFF FEES $15,000.00 $357.80 $0.00 2.39%$14,642.20$357.80
01-12-00-0362 SHERIFF-WORK RELEASE $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,000.00$0.00
01-12-00-0363 SHERIFF-STATE REIMB POLICE $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $3,000.00$0.00
01-12-00-0364 SHERIFF-MISCELLANEOUS $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $2,000.00$0.00
01-12-00-0365 SHERIFF-HOUSING INCOME $500.00 $0.00 $0.00  $500.00$0.00
01-12-00-0375 SHERIFF-COURT SECURITY $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,000.00$0.00
01-12-00-0379 SHERIFF-SALARY REIMB. $0.00 $7,114.83 $0.00  ($7,114.83)$7,114.83
01-12-00-0388 SHERIFF-SHERIFF SALES $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $5,000.00$0.00
01-12-00-0392 SHERIFF-BONDING FEES $2,500.00 $40.00 $0.00 1.60%$2,460.00$40.00
01-12-00-0393 SHERIFF-INMATES MISC. $0.00 $70.00 $0.00  ($70.00)$70.00
01-12-00-0394 SHERIFF-EQUIPMENT SALES $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $5,000.00$0.00
01-12-00-0396 SHERIFF-GRANT INCOME $30,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $30,000.00$0.00

Subtotal  COUNTY SHERIFF: $150,000.00 $26,025.18 $0.00 17.35%$123,974.82$26,025.18

14    CIVIL DEFENSE
01-14-00-0366 CIVIL DEF-REIMB FROM STATE $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $5,000.00$0.00
01-14-00-0367 CIVIL DEF-REIMB FROM CITY $5,000.00 $1,320.54 $0.00 26.41%$3,679.46$1,320.54
01-14-00-0377 CIVIL DEF-INTEREST $0.00 $6.20 $0.00  ($6.20)$6.20
01-14-00-0391 CIVIL DEF-MISC. $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,000.00$0.00
01-14-00-0395 CIVIL DEF-GRANT & DONATION $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $10,000.00$0.00

Subtotal  CIVIL DEFENSE: $21,000.00 $1,326.74 $0.00 6.32%$19,673.26$1,326.74

16    CIRCUIT CLERK
01-16-00-0369 CIRC CLRK-FEES $40,000.00 $3,033.82 $0.00 7.58%$36,966.18$3,033.82
01-16-00-0370 CIRC CLRK-INTEREST $250.00 $33.18 $0.00 13.27%$216.82$33.18

Subtotal  CIRCUIT CLERK: $40,250.00 $3,067.00 $0.00 7.62%$37,183.00$3,067.00

17    CIRCUIT COURT EXPENSES
01-17-00-0384 CIRC CRT-PUB.DEF. REIMB. $4,000.00 $2.00 $0.00 .05%$3,998.00$2.00
01-17-00-0385 CIRC CRT-P.D. STATE REIMB $40,000.00 $3,610.75 $0.00 9.03%$36,389.25$3,610.75

Page 2 of 731/10/2025 8:53:52 AM
mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2025

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 1 FUND: All 12/31/2024AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

01 GENERAL FUND

 REVENUES  
17    CIRCUIT COURT EXPENSES

01-17-00-0386 CIRC CRT-PUB. DEF. AUTOMATI $0.00 $26.00 $0.00  ($26.00)$26.00
Subtotal  CIRCUIT COURT EXPENSES: $44,000.00 $3,638.75 $0.00 8.27%$40,361.25$3,638.75

18    STATE'S ATTORNEY
01-18-00-0371 ST ATTY-SALARY REIMB $130,690.00 $12,050.14 $0.00 9.22%$118,639.86$12,050.14
01-18-00-0372 ST ATTY-FINES & FEES $75,000.00 $2,453.38 $0.00 3.27%$72,546.62$2,453.38
01-18-00-0374 ST ATTY-AUTOMATION FEE $0.00 $40.00 $0.00  ($40.00)$40.00

Subtotal  STATE'S ATTORNEY: $205,690.00 $14,543.52 $0.00 7.07%$191,146.48$14,543.52

19    PROBATION OFFICER
01-19-00-0374 PROB-REIMB FROM STATE $129,965.00 $0.00 $0.00  $129,965.00$0.00
01-19-00-0377 PROB-SHORT FALL $5,211.50 $0.00 $0.00  $5,211.50$0.00

Subtotal  PROBATION OFFICER: $135,176.50 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$135,176.50$0.00

23    ANIMAL CONTROL
01-23-00-0302 ANIMAL CNTRL-FEES $3,000.00 $426.00 $0.00 14.20%$2,574.00$426.00

Subtotal  ANIMAL CONTROL: $3,000.00 $426.00 $0.00 14.20%$2,574.00$426.00

TOTAL REVENUES - : $3,665,116.50 $185,494.75 $0.00 5.06%$3,479,621.75$185,494.75

EXPENDITURES  
    TREASURER

01-01-00-0401 TRES-SALARIES $173,000.00 $13,399.74 $0.00 7.75%$159,600.26$13,399.74
01-01-00-0403 TRES-POSTAGE, BOX RENT $9,500.00 $120.00 $0.00 1.26%$9,380.00$120.00
01-01-00-0404 TRES-PUBLICAT. & PRINTING $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $5,000.00$0.00
01-01-00-0405 TRES-EQUIPMENT PURCHASE $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $5,000.00$0.00
01-01-00-0406 TRES-EQUIPMENT REPAIRS $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,000.00$0.00
01-01-00-0407 TRES-OFFICE SUPPLIES $1,700.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,700.00$0.00
01-01-00-0408 TRES-DUES $500.00 $110.00 $0.00 22.00%$390.00$110.00
01-01-00-0409 TRES-CONTINGENCIES $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,000.00$0.00
01-01-00-0410 TRES-HEALTH INSURANCE $11,700.00 $975.00 $0.00 8.33%$10,725.00$975.00
01-01-00-0411 TRES-MEETINGS & MILEAGE $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,000.00$0.00
01-01-00-0412 TRES-EQUIP MAINT CONTRACT $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $2,000.00$0.00

Subtotal  TREASURER: $211,400.00 $14,604.74 $0.00 6.91%$196,795.26$14,604.74

    COUNTY CLERK

Page 3 of 731/10/2025 8:53:52 AM
mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2025

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 1 FUND: All 12/31/2024AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

01 GENERAL FUND

EXPENDITURES  
    COUNTY CLERK

01-02-00-0401 CO CLRK-SALARIES $151,241.00 $10,167.54 $0.00 6.72%$141,073.46$10,167.54
01-02-00-0403 CO CLRK-POSTAGE $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,500.00$0.00
01-02-00-0404 CO CLRK-CONTINGENCIES $1,700.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,700.00$0.00
01-02-00-0405 CO CLRK-OFFICE SUPPLY, PRI $2,700.00 $182.17 $0.00 6.75%$2,517.83$182.17
01-02-00-0410 CO CLRK-ASSN. DUES $500.00 $30.00 $0.00 6.00%$470.00$30.00
01-02-00-0411 CO CLRK-CONFERENCES $4,000.00 $987.30 $0.00 24.68%$3,012.70$987.30
01-02-00-0412 CO CLRK-SUPPLY FOR ELECTI $40,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $40,000.00$0.00
01-02-00-0413 CO CLRK-ELECTION DEPUTY S $34,000.00 $2,296.00 $0.00 6.75%$31,704.00$2,296.00
01-02-00-0414 CO CLRK-ELECTION JUDGE SAL $14,600.00 $0.00 $0.00  $14,600.00$0.00
01-02-00-0416 CO CLRK-RENT POLLING PLAC $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,000.00$0.00
01-02-00-0424 CO CLRK-HEALTH INSURANCE $11,700.00 $975.00 $0.00 8.33%$10,725.00$975.00

Subtotal  COUNTY CLERK: $262,941.00 $14,638.01 $0.00 5.57%$248,302.99$14,638.01

    COUNTY BOARD
01-03-00-0401 CO BRD-SALARIES $41,500.00 $3,083.34 $0.00 7.43%$38,416.66$3,083.34
01-03-00-0402 CO BRD-ASSOCIATION DUES $650.00 ($150.00) $0.00 -23.08%$800.00($150.00)
01-03-00-0403 CO BRD-CONVENTION EXPENS $4,000.00 ($1,322.81) $0.00 -33.07%$5,322.81($1,322.81)
01-03-00-0409 CO BRD-CONTINGENCY $2,000.00 $1,044.53 $0.00 52.23%$955.47$1,044.53
01-03-00-0412 CO BRD-WEBSITE/COMM MARK $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $2,000.00$0.00

Subtotal  COUNTY BOARD: $50,150.00 $2,655.06 $0.00 5.29%$47,494.94$2,655.06

    BOARD OF REVIEW
01-04-00-0401 CO BRD REVW-SALARIES $7,500.00 $0.00 $0.00  $7,500.00$0.00
01-04-00-0402 CO BRD REVW-MILEAGE $500.00 $0.00 $0.00  $500.00$0.00
01-04-00-0403 CO BRD REVW-SUPPLIES $200.00 $0.00 $0.00  $200.00$0.00
01-04-00-0404 CO BRD REVW-PUBLICATIONS $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $2,000.00$0.00
01-04-00-0405 CO BRD REVW-SCHOOLING EX $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $2,000.00$0.00

Subtotal  BOARD OF REVIEW: $12,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$12,200.00$0.00

    SUPT. OF ED. SERVICES 
REGION

01-05-00-0401 SUPT ED-SALARIES $22,302.15 $0.00 $0.00  $22,302.15$0.00
01-05-00-0402 SUPT ED-INSURANCE $8,691.98 $0.00 $0.00  $8,691.98$0.00
01-05-00-0405 SUPT ED-POSTAGE $152.70 $0.00 $0.00  $152.70$0.00

Page 4 of 731/10/2025 8:53:52 AM
mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2025

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 1 FUND: All 12/31/2024AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

01 GENERAL FUND

EXPENDITURES  
    SUPT. OF ED. SERVICES 
REGION

01-05-00-0406 SUPT ED-TELEPHONE $1,527.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,527.00$0.00
01-05-00-0408 SUPT ED-SUP & PRINTIN $309.37 $0.00 $0.00  $309.37$0.00
01-05-00-0409 SUPT ED-REPAIR OFF EQ $458.10 $0.00 $0.00  $458.10$0.00
01-05-00-0411 SUPT ED-TRAVEL $305.40 $0.00 $0.00  $305.40$0.00
01-05-00-0413 SUPT ED-TRUANT OFFICE $1,527.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,527.00$0.00

Subtotal  SUPT. OF ED. SERVICES REGION: $35,273.70 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$35,273.70$0.00

    ASSESSOR
01-06-00-0401 S of A-SALARIES $227,000.00 $17,416.54 $0.00 7.67%$209,583.46$17,416.54
01-06-00-0402 S of A-PUBLICATIONS $7,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $7,000.00$0.00
01-06-00-0403 S of A-SUPV MEETING EXPENS $4,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $4,000.00$0.00
01-06-00-0404 S of A-POSTAGE $5,000.00 $12.77 $0.00 .26%$4,987.23$12.77
01-06-00-0405 S of A-ASSESSING MILEAGE $2,500.00 $208.37 $0.00 8.33%$2,291.63$208.37
01-06-00-0406 S of A-OFFICE SUPPLIES $5,000.00 $94.90 $0.00 1.90%$4,905.10$94.90
01-06-00-0407 S of A-FARM ASSM COMM SALA $300.00 $0.00 $0.00  $300.00$0.00
01-06-00-0408 S of A-CONTINGENCIES $2,000.00 $158.80 $0.00 7.94%$1,841.20$158.80
01-06-00-0410 S of A-CONSULTATION FEES $20,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $20,000.00$0.00
01-06-00-0411 S of A-OFFICE EQUP PURCHAS $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $5,000.00$0.00
01-06-00-0412 S of A-MAINTENANCE CONTRAC $1,000.00 $23.50 $0.00 2.35%$976.50$23.50
01-06-00-0414 S of A-EDUCATION-CIAO $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00  $2,500.00$0.00
01-06-00-0415 S of A-FIELD PERSONNEL $50,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $50,000.00$0.00
01-06-00-0416 S of A-HEALTH INSURANCE $16,140.00 $1,160.00 $0.00 7.19%$14,980.00$1,160.00
01-06-00-0417 S of A-DATA ENTRY $6,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $6,000.00$0.00

Subtotal  ASSESSOR: $353,440.00 $19,074.88 $0.00 5.40%$334,365.12$19,074.88

    MISCELLANEOUS
01-07-00-0405 GF MISC-HOTEL TAX $30,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $30,000.00$0.00
01-07-00-0407 GF MISC-CO EMPLOYEE LIFE IN $2,000.00 $170.60 $0.00 8.53%$1,829.40$170.60
01-07-00-0408 GF MISC-CONTINGENCIES $100,000.00 $65.00 $0.00 .06%$99,935.00$65.00
01-07-00-0409 GF MISC-911 SALARIES $10,000.00 $1,020.28 $0.00 10.20%$8,979.72$1,020.28
01-07-00-0410 GF MISC-GATA $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00  $2,500.00$0.00
01-07-00-0415 GF MISC-TAX COMP SYSTEM LE $30,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $30,000.00$0.00
01-07-00-0421 GF MISC-TELEPHONE/INTERNE $50,000.00 $4,835.93 $0.00 9.67%$45,164.07$4,835.93

Page 5 of 731/10/2025 8:53:52 AM
mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2025

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 1 FUND: All 12/31/2024AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

01 GENERAL FUND

EXPENDITURES  
    MISCELLANEOUS

01-07-00-0422 GF MISC-DESIGNATED CONTIN $50,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $50,000.00$0.00
01-07-00-0423 GF MISC-CEO CLASSES $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 100.00%$0.00$1,000.00
01-07-00-0424 GF MISC-JEDI $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $2,000.00$0.00
01-07-00-0425 GF MISC- KEMPER TECH $150,000.00 $6,386.09 $0.00 4.26%$143,613.91$6,386.09
01-07-00-0427 MISC - COURT SECURITY $30,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $30,000.00$0.00
01-07-00-0450 GF MISC-SCRIPT DC PAYMENT $5,000.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 30.00%$3,500.00$1,500.00

Subtotal  MISCELLANEOUS: $462,500.00 $14,977.90 $0.00 3.24%$447,522.10$14,977.90

    COUNTY BUILDINGS
01-10-00-0402 CO BLDG-JAIL-BLDG REPAIR $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $10,000.00$0.00
01-10-00-0403 CO BLDG-JAIL-MAINT SUPPLY $0.00 $320.85 $0.00  ($320.85)$320.85
01-10-00-0406 CO BLDG-C.H. BUILDING REPAI $20,000.00 $277.00 $0.00 1.38%$19,723.00$277.00
01-10-00-0408 CO BLDG-C.H. MAIN. SALARIES $52,000.00 $4,145.60 $0.00 7.97%$47,854.40$4,145.60
01-10-00-0409 CO BLDG-C.H. CELL PHONE REI $400.00 $0.00 $0.00  $400.00$0.00
01-10-00-0410 CO BLDG-OFFICE BUILD-REPAI $45,000.00 $549.00 $0.00 1.22%$44,451.00$549.00
01-10-00-0411 CO BLDG-CONTINGENCIES $10,000.00 $463.28 $0.00 4.63%$9,536.72$463.28
01-10-00-0412 CO BLDG-UTILITIES $54,000.00 $4,259.69 $0.00 7.89%$49,740.31$4,259.69
01-10-00-0413 CO BLDG-OFFICE BUILD-SUPPLI $7,500.00 $180.20 $0.00 2.40%$7,319.80$180.20
01-10-00-0417 CO BLDG-C.H. ELEVATOR EXP. $5,000.00 $1,024.98 $0.00 20.50%$3,975.02$1,024.98
01-10-00-0420 CO BLDG-C.H. LAWN CARE EXP $2,000.00 $500.00 $0.00 25.00%$1,500.00$500.00
01-10-00-0423 CO BLDG-C.H.-HEALTH INSURA $4,740.00 $395.00 $0.00 8.33%$4,345.00$395.00

Subtotal  COUNTY BUILDINGS: $210,640.00 $12,115.60 $0.00 5.75%$198,524.40$12,115.60

    COUNTY SHERIFF
01-12-00-0401 SHERIFF-SALARIES $1,242,000.00 $98,030.33 $0.00 7.89%$1,143,969.67$98,030.33
01-12-00-0402 SHERIFF-AUTOMOBILE PURCH $60,000.00 $12,101.15 $0.00 20.17%$47,898.85$12,101.15
01-12-00-0403 SHERIFF-AUTOMOBILE MAINTE $40,000.00 $2,029.62 $0.00 5.07%$37,970.38$2,029.62
01-12-00-0404 SHERIFF-OFFICE SUPPLIES $7,000.00 $535.65 $0.00 7.65%$6,464.35$535.65
01-12-00-0405 SHERIFF-TRANSPORT OF PRIS $1,000.00 $34.25 $0.00 3.42%$965.75$34.25
01-12-00-0406 SHERIFF-OFFICERS EQUIPMEN $12,000.00 $2,990.28 $0.00 24.92%$9,009.72$2,990.28
01-12-00-0407 SHERIFF-POSTAGE $1,200.00 $78.46 $0.00 6.54%$1,121.54$78.46
01-12-00-0408 SHERIFF-SCHOOL FOR SHERIF $4,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $4,000.00$0.00
01-12-00-0409 SHERIFF-SCHOOL FOR DEPUTI $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $5,000.00$0.00

Page 6 of 731/10/2025 8:53:52 AM
mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2025

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 1 FUND: All 12/31/2024AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

01 GENERAL FUND

EXPENDITURES  
    COUNTY SHERIFF

01-12-00-0410 SHERIFF-SCHOOL FOR JAILERS $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $5,000.00$0.00
01-12-00-0411 SHERIFF-FOOD FOR PRISONER $30,000.00 $1,758.43 $0.00 5.86%$28,241.57$1,758.43
01-12-00-0412 SHERIFF-SUPPLIES FOR PRISO $5,000.00 $63.09 $0.00 1.26%$4,936.91$63.09
01-12-00-0413 SHERIFF- INMATE MEDICAL $110,000.00 $8,062.66 $0.00 7.33%$101,937.34$8,062.66
01-12-00-0414 SHERIFF-OUT-OF-CO HOUSING $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $10,000.00$0.00
01-12-00-0415 SHERIFF-RADIO PURCHASE/MA $30,000.00 $508.00 $0.00 1.69%$29,492.00$508.00
01-12-00-0418 SHERIFF-TELEPHONE EXPENS $10,000.00 $1,094.94 $0.00 10.95%$8,905.06$1,094.94
01-12-00-0419 SHERIFF-OFFICE EQUIPMENT $25,000.00 $161.40 $0.00 .65%$24,838.60$161.40
01-12-00-0421 SHERIFF-SCHOOL FOR DISPAT $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,000.00$0.00
01-12-00-0424 SHERIFF-DUES FOR SHERIFF $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,000.00$0.00
01-12-00-0425 SHERIFF-CONTINGENCY $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $2,000.00$0.00
01-12-00-0426 SHERIFF-BONDING EXPENSE $500.00 $0.00 $0.00  $500.00$0.00
01-12-00-0428 SHERIFF-HEALTH INSURANCE $135,000.00 $13,757.72 $0.00 10.19%$121,242.28$13,757.72
01-12-00-0430 SHERIFF-CONSULTATION FEES $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $5,000.00$0.00
01-12-00-0432 SHERIFF-DATA MAINTENANCE $30,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $30,000.00$0.00
01-12-00-0433 SHERIFF-GRANT EXPENDITURE $30,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $30,000.00$0.00
01-12-00-0434 SHERIFF-SPILLMAN CONTRACT $20,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $20,000.00$0.00
01-12-00-0436 SHERIFF-BODY/CAR CAMERA $10,000.00 $6,884.80 $0.00 68.85%$3,115.20$6,884.80
01-12-00-0437 SHERIFF-CRT SECURITY SALAR $55,000.00 $4,260.00 $0.00 7.75%$50,740.00$4,260.00
01-12-00-0438 SHERIFF-SRO SALARY $62,000.00 $4,728.65 $0.00 7.63%$57,271.35$4,728.65
01-12-00-0439 SHERIFF-SRO EXPENSES $15,000.00 $1,215.83 $0.00 8.11%$13,784.17$1,215.83

Subtotal  COUNTY SHERIFF: $1,963,700.00 $158,295.26 $0.00 8.06%$1,805,404.74$158,295.26

    COUNTY CORONER
01-13-00-0401 CORONER-SALARY $30,750.00 $2,262.50 $0.00 7.36%$28,487.50$2,262.50
01-13-00-0403 CORONER-AUTOPSIES-CONTR $10,500.00 $0.00 $0.00  $10,500.00$0.00
01-13-00-0404 CORONER-TOXICOLOGY FEE $3,500.00 $0.00 $0.00  $3,500.00$0.00
01-13-00-0405 CORONER-TRANSP. TO MORGU $3,500.00 $0.00 $0.00  $3,500.00$0.00
01-13-00-0406 CORONER-PHONE,CELLULAR,P $3,240.00 $0.00 $0.00  $3,240.00$0.00
01-13-00-0407 CORONER-OFFICE SUPPLY, PO $2,400.00 $0.00 $0.00  $2,400.00$0.00
01-13-00-0408 CORONER-ILL CORONER ASSN $500.00 $0.00 $0.00  $500.00$0.00
01-13-00-0409 CORONER-MILEAGE $1,600.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,600.00$0.00
01-13-00-0410 CORONER-EDUCATION $1,900.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,900.00$0.00

Page 7 of 731/10/2025 8:53:52 AM
mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2025

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 1 FUND: All 12/31/2024AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

01 GENERAL FUND

EXPENDITURES  
    COUNTY CORONER

01-13-00-0412 CORONER-RADIO, REPAIR,CAM $3,300.00 $0.00 $0.00  $3,300.00$0.00
01-13-00-0418 CORONER-CLOTH.,BODY BAGS, $2,600.00 $0.00 $0.00  $2,600.00$0.00
01-13-00-0419 CORONER-MORGUE & COOLER $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,500.00$0.00
01-13-00-0424 CORONER-HEALTH INSURANCE $4,740.00 $395.00 $0.00 8.33%$4,345.00$395.00
01-13-00-0425 CORONER-INDIGENT EXPENSE $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $5,000.00$0.00

Subtotal  COUNTY CORONER: $75,030.00 $2,657.50 $0.00 3.54%$72,372.50$2,657.50

    CIVIL DEFENSE
01-14-00-0401 CIVIL DEF-SALARIES $12,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 8.33%$11,000.00$1,000.00
01-14-00-0402 CIVIL DEF-EQUIP PURCHASE $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $2,000.00$0.00
01-14-00-0403 CIVIL DEF-EQUIP REPAIRS $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,000.00$0.00
01-14-00-0404 CIVIL DEF-RADIO REPAIR $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,000.00$0.00
01-14-00-0405 CIVIL DEF-TRAINING & MILEA $500.00 $0.00 $0.00  $500.00$0.00
01-14-00-0406 CIVIL DEF-GAS, OIL, PARTS $1,500.00 $30.00 $0.00 2.00%$1,470.00$30.00
01-14-00-0407 CIVIL DEF-UTILITIES $500.00 $0.00 $0.00  $500.00$0.00
01-14-00-0408 CIVIL DEF-CONTINGENCIES $8,500.00 $0.00 $0.00  $8,500.00$0.00
01-14-00-0409 CIVIL DEF-STARCOM RADIO $2,300.00 $0.00 $0.00  $2,300.00$0.00
01-14-00-0410 CIVIL DEF-REFUND TO CITY $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,000.00$0.00
01-14-00-0411 CIVIL DEF-OFFICE SUPPLIES $250.00 $0.00 $0.00  $250.00$0.00
01-14-00-0414 CIVIL DEF-I AM RESPONDING $500.00 $0.00 $0.00  $500.00$0.00

Subtotal  CIVIL DEFENSE: $31,050.00 $1,030.00 $0.00 3.32%$30,020.00$1,030.00

    JUDGES' EXPENSES
01-15-00-0402 JUDGES-POSTAGE $50.00 $0.00 $0.00  $50.00$0.00
01-15-00-0403 JUDGES-OFF SUPP, LEXIS $3,300.00 $520.00 $0.00 15.76%$2,780.00$520.00
01-15-00-0404 JUDGES-DUPLICATING $50.00 $0.00 $0.00  $50.00$0.00
01-15-00-0405 JUDGES-CHIEF JUDGE MAI $1,480.00 $115.81 $0.00 7.82%$1,364.19$115.81
01-15-00-0406 JUDGES-DUES,SUBSCRIPT $1,200.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,200.00$0.00
01-15-00-0407 JUDGES-SALARY OF JUDGE $840.00 $0.00 $0.00  $840.00$0.00

Subtotal  JUDGES' EXPENSES: $6,920.00 $635.81 $0.00 9.19%$6,284.19$635.81

    CIRCUIT CLERK
01-16-00-0401 CIRC CLRK-SALARIES $190,000.00 $14,307.34 $0.00 7.53%$175,692.66$14,307.34
01-16-00-0402 CIRC CLRK-OFFICE SUPPLIES $3,000.00 $210.65 $0.00 7.02%$2,789.35$210.65

Page 8 of 731/10/2025 8:53:52 AM
mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2025

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 1 FUND: All 12/31/2024AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

01 GENERAL FUND

EXPENDITURES  
    CIRCUIT CLERK

01-16-00-0404 CIRC CLRK-EQUIPMENT REPAI $300.00 $0.00 $0.00  $300.00$0.00
01-16-00-0405 CIRC CLRK-EQUIPMENT PURCH $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,000.00$0.00
01-16-00-0406 CIRC CLRK-CONFERENCE FEES $750.00 $0.00 $0.00  $750.00$0.00
01-16-00-0407 CIRC CLRK-CONTINGENCIES $300.00 $0.00 $0.00  $300.00$0.00
01-16-00-0408 CIRC CLRK-DUES $350.00 $0.00 $0.00  $350.00$0.00
01-16-00-0409 CIRC CLRK-MILEAGE $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,000.00$0.00
01-16-00-0411 CIRC CLRK-LODGING $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,000.00$0.00
01-16-00-0412 CIRC CLRK-PUBLICATION $300.00 $0.00 $0.00  $300.00$0.00
01-16-00-0413 CIRC CLRK-OPIER SUPPLIES $500.00 $0.00 $0.00  $500.00$0.00
01-16-00-0414 CIRC CLRK-COPIER MAINT. $500.00 $0.00 $0.00  $500.00$0.00
01-16-00-0416 CIRC CLRK-HEALTH INSURANC $11,700.00 $580.00 $0.00 4.96%$11,120.00$580.00
01-16-00-0417 CIRC CLRK-GAVEL MAINTENAN $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,000.00$0.00

Subtotal  CIRCUIT CLERK: $211,700.00 $15,097.99 $0.00 7.13%$196,602.01$15,097.99

    CIRCUIT COURT EXPENSES
01-17-00-0401 CIRC CRT-JURORS FEES $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $5,000.00$0.00
01-17-00-0402 CIRC CRT-WITNESS FEES $500.00 $0.00 $0.00  $500.00$0.00
01-17-00-0403 CIRC CRT-FOOD,LODGE,JUROR $275.00 $0.00 $0.00  $275.00$0.00
01-17-00-0404 CIRC CRT-BAILIFFS SALARY $800.00 $0.00 $0.00  $800.00$0.00
01-17-00-0405 CIRC CRT-PHYSICIAN FEES $4,400.00 $0.00 $0.00  $4,400.00$0.00
01-17-00-0406 CIRC CRT-REPORTER FEES $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $2,000.00$0.00
01-17-00-0407 CIRC CRT-SALARY PUBLIC DE $65,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 7.69%$60,000.00$5,000.00
01-17-00-0408 CIRC CRT-EXPERT WIT. FEES $200.00 $0.00 $0.00  $200.00$0.00
01-17-00-0409 CIRC CRT-APPOINTED COUNSL $25,000.00 $5,060.42 $0.00 20.24%$19,939.58$5,060.42
01-17-00-0411 CIRC CRT-HEALTH INS $4,740.00 $395.00 $0.00 8.33%$4,345.00$395.00

Subtotal  CIRCUIT COURT EXPENSES: $107,915.00 $10,455.42 $0.00 9.69%$97,459.58$10,455.42

    STATE'S ATTORNEY
01-18-00-0401 ST ATTY-SALARIES $313,812.00 $22,916.12 $0.00 7.30%$290,895.88$22,916.12
01-18-00-0403 ST ATTY-BOOKS,COMPUTER R $6,000.00 $448.26 $0.00 7.47%$5,551.74$448.26
01-18-00-0404 ST ATTY-EDUCATION & TRAIN $1,850.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,850.00$0.00
01-18-00-0405 ST ATTY-EQUIP PURCHASE $11,000.00 $33.02 $0.00 .30%$10,966.98$33.02
01-18-00-0407 ST ATTY-LEADS $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,500.00$0.00

Page 9 of 731/10/2025 8:53:52 AM
mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2025

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 1 FUND: All 12/31/2024AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

01 GENERAL FUND

EXPENDITURES  
    STATE'S ATTORNEY

01-18-00-0409 ST ATTY-POSTAGE $600.00 $0.00 $0.00  $600.00$0.00
01-18-00-0410 ST ATTY-APPELATE MEMBERS $5,500.00 $0.00 $0.00  $5,500.00$0.00
01-18-00-0411 ST ATTY-DUES $1,200.00 $385.00 $0.00 32.08%$815.00$385.00
01-18-00-0412 ST ATTY-SUPPLIES $3,500.00 $40.54 $0.00 1.16%$3,459.46$40.54
01-18-00-0416 ST ATTY-WITNESS FEES COUR $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $10,000.00$0.00
01-18-00-0417 ST ATTY-CONTINGENCIES $3,695.00 $0.00 $0.00  $3,695.00$0.00
01-18-00-0418 ST ATTY-EQUIP. REPAIR $700.00 $0.00 $0.00  $700.00$0.00
01-18-00-0421 ST ATTY-HEALTH INSURANCE $11,700.00 $1,160.00 $0.00 9.91%$10,540.00$1,160.00
01-18-00-0422 ST ATTY-GAVEL MAINTENANCE $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,000.00$0.00
01-18-00-0423 ST ATTY - VEHICLE PURCHASE $30,000.00 $77.99 $0.00 .26%$29,922.01$77.99

Subtotal  STATE'S ATTORNEY: $402,057.00 $25,060.93 $0.00 6.23%$376,996.07$25,060.93

    PROBATION OFFICER
01-19-00-0401 PROB-SALARY $142,994.00 $10,999.56 $0.00 7.69%$131,994.44$10,999.56
01-19-00-0402 PROB-TRAVEL EXPENSE $3,500.00 $0.00 $0.00  $3,500.00$0.00
01-19-00-0403 PROB-POSTAGE & SUPPLY $2,500.00 $184.43 $0.00 7.38%$2,315.57$184.43
01-19-00-0406 PROB - EQUIPMENT $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $10,000.00$0.00
01-19-00-0409 PROB-HEALTH INSURANCE $11,700.00 $790.00 $0.00 6.75%$10,910.00$790.00
01-19-00-0410 PROB-CELL PH REIMB $2,100.00 $0.00 $0.00  $2,100.00$0.00
01-19-00-0411 PROB-OFF. EQUIP/SUPL $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,000.00$0.00
01-19-00-0413 PROB-SALARY SUPPORT STAF $37,310.00 $2,726.50 $0.00 7.31%$34,583.50$2,726.50

Subtotal  PROBATION OFFICER: $211,104.00 $14,700.49 $0.00 6.96%$196,403.51$14,700.49

    ANIMAL CONTROL
01-23-00-0401 ANIMAL CNTRL-SALARIES $25,500.00 $2,083.34 $0.00 8.17%$23,416.66$2,083.34
01-23-00-0402 ANIMAL CNTRL-VET EXPENSES $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $2,000.00$0.00
01-23-00-0403 ANIMAL CNTRL-UTILITIES $1,500.00 $104.22 $0.00 6.95%$1,395.78$104.22
01-23-00-0404 ANIMAL CNTRL-MISC $2,000.00 $26.80 $0.00 1.34%$1,973.20$26.80
01-23-00-0407 ANIMAL CNTRL-MILEAGE $6,000.00 $511.21 $0.00 8.52%$5,488.79$511.21
01-23-00-0408 ANIMAL CNTRL-CONTINGENCIE $500.00 $87.00 $0.00 17.40%$413.00$87.00
01-23-00-0409 ANIMAL CNTRL-CELL PHONE $1,200.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,200.00$0.00

Subtotal  ANIMAL CONTROL: $38,700.00 $2,812.57 $0.00 7.27%$35,887.43$2,812.57

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - : $4,646,720.70 $308,812.16 $0.00 6.65%$4,337,908.54$308,812.16

Page 10 of 731/10/2025 8:53:52 AM
mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2025

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 1 FUND: All 12/31/2024AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

01 GENERAL FUND

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  GENERAL FUND ($123,317.41)

Page 11 of 731/10/2025 8:53:53 AM
mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2025

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 1 FUND: All 12/31/2024AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

02 COUNTY HIGHWAY

 REVENUES  
00    NonDepartmental

02-00-00-0301 HWY-PROPERTY TAX LEVY $250,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $250,000.00$0.00
02-00-00-0302 HWY-MOBILE HOME $350.00 $0.00 $0.00  $350.00$0.00
02-00-00-0304 HWY-SERVICES $40,000.00 $4,775.62 $0.00 11.94%$35,224.38$4,775.62
02-00-00-0305 HWY-INTEREST $2,000.00 $472.79 $0.00 23.64%$1,527.21$472.79
02-00-00-0306 HWY-MFT EQUIPMENT RENTAL $145,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $145,000.00$0.00
02-00-00-0313 HWY-MISCELLANEOUS $47,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $47,000.00$0.00
02-00-00-0321 HWY-FED AID MATCH $45,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $45,000.00$0.00
02-00-00-0326 HWY-PAVEMENT PRESERVATIO $450,000.00 $515,535.12 $0.00 114.56%($65,535.12)$515,535.12

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $979,350.00 $520,783.53 $0.00 53.18%$458,566.47$520,783.53

TOTAL REVENUES - : $979,350.00 $520,783.53 $0.00 53.18%$458,566.47$520,783.53

EXPENDITURES  
    NonDepartmental

02-00-00-0401 HWY-SALARIES $248,000.00 $18,905.60 $0.00 7.62%$229,094.40$18,905.60
02-00-00-0402 HWY-INSURANCE $32,000.00 $2,354.60 $0.00 7.36%$29,645.40$2,354.60
02-00-00-0403 HWY-AGGREGATE $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $3,000.00$0.00
02-00-00-0406 HWY-PUBLICATIONS $500.00 $0.00 $0.00  $500.00$0.00
02-00-00-0407 HWY-EQUIPMENT RENTAL $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,000.00$0.00
02-00-00-0408 HWY-RADIO MAINENANCE $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,000.00$0.00
02-00-00-0409 HWY-TOWELS & UNIFORMS $7,000.00 $483.04 $0.00 6.90%$6,516.96$483.04
02-00-00-0410 HWY-UTILITIES $6,000.00 $392.49 $0.00 6.54%$5,607.51$392.49
02-00-00-0411 HWY-WELDING $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,500.00$0.00
02-00-00-0412 HWY-TRAINING & CONFERENC $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,000.00$0.00
02-00-00-0413 HWY-DUES $850.00 $1,110.63 $0.00 130.66%($260.63)$1,110.63
02-00-00-0415 HWY-BUILDING MAINTENANCE $2,000.00 $325.00 $0.00 16.25%$1,675.00$325.00
02-00-00-0416 HWY-EQUIPMENT PURCHASE $125,000.00 $3,558.00 $0.00 2.85%$121,442.00$3,558.00
02-00-00-0417 HWY-FUEL $75,500.00 $2,468.22 $0.00 3.27%$73,031.78$2,468.22
02-00-00-0418 HWY-CONTINGENCIES $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,000.00$0.00
02-00-00-0419 HWY-PARTS $67,000.00 $4,880.24 $0.00 7.28%$62,119.76$4,880.24
02-00-00-0420 HWY-MISC. $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $2,000.00$0.00
02-00-00-0427 HWY-PAVEMENT PRESERVATIO $405,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $405,000.00$0.00

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $979,350.00 $34,477.82 $0.00 3.52%$944,872.18$34,477.82

Page 12 of 731/10/2025 8:53:53 AM
mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2025

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 1 FUND: All 12/31/2024AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

02 COUNTY HIGHWAY

EXPENDITURES  

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - : $979,350.00 $34,477.82 $0.00 3.52%$944,872.18$34,477.82

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  COUNTY HIGHWAY $486,305.71

Page 13 of 731/10/2025 8:53:53 AM
mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2025

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 1 FUND: All 12/31/2024AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

03 COUNTY BRIDGE

 REVENUES  
00    NonDepartmental

03-00-00-0301 BRIDGE-PROPERTY TAX $130,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $130,000.00$0.00
03-00-00-0303 BRIDGE-INTEREST $2,000.00 $277.65 $0.00 13.88%$1,722.35$277.65
03-00-00-0306 BRIDGE-MISCELLANEOUS $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $2,000.00$0.00
03-00-00-0307 BRIDGE-LOCAL GOV'T PIPE LE $50,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $50,000.00$0.00

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $184,000.00 $277.65 $0.00 0.15%$183,722.35$277.65

TOTAL REVENUES - : $184,000.00 $277.65 $0.00 0.15%$183,722.35$277.65

EXPENDITURES  
    NonDepartmental

03-00-00-0401 BRIDGE-LABOR-EQUIP RENTAL $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $10,000.00$0.00
03-00-00-0404 BRIDGE-ENGINEERING $69,000.00 $1,376.88 $0.00 2.00%$67,623.12$1,376.88
03-00-00-0406 BRIDGE-CONSTRUCTION $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $5,000.00$0.00
03-00-00-0408 BRIDGE-CULVERT REPLACEME $100,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $100,000.00$0.00

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $184,000.00 $1,376.88 $0.00 0.75%$182,623.12$1,376.88

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - : $184,000.00 $1,376.88 $0.00 0.75%$182,623.12$1,376.88

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  COUNTY BRIDGE ($1,099.23)

Page 14 of 731/10/2025 8:53:53 AM
mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2025

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 1 FUND: All 12/31/2024AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

04 FEDERAL AID MATCHING

 REVENUES  
00    NonDepartmental

04-00-00-0301 FED AID-PROPERTY TAX $130,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $130,000.00$0.00
04-00-00-0303 FED AID-INTEREST $2,000.00 $430.14 $0.00 21.51%$1,569.86$430.14

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $132,000.00 $430.14 $0.00 0.33%$131,569.86$430.14

TOTAL REVENUES - : $132,000.00 $430.14 $0.00 0.33%$131,569.86$430.14

EXPENDITURES  
    NonDepartmental

04-00-00-0401 FED AID-CONSTRUCTION $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $3,000.00$0.00
04-00-00-0402 FED AID-ENGINEERING $125,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $125,000.00$0.00
04-00-00-0405 FED AID-CONTINGENCY $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $2,000.00$0.00

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $130,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$130,000.00$0.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - : $130,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$130,000.00$0.00

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  FEDERAL AID MATCHING $430.14

Page 15 of 731/10/2025 8:53:53 AM
mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2025

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 1 FUND: All 12/31/2024AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

05 COUNTY MOTOR FUEL

 REVENUES  
00    NonDepartmental

05-00-00-0301 CMF-ALLOTMENT $500,000.00 $29,103.26 $0.00 5.82%$470,896.74$29,103.26
05-00-00-0302 CMF-INTEREST $3,000.00 $615.56 $0.00 20.52%$2,384.44$615.56
05-00-00-0303 CMF-STP FUNDS $56,200.00 $0.00 $0.00  $56,200.00$0.00

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $559,200.00 $29,718.82 $0.00 5.31%$529,481.18$29,718.82

TOTAL REVENUES - : $559,200.00 $29,718.82 $0.00 5.31%$529,481.18$29,718.82

EXPENDITURES  
    NonDepartmental

05-00-00-0401 CMF-SALARIES $121,000.00 $9,039.32 $0.00 7.47%$111,960.68$9,039.32
05-00-00-0402 CMF-MATERIAL, SUPPL $292,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $292,000.00$0.00
05-00-00-0403 CMF-EQUIP RENTAL $145,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $145,000.00$0.00

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $558,000.00 $9,039.32 $0.00 1.62%$548,960.68$9,039.32

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - : $558,000.00 $9,039.32 $0.00 1.62%$548,960.68$9,039.32

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  COUNTY MOTOR FUEL $20,679.50

Page 16 of 731/10/2025 8:53:53 AM
mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2025

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 1 FUND: All 12/31/2024AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

06 REVOLVING

 REVENUES  
00    NonDepartmental

06-00-00-0301 REVLING-2010 MAINT. ENGINEE $30,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $30,000.00$0.00
06-00-00-0302 REVLING-50% 2011 MAINT. ENG $40,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $40,000.00$0.00
06-00-00-0303 REVLING-INTEREST $500.00 $87.87 $0.00 17.57%$412.13$87.87

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $70,500.00 $87.87 $0.00 0.12%$70,412.13$87.87

TOTAL REVENUES - : $70,500.00 $87.87 $0.00 0.12%$70,412.13$87.87

EXPENDITURES  
    NonDepartmental

06-00-00-0401 REVLING-SALARIES $49,500.00 $3,833.20 $0.00 7.74%$45,666.80$3,833.20
06-00-00-0402 REVLING-OFFICE SUPPLIES $5,000.00 $30.80 $0.00 .62%$4,969.20$30.80
06-00-00-0405 REVLING-TELEPHONE $6,000.00 $480.24 $0.00 8.00%$5,519.76$480.24
06-00-00-0408 REVLING-CONTINGENCIES $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $2,000.00$0.00
06-00-00-0411 REVLING-EQUIPMENT PURCHA $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $5,000.00$0.00

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $67,500.00 $4,344.24 $0.00 6.44%$63,155.76$4,344.24

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - : $67,500.00 $4,344.24 $0.00 6.44%$63,155.76$4,344.24

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  REVOLVING ($4,256.37)

Page 17 of 731/10/2025 8:53:53 AM
mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2025

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 1 FUND: All 12/31/2024AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

08 SENATE BILL 1750

 REVENUES  
00    NonDepartmental

08-00-00-0302 SEN BILL-INTEREST $0.00 $14.35 $0.00  ($14.35)$14.35
Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $0.00 $14.35 $0.00 0.00%($14.35)$14.35

TOTAL REVENUES - : $0.00 $14.35 $0.00 0.00%($14.35)$14.35

EXPENDITURES  
    NonDepartmental

08-00-00-0402 SEN BILL-ENGINEERING $0.00 $5,507.52 $0.00  ($5,507.52)$5,507.52
Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $0.00 $5,507.52 $0.00 0.00%($5,507.52)$5,507.52

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - : $0.00 $5,507.52 $0.00 0.00%($5,507.52)$5,507.52

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  SENATE BILL 1750 ($5,493.17)

Page 18 of 731/10/2025 8:53:53 AM
mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2025

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 1 FUND: All 12/31/2024AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

09 TOWNSHIP MOTOR FUEL

 REVENUES  
00    NonDepartmental

09-00-00-0301 TMF--ALLOTMENT $0.00 $157,870.95 $0.00  ($157,870.95)$157,870.95
09-00-00-0302 TMF-INTEREST $0.00 $3,058.30 $0.00  ($3,058.30)$3,058.30

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $0.00 $160,929.25 $0.00 0.00%($160,929.25)$160,929.25

TOTAL REVENUES - : $0.00 $160,929.25 $0.00 0.00%($160,929.25)$160,929.25

EXPENDITURES  
    NonDepartmental

09-00-00-0401 TMF-MATERIAL $0.00 $17,646.93 $0.00  ($17,646.93)$17,646.93
09-00-00-0403 TMF-EQUIP RENTAL $0.00 $136,504.59 $0.00  ($136,504.59)$136,504.59

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $0.00 $154,151.52 $0.00 0.00%($154,151.52)$154,151.52

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - : $0.00 $154,151.52 $0.00 0.00%($154,151.52)$154,151.52

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  TOWNSHIP MOTOR FUEL $6,777.73

Page 19 of 731/10/2025 8:53:53 AM
mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2025

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 1 FUND: All 12/31/2024AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

10 COUNTY HEALTH

 REVENUES  
70    Agency

10-70-00-3030 JCHD-FEES $5,000.00 $850.00 $0.00 17.00%$4,150.00$850.00
10-70-00-3040 JCHD-TAX LEVY $181,478.00 $0.00 $0.00  $181,478.00$0.00
10-70-00-3050 JCHD-INTEREST $5,000.00 $651.52 $0.00 13.03%$4,348.48$651.52
10-70-40-3010 SIPA - FEDERAL GRANTS $87,500.00 $0.00 $0.00  $87,500.00$0.00

Subtotal  Agency: $278,978.00 $1,501.52 $0.00 0.54%$277,476.48$1,501.52

71    Nursing
10-71-01-3010 WIC-REVENUE $129,060.00 $13,637.80 $0.00 10.57%$115,422.20$13,637.80
10-71-02-3020 FCM-STATE GRANT $127,730.00 $0.00 $0.00  $127,730.00$0.00
10-71-03-3010 PEER-REV $20,417.00 $3,686.42 $0.00 18.06%$16,730.58$3,686.42
10-71-04-3030 HEALTHY KIDS FEES $49,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $49,000.00$0.00
10-71-04-3060 HEALTHY KIDS INS $0.00 $3,720.48 $0.00  ($3,720.48)$3,720.48
10-71-05-3010 FEDERAL MATCH REVENUE $60,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $60,000.00$0.00
10-71-06-3030 PPV FEES $4,440.00 $199.76 $0.00 4.50%$4,240.24$199.76
10-71-06-3060 PPV INS $91,588.00 $31,498.87 $0.00 34.39%$60,089.13$31,498.87
10-71-07-3020 BASIC STATE GRANT $42,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $42,000.00$0.00
10-71-07-3030 BASIC FEES $1,050.00 $30.00 $0.00 2.86%$1,020.00$30.00
10-71-07-3060 BASIC INSURANCE $9,590.00 $802.07 $0.00 8.36%$8,787.93$802.07
10-71-08-3030 NURSING FEES $21,855.00 $2,494.89 $0.00 11.42%$19,360.11$2,494.89
10-71-08-3060 NURSING INSURANCE $0.00 $36.08 $0.00  ($36.08)$36.08
10-71-09-3020 ITFC STATE GRANT $22,364.00 $0.00 $0.00  $22,364.00$0.00
10-71-11-3030 OT FEES $20,385.00 $2,549.00 $0.00 12.50%$17,836.00$2,549.00
10-71-12-3030 R.O.E. $100.00 $0.00 $0.00  $100.00$0.00
10-71-13-3020 VISION & HEARING STATE GRA $1,344.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,344.00$0.00
10-71-14-3030 T.B. FEES $4,070.00 $120.00 $0.00 2.95%$3,950.00$120.00
10-71-14-3060 T.B. INS $410.00 $61.97 $0.00 15.11%$348.03$61.97
10-71-15-3030 LAB FEES $26,846.00 $3,025.15 $0.00 11.27%$23,820.85$3,025.15
10-71-15-3060 LAB INSURANCE $6,164.00 $517.48 $0.00 8.40%$5,646.52$517.48
10-71-16-3030 SCHOOL HEALTH FEES $3,675.00 $0.00 $0.00  $3,675.00$0.00
10-71-17-3020 LEAD SCREEN STATE GRANT $11,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $11,000.00$0.00
10-71-17-3030 LEAD SCREEN FEES $1,967.00 $50.00 $0.00 2.54%$1,917.00$50.00
10-71-17-3060 LEAD SCREEN INSURANCE $1,135.00 $74.28 $0.00 6.54%$1,060.72$74.28
10-71-18-3020 OUTBREAK STATE GRANT $140,000.00 $35,000.00 $0.00 25.00%$105,000.00$35,000.00

Page 20 of 731/10/2025 8:53:53 AM
mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2025

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 1 FUND: All 12/31/2024AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

10 COUNTY HEALTH

 REVENUES  
71    Nursing

10-71-19-3020 TICKET FOR CURE STATE GRA $40,000.00 $3,621.84 $0.00 9.05%$36,378.16$3,621.84
10-71-20-3010 HRIF-REVENUE $0.00 $14,698.51 $0.00  ($14,698.51)$14,698.51
10-71-21-3030 OUTAGE FEES $50.00 $0.00 $0.00  $50.00$0.00
10-71-22-3020 GENETICS STATE GRANT $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $10,000.00$0.00
10-71-24-3030 DRUG SCREEN FEES $20,000.00 $764.00 $0.00 3.82%$19,236.00$764.00
10-71-25-3030 HEALTHWORKS-FEES $35,004.00 $0.00 $0.00  $35,004.00$0.00
10-71-27-3030 CIPS FEES $23,000.00 $13,694.86 $0.00 59.54%$9,305.14$13,694.86
10-71-31-3020 OPIOID STATE GRANTS $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $2,000.00$0.00

Subtotal  Nursing: $926,244.00 $130,283.46 $0.00 14.07%$795,960.54$130,283.46

72    Behavorial Health
10-72-50-3030 DMHDD FEES $10,000.00 $336.00 $0.00 3.36%$9,664.00$336.00
10-72-50-3040 DMHDDTAX LEVY $8,755.00 $0.00 $0.00  $8,755.00$0.00
10-72-50-3060 DMHDD INSURANCE $373,967.00 $44,296.99 $0.00 11.85%$329,670.01$44,296.99
10-72-51-3030 SCHOOL COUNSEL FEES $30.00 $0.00 $0.00  $30.00$0.00
10-72-52-3030 DIVORCE PARENT FEES $377.00 $0.00 $0.00  $377.00$0.00
10-72-53-3030 RICHLAND MI FEES $65,309.00 $25,213.63 $0.00 38.61%$40,095.37$25,213.63
10-72-53-3060 RICHLAND MI INSURANCE $255,755.00 $25,330.39 $0.00 9.90%$230,424.61$25,330.39
10-72-54-3030 DUI/REMDIAL ED FEES $7,907.00 $750.00 $0.00 9.49%$7,157.00$750.00
10-72-55-3010 CMHC FEDERAL GRANTS $75,669.00 $0.00 $0.00  $75,669.00$0.00
10-72-55-3020 CMHC STATE GRANTS $0.00 $6,879.00 $0.00  ($6,879.00)$6,879.00
10-72-56-3030 MEDCD PSYCH FEES $500.00 $35.65 $0.00 7.13%$464.35$35.65
10-72-56-3040 MEDCD PSYCH TAX LEVY $26,467.00 $0.00 $0.00  $26,467.00$0.00
10-72-56-3060 MEDCD PSYCH INSURANCE $0.00 $2,499.17 $0.00  ($2,499.17)$2,499.17
10-72-58-3010 SUBSTANCE ABUSE REVENUE $0.00 $9,844.00 $0.00  ($9,844.00)$9,844.00
10-72-58-3020 SUBSTANCE ABUSE STATE GR $30,159.00 $0.00 $0.00  $30,159.00$0.00
10-72-58-3030 SUBSTANCE ABUSE FEES $10,000.00 $350.00 $0.00 3.50%$9,650.00$350.00
10-72-58-3040 SUB ABUSE-TAX LEVY $8,755.00 $0.00 $0.00  $8,755.00$0.00
10-72-58-3060 SUBSTANCE ABUSE INSURANC $127,154.00 $5,405.57 $0.00 4.25%$121,748.43$5,405.57
10-72-59-3020 RICHLAND SA STATE GRANT $30,159.00 $0.00 $0.00  $30,159.00$0.00
10-72-59-3030 RICHLAND SA FEES $57,000.00 $25,510.00 $0.00 44.75%$31,490.00$25,510.00
10-72-59-3060 RICHLAND SUB ABUSE INSURA $96,053.00 $7,665.34 $0.00 7.98%$88,387.66$7,665.34
10-72-60-3010 DRUG COURT - REVENUE $65,115.00 $0.00 $0.00  $65,115.00$0.00

Page 21 of 731/10/2025 8:53:53 AM
mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2025

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 1 FUND: All 12/31/2024AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

10 COUNTY HEALTH

 REVENUES  
72    Behavorial Health

10-72-60-3060 DRUG COURT - INSURANCE $3,266.00 $0.00 $0.00  $3,266.00$0.00
10-72-64-3020 STATE GRANT $4,682.00 $1,632.00 $0.00 34.86%$3,050.00$1,632.00
10-72-65-3030 RICHLAND PSYCH $500.00 $20.00 $0.00 4.00%$480.00$20.00
10-72-65-3060 RICHLAND MI-PSYCH $12,610.00 $752.72 $0.00 5.97%$11,857.28$752.72
10-72-66-3030 RICHLAND DUI/RISK ED FEES $4,886.00 $260.00 $0.00 5.32%$4,626.00$260.00

Subtotal  Behavorial Health: $1,275,075.00 $156,780.46 $0.00 12.30%$1,118,294.54$156,780.46

73    Environmental
10-73-75-3020 VECTOR SURV STATE GRANT $13,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $13,000.00$0.00
10-73-76-3020 JCHD TICK SURVL - STATE GRA $8,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $8,000.00$0.00
10-73-78-3020 IDPH STATE GRANT $1,750.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,750.00$0.00
10-73-80-3020 BASIC 75% STATE GRANT $28,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $28,000.00$0.00
10-73-80-3030 BASIC 75% FEES $0.00 $1,115.00 $0.00  ($1,115.00)$1,115.00

Subtotal  Environmental: $50,750.00 $1,115.00 $0.00 2.20%$49,635.00$1,115.00

74    PHEP
10-74-90-3020 BIO (PHEP) STATE GRANT $34,029.00 $0.00 $0.00  $34,029.00$0.00

Subtotal  PHEP: $34,029.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$34,029.00$0.00

TOTAL REVENUES - : $2,565,076.00 $289,680.44 $0.00 11.29%$2,275,395.56$289,680.44

EXPENDITURES  
    Agency

10-70-00-4010 JCHD-SALARIES $41,144.00 $129,168.03 $0.00 313.94%($88,024.03)$129,168.03
10-70-00-4030 JCHD-OFFICE SUPPLIES $250.00 $18.99 $0.00 7.60%$231.01$18.99
10-70-00-4040 JCHD-DUES & SUBSCRIPT $25.00 $0.00 $0.00  $25.00$0.00
10-70-00-4050 JCHD-UTILITIES $16,600.00 $1,280.56 $0.00 7.71%$15,319.44$1,280.56
10-70-00-4060 JCHD-TELEPHONE $3,000.00 $310.56 $0.00 10.35%$2,689.44$310.56
10-70-00-4070 JCHD-TRAVEL $25.00 $0.00 $0.00  $25.00$0.00
10-70-00-4120 JCHD-CONTINGENCY $3,359.00 $0.00 $0.00  $3,359.00$0.00
10-70-00-4140 JCHD-BLDG/GROUNDS $7,250.00 $476.22 $0.00 6.57%$6,773.78$476.22
10-70-00-4160 JCHD-MISC. INS $105,000.00 $8,532.00 $0.00 8.13%$96,468.00$8,532.00
10-70-00-4180 JCHD-JANITOR SUPPLIES $1,100.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,100.00$0.00
10-70-00-4200 JCHD-ADMIN FEES $7,500.00 $0.00 $0.00  $7,500.00$0.00

Page 22 of 731/10/2025 8:53:53 AM
mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2025

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 1 FUND: All 12/31/2024AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

10 COUNTY HEALTH

EXPENDITURES  
    Agency

10-70-00-4220 JCHD-CONTRACTUAL $6,000.00 $13,288.50 $0.00 221.48%($7,288.50)$13,288.50
10-70-00-4240 JCHD-POSTAGE $200.00 $63.83 $0.00 31.92%$136.17$63.83
10-70-00-4250 JCHD-REPAIR/MAINT $25.00 $0.00 $0.00  $25.00$0.00
10-70-40-4010 SIPA - SALARY $34,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $34,000.00$0.00
10-70-40-4020 SIPA - CONTINUING EDUCATIO $1,000.00 $710.50 $0.00 71.05%$289.50$710.50
10-70-40-4030 SIPA - OFFICE SUPPLIES $300.00 $249.29 $0.00 83.10%$50.71$249.29
10-70-40-4040 SIPA - MEMBERSHIP/DUES $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $2,000.00$0.00
10-70-40-4060 SIPA - TELEPHONE $3,000.00 $245.75 $0.00 8.19%$2,754.25$245.75
10-70-40-4070 SIPA - TRAVEL $5,000.00 $377.02 $0.00 7.54%$4,622.98$377.02
10-70-40-4220 SIPA - CONTRACTUAL $42,200.00 $1,577.95 $0.00 3.74%$40,622.05$1,577.95

Subtotal  Agency: $278,978.00 $156,299.20 $0.00 56.03%$122,678.80$156,299.20

    Nursing
10-71-01-4010 WIC-SALARIES $127,619.00 $0.00 $0.00  $127,619.00$0.00
10-71-01-4030 WIC-OFFICE SUPPLIES $100.00 $0.00 $0.00  $100.00$0.00
10-71-01-4070 WIC-TRAVEL $1,100.00 $58.02 $0.00 5.27%$1,041.98$58.02
10-71-01-4220 WIC-CONTRACTUAL $16.00 $66.88 $0.00 418.00%($50.88)$66.88
10-71-01-4240 WIC-POSTAGE $225.00 $40.54 $0.00 18.02%$184.46$40.54
10-71-02-4010 FCM-SALARIES $125,739.00 $0.00 $0.00  $125,739.00$0.00
10-71-02-4030 FCM-OFFICE SUPPLIES $250.00 $0.00 $0.00  $250.00$0.00
10-71-02-4070 FCM-TRAVEL $1,500.00 $87.37 $0.00 5.82%$1,412.63$87.37
10-71-02-4220 FCM-CONTRACTUAL $16.00 $66.88 $0.00 418.00%($50.88)$66.88
10-71-02-4240 FCM-POSTAGE $225.00 $40.54 $0.00 18.02%$184.46$40.54
10-71-03-4010 PEER-SALARIES $19,347.00 $0.00 $0.00  $19,347.00$0.00
10-71-03-4030 PEER-OFFICE SUPPLIES $350.00 $29.89 $0.00 8.54%$320.11$29.89
10-71-03-4060 PEER-TELEPHONE $720.00 $60.00 $0.00 8.33%$660.00$60.00
10-71-04-4010 HEALTHY KIDS SALARIES $9,640.00 $0.00 $0.00  $9,640.00$0.00
10-71-04-4070 HEALTHY KIDS TRAVEL $30.00 $0.00 $0.00  $30.00$0.00
10-71-04-4080 HEALTHY KIDS NURSING SUPP $14,330.00 $0.00 $0.00  $14,330.00$0.00
10-71-04-4220 HEALTHY KIDS CONTRACTUAL $25,000.00 $93.58 $0.00 .37%$24,906.42$93.58
10-71-05-4010 FEDERAL MATCH SALARIES $8,200.00 $0.00 $0.00  $8,200.00$0.00
10-71-05-4050 FEDERAL MATCH UTILITIES $7,000.00 $201.30 $0.00 2.88%$6,798.70$201.30
10-71-05-4060 FEDERAL MATCH TELEPHONE $5,000.00 $159.42 $0.00 3.19%$4,840.58$159.42

Page 23 of 731/10/2025 8:53:53 AM
mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2025

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 1 FUND: All 12/31/2024AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

10 COUNTY HEALTH

EXPENDITURES  
    Nursing

10-71-05-4070 FEDERAL MATCH TRAVEL $400.00 $0.00 $0.00  $400.00$0.00
10-71-05-4140 FEDERAL MATCH BLDG/GROUN $4,500.00 $341.31 $0.00 7.58%$4,158.69$341.31
10-71-05-4150 FEDERAL MATCH OFFICE RENT $9,600.00 $775.00 $0.00 8.07%$8,825.00$775.00
10-71-05-4180 FEDERAL MATCH JANITOR SUP $300.00 $58.48 $0.00 19.49%$241.52$58.48
10-71-05-4220 FEDERAL MATCH CONTRACTU $25,000.00 $1,611.86 $0.00 6.45%$23,388.14$1,611.86
10-71-06-4010 PPV SALARIES $8,528.00 $0.00 $0.00  $8,528.00$0.00
10-71-06-4080 PPV NURSING SUPPLIES $86,000.00 $9,989.76 $0.00 11.62%$76,010.24$9,989.76
10-71-06-4220 PPV CONTRACTUAL $1,500.00 $90.53 $0.00 6.04%$1,409.47$90.53
10-71-07-4010 BASIC SALARIES $17,422.00 $0.00 $0.00  $17,422.00$0.00
10-71-07-4030 BASIC OFFICE SUPPLIES $100.00 $9.98 $0.00 9.98%$90.02$9.98
10-71-07-4060 BASIC TELEPHONE $800.00 $0.00 $0.00  $800.00$0.00
10-71-07-4080 BASIC NURSING SUPPLIES $14,835.00 $0.00 $0.00  $14,835.00$0.00
10-71-07-4220 BASIC CONTRACTUAL $19,483.00 $125.82 $0.00 .65%$19,357.18$125.82
10-71-07-4240 BASIC POSTAGE $0.00 $5.58 $0.00  ($5.58)$5.58
10-71-08-4010 NURSING SALARIES $454.00 $0.00 $0.00  $454.00$0.00
10-71-08-4030 NURSING OFFICE SUPPLIES $250.00 $0.00 $0.00  $250.00$0.00
10-71-08-4070 NURSING TRAVEL $200.00 $9.82 $0.00 4.91%$190.18$9.82
10-71-08-4080 NURSING-NURSING SUPPLIES $450.00 $0.00 $0.00  $450.00$0.00
10-71-08-4120 NURSING CONTINGENCY $500.00 $0.00 $0.00  $500.00$0.00
10-71-08-4220 NURSING CONTRACTUAL $20,000.00 $250.00 $0.00 1.25%$19,750.00$250.00
10-71-08-4240 NURSING POSTAGE $1.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1.00$0.00
10-71-09-4010 ITFC SALARIES $22,204.00 $0.00 $0.00  $22,204.00$0.00
10-71-09-4030 ITFC OFFICE SUPPLIES $150.00 $0.00 $0.00  $150.00$0.00
10-71-09-4070 ITFC TRAVEL $10.00 $14.96 $0.00 149.60%($4.96)$14.96
10-71-11-4010 OT SALARIES $20,215.00 $0.00 $0.00  $20,215.00$0.00
10-71-11-4020 OT CONTINUING ED $10.00 $0.00 $0.00  $10.00$0.00
10-71-11-4030 OT OFFICE SUPPLIES $10.00 $0.00 $0.00  $10.00$0.00
10-71-11-4070 OT TRAVEL $150.00 $6.50 $0.00 4.33%$143.50$6.50
10-71-12-4010 R.O.E. SALARIES $95.00 $0.00 $0.00  $95.00$0.00
10-71-12-4070 R.O.E. TRAVEL $5.00 $0.00 $0.00  $5.00$0.00
10-71-13-4010 VISION & HEARING SALARIES $1,294.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,294.00$0.00
10-71-13-4070 VISION & HEARING TRAVEL $50.00 $0.00 $0.00  $50.00$0.00

Page 24 of 731/10/2025 8:53:54 AM
mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2025

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 1 FUND: All 12/31/2024AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

10 COUNTY HEALTH

EXPENDITURES  
    Nursing

10-71-14-4010 T.B. SALARIES $2,980.00 $0.00 $0.00  $2,980.00$0.00
10-71-14-4080 T.B. NURSING SUPPLIES $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,500.00$0.00
10-71-15-4010 LAB SALARIES $7,660.00 $0.00 $0.00  $7,660.00$0.00
10-71-15-4030 LAB OFFICE SUPPLIES $200.00 $0.00 $0.00  $200.00$0.00
10-71-15-4220 LAB CONTRACTUAL $25,000.00 $709.94 $0.00 2.84%$24,290.06$709.94
10-71-15-4240 LAB POSTAGE $150.00 $0.00 $0.00  $150.00$0.00
10-71-16-4010 SCHOOL HEALTH SALARIES $3,615.00 $0.00 $0.00  $3,615.00$0.00
10-71-16-4030 SCHOOL HEALTH OFFICE SUPP $10.00 $0.00 $0.00  $10.00$0.00
10-71-16-4070 SCHOOL HEALTH TRAVEL $50.00 $0.00 $0.00  $50.00$0.00
10-71-17-4010 LEAD SCREEN SALARIES $13,222.00 $0.00 $0.00  $13,222.00$0.00
10-71-17-4030 LEAD SCREEN OFFICE SUPPLIE $10.00 $0.00 $0.00  $10.00$0.00
10-71-17-4060 LEAD SCREEN TELEPHONE $5.00 $0.00 $0.00  $5.00$0.00
10-71-17-4070 LEAD SCREEN TRAVEL $15.00 $5.61 $0.00 37.40%$9.39$5.61
10-71-17-4220 LEAD SCREEN CONTRACTUAL $800.00 $22.52 $0.00 2.82%$777.48$22.52
10-71-17-4240 LEAD SCREEN POSTAGE $50.00 $0.00 $0.00  $50.00$0.00
10-71-18-4010 OUTBREAK SALARIES $113,100.00 $0.00 $0.00  $113,100.00$0.00
10-71-18-4030 OUTBREAK OFFICE SUPPLIES $90.00 $0.00 $0.00  $90.00$0.00
10-71-18-4040 OUTBREAK DUES & SUBSCRIPT $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $5,000.00$0.00
10-71-18-4060 OUTBREAK TELEPHONE $1,800.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,800.00$0.00
10-71-18-4070 OUTBREAK TRAVEL $2,700.00 $121.47 $0.00 4.50%$2,578.53$121.47
10-71-18-4080 OUTBREAK NURSING SUPPLIES $14,500.00 $0.00 $0.00  $14,500.00$0.00
10-71-18-4220 OUTBREAK CONTRACTUAL $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $2,000.00$0.00
10-71-19-4010 TICKET FOR CURE SALARIES $36,795.00 $0.00 $0.00  $36,795.00$0.00
10-71-19-4030 TICKET FOR CURE OFFICE SUP $2,005.00 $200.00 $0.00 9.98%$1,805.00$200.00
10-71-19-4070 TICKET FOR CURE TRAVEL $725.00 $0.00 $0.00  $725.00$0.00
10-71-19-4220 TICKET FOR CURE CONTRACTU $470.00 $0.00 $0.00  $470.00$0.00
10-71-19-4240 TICKET FOR CURE POSTAGE $5.00 $0.00 $0.00  $5.00$0.00
10-71-21-4010 OUTAGE SALARIES $50.00 $0.00 $0.00  $50.00$0.00
10-71-22-4010 GENETICS SALARIES $9,995.00 $0.00 $0.00  $9,995.00$0.00
10-71-22-4070 GENETICS TRAVEL $5.00 $0.00 $0.00  $5.00$0.00
10-71-24-4010 DRUG SCREEN SALARIES $3,705.00 $0.00 $0.00  $3,705.00$0.00
10-71-24-4030 DRUG SCREEN OFFICE SUPPLI $600.00 $0.00 $0.00  $600.00$0.00

Page 25 of 731/10/2025 8:53:54 AM
mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2025

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 1 FUND: All 12/31/2024AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

10 COUNTY HEALTH

EXPENDITURES  
    Nursing

10-71-24-4070 DRUG SCREEN TRAVEL $70.00 $0.00 $0.00  $70.00$0.00
10-71-24-4080 DRUG SCREEN NURSING SUPP $25.00 $0.00 $0.00  $25.00$0.00
10-71-24-4220 DRUG SCREEN CONTRACTUAL $15,000.00 $371.25 $0.00 2.48%$14,628.75$371.25
10-71-24-4240 DRUG SCREEN POSTAGE $600.00 $1.01 $0.00 .17%$598.99$1.01
10-71-25-4010 HEALTHWORKS-SALARIES $34,739.00 $0.00 $0.00  $34,739.00$0.00
10-71-25-4070 HEALTHWORKS-TRAVEL $215.00 $0.00 $0.00  $215.00$0.00
10-71-25-4240 HEALTHWORKS-POSTAGE $50.00 $0.00 $0.00  $50.00$0.00
10-71-27-4010 CIPS SALARIES $21,350.00 $0.00 $0.00  $21,350.00$0.00
10-71-27-4030 CIPS OFFICE SUPPLIES $250.00 $152.97 $0.00 61.19%$97.03$152.97
10-71-27-4060 CIPS TELEPHONE $480.00 $38.01 $0.00 7.92%$441.99$38.01
10-71-27-4070 CIPS TRAVEL $750.00 $44.22 $0.00 5.90%$705.78$44.22
10-71-27-4080 CIPS NURSING SUPPLIES $20.00 $0.00 $0.00  $20.00$0.00
10-71-27-4220 CIPS CONTRACTUAL $200.00 $0.00 $0.00  $200.00$0.00
10-71-31-4010 OPIOID SALARY $1,800.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,800.00$0.00
10-71-31-4080 OPIOID-NURSING SUPPLIES $200.00 $0.00 $0.00  $200.00$0.00

Subtotal  Nursing: $925,484.00 $15,861.02 $0.00 1.71%$909,622.98$15,861.02

    Behavorial Health
10-72-50-4010 DMHDD SALARIES $382,758.00 $0.00 $0.00  $382,758.00$0.00
10-72-50-4020 DMHDD CONTINUING ED $200.00 $0.00 $0.00  $200.00$0.00
10-72-50-4030 DMHDD OFFICE SUPPLIES $10.00 $0.00 $0.00  $10.00$0.00
10-72-50-4040 DMHDD DUES & SUBSCRIPT $202.00 $0.00 $0.00  $202.00$0.00
10-72-50-4060 DMHDD TELEPHONE $129.00 $73.13 $0.00 56.69%$55.87$73.13
10-72-50-4070 DMHDD TRAVEL $10.00 $63.57 $0.00 635.70%($53.57)$63.57
10-72-50-4220 DMHDD CONTRACTUAL $8,478.00 $495.26 $0.00 5.84%$7,982.74$495.26
10-72-50-4240 DMHDD POSTAGE $925.00 $100.93 $0.00 10.91%$824.07$100.93
10-72-50-4340 DMHDD ADVERTISING $10.00 $0.00 $0.00  $10.00$0.00
10-72-51-4010 SCHOOL COUNSEL SALARIES $30.00 $0.00 $0.00  $30.00$0.00
10-72-52-4010 DIVORCE PARENT SALARIES $367.00 $0.00 $0.00  $367.00$0.00
10-72-52-4240 DIVORCE PARENT POSTAGE $10.00 $97.33 $0.00 973.30%($87.33)$97.33
10-72-53-4010 RICHLAND MI SALARIES $287,326.00 $0.00 $0.00  $287,326.00$0.00
10-72-53-4020 RICHLAND MI CONTINUING ED $200.00 $0.00 $0.00  $200.00$0.00
10-72-53-4030 RICHLAND MI OFFICE SUPPLIE $10.00 $1,333.53 $0.00 13335.30%($1,323.53)$1,333.53

Page 26 of 731/10/2025 8:53:54 AM
mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2025

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 1 FUND: All 12/31/2024AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

10 COUNTY HEALTH

EXPENDITURES  
    Behavorial Health

10-72-53-4040 RICHLAND MI DUES & SUBSCRI $127.00 $0.00 $0.00  $127.00$0.00
10-72-53-4050 RICHLAND MI UTILITIES $2,979.00 $224.03 $0.00 7.52%$2,754.97$224.03
10-72-53-4060 RICHLAND MI PAS SCRN-TELE $1,977.00 $177.66 $0.00 8.99%$1,799.34$177.66
10-72-53-4070 RICHLAND MI TRAVEL $1,000.00 $39.68 $0.00 3.97%$960.32$39.68
10-72-53-4140 RICHLAND MI BLDG/GROUNDS $4,575.00 $379.86 $0.00 8.30%$4,195.14$379.86
10-72-53-4150 RICHLAND MI OFFICE RENT $10,350.00 $862.50 $0.00 8.33%$9,487.50$862.50
10-72-53-4180 RICHLAND MI JANITOR SUPPLIE $100.00 $65.08 $0.00 65.08%$34.92$65.08
10-72-53-4220 RICHLAND MI CONTRACTUAL $12,227.00 $985.53 $0.00 8.06%$11,241.47$985.53
10-72-53-4240 RICHLAND MI POSTAGE $183.00 $0.00 $0.00  $183.00$0.00
10-72-53-4340 RICHLAND MI ADVERTISING $10.00 $0.00 $0.00  $10.00$0.00
10-72-54-4010 DUI/REMDIAL ED SALARIES $7,877.00 $0.00 $0.00  $7,877.00$0.00
10-72-54-4220 DUI/REMDIAL ED CONTRACTUA $10.00 $0.00 $0.00  $10.00$0.00
10-72-54-4240 DUI/REMDIAL ED POSTAGE $10.00 $7.09 $0.00 70.90%$2.91$7.09
10-72-54-4320 DUI/REMDIAL ED PGM MATERIA $10.00 $0.00 $0.00  $10.00$0.00
10-72-55-4030 CMHC OFFICE SUPPLIES $57,259.00 $0.00 $0.00  $57,259.00$0.00
10-72-55-4220 CMHC CONTRACTUAL $18,410.00 $0.00 $0.00  $18,410.00$0.00
10-72-56-4010 MEDCD PSYCH SALARIES $6,942.00 $0.00 $0.00  $6,942.00$0.00
10-72-56-4220 MEDCD PSYCH CONTRACTUAL $20,025.00 $1,750.00 $0.00 8.74%$18,275.00$1,750.00
10-72-58-4010 SUBSTANCE ABUSE SALARIES $164,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $164,000.00$0.00
10-72-58-4020 SUBSTANCE ABUSE CONTINUIN $100.00 $0.00 $0.00  $100.00$0.00
10-72-58-4030 SUBSTANCE ABUSE OFFICE SU $10.00 $0.00 $0.00  $10.00$0.00
10-72-58-4040 COUNTY HEALTH DUES & SUBS $127.00 $0.00 $0.00  $127.00$0.00
10-72-58-4060 SUBSTANCE ABUSE TELEPHON $129.00 $23.56 $0.00 18.26%$105.44$23.56
10-72-58-4070 SUBSTANCE ABUSE TRAVEL $10.00 $18.51 $0.00 185.10%($8.51)$18.51
10-72-58-4220 SUBSTANCE ABUSE CONTRACT $10,780.00 $331.64 $0.00 3.08%$10,448.36$331.64
10-72-58-4240 SUBSTANCE ABUSE POSTAGE $902.00 $97.33 $0.00 10.79%$804.67$97.33
10-72-58-4340 SUBSTANCE ABUSE ADVERTISI $10.00 $0.00 $0.00  $10.00$0.00
10-72-59-4010 RICHLAND SA SALARIES $150,164.00 $0.00 $0.00  $150,164.00$0.00
10-72-59-4020 RICHLAND SA CONTINUING ED $100.00 $0.00 $0.00  $100.00$0.00
10-72-59-4030 RICHLAND SA OFFICE SUPPLIE $10.00 $0.00 $0.00  $10.00$0.00
10-72-59-4040 RICHLAND SA DUES & SUBSCRI $127.00 $0.00 $0.00  $127.00$0.00
10-72-59-4050 RICHLAND SA UTILITIES $2,979.00 $224.03 $0.00 7.52%$2,754.97$224.03

Page 27 of 731/10/2025 8:53:54 AM
mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2025

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 1 FUND: All 12/31/2024AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

10 COUNTY HEALTH

EXPENDITURES  
    Behavorial Health

10-72-59-4060 RICHLAND SA TELEPHONE $1,856.00 $177.67 $0.00 9.57%$1,678.33$177.67
10-72-59-4070 RICHLAND SA TRAVEL $1,000.00 $35.29 $0.00 3.53%$964.71$35.29
10-72-59-4140 RICHLAND SA CLEANING $4,575.00 $379.86 $0.00 8.30%$4,195.14$379.86
10-72-59-4150 RICHLAND SA RENT $10,350.00 $862.50 $0.00 8.33%$9,487.50$862.50
10-72-59-4180 RICHLAND SA-JANITOR SUPPLI $100.00 $65.08 $0.00 65.08%$34.92$65.08
10-72-59-4220 RICHLAND SA CONTRACTUAL $11,754.00 $895.53 $0.00 7.62%$10,858.47$895.53
10-72-59-4240 RICHLAND SA POSTAGE $187.00 $0.00 $0.00  $187.00$0.00
10-72-59-4320 RICHLAND SA PGM MATERIALS $10.00 $0.00 $0.00  $10.00$0.00
10-72-59-4340 RICHLAND SA ADVERTISING $10.00 $0.00 $0.00  $10.00$0.00
10-72-60-4010 DRUG COURT - SALARIES $54,185.00 $0.00 $0.00  $54,185.00$0.00
10-72-60-4030 DRUG COURT - OFFICE SUPPLI $1,150.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,150.00$0.00
10-72-60-4060 DRUG COURT - TELEPHONE $1,200.00 $91.71 $0.00 7.64%$1,108.29$91.71
10-72-60-4070 DRUG COURT - TRAVEL $11,846.00 $87.29 $0.00 .74%$11,758.71$87.29
10-72-60-4220 DRUG COURT - CONTRACTUAL $0.00 $45.00 $0.00  ($45.00)$45.00
10-72-64-4010 SALARIES $4,672.00 $0.00 $0.00  $4,672.00$0.00
10-72-64-4030 OFFICE SUPPLIES $10.00 $0.00 $0.00  $10.00$0.00
10-72-65-4010 RICHLAND PSYCH SALARIES $5,120.00 $0.00 $0.00  $5,120.00$0.00
10-72-65-4070 COUNTY HEALTH TRAVEL          $65.00 $0.00 $0.00  $65.00$0.00
10-72-65-4220 RICHLAND PSYCH $7,925.00 $850.00 $0.00 10.73%$7,075.00$850.00
10-72-66-4010 RICHLAND DUI/RISK ED SALAR $4,806.00 $0.00 $0.00  $4,806.00$0.00
10-72-66-4070 RICHLAND DUI/RISK ED TRAVEL $50.00 $0.00 $0.00  $50.00$0.00
10-72-66-4220 RICHLAND DUI/RISK ED CONTR $10.00 $0.00 $0.00  $10.00$0.00
10-72-66-4240 RICHLAND DUI/RISK ED POSTA $10.00 $0.00 $0.00  $10.00$0.00
10-72-66-4320 RICHLAND DUI/RISK ED PROG $10.00 $0.00 $0.00  $10.00$0.00

Subtotal  Behavorial Health: $1,275,085.00 $10,840.18 $0.00 0.85%$1,264,244.82$10,840.18

    Environmental
10-73-75-4010 VECTOR SURV SALARIES $11,549.00 $0.00 $0.00  $11,549.00$0.00
10-73-75-4020 VECTOR - CONTINUING ED $30.00 $0.00 $0.00  $30.00$0.00
10-73-75-4030 VECTOR SURV OFFICE SUPPLI $100.00 $0.00 $0.00  $100.00$0.00
10-73-75-4070 VECTOR SURV TRAVEL $500.00 $466.32 $0.00 93.26%$33.68$466.32
10-73-75-4100 VECTOR SURV ENV SUPPLIES $771.00 $0.00 $0.00  $771.00$0.00
10-73-75-4110 VECTOR SURV EQUIP EXPENS $2,900.00 $0.00 $0.00  $2,900.00$0.00

Page 28 of 731/10/2025 8:53:54 AM
mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2025

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 1 FUND: All 12/31/2024AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

10 COUNTY HEALTH

EXPENDITURES  
    Environmental

10-73-75-4240 VECTOR SURV POSTAGE $50.00 $0.00 $0.00  $50.00$0.00
10-73-76-4010 JCHD TICK-SURVLNCE-SALARIE $7,177.00 $0.00 $0.00  $7,177.00$0.00
10-73-76-4030 JCHD TICK SURV-OFFICE SUPP $50.00 $0.00 $0.00  $50.00$0.00
10-73-76-4070 JCHD TICK SURVLNC-TRAVEL $200.00 $0.00 $0.00  $200.00$0.00
10-73-76-4100 JCHD TICK SURVLNCE-ENV SU $548.00 $0.00 $0.00  $548.00$0.00
10-73-76-4240 JCHD TICK SURVLNC-POSTAGE $25.00 $5.50 $0.00 22.00%$19.50$5.50
10-73-78-4010 IDPH SALARIES $1,750.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,750.00$0.00
10-73-80-4010 BASIC 75% SALARIES $24,340.00 $0.00 $0.00  $24,340.00$0.00
10-73-80-4030 BASIC 75% OFFICE SUPPLIES $200.00 $0.00 $0.00  $200.00$0.00
10-73-80-4060 BASIC 75% TELEPHONE $330.00 $30.00 $0.00 9.09%$300.00$30.00
10-73-80-4070 BASIC 75% TRAVEL $1,000.00 $20.10 $0.00 2.01%$979.90$20.10
10-73-80-4100 BASIC 75% ENV SUPPLIES $30.00 $0.00 $0.00  $30.00$0.00
10-73-80-4220 BASIC 75% CONTRACTUAL $2,000.00 $153.00 $0.00 7.65%$1,847.00$153.00
10-73-80-4240 BASIC 75% POSTAGE $100.00 $0.00 $0.00  $100.00$0.00

Subtotal  Environmental: $53,650.00 $674.92 $0.00 1.26%$52,975.08$674.92

    PHEP
10-74-90-4010 BIO (PHEP) SALARIES $27,379.00 $0.00 $0.00  $27,379.00$0.00
10-74-90-4060 BIO (PHEP) TELEPHONE $2,200.00 $145.37 $0.00 6.61%$2,054.63$145.37
10-74-90-4070 BIO (PHEP) TRAVEL $1,850.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,850.00$0.00
10-74-90-4220 BIO (PHEP) CONTRACTUAL $2,600.00 $0.00 $0.00  $2,600.00$0.00

Subtotal  PHEP: $34,029.00 $145.37 $0.00 0.43%$33,883.63$145.37

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - : $2,567,226.00 $183,820.69 $0.00 7.16%$2,383,405.31$183,820.69

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  COUNTY HEALTH $105,859.75

Page 29 of 731/10/2025 8:53:54 AM
mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2025

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 1 FUND: All 12/31/2024AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

11 COUNTY AMBULANCE

 REVENUES  
00    NonDepartmental

11-00-00-0301 AMB-PROPERTY TAX $440,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $440,000.00$0.00
11-00-00-0302 AMB-PRIVATE PAY $152,000.00 $1,571.61 $0.00 1.03%$150,428.39$1,571.61
11-00-00-0303 AMB-INTEREST $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,000.00$0.00
11-00-00-0312 AMB-ORELL FARLEY GRANT $0.00 $13,875.79 $0.00  ($13,875.79)$13,875.79
11-00-00-0323 AMB-MEDICARE $360,000.00 $3,712.83 $0.00 1.03%$356,287.17$3,712.83
11-00-00-0324 AMB-PRIVATE INSURANCE $483,000.00 $20,333.34 $0.00 4.21%$462,666.66$20,333.34
11-00-00-0325 AMB-ST of IL-PUB AID-MEDICAID $146,000.00 $15,782.69 $0.00 10.81%$130,217.31$15,782.69
11-00-00-0326 AMB-COLLECTIONS $8,000.00 $20.00 $0.00 .25%$7,980.00$20.00
11-00-00-0327 AMB-VETERAN AFFAIRS $32,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $32,000.00$0.00
11-00-00-0328 AMB-CORONER REMOVAL $300.00 $0.00 $0.00  $300.00$0.00

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $1,622,300.00 $55,296.26 $0.00 3.41%$1,567,003.74$55,296.26

TOTAL REVENUES - : $1,622,300.00 $55,296.26 $0.00 3.41%$1,567,003.74$55,296.26

EXPENDITURES  
    NonDepartmental

11-00-00-0401 AMB-SALARY $1,065,000.00 $78,049.48 $0.00 7.33%$986,950.52$78,049.48
11-00-00-0402 AMB-TELEPHONE $2,500.00 $250.02 $0.00 10.00%$2,249.98$250.02
11-00-00-0403 AMB-FUEL FOR VEHIC $55,000.00 $2,908.80 $0.00 5.29%$52,091.20$2,908.80
11-00-00-0404 AMB-RADIO PURCHASE $15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $15,000.00$0.00
11-00-00-0405 AMB-RADIO REPAIR $1,000.00 $957.30 $0.00 95.73%$42.70$957.30
11-00-00-0406 AMB-OFFICE SUPPLIES $7,500.00 $0.00 $0.00  $7,500.00$0.00
11-00-00-0407 AMB-CONTINGENCIES $3,000.00 $44.07 $0.00 1.47%$2,955.93$44.07
11-00-00-0408 AMB-UTILITIES $11,000.00 $616.85 $0.00 5.61%$10,383.15$616.85
11-00-00-0409 AMB-DISPATCH CONTR $25,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $25,000.00$0.00
11-00-00-0410 AMB-AUTO MAINTENAN $25,000.00 $717.70 $0.00 2.87%$24,282.30$717.70
11-00-00-0411 AMB-HEALTH INSURAN $50,000.00 $2,595.00 $0.00 5.19%$47,405.00$2,595.00
11-00-00-0412 AMB-SUPPLIES $40,000.00 $383.35 $0.00 .96%$39,616.65$383.35
11-00-00-0413 AMB-EQUIP PURCHASE $50,000.00 $25,362.90 $0.00 50.73%$24,637.10$25,362.90
11-00-00-0414 AMB-ED. & TRAINING $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $3,000.00$0.00
11-00-00-0415 AMB-UNIFORM ALLOW. $2,000.00 $550.00 $0.00 27.50%$1,450.00$550.00
11-00-00-0416 AMB-AMBULANCE PURCHASE $50,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $50,000.00$0.00
11-00-00-0418 AMB-UNITEDLIFECARE-MNGT S $60,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $60,000.00$0.00

Page 30 of 731/10/2025 8:53:54 AM
mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2025

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 1 FUND: All 12/31/2024AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

11 COUNTY AMBULANCE

EXPENDITURES  
    NonDepartmental

11-00-00-0419 AMB-BLDG MAINTENANCE $25,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $25,000.00$0.00
11-00-00-0425 AMB-REFUNDS $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $10,000.00$0.00
11-00-00-0427 AMB-POSTAGE $120.00 $0.00 $0.00  $120.00$0.00
11-00-00-0430 AMB - AIMS BILL SERVICE $80,000.00 $5,940.72 $0.00 7.43%$74,059.28$5,940.72
11-00-00-0431 AMB - EMPLOYEE BONUS $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $2,000.00$0.00
11-00-00-0432 AMB - TECHNOLOGY $4,000.00 $32.16 $0.00 .80%$3,967.84$32.16
11-00-00-0434 AMB-ORELL FARLEY GRANT EX $0.00 $13,049.00 $0.00  ($13,049.00)$13,049.00

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $1,586,120.00 $131,457.35 $0.00 8.29%$1,454,662.65$131,457.35

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - : $1,586,120.00 $131,457.35 $0.00 8.29%$1,454,662.65$131,457.35

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  COUNTY AMBULANCE ($76,161.09)

Page 31 of 731/10/2025 8:53:54 AM
mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2025

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 1 FUND: All 12/31/2024AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

12 COURT AUTOMATION

 REVENUES  
00    NonDepartmental

12-00-00-0301 CRT AUTO-COLLECTIONS $15,000.00 $670.00 $0.00 4.47%$14,330.00$670.00
12-00-00-0302 CRT AUTO-INTEREST $20.00 $2.77 $0.00 13.85%$17.23$2.77

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $15,020.00 $672.77 $0.00 4.48%$14,347.23$672.77

TOTAL REVENUES - : $15,020.00 $672.77 $0.00 4.48%$14,347.23$672.77

EXPENDITURES  
    NonDepartmental

12-00-00-0401 CRT AUTO-COMPUTER PURC $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,500.00$0.00
12-00-00-0402 CRT AUTO-SOFTWARE & MI $22,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $22,000.00$0.00
12-00-00-0403 CRT AUTO-CABLING, NETW $500.00 $0.00 $0.00  $500.00$0.00
12-00-00-0404 CRT AUTO-TRAINING $500.00 $0.00 $0.00  $500.00$0.00
12-00-00-0405 CRT AUTO-REPAIRS &MAIN $500.00 $0.00 $0.00  $500.00$0.00
12-00-00-0406 CRT AUTO-PROG & EQUIP $4,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $4,000.00$0.00

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $29,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$29,000.00$0.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - : $29,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$29,000.00$0.00

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  COURT AUTOMATION $672.77

Page 32 of 731/10/2025 8:53:54 AM
mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2025

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 1 FUND: All 12/31/2024AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

13 COUNTY LAW LIBRARY

 REVENUES  
00    NonDepartmental

13-00-00-0301 LAW LIB-FEES $3,000.00 $225.00 $0.00 7.50%$2,775.00$225.00
13-00-00-0302 LAW LIB-GENERAL FUND $2,600.00 $0.00 $0.00  $2,600.00$0.00

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $5,600.00 $225.00 $0.00 4.02%$5,375.00$225.00

TOTAL REVENUES - : $5,600.00 $225.00 $0.00 4.02%$5,375.00$225.00

EXPENDITURES  
    NonDepartmental

13-00-00-0401 LAW LIB-LAW BOOKS $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,500.00$0.00
13-00-00-0402 LAW LIB-FEES $2,100.00 $0.00 $0.00  $2,100.00$0.00
13-00-00-0403 LAW LIB-CONTINGENCIES $200.00 $0.00 $0.00  $200.00$0.00

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $3,800.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$3,800.00$0.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - : $3,800.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$3,800.00$0.00

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  COUNTY LAW LIBRARY $225.00

Page 33 of 731/10/2025 8:53:54 AM
mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2025

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 1 FUND: All 12/31/2024AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

14 RECORD STORAGE

 REVENUES  
00    NonDepartmental

14-00-00-0301 REC STRG-AUTO-COLLECTION $21,000.00 $1,943.00 $0.00 9.25%$19,057.00$1,943.00
14-00-00-0302 REC STRG-AUTO-INTEREST $60.00 $6.52 $0.00 10.87%$53.48$6.52

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $21,060.00 $1,949.52 $0.00 9.26%$19,110.48$1,949.52

TOTAL REVENUES - : $21,060.00 $1,949.52 $0.00 9.26%$19,110.48$1,949.52

EXPENDITURES  
    NonDepartmental

14-00-00-0401 REC STRG-MICROFILMING $17,560.00 $1,367.22 $0.00 7.79%$16,192.78$1,367.22
14-00-00-0402 REC STRG-EQUIPMENT PURCH $3,500.00 $0.00 $0.00  $3,500.00$0.00

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $21,060.00 $1,367.22 $0.00 6.49%$19,692.78$1,367.22

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - : $21,060.00 $1,367.22 $0.00 6.49%$19,692.78$1,367.22

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  RECORD STORAGE $582.30

Page 34 of 731/10/2025 8:53:54 AM
mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2025

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 1 FUND: All 12/31/2024AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

16 I.M.R.F.

 REVENUES  
00    NonDepartmental

16-00-00-0301 IMRF-PROPERTY TAX $200,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $200,000.00$0.00
16-00-00-0302 IMRF-PERSONAL PROPERTY TA $30,000.00 $1,162.03 $0.00 3.87%$28,837.97$1,162.03
16-00-00-0303 IMRF-INTEREST $10,000.00 $6,926.09 $0.00 69.26%$3,073.91$6,926.09

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $240,000.00 $8,088.12 $0.00 3.37%$231,911.88$8,088.12

TOTAL REVENUES - : $240,000.00 $8,088.12 $0.00 3.37%$231,911.88$8,088.12

EXPENDITURES  
    NonDepartmental

16-00-00-0401 IMRF-EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIO $350,000.00 $26,587.70 $0.00 7.60%$323,412.30$26,587.70
Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $350,000.00 $26,587.70 $0.00 7.60%$323,412.30$26,587.70

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - : $350,000.00 $26,587.70 $0.00 7.60%$323,412.30$26,587.70

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  I.M.R.F. ($18,499.58)

Page 35 of 731/10/2025 8:53:54 AM
mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2025

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 1 FUND: All 12/31/2024AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

17 SOCIAL SECURITY

 REVENUES  
00    NonDepartmental

17-00-00-0301 SOC SEC-PROPERTY TAX $351,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $351,000.00$0.00
17-00-00-0302 SOC SEC-INTEREST $200.00 $53.80 $0.00 26.90%$146.20$53.80

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $351,200.00 $53.80 $0.00 0.02%$351,146.20$53.80

TOTAL REVENUES - : $351,200.00 $53.80 $0.00 0.02%$351,146.20$53.80

EXPENDITURES  
    NonDepartmental

17-00-00-0401 SOC SEC-EMPLOYER CONTRIB $375,000.00 $33,674.95 $0.00 8.98%$341,325.05$33,674.95
17-00-00-0402 SOC SEC-CONTINGENCIES $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,000.00$0.00

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $376,000.00 $33,674.95 $0.00 8.96%$342,325.05$33,674.95

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - : $376,000.00 $33,674.95 $0.00 8.96%$342,325.05$33,674.95

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  SOCIAL SECURITY ($33,621.15)

Page 36 of 731/10/2025 8:53:54 AM
mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2025

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 1 FUND: All 12/31/2024AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

18 TORT JUDGMENT & GENERAL LIAB.

 REVENUES  
00    NonDepartmental

18-00-00-0301 TORT-PROP TAX $337,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $337,000.00$0.00
18-00-00-0302 TORT-INTEREST $500.00 $152.87 $0.00 30.57%$347.13$152.87

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $337,500.00 $152.87 $0.00 0.05%$337,347.13$152.87

TOTAL REVENUES - : $337,500.00 $152.87 $0.00 0.05%$337,347.13$152.87

EXPENDITURES  
    NonDepartmental

18-00-00-0401 TORT-INSURANCE $250,000.00 $238,646.00 $0.00 95.46%$11,354.00$238,646.00
18-00-00-0402 TORT-RISK MNGT/SALARY $6,000.00 $384.62 $0.00 6.41%$5,615.38$384.62
18-00-00-0405 TORT-EQUIP & MAINT $1,000.00 $411.44 $0.00 41.14%$588.56$411.44
18-00-00-0408 TORT-HEALTH INS/EMPLOYER $90,000.00 $7,360.00 $0.00 8.18%$82,640.00$7,360.00

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $347,000.00 $246,802.06 $0.00 71.12%$100,197.94$246,802.06

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - : $347,000.00 $246,802.06 $0.00 71.12%$100,197.94$246,802.06

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  TORT JUDGMENT & GENERAL LIAB. ($246,649.19)

Page 37 of 731/10/2025 8:53:55 AM
mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2025

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 1 FUND: All 12/31/2024AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

19 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE

 REVENUES  
00    NonDepartmental

19-00-00-0301 UNEMP-PROPERTY TAX $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $10,000.00$0.00
19-00-00-0302 UNEMP-INTEREST $100.00 $103.58 $0.00 103.58%($3.58)$103.58

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $10,100.00 $103.58 $0.00 1.03%$9,996.42$103.58

TOTAL REVENUES - : $10,100.00 $103.58 $0.00 1.03%$9,996.42$103.58

EXPENDITURES  
    NonDepartmental

19-00-00-0401 UNEMP-INSURANCE $7,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $7,000.00$0.00
Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $7,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$7,000.00$0.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - : $7,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$7,000.00$0.00

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE $103.58

Page 38 of 731/10/2025 8:53:55 AM
mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2025

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 1 FUND: All 12/31/2024AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

20 WORKMAN'S COMPENSATION

 REVENUES  
00    NonDepartmental

20-00-00-0301 WORK COMP-PROPERTY TAX $123,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $123,000.00$0.00
20-00-00-0302 WORK COMP-INTEREST $0.00 $137.76 $0.00  ($137.76)$137.76

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $123,000.00 $137.76 $0.00 0.11%$122,862.24$137.76

TOTAL REVENUES - : $123,000.00 $137.76 $0.00 0.11%$122,862.24$137.76

EXPENDITURES  
    NonDepartmental

20-00-00-0401 WORK COMP-INSURANCE $140,000.00 $90,620.00 $0.00 64.73%$49,380.00$90,620.00
20-00-00-0403 WORK COMP-CONTINGENCIES $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,000.00$0.00
20-00-00-0404 WORK COMP-EQUIPMENT $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $5,000.00$0.00

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $146,000.00 $90,620.00 $0.00 62.07%$55,380.00$90,620.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - : $146,000.00 $90,620.00 $0.00 62.07%$55,380.00$90,620.00

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  WORKMAN'S COMPENSATION ($90,482.24)

Page 39 of 731/10/2025 8:53:55 AM
mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2025

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 1 FUND: All 12/31/2024AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

21 COURT IMPROVEMENT

 REVENUES  
00    NonDepartmental

21-00-00-0301 CRT IMPRV-FINES, SURCHARG $9,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 11.11%$8,000.00$1,000.00
21-00-00-0302 CRT IMPRV-INTEREST $100.00 $16.89 $0.00 16.89%$83.11$16.89

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $9,100.00 $1,016.89 $0.00 11.17%$8,083.11$1,016.89

TOTAL REVENUES - : $9,100.00 $1,016.89 $0.00 11.17%$8,083.11$1,016.89

EXPENDITURES  
    NonDepartmental

21-00-00-0401 CRT IMPRV-COURTROOM EXPE $15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $15,000.00$0.00
21-00-00-0402 CRT IMPRV-EQUIP PURCHASE $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $3,000.00$0.00
21-00-00-0403 CRT IMPRV-CONTINGENCIES $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,500.00$0.00

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $19,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$19,500.00$0.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - : $19,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$19,500.00$0.00

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  COURT IMPROVEMENT $1,016.89

Page 40 of 731/10/2025 8:53:55 AM
mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2025

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 1 FUND: All 12/31/2024AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

22 COURT SECURITY

 REVENUES  
00    NonDepartmental

22-00-00-0301 CRT SEC-FEES $30,000.00 $1,015.84 $0.00 3.39%$28,984.16$1,015.84
22-00-00-0302 CRT SEC-INTEREST $100.00 $5.68 $0.00 5.68%$94.32$5.68

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $30,100.00 $1,021.52 $0.00 3.39%$29,078.48$1,021.52

TOTAL REVENUES - : $30,100.00 $1,021.52 $0.00 3.39%$29,078.48$1,021.52

EXPENDITURES  
    NonDepartmental

22-00-00-0402 CRT SEC-EQUIP. PURCHASE $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $5,000.00$0.00
22-00-00-0403 CRT SEC-SALARY CT HSE $9,275.00 $0.00 $0.00  $9,275.00$0.00
22-00-00-0405 CRT SEC-REIMB GEN FUND $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $10,000.00$0.00
22-00-00-0406 CRT SEC-TRAINING $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $2,000.00$0.00

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $26,275.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$26,275.00$0.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - : $26,275.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$26,275.00$0.00

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  COURT SECURITY $1,021.52

Page 41 of 731/10/2025 8:53:55 AM
mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2025

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 1 FUND: All 12/31/2024AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

23 PROBATION FEE FUND

 REVENUES  
00    NonDepartmental

23-00-00-0301 PROB-FEES $20,000.00 $2,153.00 $0.00 10.76%$17,847.00$2,153.00
23-00-00-0302 PROB-INTEREST $1,000.00 $89.83 $0.00 8.98%$910.17$89.83
23-00-00-0303 PROB-DRUG TEST $1,000.00 $40.00 $0.00 4.00%$960.00$40.00
23-00-00-0305 PROB-PROB SOLV COURT $0.00 $3.00 $0.00  ($3.00)$3.00

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $22,000.00 $2,285.83 $0.00 10.39%$19,714.17$2,285.83

TOTAL REVENUES - : $22,000.00 $2,285.83 $0.00 10.39%$19,714.17$2,285.83

EXPENDITURES  
    NonDepartmental

23-00-00-0401 PROB-OFFENDER SERVIC $15,000.00 $80.00 $0.00 .53%$14,920.00$80.00
23-00-00-0403 PROB-DRUG TEST $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,500.00$0.00
23-00-00-0405 PROB-TRAINING $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $3,000.00$0.00
23-00-00-0409 PROB-ELECTR. MONT. LEASE $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $5,000.00$0.00
23-00-00-0411 PROB-OFFICER SAFETY $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,500.00$0.00
23-00-00-0412 PROB-MAINTENANCE $15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $15,000.00$0.00
23-00-00-0413 PROB-DUES $250.00 $0.00 $0.00  $250.00$0.00
23-00-00-0414 PROB-OFFENDER TREATMENT $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $2,000.00$0.00

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $43,250.00 $80.00 $0.00 0.18%$43,170.00$80.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - : $43,250.00 $80.00 $0.00 0.18%$43,170.00$80.00

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  PROBATION FEE FUND $2,205.83

Page 42 of 731/10/2025 8:53:55 AM
mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2025

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 1 FUND: All 12/31/2024AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

24 DRUG ENFORCEMENT

 REVENUES  
00    NonDepartmental

24-00-00-0301 SHRIF DRG ENF-FEES $15,000.00 $100.00 $0.00 .67%$14,900.00$100.00
24-00-00-0302 SHRIF DRG ENF-INTEREST $0.00 $6.62 $0.00  ($6.62)$6.62

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $15,000.00 $106.62 $0.00 0.71%$14,893.38$106.62

TOTAL REVENUES - : $15,000.00 $106.62 $0.00 0.71%$14,893.38$106.62

EXPENDITURES  
    NonDepartmental

24-00-00-0401 SHRIF DRG ENF-INVESTIG $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $3,000.00$0.00
24-00-00-0402 SHRIF DRG ENF-EQUIP. $5,500.00 $0.00 $0.00  $5,500.00$0.00
24-00-00-0403 SHRIF DRG ENF-MISC. $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,000.00$0.00

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $9,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$9,500.00$0.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - : $9,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$9,500.00$0.00

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  DRUG ENFORCEMENT $106.62

Page 43 of 731/10/2025 8:53:55 AM
mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2025

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 1 FUND: All 12/31/2024AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

25 SOLID WASTE/RECYCLING

 REVENUES  
00    NonDepartmental

25-00-00-0301 SWSTE-PROPERTY TA $250,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $250,000.00$0.00
25-00-00-0302 SWSTE-INTEREST $1,000.00 $229.52 $0.00 22.95%$770.48$229.52
25-00-00-0303 SWSTE-FEES $5,000.00 $650.00 $0.00 13.00%$4,350.00$650.00
25-00-00-0304 SWSTE-RECYCLE $15,000.00 $1,245.75 $0.00 8.30%$13,754.25$1,245.75

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $271,000.00 $2,125.27 $0.00 0.78%$268,874.73$2,125.27

TOTAL REVENUES - : $271,000.00 $2,125.27 $0.00 0.78%$268,874.73$2,125.27

EXPENDITURES  
    NonDepartmental

25-00-00-0401 SWSTE-SALARIES $87,000.00 $6,300.00 $0.00 7.24%$80,700.00$6,300.00
25-00-00-0402 SWSTE-LANDFILL CHAR $132,000.00 $9,408.65 $0.00 7.13%$122,591.35$9,408.65
25-00-00-0403 SWSTE-EQUIP MAIN $21,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $21,000.00$0.00
25-00-00-0404 SWSTE-CONTINGENCIES $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,000.00$0.00
25-00-00-0405 SWSTE-EQUIP OPERAT $30,000.00 $1,287.34 $0.00 4.29%$28,712.66$1,287.34

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $271,000.00 $16,995.99 $0.00 6.27%$254,004.01$16,995.99

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - : $271,000.00 $16,995.99 $0.00 6.27%$254,004.01$16,995.99

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  SOLID WASTE/RECYCLING ($14,870.72)

Page 44 of 731/10/2025 8:53:55 AM
mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2025

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 1 FUND: All 12/31/2024AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

26 TREASURER'S AUTOMATION

 REVENUES  
00    NonDepartmental

26-00-00-0302 TRES AUTO-INTEREST $0.00 $2.77 $0.00  ($2.77)$2.77
Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $0.00 $2.77 $0.00 0.00%($2.77)$2.77

TOTAL REVENUES - : $0.00 $2.77 $0.00 0.00%($2.77)$2.77

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  TREASURER'S AUTOMATION $2.77

Page 45 of 731/10/2025 8:53:56 AM
mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2025

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 1 FUND: All 12/31/2024AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

27 HEIR ACCOUNT

 REVENUES  
00    NonDepartmental

27-00-00-0302 HEIR-INTEREST PAID IN $0.00 $8.66 $0.00  ($8.66)$8.66
Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $0.00 $8.66 $0.00 0.00%($8.66)$8.66

TOTAL REVENUES - : $0.00 $8.66 $0.00 0.00%($8.66)$8.66

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  HEIR ACCOUNT $8.66

Page 46 of 731/10/2025 8:53:56 AM
mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2025

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 1 FUND: All 12/31/2024AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

29 COLLECTOR'S FUND

 REVENUES  
00    NonDepartmental

29-00-00-0302 COLLECTOR-INTEREST $0.00 $0.73 $0.00  ($0.73)$0.73
29-00-00-0364 COLLECTOR-DIETERICH $0.00 $7,746.27 $0.00  ($7,746.27)$7,746.27

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $0.00 $7,747.00 $0.00 0.00%($7,747.00)$7,747.00

TOTAL REVENUES - : $0.00 $7,747.00 $0.00 0.00%($7,747.00)$7,747.00

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  COLLECTOR'S FUND $7,747.00

Page 47 of 731/10/2025 8:53:56 AM
mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2025

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 1 FUND: All 12/31/2024AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

31 PERSONAL PROPERTY

 REVENUES  
00    NonDepartmental

31-00-00-0301 PPRT-PERSONAL PROPERTY T $400,000.00 $16,818.91 $0.00 4.20%$383,181.09$16,818.91
31-00-00-0302 PPRT-INTEREST $5,000.00 $200.04 $0.00 4.00%$4,799.96$200.04

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $405,000.00 $17,018.95 $0.00 4.20%$387,981.05$17,018.95

TOTAL REVENUES - : $405,000.00 $17,018.95 $0.00 4.20%$387,981.05$17,018.95

EXPENDITURES  
    NonDepartmental

31-00-00-0401 PPRT-DISTRIBUTION $40,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $40,000.00$0.00
31-00-00-0405 PPRT-TRANS $0.00 $1,162.03 $0.00  ($1,162.03)$1,162.03
31-00-00-0408 PPRT-GEN HEALTH INS $155,000.00 $20,738.66 $0.00 13.38%$134,261.34$20,738.66

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $195,000.00 $21,900.69 $0.00 11.23%$173,099.31$21,900.69

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - : $195,000.00 $21,900.69 $0.00 11.23%$173,099.31$21,900.69

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  PERSONAL PROPERTY ($4,881.74)

Page 48 of 731/10/2025 8:53:56 AM
mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2025

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 1 FUND: All 12/31/2024AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

32 ADDED TAX

 REVENUES  
00    NonDepartmental

32-00-00-0301 ADD TAX-COLLECTED $0.00 $167.27 $0.00  ($167.27)$167.27
32-00-00-0302 ADD TAX-INTEREST $0.00 $5.90 $0.00  ($5.90)$5.90

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $0.00 $173.17 $0.00 0.00%($173.17)$173.17

TOTAL REVENUES - : $0.00 $173.17 $0.00 0.00%($173.17)$173.17

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  ADDED TAX $173.17

Page 49 of 731/10/2025 8:53:56 AM
mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2025

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 1 FUND: All 12/31/2024AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

33 MOBILE HOME FUND

 REVENUES  
00    NonDepartmental

33-00-00-0302 MH-INTEREST $0.00 $13.48 $0.00  ($13.48)$13.48
Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $0.00 $13.48 $0.00 0.00%($13.48)$13.48

TOTAL REVENUES - : $0.00 $13.48 $0.00 0.00%($13.48)$13.48

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  MOBILE HOME FUND $13.48

Page 50 of 731/10/2025 8:53:56 AM
mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2025

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 1 FUND: All 12/31/2024AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

34 INDEMNITY FUND

 REVENUES  
00    NonDepartmental

34-00-00-0302 INDMNTY-INTEREST $0.00 $7.19 $0.00  ($7.19)$7.19
Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $0.00 $7.19 $0.00 0.00%($7.19)$7.19

TOTAL REVENUES - : $0.00 $7.19 $0.00 0.00%($7.19)$7.19

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  INDEMNITY FUND $7.19

Page 51 of 731/10/2025 8:53:56 AM
mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2025

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 1 FUND: All 12/31/2024AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

36 MATERIALS FUND

 REVENUES  
00    NonDepartmental

36-00-00-0301 MATERIAL-PROPERTY TAX $205,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $205,000.00$0.00
36-00-00-0302 MATERIAL-INTEREST $1,000.00 $397.80 $0.00 39.78%$602.20$397.80
36-00-00-0304 MATERIAL-FROM TWP (PATCHE $12,000.00 $8,239.52 $0.00 68.66%$3,760.48$8,239.52

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $218,000.00 $8,637.32 $0.00 3.96%$209,362.68$8,637.32

TOTAL REVENUES - : $218,000.00 $8,637.32 $0.00 3.96%$209,362.68$8,637.32

EXPENDITURES  
    NonDepartmental

36-00-00-0401 MATERIAL-MATERIAL & SUPP $218,000.00 $10,049.59 $0.00 4.61%$207,950.41$10,049.59
Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $218,000.00 $10,049.59 $0.00 4.61%$207,950.41$10,049.59

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - : $218,000.00 $10,049.59 $0.00 4.61%$207,950.41$10,049.59

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  MATERIALS FUND ($1,412.27)

Page 52 of 731/10/2025 8:53:56 AM
mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2025

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 1 FUND: All 12/31/2024AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

39 SHERIFF COURT SUPERVISION

 REVENUES  
00    NonDepartmental

39-00-00-0301 SHF CRT SUP-FEES $0.00 $1.00 $0.00  ($1.00)$1.00
Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $0.00 $1.00 $0.00 0.00%($1.00)$1.00

TOTAL REVENUES - : $0.00 $1.00 $0.00 0.00%($1.00)$1.00

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  SHERIFF COURT SUPERVISION $1.00

Page 53 of 731/10/2025 8:53:56 AM
mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2025

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 1 FUND: All 12/31/2024AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

40 SHERIFF CANNABIS FUND

 REVENUES  
00    NonDepartmental

40-00-00-0301 SHERIFF CANNABIS-STATE INC $9,000.00 $719.77 $0.00 8.00%$8,280.23$719.77
Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $9,000.00 $719.77 $0.00 8.00%$8,280.23$719.77

TOTAL REVENUES - : $9,000.00 $719.77 $0.00 8.00%$8,280.23$719.77

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  SHERIFF CANNABIS FUND $719.77

Page 54 of 731/10/2025 8:53:56 AM
mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2025

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 1 FUND: All 12/31/2024AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

41 COURT DOCUMENT STORAGE

 REVENUES  
00    NonDepartmental

41-00-00-0301 CRT DOC STR-FEES $15,000.00 $620.00 $0.00 4.13%$14,380.00$620.00
41-00-00-0302 CRT DOC STR-INTEREST $200.00 $35.60 $0.00 17.80%$164.40$35.60

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $15,200.00 $655.60 $0.00 4.31%$14,544.40$655.60

TOTAL REVENUES - : $15,200.00 $655.60 $0.00 4.31%$14,544.40$655.60

EXPENDITURES  
    NonDepartmental

41-00-00-0401 CRT DOC STR-EQUIPMENT $45,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $45,000.00$0.00
41-00-00-0402 CRT DOC STR-SUPPLIES $5,000.00 $1,508.67 $0.00 30.17%$3,491.33$1,508.67

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $50,000.00 $1,508.67 $0.00 3.02%$48,491.33$1,508.67

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - : $50,000.00 $1,508.67 $0.00 3.02%$48,491.33$1,508.67

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  COURT DOCUMENT STORAGE ($853.07)

Page 55 of 731/10/2025 8:53:56 AM
mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2025

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 1 FUND: All 12/31/2024AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

44 STATE'S ATTY DRUG ENFORCEMENT

 REVENUES  
00    NonDepartmental

44-00-00-0302 SA DRG ENF-INTEREST $0.00 $0.16 $0.00  ($0.16)$0.16
Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $0.00 $0.16 $0.00 0.00%($0.16)$0.16

TOTAL REVENUES - : $0.00 $0.16 $0.00 0.00%($0.16)$0.16

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  STATE'S ATTY DRUG ENFORCEMENT $0.16

Page 56 of 731/10/2025 8:53:56 AM
mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2025

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 1 FUND: All 12/31/2024AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

45 GIS MAPPING

 REVENUES  
00    NonDepartmental

45-00-00-0301 GIS-RECORDING FEES $50,000.00 $4,698.00 $0.00 9.40%$45,302.00$4,698.00
45-00-00-0302 GIS-COPIES, MAPS $1,800.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,800.00$0.00
45-00-00-0304 GIS-INTEREST $1,200.00 $33.73 $0.00 2.81%$1,166.27$33.73
45-00-00-0305 GIS-DATA FEES $500.00 $0.00 $0.00  $500.00$0.00

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $53,500.00 $4,731.73 $0.00 8.84%$48,768.27$4,731.73

TOTAL REVENUES - : $53,500.00 $4,731.73 $0.00 8.84%$48,768.27$4,731.73

EXPENDITURES  
    NonDepartmental

45-00-00-0401 GIS-COORDINATOR SALARY $2,500.00 $192.32 $0.00 7.69%$2,307.68$192.32
45-00-00-0402 GIS-AERIAL MAPS,PROJECTS $35,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $35,000.00$0.00
45-00-00-0403 GIS-EQUIP, COMPUTERS $4,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $4,000.00$0.00
45-00-00-0405 GIS-PARCEL MAINT. SERVICE $27,500.00 $0.00 $0.00  $27,500.00$0.00
45-00-00-0406 GIS-ONLINE SERVICES $7,500.00 $0.00 $0.00  $7,500.00$0.00
45-00-00-0407 GIS-SOFTWARE MAINT $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $5,000.00$0.00

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $81,500.00 $192.32 $0.00 0.24%$81,307.68$192.32

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - : $81,500.00 $192.32 $0.00 0.24%$81,307.68$192.32

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  GIS MAPPING $4,539.41

Page 57 of 731/10/2025 8:53:56 AM
mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2025

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 1 FUND: All 12/31/2024AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

46 SHERIFF'S DUI FUND

 REVENUES  
00    NonDepartmental

46-00-00-0301 SHF DUI-FEES $5,000.00 $250.00 $0.00 5.00%$4,750.00$250.00
46-00-00-0302 SHF DUI-INTEREST $0.00 $20.58 $0.00  ($20.58)$20.58

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $5,000.00 $270.58 $0.00 5.41%$4,729.42$270.58

TOTAL REVENUES - : $5,000.00 $270.58 $0.00 5.41%$4,729.42$270.58

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  SHERIFF'S DUI FUND $270.58

Page 58 of 731/10/2025 8:53:56 AM
mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2025

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 1 FUND: All 12/31/2024AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

47 AUDIT FUND

 REVENUES  
00    NonDepartmental

47-00-00-0301 AUDIT-TAX LEVY $55,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $55,000.00$0.00
47-00-00-0302 AUDIT-INTEREST $0.00 $3.39 $0.00  ($3.39)$3.39

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $55,000.00 $3.39 $0.00 0.01%$54,996.61$3.39

TOTAL REVENUES - : $55,000.00 $3.39 $0.00 0.01%$54,996.61$3.39

EXPENDITURES  
    NonDepartmental

47-00-00-0401 AUDIT-AUDITING EXPENSE $75,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $75,000.00$0.00
Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $75,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$75,000.00$0.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - : $75,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$75,000.00$0.00

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  AUDIT FUND $3.39

Page 59 of 731/10/2025 8:53:56 AM
mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2025

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 1 FUND: All 12/31/2024AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

50 CIRCUIT CLERK OPERATION FUND

 REVENUES  
00    NonDepartmental

50-00-00-0301 CIR CLRK-FEES $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $2,000.00$0.00
50-00-00-0302 CIR CLRK-INTEREST $0.00 $0.48 $0.00  ($0.48)$0.48

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $2,000.00 $0.48 $0.00 0.02%$1,999.52$0.48

TOTAL REVENUES - : $2,000.00 $0.48 $0.00 0.02%$1,999.52$0.48

EXPENDITURES  
    NonDepartmental

50-00-00-0401 CIR CLRK-MISC $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $3,000.00$0.00
Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$3,000.00$0.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - : $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$3,000.00$0.00

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  CIRCUIT CLERK OPERATION FUND $0.48

Page 60 of 731/10/2025 8:53:56 AM
mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2025

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 1 FUND: All 12/31/2024AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

51 VICTIM IMPACT PANEL

 REVENUES  
00    NonDepartmental

51-00-00-0302 SA VIP-INTEREST $0.00 $0.69 $0.00  ($0.69)$0.69
Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $0.00 $0.69 $0.00 0.00%($0.69)$0.69

TOTAL REVENUES - : $0.00 $0.69 $0.00 0.00%($0.69)$0.69

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  VICTIM IMPACT PANEL $0.69

Page 61 of 731/10/2025 8:53:56 AM
mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2025

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 1 FUND: All 12/31/2024AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

52 ST ATTY RETURN CHECK PROGRAM

 REVENUES  
00    NonDepartmental

52-00-00-0302 SA RCKP-INT $0.00 $0.12 $0.00  ($0.12)$0.12
Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $0.00 $0.12 $0.00 0.00%($0.12)$0.12

TOTAL REVENUES - : $0.00 $0.12 $0.00 0.00%($0.12)$0.12

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  ST ATTY RETURN CHECK PROGRAM $0.12

Page 62 of 731/10/2025 8:53:56 AM
mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2025

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 1 FUND: All 12/31/2024AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

53 CORONER'S FEES

 REVENUES  
00    NonDepartmental

53-00-00-0301 CORONER-FEES $0.00 $112.79 $0.00  ($112.79)$112.79
Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $0.00 $112.79 $0.00 0.00%($112.79)$112.79

TOTAL REVENUES - : $0.00 $112.79 $0.00 0.00%($112.79)$112.79

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  CORONER'S FEES $112.79

Page 63 of 731/10/2025 8:53:57 AM
mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2025

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 1 FUND: All 12/31/2024AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

54 SHERIFF SEX OFFENDER ACCOUNT

 REVENUES  
00    NonDepartmental

54-00-00-0301 SHF SEX OFFENDER-FEES $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,000.00$0.00
Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$1,000.00$0.00

TOTAL REVENUES - : $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$1,000.00$0.00

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  SHERIFF SEX OFFENDER ACCOUNT $0.00

Page 64 of 731/10/2025 8:53:57 AM
mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2025

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 1 FUND: All 12/31/2024AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

55 SHERIFFS OPERATION ASSIST FUND

 REVENUES  
00    NonDepartmental

55-00-00-0301 SHF FTA-FEES $1,200.00 $70.00 $0.00 5.83%$1,130.00$70.00
Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $1,200.00 $70.00 $0.00 5.83%$1,130.00$70.00

TOTAL REVENUES - : $1,200.00 $70.00 $0.00 5.83%$1,130.00$70.00

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  SHERIFFS OPERATION ASSIST FUND $70.00

Page 65 of 731/10/2025 8:53:57 AM
mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2025

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 1 FUND: All 12/31/2024AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

59 SHERIFF'S CONTRIBUTION ACCT

 REVENUES  
00    NonDepartmental

59-00-00-0301 SHF CONTB-FEES $3,500.00 $1,900.00 $0.00 54.29%$1,600.00$1,900.00
Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $3,500.00 $1,900.00 $0.00 54.29%$1,600.00$1,900.00

TOTAL REVENUES - : $3,500.00 $1,900.00 $0.00 54.29%$1,600.00$1,900.00

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  SHERIFF'S CONTRIBUTION ACCT $1,900.00

Page 66 of 731/10/2025 8:53:57 AM
mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2025

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 1 FUND: All 12/31/2024AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

61 SHERIFFS E-CITATIONS

 REVENUES  
00    NonDepartmental

61-00-00-0301 E-CITATIONS-FEES $300.00 $8.00 $0.00 2.67%$292.00$8.00
Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $300.00 $8.00 $0.00 2.67%$292.00$8.00

TOTAL REVENUES - : $300.00 $8.00 $0.00 2.67%$292.00$8.00

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  SHERIFFS E-CITATIONS $8.00

Page 67 of 731/10/2025 8:53:57 AM
mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2025

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 1 FUND: All 12/31/2024AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

64 SHERIFF ASSET/FORFEITURE

 REVENUES  
00    NonDepartmental

64-00-00-0302 SHERIFF'S ASSET/FORF INTER $0.00 $1.71 $0.00  ($1.71)$1.71
Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $0.00 $1.71 $0.00 0.00%($1.71)$1.71

TOTAL REVENUES - : $0.00 $1.71 $0.00 0.00%($1.71)$1.71

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  SHERIFF ASSET/FORFEITURE $1.71

Page 68 of 731/10/2025 8:53:57 AM
mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2025

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 1 FUND: All 12/31/2024AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

65 GENERAL FUND SAVINGS

 REVENUES  
00    NonDepartmental

65-00-00-0302 GEN FUND SAVINGS-INTEREST $0.00 $662.03 $0.00  ($662.03)$662.03
Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $0.00 $662.03 $0.00 0.00%($662.03)$662.03

TOTAL REVENUES - : $0.00 $662.03 $0.00 0.00%($662.03)$662.03

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  GENERAL FUND SAVINGS $662.03

Page 69 of 731/10/2025 8:53:57 AM
mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2025

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 1 FUND: All 12/31/2024AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

66 ST ATTORNEY OPIUM SETTLEMENT

 REVENUES  
00    NonDepartmental

66-00-00-0302 ST ATTY OPIUM STLMNT-INTER $0.00 $33.04 $0.00  ($33.04)$33.04
Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $0.00 $33.04 $0.00 0.00%($33.04)$33.04

TOTAL REVENUES - : $0.00 $33.04 $0.00 0.00%($33.04)$33.04

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  ST ATTORNEY OPIUM SETTLEMENT $33.04

Page 70 of 731/10/2025 8:53:57 AM
mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2025

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 1 FUND: All 12/31/2024AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

68 PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICES

 REVENUES  
00    NonDepartmental

68-00-00-0302 PUBLIC DEFENDER SERV-INTE $0.00 $183.27 $0.00  ($183.27)$183.27
Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $0.00 $183.27 $0.00 0.00%($183.27)$183.27

TOTAL REVENUES - : $0.00 $183.27 $0.00 0.00%($183.27)$183.27

EXPENDITURES  
    NonDepartmental

68-00-00-0401 PUBLIC DEFENDER SERV-DISB $0.00 $1,425.00 $0.00  ($1,425.00)$1,425.00
Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $0.00 $1,425.00 $0.00 0.00%($1,425.00)$1,425.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - : $0.00 $1,425.00 $0.00 0.00%($1,425.00)$1,425.00

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICES ($1,241.73)

Page 71 of 731/10/2025 8:53:57 AM
mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2025

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 1 FUND: All 12/31/2024AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

93 E-911

 REVENUES  
00    NonDepartmental

93-00-00-0301 E911-Interest $7,500.00 $191.35 $0.00 2.55%$7,308.65$191.35
93-00-00-0307 E911-911 St of IL Wireless $140,000.00 $46,564.09 $0.00 33.26%$93,435.91$46,564.09
93-00-00-0309 E911-Misc $100.00 $0.00 $0.00  $100.00$0.00

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $147,600.00 $46,755.44 $0.00 31.68%$100,844.56$46,755.44

TOTAL REVENUES - : $147,600.00 $46,755.44 $0.00 31.68%$100,844.56$46,755.44

EXPENDITURES  
    NonDepartmental

93-00-00-0401 E911-TRAINING $4,150.00 $525.00 $0.00 12.65%$3,625.00$525.00
93-00-00-0402 E911-Office Expense $200.00 $0.00 $0.00  $200.00$0.00
93-00-00-0403 E911-Mapping (WTH) $12,500.00 $1,335.00 $0.00 10.68%$11,165.00$1,335.00
93-00-00-0404 E911-Audit Expense $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00  $2,500.00$0.00
93-00-00-0406 E911-AT&T BACKUP PROVIDER $450.00 $36.24 $0.00 8.05%$413.76$36.24
93-00-00-0408 E911-Salaries $15,000.00 $1,164.04 $0.00 7.76%$13,835.96$1,164.04
93-00-00-0410 E911-Postage $200.00 $0.00 $0.00  $200.00$0.00
93-00-00-0411 E911-Assessor Addressing Fee $500.00 $0.00 $0.00  $500.00$0.00
93-00-00-0412 E911-Maintenance $12,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $12,000.00$0.00
93-00-00-0413 E911-Misc $2,500.00 $260.00 $0.00 10.40%$2,240.00$260.00
93-00-00-0414 E911-Radio Equipment $20,000.00 $580.63 $0.00 2.90%$19,419.37$580.63
93-00-00-0419 E911-Contingency $257,772.00 $0.00 $0.00  $257,772.00$0.00
93-00-00-0420 E911-Hyper Reach $5,450.00 $0.00 $0.00  $5,450.00$0.00
93-00-00-0421 E911-Office Equipment $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00  $2,500.00$0.00
93-00-00-0423 E911-Telephone Bill $1,750.00 $122.44 $0.00 7.00%$1,627.56$122.44
93-00-00-0424 E911-2021 GRANT $3,453.17 $0.00 $0.00  $3,453.17$0.00
93-00-00-0426 E911-Dispatching $24,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 8.33%$22,000.00$2,000.00
93-00-00-0430 E911-INDIGITAL ANNUAL FEE $17,500.00 $0.00 $0.00  $17,500.00$0.00
93-00-00-0431 E911-StarCom Radios $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,000.00$0.00
93-00-00-0433 E911-IamResponding $2,149.00 $0.00 $0.00  $2,149.00$0.00
93-00-00-0434 E911-COMPUTER TECH REIMB $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $10,000.00$0.00
93-00-00-0438 E-911-NEC TOWER EXP $500.00 $41.31 $0.00 8.26%$458.69$41.31
93-00-00-0439 E-911 HYPER REACH ADMIN      $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,500.00$0.00
93-00-00-0440 SPILLMAN SERVER UPGRADE   $0.00 $2,275.00 $0.00  ($2,275.00)$2,275.00

Page 72 of 731/10/2025 8:53:57 AM
mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2025

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 1 FUND: All 12/31/2024AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

93 E-911

EXPENDITURES  
    NonDepartmental

93-00-00-0441 E-911 ZETRON DISPATCH MAIN $4,228.00 $0.00 $0.00  $4,228.00$0.00
93-00-00-0442 RADIO FAIL OVER SYSTEM/JC- $20,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $20,000.00$0.00
93-00-00-0443 YALE TOWER REPLACEMENT    $12,000.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 20.83%$9,500.00$2,500.00
93-00-00-0444 DIGITAL RECORDER LICENSE    $6,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $6,000.00$0.00

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $439,802.17 $10,839.66 $0.00 2.46%$428,962.51$10,839.66

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - : $439,802.17 $10,839.66 $0.00 2.46%$428,962.51$10,839.66

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  E-911 $35,915.78

Page 73 of 731/10/2025 8:53:57 AM
mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



JASPER COUNTY BOARD PACKET – JANUARY 2025 

REPORTS 
County Clerk 



From 12/1/2024 Through 12/31/2024

Amy Tarr
Clerk Recorder

Jasper County
204 W Washington St

Suite 2
Newton, IL  62448

(618) 783-3124

Distribution Report

Transaction Group
Number of 

Instruments Account Description Amount

MISC 0 $0.00Automation/Doc Storage

$2,513.28County Clerk Fees

$50.00Dogs

$0.00GIS Mapping Fund

$0.00IL Dept of Revenue - RHS

$7,879.48Tax Redemption

$10,442.76Total Fees :

RECORDING 148 $1,682.00Automation/Doc Storage

$3,980.00County Clerk Fees

$1,535.50County Transfer Tax

$4,263.00GIS Mapping Fund

$2,340.00IL Dept of Revenue - RHS

$3,071.00State Tax Stamp

$16,871.50Total Fees :

VITALS 0 $104.00Automation/Doc Storage

$729.00County Clerk Fees

$132.00IL Dept of Vital Records

$10.00Treasurer - Domestic Violence

$975.00Total Fees :

$28,289.26Grand Total : 148

Cott 
Systems

Prepared On :

3.12.27.82Application Version :

Page 1 of 1

Resolution3

Wednesday, January 8, 2025   2:26 pm



Amy Tarr Jasper County
204 W Washington St

Suite 2
Newton, IL  62448

(618) 783-3124

From 12/01/2024 Through 12/31/2024

Fee Summary Report
Clerk Recorder

Receipt Number Payment Type AmountName File DateIndex Type

2024-00001814 12/2/2024   9:18:28 AM Check $20.00RICHARD BROWN No Index Type Specified

2024-00001815 12/2/2024   9:32:25 AM Cash $20.00SARA BEAM No Index Type Specified

2024-00001816 12/2/2024  10:35:38 AM Cash $3.50KEITH WALL No Index Type Specified

2024-00001817 12/2/2024  12:26:02 PM Check $84.00FIRST NATIONAL BANK IN OLNEY Mortgage

2024-00001818 12/2/2024   1:49:31 PM Check $84.00NATIONWIDE TITLE CLEARING Releases

2024-00001819 12/2/2024   8:53:07 AM Check $84.00SARAH B HOLSAPPLE-MILLER Deeds

2024-00001820 12/2/2024   9:06:13 AM Check $168.00DANIEL W SHERMAN PC Deeds

2024-00001821 12/3/2024  10:26:29 AM Cash $1.00APEX CLEAN ENERGY HOLDINGS, LLC No Index Type Specified

2024-00001822 12/2/2024  10:41:59 AM Check $130.00WILLIAM K THOMAS Miscellaneous

2024-00001823 12/2/2024  11:06:07 AM Check $342.00TITLE CENTER, THE Deeds

2024-00001824 12/3/2024  12:17:44 PM Cash $50.00ANIMAL CONTROL No Index Type Specified

2024-00001825 12/2/2024  11:28:17 AM Check $252.00WEBER, HEAP, ARYES, & GREENE, P.C. Deeds

2024-00001826 12/2/2024  12:57:27 PM Check $84.00ST PIERRE OIL Lease

2024-00001827 12/3/2024   1:33:16 PM Check $168.00PEOPLES STATE BANK Mortgage

2024-00001828 12/3/2024   1:39:59 PM Check $267.00WEBER TITLE No Index Type Specified

2024-00001829 12/3/2024   3:16:36 PM Check $1,128.00WEBER, HEAP, ARYES, & GREENE, P.C. Deeds

2024-00001830 12/3/2024   3:44:17 PM Check $65.00WEBER, HEAP, ARYES, & GREENE, P.C. Miscellaneous

2024-00001831 12/4/2024   2:48:00 PM Check $189.00CITATION OIL & GAS CORP Lease

2024-00001832 12/4/2024   3:06:01 PM Check $84.00ROBINSON TITLE COMPANY Mortgage

2024-00001833 12/4/2024   3:26:28 PM Check $488.25ROBINSON TITLE COMPANY Deeds

2024-00001834 12/4/2024   8:23:40 AM Check $84.00WASHINGTON SAVINGS BANK Mortgage

2024-00001835 12/4/2024   8:36:20 AM Check $84.00PEOPLES STATE BANK Releases

2024-00001837 12/4/2024  12:54:26 PM Check $33.00WHEATLAND TITLE COMPANY No Index Type Specified

2024-00001838 12/5/2024  12:56:27 PM Check $84.00TAYLOR LAW OFFICES Deeds

2024-00001839 12/5/2024   1:16:36 PM Check $84.00FARM CREDIT ILLINOIS Releases

2024-00001840 12/5/2024   1:24:00 PM Check $84.00LAND OF LINCOLN CREDIT UNION Mortgage

2024-00001841 12/5/2024   2:32:28 PM Cash $2.00MARY ANN LANGFORD No Index Type Specified

2024-00001842 12/5/2024   1:39:32 PM Check $381.00WEBER, HEAP, ARYES, & GREENE, P.C. Deeds

2024-00001843 12/5/2024   2:55:32 PM Check $318.00ROBINSON TITLE COMPANY Deeds

2024-00001844 12/5/2024   3:11:45 PM Check $168.00LINDA ZUBER Releases

2024-00001845 12/5/2024   9:50:21 AM Check $252.00CASEY STATE BANK Deeds

2024-00001846 12/5/2024  10:22:33 AM Check $151.50EVERHART & EVERHART ABSTRACTORS Deeds

2024-00001847 12/5/2024  10:36:09 AM Check $559.50EVERHART & EVERHART ABSTRACTORS Deeds

2024-00001848 12/6/2024  12:05:30 PM Cash $20.00JODY DHOM No Index Type Specified

2024-00001849 12/6/2024   1:00:02 PM Check $84.00CASEY STATE BANK Releases

Cott 
Systems

Prepared On : Page 1 of 5

3.12.27.82Application Version : Resolution3

Wednesday, January 8, 2025   2:25 pm



Amy Tarr Jasper County
204 W Washington St

Suite 2
Newton, IL  62448

(618) 783-3124

From 12/01/2024 Through 12/31/2024

Fee Summary Report
Clerk Recorder

Receipt Number Payment Type AmountName File DateIndex Type

2024-00001850 12/6/2024   1:03:04 PM Check $84.00FIRST NATIONAL BANK IN OLNEY Releases

2024-00001851 12/6/2024   1:07:49 PM Check $84.00FARM CREDIT ILLINOIS Mortgage

2024-00001852 12/6/2024   1:15:45 PM Check $84.00MCDEVITT, OSTEEN, CHOJNICKI & DETERS LLC Deeds

2024-00001853 12/6/2024   1:24:44 PM Check $65.00WEBER, HEAP, ARYES, & GREENE, P.C. Miscellaneous

2024-00001854 12/9/2024  10:53:41 AM Check $266.23SABRE INVESTMENTS LLC No Index Type Specified

2024-00001855 12/9/2024  11:12:42 AM Check $413.28WILLIAM GROOME No Index Type Specified

2024-00001856 12/9/2024  11:22:31 AM Check $4.00JACQUE HOLSAPPLE No Index Type Specified

2024-00001857 12/9/2024  11:23:28 AM Cash $0.00JIM MATSON Soldiers Discharge Records

2024-00001858 12/9/2024  11:35:51 AM Check $13.00DIETERICH BANK No Index Type Specified

2024-00001859 12/9/2024  11:37:19 AM Check $84.00DIETERICH BANK Releases

2024-00001860 12/9/2024  11:56:30 AM Check $99.00FIRST FINANCIAL BANK Releases

2024-00001861 12/9/2024  12:08:34 PM Check $84.00DIETERICH BANK Mortgage

2024-00001862 12/9/2024   1:21:09 PM Check $84.00DIETERICH BANK Mortgage

2024-00001863 12/9/2024   1:56:06 PM Check $99.00BLACK BALLARD MCDONALD PC Deeds

2024-00001864 12/9/2024   2:08:15 PM Check $84.00YOUNG LAW PARTNERS PC Deeds

2024-00001865 12/9/2024   3:12:24 PM Check $130.00WEBER, HEAP, ARYES, & GREENE, P.C. Miscellaneous

2024-00001866 12/10/2024   2:37:41 PM Check $30.00LORI TEVAULT No Index Type Specified

2024-00001867 12/11/2024   9:18:41 AM Check $84.00CLAY COUNTY STATE BANK Mortgage

2024-00001868 12/11/2024   9:41:58 AM Check $84.00CODILIS & ASSOCIATES, PC Deeds

2024-00001869 12/10/2024  10:11:21 AM Check $65.00CITY OF NEWTON Releases

2024-00001870 12/11/2024  10:38:28 AM Cash $20.00SCHWARTZ/REIS No Index Type Specified

2024-00001871 12/10/2024  10:45:28 AM Check $168.00WEBER, HEAP, ARYES, & GREENE, P.C. Deeds

2024-00001872 12/10/2024  11:30:00 AM Check $84.00PEOPLES STATE BANK Releases

2024-00001873 12/11/2024  11:33:57 AM Check $84.00DIETERICH BANK Mortgage

2024-00001874 12/11/2024  12:06:48 PM Check $618.00ROBINSON TITLE COMPANY Deeds

2024-00001875 12/11/2024   8:18:45 AM Check $99.00PETRO OIL PRODUCTION INC Lease

2024-00001876 12/12/2024   8:47:28 AM Cash $60.00JACK UTLEY No Index Type Specified

2024-00001877 12/11/2024   8:52:33 AM Check $557.25WEBER, HEAP, ARYES, & GREENE, P.C. Deeds

2024-00001878 12/12/2024   9:40:03 AM Check $20.00MR AND MRS BROWN No Index Type Specified

2024-00001879 12/11/2024   9:47:47 AM Check $53.00FARM CREDIT ILLINOIS No Index Type Specified

2024-00001880 12/12/2024  10:32:52 AM Check $276.00LAW GROUP Deeds

2024-00001881 12/12/2024  10:49:58 AM Check $189.00LAW GROUP Deeds

2024-00001882 12/12/2024  11:06:41 AM Check $84.00LAW GROUP Deeds

2024-00001883 12/12/2024  11:20:43 AM Check $84.00WEBER, HEAP, ARYES, & GREENE, P.C. Deeds

2024-00001884 12/12/2024  11:31:33 AM Cash $6.00CHRISTOPHER DENOYER No Index Type Specified

Cott 
Systems

Prepared On : Page 2 of 5

3.12.27.82Application Version : Resolution3

Wednesday, January 8, 2025   2:25 pm



Amy Tarr Jasper County
204 W Washington St

Suite 2
Newton, IL  62448

(618) 783-3124

From 12/01/2024 Through 12/31/2024

Fee Summary Report
Clerk Recorder

Receipt Number Payment Type AmountName File DateIndex Type

2024-00001885 12/12/2024  11:36:33 AM Check $105.75WEBER, HEAP, ARYES, & GREENE, P.C. Lease

2024-00001886 12/12/2024   1:20:37 PM Check $84.00VISIONET SYSTEMS Releases

2024-00001887 12/13/2024   9:31:00 AM Cash $2,690.92JANET MEAD No Index Type Specified

2024-00001888 12/13/2024   9:45:08 AM Check $2.50LAW GROUP No Index Type Specified

2024-00001889 12/13/2024   3:10:30 PM Check $26.00WHEATLAND TITLE COMPANY No Index Type Specified

2024-00001890 12/14/2024   8:49:45 AM Cash $60.00LINDSEY ROBINSON No Index Type Specified

2024-00001891 12/13/2024   9:28:04 AM Check $84.00ORION FINANCIAL GROUP INC Releases

2024-00001892 12/13/2024   9:39:23 AM Check $84.00GOODLEAP LLC Releases

2024-00001893 12/13/2024  10:09:07 AM Check $65.00WEBER TITLE Mortgage

2024-00001894 12/16/2024  10:40:56 AM Cash $20.00JOHN KERMICLE No Index Type Specified

2024-00001895 12/16/2024  10:58:56 AM Cash $5.00DONALD NEWKIRK No Index Type Specified

2024-00001896 12/16/2024  10:24:30 AM Check $168.00FIRST NEIGHBOR BANK Mortgage

2024-00001897 12/16/2024  12:07:09 PM Check $130.00GOODWINE FUNERAL HOMES No Index Type Specified

2024-00001898 12/16/2024   3:38:22 PM Check $53.00WHEATLAND TITLE COMPANY No Index Type Specified

2024-00001899 12/16/2024   2:28:00 PM Check $84.00LAW GROUP Deeds

2024-00001900 12/17/2024   3:18:35 PM Check $20.00PAMELA SEAMAN No Index Type Specified

2024-00001901 12/16/2024   2:42:06 PM Check $282.00APEX CLEAN ENERGY HOLDINGS, LLC Deeds

2024-00001902 12/18/2024   9:13:26 AM Cash $1.50STONE AND WAGGONER No Index Type Specified

2024-00001903 12/16/2024  10:05:23 AM Check $513.00WEBER, HEAP, ARYES, & GREENE, P.C. Deeds

2024-00001904 12/16/2024  10:26:32 AM Check $84.00KIM A FERGUSON Subdivision Map Records

2024-00001905 12/16/2024  10:54:40 AM Check $270.00WEBER, HEAP, ARYES, & GREENE, P.C. Deeds

2024-00001906 12/18/2024  12:46:04 PM Cash $20.00MARCEA DENNIS No Index Type Specified

2024-00001907 12/18/2024   1:12:29 PM Cash $320.32KEVIN HOLLIS No Index Type Specified

2024-00001908 12/18/2024   2:52:39 PM Cash $8.50SIDWELL No Index Type Specified

2024-00001909 12/16/2024  11:39:26 AM Check $99.00WEBER, HEAP, ARYES, & GREENE, P.C. Deeds

2024-00001910 12/18/2024   3:11:26 PM Check $155.00MEYER FUNERAL HOMES, LLC No Index Type Specified

2024-00001911 12/16/2024   3:28:26 PM Check $65.00WEBER, HEAP, ARYES, & GREENE, P.C. Miscellaneous

2024-00001912 12/19/2024   8:31:36 AM Cash $3.00SHAMHART No Index Type Specified

2024-00001913 12/17/2024   9:17:18 AM Check $12.00TK TITLE No Index Type Specified

2024-00001914 12/17/2024   9:25:28 AM Check $84.00BARTLEY ZUBER Deeds

2024-00001915 12/17/2024   9:50:13 AM Check $84.00PETEFISH, SKILES & CO. Mortgage

2024-00001916 12/17/2024  10:01:11 AM Check $130.00BILL GEIER Releases

2024-00001917 12/18/2024  10:27:12 AM Check $196.36PRIESTS OF SACRED HEART No Index Type Specified

2024-00001918 12/18/2024  11:04:00 AM Check $84.00TAYLOR LAW OFFICES Deeds

2024-00001919 12/18/2024  11:18:31 AM Check $183.00CITATION OIL & GAS CORP Lease

Cott 
Systems

Prepared On : Page 3 of 5

3.12.27.82Application Version : Resolution3

Wednesday, January 8, 2025   2:25 pm



Amy Tarr Jasper County
204 W Washington St

Suite 2
Newton, IL  62448

(618) 783-3124

From 12/01/2024 Through 12/31/2024

Fee Summary Report
Clerk Recorder

Receipt Number Payment Type AmountName File DateIndex Type

2024-00001920 12/18/2024  11:31:08 AM Check $65.00WILLIAM MICHL Mortgage

2024-00001921 12/18/2024  12:15:21 PM Check $84.00WEBER, HEAP, ARYES, & GREENE, P.C. Deeds

2024-00001922 12/19/2024  12:52:01 PM Check $796.59NICHOLAS SHAMHART No Index Type Specified

2024-00001923 12/18/2024   1:44:48 PM Check $84.00WEBER, HEAP, ARYES, & GREENE, P.C. Lease

2024-00001924 12/18/2024   2:01:14 PM Check $65.00WEBER, HEAP, ARYES, & GREENE, P.C. Mortgage

2024-00001925 12/19/2024   2:09:17 PM Check $840.00WEBER, HEAP, ARYES, & GREENE, P.C. Deeds

2024-00001926 12/19/2024   3:51:14 PM Cash $3.00RANDALL FRANK No Index Type Specified

2024-00001927 12/20/2024   9:34:03 AM Cash $20.00ANGELA RODGERS No Index Type Specified

2024-00001928 12/20/2024  10:59:05 AM Check $160.00CRAIN FUNERAL HOME No Index Type Specified

2024-00001929 12/20/2024  11:13:17 AM Cash $20.00MELISA SCHROEDTER No Index Type Specified

2024-00001930 12/20/2024  11:22:54 AM Check $168.00WEBER, HEAP, ARYES, & GREENE, P.C. Deeds

2024-00001931 12/20/2024   2:10:28 PM Check $84.00ALLIED CAPITAL TITLE Mortgage

2024-00001932 12/20/2024   3:38:14 PM Check $84.00PEOPLES STATE BANK Releases

2024-00001933 12/23/2024   9:33:39 AM Cash $2.00GLENN FROHNING No Index Type Specified

2024-00001934 12/23/2024   9:30:11 AM Check $84.00CONSTANT WAWRZYNEK & GROVE LLC Deeds

2024-00001935 12/23/2024  11:03:55 AM Check $84.00LAW GROUP Deeds

2024-00001936 12/23/2024  12:57:16 PM Cash $269.59JULIE GOSNELL No Index Type Specified

2024-00001937 12/23/2024  12:57:06 PM Check $95.25JULIO SERRANO Deeds

2024-00001938 12/23/2024   1:06:18 PM Check $84.00PEOPLES STATE BANK Releases

2024-00001939 12/23/2024   1:10:12 PM Check $84.00PEOPLES STATE BANK Mortgage

2024-00001940 12/23/2024   3:25:38 PM Cash $25.00DOUBLE B'S LAND MANAGEMENT No Index Type Specified

2024-00001941 12/26/2024  10:22:11 AM Check $84.00FIRST NATIONAL BANK IN OLNEY Releases

2024-00001942 12/26/2024  11:10:48 AM Check $1,467.00CRAWFORD COUNTY TITLE COMPANY Deeds

2024-00001943 12/26/2024   1:20:52 PM Check $168.00THOMAS D HOLSAPPLE Deeds

2024-00001944 12/26/2024   1:52:10 PM Check $65.00JASPER COUNTY FSA Mortgage

2024-00001945 12/26/2024   9:28:06 AM Check $84.00FIFTH THIRD BANK Releases

2024-00001946 12/27/2024  10:20:33 AM Check $103.00CURTIS No Index Type Specified

2024-00001947 12/27/2024   1:13:57 PM Cash $84.00BRADY SHULL Deeds

2024-00001948 12/30/2024  11:33:34 AM Cash $4,719.47JASON FULTON No Index Type Specified

2024-00001949 12/30/2024  12:01:09 PM Cash $20.00HUTCH WAGNER No Index Type Specified

2024-00001950 12/30/2024   1:15:46 PM Cash $40.00BROCK MCMORRIS No Index Type Specified

2024-00001951 12/30/2024   2:40:17 PM Check $10.00CRAIN FUNERAL HOME No Index Type Specified

2024-00001952 12/30/2024   2:42:16 PM Check $84.00WOLTERS KLUWER Mortgage

2024-00001953 12/30/2024   2:55:12 PM Cash $20.00KYLE JONES No Index Type Specified

2024-00001954 12/30/2024   3:00:24 PM Check $84.00FARM CREDIT ILLINOIS Releases

Cott 
Systems

Prepared On : Page 4 of 5

3.12.27.82Application Version : Resolution3

Wednesday, January 8, 2025   2:25 pm



Amy Tarr Jasper County
204 W Washington St

Suite 2
Newton, IL  62448

(618) 783-3124

From 12/01/2024 Through 12/31/2024

Fee Summary Report
Clerk Recorder

Receipt Number Payment Type AmountName File DateIndex Type

2024-00001955 12/30/2024   3:04:57 PM Check $84.00DIETERICH BANK Releases

2024-00001956 12/30/2024   3:10:07 PM Check $84.00DIETERICH BANK Releases

2024-00001957 12/30/2024   3:20:26 PM Check $168.00RANKIN LAND SURVEYING, LLC Monument Records

2024-00001958 12/30/2024   3:26:15 PM Check $84.00WASHINGTON SAVINGS BANK Releases

2025-00000004 12/30/2024  10:51:27 AM Check $84.00SHOAFF LAW LLC Deeds

2025-00000005 12/30/2024  11:01:37 AM Check $99.00WEBER, HEAP, ARYES, & GREENE, P.C. Deeds

2025-00000006 12/30/2024  11:31:54 AM Check $283.50WEBER, HEAP, ARYES, & GREENE, P.C. Deeds

2025-00000007 12/30/2024   1:28:22 PM Check $181.50ROBINSON TITLE COMPANY Deeds

2025-00000008 12/30/2024   1:40:03 PM Cash $84.00ROBBIE ALBLINGER Deeds

2025-00000035 12/16/2024   2:24:25 PM Other $183.00COTT SYSTEMS No Index Type Specified

Grand Total : $28,289.26

Amount Breakdown

Cash :

Check :

Charge :

$8,635.21

$0.00

$19,533.46

Total : $28,289.26

Change : $62.41

Other Pay : $183.00

Cott 
Systems

Prepared On : Page 5 of 5

3.12.27.82Application Version : Resolution3

Wednesday, January 8, 2025   2:25 pm



From 12/1/2024 Through 12/31/2024
Amy Tarr
Clerk Recorder

Jasper County
204 W Washington St

Suite 2
Newton, IL  62448

(618) 783-3124

Transaction Summary Report

Transaction DescriptionTransaction Group CountCode Cash/Check Charge
Other Pay 

Method
Payment 

Count

Recording
Deeds - Land - No Tax $3,099.0036 $0.00$0.00413 0
Deeds - Land - Tax $6,876.7527 $0.00$0.00414 0
Lease - Land $450.005 $0.00$0.00417 0
Lease - Land - Tax $195.752 $0.00$0.00418 0
Military Discharge $0.001 $0.00$0.00369 0
Misc - Land $183.002 $0.00$0.00420 0
Misc - Non-Land $455.007 $0.00$0.00400 0
Monument - Land $168.002 $0.00$0.00423 0
Mortgage - Land $2,115.0025 $0.00$0.00424 0
Mortgage - Non-Land $455.007 $0.00$0.00402 0
Releases - Land $2,031.0024 $0.00$0.00428 0
Releases - Non-Land $195.003 $0.00$0.00405 0
Sub Map - Land $648.007 $0.00$0.00429 0

Recording Totals 148 $16,871.50 $0.00$0.000

Misc
Assumed Name $25.001 $0.00$0.00377 0
Copies $405.0011 $0.00$0.00375 0
Copy Fee Employee Made $107.0013 $0.00$183.00374 0
Dogs $50.001 $0.00$0.00389 0
Other $413.281 $0.00$0.00431 0
Tax Redemption $9,259.4810 $0.00$0.00385 0

Misc Totals 37 $10,259.76 $0.00$183.000

Vitals
Birth Certified Copy $40.002 $0.00$0.00380 0
Death Certified Copy $545.005 $0.00$0.00381 0
Marriage Certified $270.0012 $0.00$0.00379 0
Marriage License $120.002 $0.00$0.00378 0

Vitals Totals 21 $975.00 $0.00$0.000

Final Totals: 206 $28,106.26 $0.00$183.000

Cott 
Systems

Prepared On :

3.12.27.82Application Version :

Page 1 of 1

Resolution3

Wednesday, January 8, 2025   2:27 pm



JASPER COUNTY BOARD PACKET – JANUARY 2025 

CONSENT AGENDA 
County Board Minutes 

December 19, 2024 



 

 

 

 

 

JASPER COUNTY BOARD MEETING MINUTES OF DECEMBER 19, 2024 

The Jasper County Board met in regular session on Thursday, December 19, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. 
at the Jasper County Building, Board Room, 204 West Washington Street, Newton, Illinois. The 
meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by proclamation according to law by Sheriff Francis.  
Sheriff Francis led a moment in silence and the Pledge of Allegiance. The following board 
members were present: Chairman Jason Warfel, Vice-Chairman Ron Heltsley, A.C. Pickens, 
Doug Weddell, Michael Geier, James Judson, Eric Spiker, Jessica Schackmann, and Austin 
Francis. 
 

Public Comments: Peggy Hamilton born and raised in Jasper County; addressed the board and 
take into consideration her concern. She posted questions on Facebook when she was not able 
to find the information she was looking for and this not where she would like to find the information. 
There is no printed or radio communication. There is a communication issue, and citizens are 
being left out. Think need to streamline communication online and come up with a way to get 
information to citizens. 
 

Adoption of the agenda. There was no objection, the agenda was adopted as distributed. 
 

Reports: 
County Departments: 

Ambulance Department – Incident disposition report: 911 transports-69, Transfers-31, Refusals-27, 
Mutal Aid-26. November Revenue Report: Commercial Insurance- $ 41,929.91 Patient PYMT- 
$3,817.13; Medicare Elec PYMT- $30,717.53 Category Pa PYMT- $15,335.51. Received a grant from 
the Mary Heath Foundation to pay for a second Lifeline Arm XR. This is a device that will perform CPR 
in a cardiac arrest situation. Two employees dropped down to part-time and hired two full-time to replace 
them, the department is fully staffed. 

Highway Department – We are in the process of taking bids on a mini excavator. Bids will be due on 
December 27, 2024, and will be reported at the January Board meeting. The Solid Waste Schedule is 
available for 2025. Solar is starting for Vistra in the spring of 2025 and Apex will be starting 2026. A public 
meeting is planned February 26th after the first of the year with Vistra.  

Health Department – The Jasper County Board of Health met on Monday, November 25, 2024. 
Exterior Remodeling: Grunloh Builders said that all the punch list items have been completed (but ADG 
and JCHD will need to verify this) and they have begun sending us their closeout documents and they 
send their last pay request, then sign off on it and close the project out. ADG will also bill for the remaining 
fee. Interior Remodeling: ADG visited the building last week to verify some remaining items for plumbing, 
mechanical and electrical engineering consultants. Information has been given to them to finish their 
drawings and specifications. Final drawings should be around the first of December, then complete a 
final review of everything, then plan on meeting with health department prior to going out for bid. For 
bidding purposes and hopefully better pricing, can go out to bid prior to Christmas then open bids 
sometime in late January, there should be more interest in it from contractors. The Cancer Support Group 
will meet January 9th at 5 -6 pm at the Health Department. Free PSA and Lipid Screening will be February 
11 at the Health Department 7 am – 1 pm. Next meeting will be Monday, January 27th, 2025, at 5:30 pm. 



 

County Positions/Services: 

Building Maintenance – Nothing to report 

Jasper County Courthouse – Geier stated Jason Wright from ADG plans to have design 
committee meeting the first full week of January.. 

Information Technology Consultant – Nothing to report. 

Animal Control – Nothing to report. 

 

Elected Officials: 

Treasurer- Reports from Bigard were sent in the board packet. The total income for November 
was $256,440.74. The expenses for November were $343,947.89.  Total income less expenses 
for November a net loss of $87,807.15. Fiscal year 2023/2024 income was $3,961,325.86. Less 
Expenses were $3,946,679.59 with a net income of $14,646.27. 

Other Elected Officials/Offices – Francis commented on a billing mix up last month so double 
the normal amount in the month of November due to not paying a month and one visit to the 
dentist. Property and Mortgage Fraud is now offered as a free service that helps protect residents 
from potential property and mortgage fraud.  PropertyCheck will automatically alert you of any 
recordings regarding the property you specify. Go to https://recordhub.cottsystems.com/ to sign 
up for the service. Contact the County Clerk’s office for more information or assistance on signing 
up. 
 
Consent agenda. The following items were on the consent agenda this evening Approval of 
County Board November 21, 2024 & December 2, 2024, Minutes; File County Reports and Allow 
Claims. There was no objection, the Consent Agenda was adopted. 

Old Business: 
Item A. – Jasper County Flag Design Contest 
On September 19, 2024, the Jasper County Board meeting the Jasper County Flag Design 
Commission was formed.  The commission met and set dates and guidelines for submissions.  
Designs were accepted between October 7th -November 15th.  The commission met on 
November 20, 2024, and selected 5 designs along with the current flag and put those to an online 
& in-person vote. Since November 21, 2024, there has been great participation in both the online 
and in-person voting for the proposed Jasper County Flags.  Two flags have emerged as the clear 
favorites receiving over 70% of the overall vote (Jasper County Seal Flag & Unity Flag).  The 
Commission has narrowed the selection down to these two flags with some variations on their 
design for the public to consider as well.  Additionally, the current Jasper County Flag is offered 
for consideration as well. All are encouraged to vote and anyone that previously voted is eligible 
to vote in the 2nd round of voting again.  Please note the requirement of Name and Address is to 
verify one vote per person. Vote online at www.jaspercountyillinois.gov or in-person at the Jasper 
County Clerk’s Office, Jasper County Chamber of Commerce, and Newton Public Library.  Voting 
will be ongoing until January 6, 2025. After the public vote, the Commission will report its findings 
to the Jasper County Board (January or February 2025 meeting), whose members will vote on 
whether to adopt a new flag or retain the current flag design. 
 
 
 
 



 

Item B. – County Extension Services Levy Increase Proposal 
Jessica Wells, University of Illinois Extension County Director attended the September 19, 2024, 
and indicated the Extension’s request to consider a $3,100 increase in the County Extension 
Services Levy for this year’s tax levy. The County Extension Services Levy amount is controlled 
by the Jasper County Board.  The request comes as the University of Illinois Extension has seen 
an increase in operating expenses.  The University of Illinois Extension provides educational 
programs & research-based information to help Jasper County residents improve quality of life, 
develop skills & solve problems. For 2024 Taxes the County Extension accounts for 0.31% of the 
taxes collected in Jasper County at $62,013.04.  Their current tax rate is [0.02480].  The proposed 
$3,100 levy request would move their rate from 0.02480 to 0.02604 an increase of 0.00124 or 
5%.  The 5% increase is the max allowed without triggering a Truth in Taxation Hearing. Board 
Action is sought on the proposed request.   
 

Fund/Name 
Levy 

Request 
Maximum 

Rate 
Calc’ed 

Rate 
Actual 
Rate 

Total 
Extension 

Total After 
TIF & EZ 

Current Rate 
053 County Extension Service $62,000 0.05000 0.024795 0.02480 $63,870.09 $62,013.04 

Proposed Rate – Estimates Calculated based on 2023-2024 Taxes 
053 County Extension Service $65,100 0.05000 0.026035 0.02604 $67,063.59 TBD 

 

Weddell moved to adopt the 0.00124 (5%) increase to the County Extension Service Levy. Judson 
seconded the motion. Motion passed on a Roll Call vote.   Francis, Geier, Heltsley, Judson, 
Pickens, Schackmann, Spiker, Warfel and Weddell voted yes. The County Extension Service 
Levy will be increased by 0.00124 or (5%) with an estimated $3,100. 
 
New Business:  
Item A. – Adoption of Jasper County FY2025 Annual Levy Ordinance 
As part of statutory duties, the County Board is required to review the annual tax levy and make 
any changes or adjustments for the coming year.  Please find those 14 funds and proposed 
amounts listed below. The only proposed change from FY2024 to FY2025 is lowering 005 I.M.R.F. 
by $150,000 and increasing 001 Corporate (General Fund) by $150,000.  IMRF is financially 
sound and continued levied monies into that account can only be used for IMRF purposes.  The 
proposed overall County Levy is the same as the previous year at $3,412,478.  These levies are 
subject to County Board changes and approval. Over the past 8 years, we have worked hard to 
tighten our belts as a County and live within our means.  Just because we lower the County’s levy 
doesn’t mean your taxes will go down.  The County is just one of the many taxing entities that 
collect a portion of your property tax and the EAV especially the continued decrease in the value 
of the Newton Power Plant will impact your tax bill. 
 
 
 
Past 6 Years:  
FY2019   $3,755,000 
FY2020   $3,622,053 
FY2021   $3,536,470 
FY2022   $3,516,488 
FY2023   $3,412,988 
FY2024   $3,412,478 
FY2025   $3,412,478 
 
 
 



 

Geier moved to adopt the Jasper County FY2025 Annual Levy Ordinance. Spiker seconded the 
motion. Motion passed on a roll call vote.   Francis, Geier, Heltsley, Judson, Pickens, 
Schackmann, Spiker, Warfel and Weddell voted yes. The Jasper County FY2025 Annual Levy 
Ordinance is adopted. 
 
 
 
Item B. – Adoption of Resolutions Increasing the Fees for The County Clerk and Recorder 
Illinois Compiled Statutes allow the County Board to increase fees for both the County Clerk (55 
ILCS 5/4-4001) and County Recorder (55 ILCS 5/3-5018) if an increase is “justified by an 
acceptable cost study showing that the fees are not sufficient to cover the costs of providing the 
services.”  Bellwether, LLC. prepared a cost analysis ($6,000 from the Clerk’s Record Storage 
Fee) and made recommendations to the current fee schedule.  The County Clerk/Recorder 
proposed these resolutions at the November 21, 2024, meeting but without sufficient information, 
the board did not take action.  The County Clerk/Recorder is asking the board to reconsider the 
resolutions and has provided additional information including what the current fees are, 
comparison costs from other counties, and recommendation amount.  The County Board may 
adopt the resolutions with the recommended fees, evaluate the proposed fees line by line, or take 
no action at all on the resolutions.  If approved the new fee schedule would take effect March 1, 
2025. The board discussed the items to be increased. The clerk went over the costs of the 
services and the frequency of the services. The board suggested fees on a schedule. Pickens 
moved to adopt both the Resolution Increasing the Fees for the Jasper County Clerk and the 
Resolution Increasing the Fees for the Jasper County Recorder with the Fee Schedule as outlined 
as the board suggested fee schedule. Weddell seconded the motion. Motion passed on a voice 
vote. Both Resolutions increasing the fees for the County Clerk and County Recorder have been 
adopted. 
 
 
 
Item C. – Adoption of Jasper County Personnel Policy Resolution 
At least every two years the Jasper County Board reviews and revises the County of Jasper 
Personnel Policy.  Insurance Program Managers Group (County’s Risk Insurance) had their 
attorneys review our policy and recommended several changes and revisions including: 

 Language changes throughout the document. 
 Updates and Revisions to Leave Time. 
 Revised Policy Against Discrimination, Harassment and Sexual Misconduct. 
 Revised Social Media & Technology Use Policy. 
 Revised Whistleblower Policy. 
 Revised Drug and Alcohol Use Policy. 
 Revised Political Activity Policy. 

The State’s Attorney made some final revisions to the completed document.  If approved at this 
meeting, all offices and departments are asked to make sure all employees have access to a copy 
of the revised Personnel Policy and that they review the policy. Weddell moved to adopt the 
Jasper County Personnel Policy Resolution. Geier seconded the motion. Motion passed on a 
voice vote.  The Revised Jasper County Personnel Policy has been Adopted. 
 
 
 



 

Item D. – 2025 Jasper County Employee Appreciation Luncheon 
For the past couple of years, the County of Jasper has held an Employee Appreciation Luncheon 
to thank and recognize the hard work and dedication of our County Employees.  Tentative plans 
for this year will follow the format of the last few years with a luncheon at the West End Reception 
and Event Center from 11 a.m. – 1 p.m.  Proposed dates are either Wednesday, January 8, 2025, 
or Wednesday, January 22, 2025.  Last year the County Board authorized closing all non-
emergency offices/departments from 11:00 a.m. until 1:00 p.m. on the day of the appreciation 
luncheon. Schackmann moved to close all non-emergency offices/departments on Wednesday, 
January 8, 2025, from 11:00 a.m. until 1:00 p.m. for the County Employee Appreciation Luncheon. 
Heltsley seconded the motion. Motion passed on a voice vote.  All non-emergency Jasper County 
Offices and Departments will be closed from 11:00 a.m. until 1:00 p.m. on Wednesday, January 
8, 2025, for a County Employee Appreciation Luncheon. 
 
Board Comments: Weddell wanted to invite everyone to the upcoming Economic Development 
meeting Jan 29.  It is a meet, greet and learn at the high school auditorium at 6 pm. Pam Apke 
with Estate Planning and Business will be the speaker. 
 
Pickens thanked Peggy for her concern and doesn’t address the individuals who do not have 
internet access. 
 
Chairman’s Comments: 
Upcoming Holidays 
Non-Emergency County Offices & Departments will be closed on Tuesday, December 24th, and 
Wednesday, December 25th for the Christmas Holiday and on Tuesday, December 31st, and 
Wednesday, January 1st for the New Year's Holiday. 
 
Public Information/Communication 
The County has collaborated to expand and change the incentives of the Enterprise Zone and 
with the school district to have a School Resource Officer and with the City of Newton to create 
one website. Earlier this year the County of Jasper partnered with the City of Newton to create a 
joint website that is a hub of all County and City Government news and information.  This one-
stop website is a great resource for County and City residents to find out about governmental 
information at both the County and City level.  You can visit this website by going to 
jaspercountyillinois.gov or cityofnewtonil.com (same website both links take you to it). Our County 
Board meetings are at 6 pm on the 3rd Thursday of the month here at the Jasper County Office 
Building (204 W Washington Newton, IL  62448) in the Boardroom at the North end of the building.  
Since COVID-19 in 2020, all the Jasper County Board meetings have been broadcast remotely 
via Zoom and Phone-In.  The public is welcome to attend in person or Zoom/Call-in to watch/hear 
the meeting in real-time.  All board meeting materials including the agenda, meeting minutes, 
board packet, and live/recorded meetings are available on the County website. All agendas, 
minutes, board packets, press releases, and other relevant County government news are 
distributed to all media outlets that have requested it including local radio stations, newspapers, 
and television stations.  Additionally, the information is shared on social media by several 
organizations. Staying informed and engaged requires effort.  There is a wealth of information 
available to the public and the transparency from the County government is unmatched by any 
other governmental entity our size. 
 



 

Merry Christmas and Happy New Years On behalf of the Jasper County Board and myself, 
Warfel would like to wish all citizens of Jasper County and the employees of Jasper County a very 
Merry Christmas and Happy New Year! 
 
Executive/Closed Session - The Board does have an executive/closed session to consider the 
following subjects: Personnel (exception 1) and Litigation (exception 12). There will be no action 
taken following executive/closed session and the board will adjourn the meeting from 
executive/closed session. Geier moved to go into closed session to consider the following 
subjects: Personnel (exception 1) and Litigation (exception 12).  Spiker seconded the motion.  
Motion passed on a Roll Call vote.   Francis, Geier, Heltsley, Judson, Pickens, Schackmann, 
Spiker, Warfel and Weddell voted yes. 7:04 pm 
 
Geier moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:56 pm. Weddell seconded the motion. Motion carried on 
a voice vote. The meeting was adjourned from executive session. 
 
The Next Board Meeting will be on Thursday, January 16, 2025, at 6:00 p.m. 
 
Amy Tarr, Jasper County Clerk 



JASPER COUNTY BOARD PACKET – JANUARY 2025 

CONSENT AGENDA 
Resolution Appropriating Funds for 
County Highway Engineer’s Salary 







JASPER COUNTY BOARD PACKET – JANUARY 2025 

CONSENT AGENDA 
County Claims 



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '01/10/2025',

0101000407 TRES-OFFICE SUPPLIESGL Acct:

1677 Elan Financial ServicesVendor:

012025 1/3/2025 1/10/2025 Misc. Expenses - 6205 $254.24

1857 Office360 Inc.Vendor:

3060681 1/3/2025 1/10/2025 Paper - Treasurer $49.99

$304.23Subtotal for GL Acct: 0101000407 : 

0101000409 TRES-CONTINGENCIESGL Acct:

1677 Elan Financial ServicesVendor:

012025 1/3/2025 1/10/2025 Misc. Expenses - 6205 $134.58

$134.58Subtotal for GL Acct: 0101000409 : 

0101000412 TRES-EQUIP MAINT CONTRACTGL Acct:

2127 Advanced DigitalVendor:

IN60795 1/3/2025 1/10/2025 Copier Agreement $71.67

IN60796 1/3/2025 1/10/2025 Agreement $9.10

$80.77Subtotal for GL Acct: 0101000412 : 

0102000403 CO CLRK-POSTAGEGL Acct:

1123 Card Service CenterVendor:

012025e 1/14/2025 1/10/2025 Postage - 0306 $203.28

$203.28Subtotal for GL Acct: 0102000403 : 

Page 1 of 56

1/14/2025 3:43:24 PMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '01/10/2025',

0102000405 CO CLRK-OFFICE SUPPLY, PRINTGL Acct:

2127 Advanced DigitalVendor:

IN60797 1/3/2025 1/10/2025 Copier Agreement $31.28

1123 Card Service CenterVendor:

012025e 1/14/2025 1/10/2025 Postage - 0306 $21.24

$52.52Subtotal for GL Acct: 0102000405 : 

0102000412 CO CLRK-SUPPLY FOR ELECTIONGL Acct:

574 GBS Inc.Vendor:

24-39548 1/14/2025 1/10/2025 Election Contract $5,158.13

$5,158.13Subtotal for GL Acct: 0102000412 : 

0103000402 CO BRD-ASSOCIATION DUESGL Acct:

1248 United Counties Council of IllinoisVendor:

012025 1/3/2025 1/10/2025 2025 Dues $150.00

$150.00Subtotal for GL Acct: 0103000402 : 

0103000403 CO BRD-CONVENTION EXPENSESGL Acct:

1686 Jason WarfelVendor:

012025 1/9/2025 1/10/2025 Mileage Reimb. $154.10

$154.10Subtotal for GL Acct: 0103000403 : 

Page 2 of 56

1/14/2025 3:43:25 PMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '01/10/2025',

0103000409 CO BRD-CONTINGENCYGL Acct:

517 Ochs St. Smoked Meats, Inc.Vendor:

1700 1/9/2025 1/10/2025 Employee Luncheon $998.75

2059 West End Reception and EventsVendor:

250108 1/14/2025 1/10/2025 Employee Appreciation Lunch $150.00

$1,148.75Subtotal for GL Acct: 0103000409 : 

0105000401 SUPT ED-SALARIESGL Acct:

725 Regional Office of Education #12Vendor:

012025 1/14/2025 1/10/2025 Jaspers share of expenses $5,579.55

$5,579.55Subtotal for GL Acct: 0105000401 : 

0105000402 SUPT ED-INSURANCEGL Acct:

725 Regional Office of Education #12Vendor:

012025 1/14/2025 1/10/2025 Jaspers share of expenses $1,590.98

$1,590.98Subtotal for GL Acct: 0105000402 : 

0105000405 SUPT ED-POSTAGEGL Acct:

725 Regional Office of Education #12Vendor:

012025 1/14/2025 1/10/2025 Jaspers share of expenses $38.18

$38.18Subtotal for GL Acct: 0105000405 : 

Page 3 of 56

1/14/2025 3:43:25 PMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '01/10/2025',

0105000406 SUPT ED-TELEPHONEGL Acct:

725 Regional Office of Education #12Vendor:

012025 1/14/2025 1/10/2025 Jaspers share of expenses $381.75

$381.75Subtotal for GL Acct: 0105000406 : 

0105000408 SUPT ED-SUP & PRINTINGL Acct:

725 Regional Office of Education #12Vendor:

012025 1/14/2025 1/10/2025 Jaspers share of expenses $134.60

$134.60Subtotal for GL Acct: 0105000408 : 

0105000409 SUPT ED-REPAIR OFF EQGL Acct:

725 Regional Office of Education #12Vendor:

012025 1/14/2025 1/10/2025 Jaspers share of expenses $57.26

$57.26Subtotal for GL Acct: 0105000409 : 

0105000411 SUPT ED-TRAVELGL Acct:

725 Regional Office of Education #12Vendor:

012025 1/14/2025 1/10/2025 Jaspers share of expenses $76.35

$76.35Subtotal for GL Acct: 0105000411 : 

0105000413 SUPT ED-TRUANT OFFICEGL Acct:

725 Regional Office of Education #12Vendor:

012025 1/14/2025 1/10/2025 Jaspers share of expenses $381.75

Page 4 of 56

1/14/2025 3:43:25 PMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '01/10/2025',

$381.75Subtotal for GL Acct: 0105000413 : 

0106000404 S of A-POSTAGEGL Acct:

286 Jasper County Credit BureauVendor:

012025 1/9/2025 1/10/2025 Services - Assessor $60.00

$60.00Subtotal for GL Acct: 0106000404 : 

0106000406 S of A-OFFICE SUPPLIESGL Acct:

1123 Card Service CenterVendor:

012025a 1/9/2025 1/10/2025 Supplies -0298 $72.96

1857 Office360 Inc.Vendor:

3060679 1/9/2025 1/10/2025 Supplies $35.97

$108.93Subtotal for GL Acct: 0106000406 : 

0106000410 S of A-CONSULTATION FEESGL Acct:

1474 Robbins SchwartzVendor:

1003459/1003460 1/14/2025 1/10/2025 Services $142.50

$142.50Subtotal for GL Acct: 0106000410 : 

0106000412 S of A-MAINTENANCE CONTRACTGL Acct:

2127 Advanced DigitalVendor:

60794 1/9/2025 1/10/2025 Copier Agreement $57.70

Page 5 of 56

1/14/2025 3:43:25 PMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '01/10/2025',

$57.70Subtotal for GL Acct: 0106000412 : 

0107000408 GF MISC-CONTINGENCIESGL Acct:

595 Hinckley SpringsVendor:

22297346122224 1/9/2025 1/10/2025 Water $75.59

832 Secretary of StateVendor:

012025 1/9/2025 1/10/2025 Certificate of Qualification - State's Attorney $2.00

012025a 1/9/2025 1/10/2025 Certificate of Qualification - Coroner $2.00

012025b 1/9/2025 1/10/2025 Certificate of Qualification - Circuit Clerk $2.00

$81.59Subtotal for GL Acct: 0107000408 : 

0107000421 GF MISC-TELEPHONE/INTERNETGL Acct:

966 FrontierVendor:

012025 1/9/2025 1/10/2025 Phone Service - sheriff $274.59

2011 MCC Network Services, LLCVendor:

167738 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 Services $4,399.58

970 SparklightVendor:

012025 1/14/2025 1/10/2025 Phone Service - Sheriff Dept. $166.44

$4,840.61Subtotal for GL Acct: 0107000421 : 

0107000422 GF MISC-DESIGNATED CONTINGGL Acct:

Page 6 of 56

1/14/2025 3:43:25 PMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '01/10/2025',

2214 ImagineThis! Marketing GroupVendor:

202553 1/14/2025 1/10/2025 2025 Annual Website Hosting $750.00

$750.00Subtotal for GL Acct: 0107000422 : 

0107000425 GF MISC- KEMPER TECHGL Acct:

1115 Kemper Technology ConsultingVendor:

56037009 1/9/2025 1/10/2025 Monthly Services $6,112.30

56037685 1/14/2025 1/10/2025 Acronis Hosted Backup $5,905.00

$12,017.30Subtotal for GL Acct: 0107000425 : 

0110000402 CO BLDG-JAIL-BLDG REPAIRGL Acct:

2290 CJC PlumblingVendor:

750028 1/9/2025 1/10/2025 Labor & Supplies $608.53

965 Steve Jones Plumbing & HardwareVendor:

133354 1/3/2025 1/10/2025 Labor - Jail $72.00

$680.53Subtotal for GL Acct: 0110000402 : 

0110000403 CO BLDG-JAIL-MAINT SUPPLYGL Acct:

228 Progressive Chemical & LightingVendor:

57420 1/3/2025 1/10/2025 Supplies - Jail $440.98

$440.98Subtotal for GL Acct: 0110000403 : 

0110000406 CO BLDG-C.H. BUILDING REPAIRGL Acct:

Page 7 of 56

1/14/2025 3:43:25 PMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '01/10/2025',

1630 Martinsville Roofing Co., Inc.Vendor:

JWH23.49 1/3/2025 1/10/2025 Lower roof repair - Cthse $7,800.00

$7,800.00Subtotal for GL Acct: 0110000406 : 

0110000410 CO BLDG-OFFICE BUILD-REPAIRGL Acct:

250 Steffen Heating & Air Cond., Inc.Vendor:

109107 1/3/2025 1/10/2025 Services/Belt-annex $201.00

$201.00Subtotal for GL Acct: 0110000410 : 

0110000411 CO BLDG-CONTINGENCIESGL Acct:

278 ARABVendor:

467846 1/9/2025 1/10/2025 Pest control - WIC Office $60.00

469643 1/3/2025 1/10/2025 Pest control - Annex $55.00

469644 1/3/2025 1/10/2025 Pest control - mines&minerals $55.00

1478 M's Sparkling CleanVendor:

012025 1/3/2025 1/10/2025 Window Washing - Annex $25.00

$195.00Subtotal for GL Acct: 0110000411 : 

0110000413 CO BLDG-OFFICE BUILD-SUPPLIESGL Acct:

2019 Jeremy HaycraftVendor:

12025 1/3/2025 1/10/2025 Reimb. Of Supplies $12.85

228 Progressive Chemical & LightingVendor:

Page 8 of 56

1/14/2025 3:43:25 PMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '01/10/2025',

57518 1/14/2025 1/10/2025 Supplies $989.26

965 Steve Jones Plumbing & HardwareVendor:

134058 1/3/2025 1/10/2025 Supplies $1.49

$1,003.60Subtotal for GL Acct: 0110000413 : 

0110000420 CO BLDG-C.H. LAWN CARE EXPGL Acct:

2019 Jeremy HaycraftVendor:

012025 1/3/2025 1/10/2025 Equipment Rental - January 2025 $500.00

$500.00Subtotal for GL Acct: 0110000420 : 

0112000403 SHERIFF-AUTOMOBILE MAINTENANCEGL Acct:

24 McClane Motor Sales, Inc.Vendor:

35711 1/3/2025 1/10/2025 Auto Maintenance $100.75

$100.75Subtotal for GL Acct: 0112000403 : 

0112000404 SHERIFF-OFFICE SUPPLIESGL Acct:

595 Hinckley SpringsVendor:

23181916121024 1/3/2025 1/10/2025 Water $104.82

118 Jasper Co. Sheriff/Daily OperationsVendor:

012025 1/3/2025 1/10/2025 Misc. Expenses $36.52

1857 Office360 Inc.Vendor:

Page 9 of 56

1/14/2025 3:43:25 PMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '01/10/2025',

3056343 1/3/2025 1/10/2025 Paper $15.21

3060760 1/3/2025 1/10/2025 Supplies $35.98

3066026 1/9/2025 1/10/2025 Toner $120.49

3067922 1/9/2025 1/10/2025 Supplies $11.65

3068078 1/9/2025 1/10/2025 Coffee $52.99

$377.66Subtotal for GL Acct: 0112000404 : 

0112000405 SHERIFF-TRANSPORT OF PRISONERSGL Acct:

118 Jasper Co. Sheriff/Daily OperationsVendor:

012025 1/3/2025 1/10/2025 Misc. Expenses $118.69

$118.69Subtotal for GL Acct: 0112000405 : 

0112000406 SHERIFF-OFFICERS EQUIPMENTGL Acct:

168 Galls LLCVendor:

029869123 1/9/2025 1/10/2025 Scanner $221.69

030012355 1/9/2025 1/10/2025 Shield $169.49

118 Jasper Co. Sheriff/Daily OperationsVendor:

012025 1/3/2025 1/10/2025 Misc. Expenses $49.99

77 Ray O'Herron Co., Inc.Vendor:

2381216 1/3/2025 1/10/2025 Fleece Jacket $164.76

2382285 1/3/2025 1/10/2025 Belt Keepers $22.13

2385935 1/9/2025 1/10/2025 Digitizing Fee $60.00

2387251 1/14/2025 1/10/2025 Shirt $74.99

2387254 1/14/2025 1/10/2025 Uniform Expenses $1,892.18

Page 10 of 56

1/14/2025 3:43:25 PMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '01/10/2025',

$2,655.23Subtotal for GL Acct: 0112000406 : 

0112000407 SHERIFF-POSTAGEGL Acct:

118 Jasper Co. Sheriff/Daily OperationsVendor:

012025 1/3/2025 1/10/2025 Misc. Expenses $149.11

$149.11Subtotal for GL Acct: 0112000407 : 

0112000411 SHERIFF-FOOD FOR PRISONERSGL Acct:

1223 Wabash FoodserviceVendor:

3005873 1/9/2025 1/10/2025 Inmate Food $2,757.49

$2,757.49Subtotal for GL Acct: 0112000411 : 

0112000412 SHERIFF-SUPPLIES FOR PRISONERSGL Acct:

297 Bob Barker Company, Inc.Vendor:

2079082 1/9/2025 1/10/2025 Supplies $91.55

2079269 1/9/2025 1/10/2025 Supplies $152.91

2086810 1/9/2025 1/10/2025 Supplies $502.20

118 Jasper Co. Sheriff/Daily OperationsVendor:

012025 1/3/2025 1/10/2025 Misc. Expenses $26.81

$773.47Subtotal for GL Acct: 0112000412 : 

0112000413 SHERIFF- INMATE MEDICALGL Acct:

2183 Advanced Correctional Healthcare, Inc.Vendor:

Page 11 of 56

1/14/2025 3:43:25 PMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '01/10/2025',

001573 1/9/2025 1/10/2025 Claims Repricing fees $102.00

578 Crawford Memorial HospitalVendor:

17174962 1/3/2025 1/10/2025 Services - J. Clasby $526.67

17312777 1/3/2025 1/10/2025 Services T. Allen $599.78

2181 IHS PharmacyVendor:

108041 1/14/2025 1/10/2025 Regular Medication $51.73

2115 McKesson MedicalVendor:

23040988 1/3/2025 1/10/2025 Supplies $32.40

23082812 1/9/2025 1/10/2025 Supplies $36.14

23093069 1/9/2025 1/10/2025 Supplies $30.91

23109343 1/9/2025 1/10/2025 Supplies $25.96

732 The Medicine ShoppeVendor:

617754 1/3/2025 1/10/2025 Inmate RX $8.89

$1,414.48Subtotal for GL Acct: 0112000413 : 

0112000418 SHERIFF-TELEPHONE EXPENSESGL Acct:

1227 Verizon WirelessVendor:

6102578916 1/14/2025 1/10/2025 Cell Phones - Sheriff $547.47

$547.47Subtotal for GL Acct: 0112000418 : 

0112000419 SHERIFF-OFFICE EQUIPMENTGL Acct:

Page 12 of 56

1/14/2025 3:43:25 PMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '01/10/2025',

1115 Kemper Technology ConsultingVendor:

56037237 1/9/2025 1/10/2025 Computer/Services $2,031.97

56037237 1/9/2025 1/10/2025 Computer/Services $375.00

$2,406.97Subtotal for GL Acct: 0112000419 : 

0112000425 SHERIFF-CONTINGENCYGL Acct:

118 Jasper Co. Sheriff/Daily OperationsVendor:

012025 1/3/2025 1/10/2025 Misc. Expenses $400.00

$400.00Subtotal for GL Acct: 0112000425 : 

0112000432 SHERIFF-DATA MAINTENANCEGL Acct:

793 Jasper County E-911Vendor:

012025 1/9/2025 1/10/2025 Spillman CAD Server Upgrades Reimb. $568.75

$568.75Subtotal for GL Acct: 0112000432 : 

0112000439 SHERIFF-SRO EXPENSESGL Acct:

118 Jasper Co. Sheriff/Daily OperationsVendor:

012025 1/3/2025 1/10/2025 Misc. Expenses $218.41

$218.41Subtotal for GL Acct: 0112000439 : 

0113000403 CORONER-AUTOPSIES-CONTRACTUALGL Acct:

1054 Lawrence County Memorial HospitalVendor:

012024 1/3/2025 1/10/2025 Services J. Reynolds/T. Tackitt $942.00

Page 13 of 56

1/14/2025 3:43:25 PMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '01/10/2025',

2266 Nathaniel PattersonVendor:

CC24-533 1/3/2025 1/10/2025 Services - S. Stanley $1,200.00

2267 Sangamon County Coroner's OfficeVendor:

2024-00000364 1/3/2025 1/10/2025 Services/S. Stanley $575.00

$2,717.00Subtotal for GL Acct: 0113000403 : 

0113000404 CORONER-TOXICOLOGY FEEGL Acct:

2287 Jennifer PhippsVendor:

012025 1/9/2025 1/10/2025 Services $125.00

2288 Joel DetersVendor:

012025 1/9/2025 1/10/2025 Services $125.00

1695 NMS LabsVendor:

24301619 1/9/2025 1/10/2025 Services $114.00

$364.00Subtotal for GL Acct: 0113000404 : 

0113000405 CORONER-TRANSP. TO MORGUEGL Acct:

106 Meyer Funeral Homes LLCVendor:

012025 1/9/2025 1/10/2025 Mileage Reimb. $800.00

$800.00Subtotal for GL Acct: 0113000405 : 

0113000406 CORONER-PHONE,CELLULAR,PAGERSGL Acct:

Page 14 of 56

1/14/2025 3:43:25 PMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '01/10/2025',

1429 Jason MeyerVendor:

012025a 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 October Reimb. $250.00

012025c 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 November Reimb. $250.00

012025d 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 December Reimb. $270.00

$770.00Subtotal for GL Acct: 0113000406 : 

0113000407 CORONER-OFFICE SUPPLY, POSTAGEGL Acct:

1429 Jason MeyerVendor:

012025a 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 October Reimb. $187.50

012025c 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 November Reimb. $187.50

012025d 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 December Reimb. $200.00

$575.00Subtotal for GL Acct: 0113000407 : 

0113000408 CORONER-ILL CORONER ASSN DUESGL Acct:

253 ICMEAVendor:

012025 1/9/2025 1/10/2025 2025 Dues $400.00

$400.00Subtotal for GL Acct: 0113000408 : 

0113000409 CORONER-MILEAGEGL Acct:

1429 Jason MeyerVendor:

012025a 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 October Reimb. $32.83

012025c 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 November Reimb. $42.88

012025d 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 December Reimb. $73.03

$148.74Subtotal for GL Acct: 0113000409 : 

Page 15 of 56

1/14/2025 3:43:25 PMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '01/10/2025',

0113000412 CORONER-RADIO, REPAIR,CAMERAGL Acct:

1429 Jason MeyerVendor:

012025 1/3/2025 1/10/2025 Reimb. Of Office Supplies $74.61

$74.61Subtotal for GL Acct: 0113000412 : 

0114000402 CIVIL DEF-EQUIP PURCHASEGL Acct:

822 Global Technical Systems, Inc.Vendor:

103006358 1/9/2025 1/10/2025 Pagers $1,497.00

$1,497.00Subtotal for GL Acct: 0114000402 : 

0114000404 CIVIL DEF-RADIO REPAIRGL Acct:

822 Global Technical Systems, Inc.Vendor:

103006189-1 1/9/2025 1/10/2025 Antenna $70.00

$70.00Subtotal for GL Acct: 0114000404 : 

0114000406 CIVIL DEF-GAS, OIL, PARTSGL Acct:

1123 Card Service CenterVendor:

012025b 1/9/2025 1/10/2025 Fuel - 0322 $25.00

$25.00Subtotal for GL Acct: 0114000406 : 

0114000408 CIVIL DEF-CONTINGENCIESGL Acct:

1479 Douglas LongVendor:

012025 1/9/2025 1/10/2025 Reimb. Of Supplies $94.26

Page 16 of 56

1/14/2025 3:43:25 PMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '01/10/2025',

$94.26Subtotal for GL Acct: 0114000408 : 

0116000402 CIRC CLRK-OFFICE SUPPLIESGL Acct:

1677 Elan Financial ServicesVendor:

012025a 1/9/2025 1/10/2025 Supplies - 2899 $44.97

595 Hinckley SpringsVendor:

19497066122824 1/9/2025 1/10/2025 Water - Circuit Clerk $72.58

1857 Office360 Inc.Vendor:

3065490 1/9/2025 1/10/2025 Calendars $70.83

2265 Red OxygenVendor:

CI00219610-665961 1/9/2025 1/10/2025 Monthly Fees $32.00

$220.38Subtotal for GL Acct: 0116000402 : 

0116000406 CIRC CLRK-CONFERENCE FEESGL Acct:

603 Clerks of The Circuit Court Zone IIVendor:

012025 1/9/2025 1/10/2025 2025 Dues - J. Blake $25.00

$25.00Subtotal for GL Acct: 0116000406 : 

0116000414 CIRC CLRK-COPIER MAINT.GL Acct:

81 Miller Office EquipmentVendor:

132468 1/9/2025 1/10/2025 Copier count $51.44

Page 17 of 56

1/14/2025 3:43:25 PMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '01/10/2025',

$51.44Subtotal for GL Acct: 0116000414 : 

0117000409 CIRC CRT-APPOINTED COUNSLGL Acct:

2079 Christopher ElliottVendor:

012025 1/9/2025 1/10/2025 January 2025 Salary $1,666.67

$1,666.67Subtotal for GL Acct: 0117000409 : 

0118000404 ST ATTY-EDUCATION & TRAINGL Acct:

1123 Card Service CenterVendor:

012025f 1/14/2025 1/10/2025 Balance Due - 0330 $303.02

$303.02Subtotal for GL Acct: 0118000404 : 

0118000405 ST ATTY-EQUIP PURCHASEGL Acct:

2269 Riley BrittonVendor:

012025 1/14/2025 1/10/2025 Phone Reimb. $33.27

$33.27Subtotal for GL Acct: 0118000405 : 

0118000412 ST ATTY-SUPPLIESGL Acct:

1123 Card Service CenterVendor:

012025f 1/14/2025 1/10/2025 Balance Due - 0330 $27.54

57 Farley Insurance Agency, Inc.Vendor:

18255 1/14/2025 1/10/2025 Notary Renewal - T. Zuber $30.00

Page 18 of 56

1/14/2025 3:43:25 PMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '01/10/2025',

$57.54Subtotal for GL Acct: 0118000412 : 

0118000423 ST ATTY - VEHICLE PURCHASEGL Acct:

1123 Card Service CenterVendor:

012025f 1/14/2025 1/10/2025 Balance Due - 0330 $81.72

$81.72Subtotal for GL Acct: 0118000423 : 

0119000402 PROB-TRAVEL EXPENSEGL Acct:

2289 Kimberly RussellVendor:

012025 1/9/2025 1/10/2025 Mileage/Meal Reimb. $187.60

$187.60Subtotal for GL Acct: 0119000402 : 

0119000403 PROB-POSTAGE & SUPPLYGL Acct:

1123 Card Service CenterVendor:

012025c 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 Balance Due -0125 $68.95

595 Hinckley SpringsVendor:

20419427122824 1/9/2025 1/10/2025 Water - Probation Office $47.35

$116.30Subtotal for GL Acct: 0119000403 : 

0123000401 ANIMAL CNTRL-SALARIESGL Acct:

1923 Austin D. FergusonVendor:

12025 1/9/2025 1/10/2025 December 2024 Salary $2,125.00

Page 19 of 56

1/14/2025 3:43:25 PMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '01/10/2025',

$2,125.00Subtotal for GL Acct: 0123000401 : 

0123000403 ANIMAL CNTRL-UTILITIESGL Acct:

625 Wabash Valley Service CompanyVendor:

11720101 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 Propane-Animal Control $157.23

$157.23Subtotal for GL Acct: 0123000403 : 

0123000404 ANIMAL CNTRL-MISCGL Acct:

1123 Card Service CenterVendor:

012025d 1/14/2025 1/10/2025 Dog Food - 0306 $55.74

26 Newton Veterinary ClinicVendor:

012025 1/14/2025 1/10/2025 Ttdex $160.00

$215.74Subtotal for GL Acct: 0123000404 : 

0123000407 ANIMAL CNTRL-MILEAGEGL Acct:

1923 Austin D. FergusonVendor:

012025 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 December 2024 Mileage Reimb. $560.12

$560.12Subtotal for GL Acct: 0123000407 : 

0123000408 ANIMAL CNTRL-CONTINGENCIESGL Acct:

1973 Illinois Animal Control Assoc.Vendor:

012025 1/9/2025 1/10/2025 Dues $50.00

Page 20 of 56

1/14/2025 3:43:25 PMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '01/10/2025',

$50.00Subtotal for GL Acct: 0123000408 : 

0123000409 ANIMAL CNTRL-CELL PHONEGL Acct:

1923 Austin D. FergusonVendor:

012025a 1/9/2025 1/10/2025 Cell Phone Reimb. $600.00

$600.00Subtotal for GL Acct: 0123000409 : 

0200000406 HWY-PUBLICATIONSGL Acct:

2046 Sun Comm, Hometown Star TimesVendor:

012025 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 12/20-12/27 Publication - Co. Hwy $136.40

$136.40Subtotal for GL Acct: 0200000406 : 

0200000409 HWY-TOWELS & UNIFORMSGL Acct:

388 Clean Uniform CompanyVendor:

32317230 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 December Uniforms - Co. Hwy $483.04

$483.04Subtotal for GL Acct: 0200000409 : 

0200000416 HWY-EQUIPMENT PURCHASEGL Acct:

2292 Dittamore Implement Co.Vendor:

Bid 1/14/2025 1/10/2025 2024 Takeuchi Excavator - Co. Hwy $119,000.00

$119,000.00Subtotal for GL Acct: 0200000416 : 

0200000417 HWY-FUELGL Acct:

Page 21 of 56

1/14/2025 3:43:25 PMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '01/10/2025',

1975 Keegan's StationVendor:

I-5179 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 Fuel-Co. Hwy $58.81

435 Wabash Valley Service CompanyVendor:

113033337 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 December Diesel Fuel - Co. Hwy $2,495.43

113033431 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 December unleaded - Co. Hwy $415.94

127014727 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 Propane-Co. Hwy $546.00

$3,516.18Subtotal for GL Acct: 0200000417 : 

0200000419 HWY-PARTSGL Acct:

476 Card Service CenterVendor:

012025 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 Visa,partstractor supply-co hwy $117.95

522 CintasVendor:

5247103714 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 Balance Due - Co. Hwy $108.20

9302755226 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 Water break Cooler Agreement-Co. Hwy $45.00

28 CNH Industrial AccountsVendor:

012025 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 Balance Due - Co. Hwy $510.20

389 D.M. Manufacturing, II, Inc.Vendor:

41955 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 Balance Due -Co. Hwy $25.60

355 E. D. Etnyre & CompanyVendor:

716416 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 Balance Due - Co. Hwy $223.42

716460 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 Balance Due - Co. Hwy $301.97

Page 22 of 56

1/14/2025 3:43:25 PMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '01/10/2025',

1716 H&R Agri-PowerVendor:

CX35113 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 Balance Due - Co.Hwy $695.27

238 Kirchner Building CenterVendor:

641602 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 Balance Due - Co. Hwy $14.98

763 Marathon Tire Service, Inc.Vendor:

122465694 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 Tire Repair - Co. Hwy $23.00

222 Newton Part SupplyVendor:

158105 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 December parts - co hwy $1,174.99

329 Progressive Chemical & LightingVendor:

57472 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 Supplies - Co. Hwy $215.75

57474 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 Supplies - Co. Hwy $68.73

$3,525.06Subtotal for GL Acct: 0200000419 : 

0200000420 HWY-MISC.GL Acct:

1243 Jasper Co. Health DepartmentVendor:

11367 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 2025 Consortium Membership Fee - Co. Hwy $1,380.00

$1,380.00Subtotal for GL Acct: 0200000420 : 

0300000404 BRIDGE-ENGINEERINGGL Acct:

180 Stone & Waggoner PLLCVendor:

Page 23 of 56

1/14/2025 3:43:25 PMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '01/10/2025',

15097a 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 20% CE Sec:22-02-02124-00-BR - Co. Bridge $204.09

$204.09Subtotal for GL Acct: 0300000404 : 

0400000401 FED AID-CONSTRUCTIONGL Acct:

2291 JD Traffic, INCVendor:

2033 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 West Liberty Rd. - Fed. Aid $1,048.00

$1,048.00Subtotal for GL Acct: 0400000401 : 

0500000401 CMF-SALARIESGL Acct:

2050 Andrew DetersVendor:

012025 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 December 2024 Auto Allowance - Co. MF $650.00

$650.00Subtotal for GL Acct: 0500000401 : 

0500000402 CMF-MATERIAL, SUPPLGL Acct:

347 Treasurer, State of IllinoisVendor:

126457a 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 RBI West Liberty Rd - Co. MF $116,490.74

$116,490.74Subtotal for GL Acct: 0500000402 : 

0600000402 REVLING-OFFICE SUPPLIESGL Acct:

476 Card Service CenterVendor:

12025 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 Visa postage - Revolving $41.62

1173 Konica Milolta Business SolutionsVendor:

012025 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 Maint. Agr. - Hwy $30.00

Page 24 of 56

1/14/2025 3:43:25 PMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '01/10/2025',

$71.62Subtotal for GL Acct: 0600000402 : 

0600000405 REVLING-TELEPHONEGL Acct:

994 FrontierVendor:

012025 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 December Phone - Co. Hwy $426.58

442 Verizon WirelessVendor:

6100410621 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 December Phone - Revolving $53.66

$480.24Subtotal for GL Acct: 0600000405 : 

0600000408 REVLING-CONTINGENCIESGL Acct:

502 IACEVendor:

012025 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 Exec Leadership Dev. Series-Revolving $1,500.00

$1,500.00Subtotal for GL Acct: 0600000408 : 

0800000402 SEN BILL-ENGINEERINGGL Acct:

180 Stone & Waggoner PLLCVendor:

15097 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 80% CE   - SB-1750 $816.36

$816.36Subtotal for GL Acct: 0800000402 : 

1070004030 JCHD-OFFICE SUPPLIESGL Acct:

1770 Dollar General-Regions 410526Vendor:

012025 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 Contingencies $13.00

Page 25 of 56

1/14/2025 3:43:25 PMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '01/10/2025',

90507 Technical Partners LLCVendor:

35833/35836 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 Contractual $90.00

$103.00Subtotal for GL Acct: 1070004030 : 

1070004060 JCHD-TELEPHONEGL Acct:

91460 Donna SwickVendor:

012025 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 Wellness/Phone/Mileage Reimb. $30.00

$30.00Subtotal for GL Acct: 1070004060 : 

1070004120 JCHD-CONTINGENCYGL Acct:

1770 Dollar General-Regions 410526Vendor:

012025 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 Contingencies $15.30

91417 WalMartVendor:

012025 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 6032 2020 0047 8843 $43.39

$58.69Subtotal for GL Acct: 1070004120 : 

1070004140 JCHD-BLDG/GROUNDSGL Acct:

1676 Griffith Lawn and Garden ServiceVendor:

20683 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 Building/Grounds $360.00

334 Jasper County Solid Waste Dept.Vendor:

012025 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 Rental of Dumpster $650.00

Page 26 of 56

1/14/2025 3:43:25 PMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '01/10/2025',

90015 Kirchner Building CenterVendor:

638968/638999/638131 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 Building/Grounds $13.97

90515 R.L. Sparks Backhoe ServiceVendor:

1995 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 Building/Grounds $75.00

$1,098.97Subtotal for GL Acct: 1070004140 : 

1070004220 JCHD-CONTRACTUALGL Acct:

2047 Braley DietzenVendor:

012025 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 Wellness reimb. $100.00

90337 Crystal SingerVendor:

012025 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 Wellness/Phone Reimb. $100.00

1477 Erin FrichtlVendor:

012025 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 Mileage/Wellness Reimb. $60.00

90518 Lynn InyartVendor:

012025 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 Wellness Reimb. $85.78

91289 MastercardVendor:

012025 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 Travel,Supplies,Phones $10.00

2160 Miranda LewisVendor:

Page 27 of 56

1/14/2025 3:43:25 PMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '01/10/2025',

012025 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 Wellness Reimb. $70.00

2239 Shelby RiddleVendor:

012025 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 Wellness /Mileage Reimb. $100.00

90937 Steve Shryock ConstructionVendor:

012025 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 Labor $2,075.00

91104 Tammy OchsVendor:

012025 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 Wellness Reimb. $96.51

90507 Technical Partners LLCVendor:

35833/35836 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 Contractual $463.00

$3,160.29Subtotal for GL Acct: 1070004220 : 

1070404030 SIPA - OFFICE SUPPLIESGL Acct:

91289 MastercardVendor:

012025 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 Travel,Supplies,Phones $225.12

$225.12Subtotal for GL Acct: 1070404030 : 

1070404060 SIPA - TELEPHONEGL Acct:

91289 MastercardVendor:

012025 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 Travel,Supplies,Phones $245.75

Page 28 of 56

1/14/2025 3:43:25 PMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '01/10/2025',

$245.75Subtotal for GL Acct: 1070404060 : 

1070404070 SIPA - TRAVELGL Acct:

90600 Jeannie JohnsonVendor:

012025 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 Mileage/Cell Phone/Supplies Reimb. $369.97

91289 MastercardVendor:

012025 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 Travel,Supplies,Phones $77.47

$447.44Subtotal for GL Acct: 1070404070 : 

1070404220 SIPA - CONTRACTUALGL Acct:

2236 Adam KuhnVendor:

012025 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 Wellness Reimb. $65.23

1701 Ashley ZumbahlenVendor:

012025 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 Mileage/Wellness Reimb. $100.00

90616 Christy GentryVendor:

012025 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 Wellness Reimb $100.00

91460 Donna SwickVendor:

012025 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 Wellness/Phone/Mileage Reimb. $95.99

1978 Emily SmithVendor:

012025 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 Wellness Reimb. $100.00

Page 29 of 56

1/14/2025 3:43:25 PMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '01/10/2025',

2116 Emily WestfallVendor:

012025 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 Wellness Reimb. $99.10

2259 Geneva ForysVendor:

012025 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 Wellness Reimb. $70.00

1828 Holly HarrisVendor:

12025 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 Wellness Reimb. $100.00

2223 Kathy SmithenryVendor:

012025 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 Wellness Reimb. $100.00

1869 Katie BlakeVendor:

012025 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 Wellness Reimb. $74.45

2248 Madison BruceVendor:

012025 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 Mileage/Wellness Reimb. $75.41

2014 Sara SchererVendor:

012025 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 Wellness Reimb. $70.00

$1,050.18Subtotal for GL Acct: 1070404220 : 

1071014070 WIC-TRAVELGL Acct:

91289 MastercardVendor:

012025 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 Travel,Supplies,Phones $61.41

Page 30 of 56

1/14/2025 3:43:25 PMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '01/10/2025',

$61.41Subtotal for GL Acct: 1071014070 : 

1071014180 WIC-JANITOR SUPPLIESGL Acct:

91289 MastercardVendor:

012025 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 Travel,Supplies,Phones $1.19

91417 WalMartVendor:

012025 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 6032 2020 0047 8843 $3.97

$5.16Subtotal for GL Acct: 1071014180 : 

1071024070 FCM-TRAVELGL Acct:

91116 Amanda HartVendor:

012025 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 Mileage/Phone Reimb. $24.12

91289 MastercardVendor:

012025 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 Travel,Supplies,Phones $62.44

$86.56Subtotal for GL Acct: 1071024070 : 

1071024180 FCM-JANITOR SUPPLIESGL Acct:

91289 MastercardVendor:

012025 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 Travel,Supplies,Phones $1.19

91417 WalMartVendor:

012025 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 6032 2020 0047 8843 $3.98

Page 31 of 56

1/14/2025 3:43:26 PMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '01/10/2025',

$5.17Subtotal for GL Acct: 1071024180 : 

1071034060 PEER-TELEPHONEGL Acct:

91116 Amanda HartVendor:

012025 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 Mileage/Phone Reimb. $30.00

90337 Crystal SingerVendor:

012025 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 Wellness/Phone Reimb. $30.00

$60.00Subtotal for GL Acct: 1071034060 : 

1071044080 HEALTHY KIDS NURSING SUPPLIESGL Acct:

91371 HemoCue AmericaVendor:

3434940 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 Nursing Supplies $282.00

$282.00Subtotal for GL Acct: 1071044080 : 

1071044220 HEALTHY KIDS CONTRACTUALGL Acct:

91289 MastercardVendor:

012025 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 Travel,Supplies,Phones $59.75

$59.75Subtotal for GL Acct: 1071044220 : 

1071054060 FEDERAL MATCH TELEPHONEGL Acct:

91289 MastercardVendor:

012025 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 Travel,Supplies,Phones $38.01

Page 32 of 56

1/14/2025 3:43:26 PMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '01/10/2025',

$38.01Subtotal for GL Acct: 1071054060 : 

1071054070 FEDERAL MATCH TRAVELGL Acct:

91460 Donna SwickVendor:

012025 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 Wellness/Phone/Mileage Reimb. $10.05

$10.05Subtotal for GL Acct: 1071054070 : 

1071054140 FEDERAL MATCH BLDG/GROUNDSGL Acct:

90005 Brock TarrVendor:

012025 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 Cleaning Service $310.00

$310.00Subtotal for GL Acct: 1071054140 : 

1071054150 FEDERAL MATCH OFFICE RENTGL Acct:

2260 MM Mona Inc.Vendor:

012025 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 Rent $775.00

$775.00Subtotal for GL Acct: 1071054150 : 

1071054220 FEDERAL MATCH CONTRACTUALGL Acct:

2034 Kelsey McClureVendor:

012025 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 Cleaning Service $340.00

2033 Kimberly D. MuskaVendor:

012025 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 Cleaning Service $340.00

Page 33 of 56

1/14/2025 3:43:26 PMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '01/10/2025',

90937 Steve Shryock ConstructionVendor:

012025 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 Labor $90.00

$770.00Subtotal for GL Acct: 1071054220 : 

1071064080 PPV NURSING SUPPLIESGL Acct:

2115 McKesson MedicalVendor:

23010520/23017693 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 Office Supplies $1,074.48

$1,074.48Subtotal for GL Acct: 1071064080 : 

1071064220 PPV CONTRACTUALGL Acct:

91307 Healthlink, Inc.Vendor:

CON-0001170039 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 Contractual $2.42

91289 MastercardVendor:

012025 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 Travel,Supplies,Phones $87.50

90011 Wabash Valley Service Co.Vendor:

117030147 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 Contractual $8.49

$98.41Subtotal for GL Acct: 1071064220 : 

1071074220 BASIC CONTRACTUALGL Acct:

91289 MastercardVendor:

012025 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 Travel,Supplies,Phones $87.51

Page 34 of 56

1/14/2025 3:43:26 PMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '01/10/2025',

$87.51Subtotal for GL Acct: 1071074220 : 

1071084220 NURSING CONTRACTUALGL Acct:

91289 MastercardVendor:

012025 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 Travel,Supplies,Phones $290.69

91417 WalMartVendor:

012025 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 6032 2020 0047 8843 $298.15

$588.84Subtotal for GL Acct: 1071084220 : 

1071094030 ITFC OFFICE SUPPLIESGL Acct:

91289 MastercardVendor:

012025 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 Travel,Supplies,Phones $98.00

$98.00Subtotal for GL Acct: 1071094030 : 

1071154220 LAB CONTRACTUALGL Acct:

91289 MastercardVendor:

012025 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 Travel,Supplies,Phones $59.76

91145 Sarah Bush LincolnVendor:

6489059 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 Lab $501.19

$560.95Subtotal for GL Acct: 1071154220 : 

Page 35 of 56

1/14/2025 3:43:26 PMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '01/10/2025',

1071164070 SCHOOL HEALTH TRAVELGL Acct:

90038 Mandy RiemanVendor:

012025 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 Mileage Reimb. $6.03

$6.03Subtotal for GL Acct: 1071164070 : 

1071194030 TICKET FOR CURE OFFICE SUPPLYGL Acct:

2286 Jennifer HIllsVendor:

012025 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 Office Supplies $35.32

$35.32Subtotal for GL Acct: 1071194030 : 

1071194220 TICKET FOR CURE CONTRACTUALGL Acct:

91289 MastercardVendor:

012025 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 Travel,Supplies,Phones $90.80

$90.80Subtotal for GL Acct: 1071194220 : 

1071244030 DRUG SCREEN OFFICE SUPPLIESGL Acct:

91289 MastercardVendor:

012025 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 Travel,Supplies,Phones $2.38

$2.38Subtotal for GL Acct: 1071244030 : 

1071244220 DRUG SCREEN CONTRACTUALGL Acct:

2135 eScreen Inc.Vendor:

14151358/14155672 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 Contractual $181.40

Page 36 of 56

1/14/2025 3:43:26 PMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '01/10/2025',

$181.40Subtotal for GL Acct: 1071244220 : 

1071254070 HEALTHWORKS-TRAVELGL Acct:

1701 Ashley ZumbahlenVendor:

012025 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 Mileage/Wellness Reimb. $33.50

91289 MastercardVendor:

012025 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 Travel,Supplies,Phones $29.63

$63.13Subtotal for GL Acct: 1071254070 : 

1071274030 CIPS OFFICE SUPPLIESGL Acct:

90053 Jennifer FrichtlVendor:

012025 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 Mileage Reimb. $2.99

$2.99Subtotal for GL Acct: 1071274030 : 

1071274060 CIPS TELEPHONEGL Acct:

91289 MastercardVendor:

012025 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 Travel,Supplies,Phones $38.01

$38.01Subtotal for GL Acct: 1071274060 : 

1071274070 CIPS TRAVELGL Acct:

90053 Jennifer FrichtlVendor:

012025 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 Mileage Reimb. $29.48

Page 37 of 56

1/14/2025 3:43:26 PMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '01/10/2025',

$29.48Subtotal for GL Acct: 1071274070 : 

1072504030 DMHDD OFFICE SUPPLIESGL Acct:

90507 Technical Partners LLCVendor:

35833/35836 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 Contractual $590.00

$590.00Subtotal for GL Acct: 1072504030 : 

1072504070 DMHDD TRAVELGL Acct:

90600 Jeannie JohnsonVendor:

012025 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 Mileage/Cell Phone/Supplies Reimb. $21.43

$21.43Subtotal for GL Acct: 1072504070 : 

1072504220 DMHDD CONTRACTUALGL Acct:

2157 Advanced DigitalVendor:

60119/60144 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 Contractual $21.00

83 Birch Auto ServiceVendor:

201950 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 Contractual $6.25

91307 Healthlink, Inc.Vendor:

CON-0001170039 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 Contractual $30.28

2033 Kimberly D. MuskaVendor:

012025 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 Cleaning Service $442.01

Page 38 of 56

1/14/2025 3:43:26 PMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '01/10/2025',

90507 Technical Partners LLCVendor:

35833/35836 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 Contractual $180.00

$679.54Subtotal for GL Acct: 1072504220 : 

1072534030 RICHLAND MI OFFICE SUPPLIESGL Acct:

90600 Jeannie JohnsonVendor:

012025 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 Mileage/Cell Phone/Supplies Reimb. $17.58

90507 Technical Partners LLCVendor:

35833/35836 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 Contractual $245.00

$262.58Subtotal for GL Acct: 1072534030 : 

1072534060 RICHLAND MI PAS SCRN-TELEGL Acct:

91289 MastercardVendor:

012025 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 Travel,Supplies,Phones $19.00

$19.00Subtotal for GL Acct: 1072534060 : 

1072534070 RICHLAND MI TRAVELGL Acct:

91460 Donna SwickVendor:

012025 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 Wellness/Phone/Mileage Reimb. $10.05

1477 Erin FrichtlVendor:

012025 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 Mileage/Wellness Reimb. $27.47

Page 39 of 56

1/14/2025 3:43:26 PMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '01/10/2025',

90600 Jeannie JohnsonVendor:

012025 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 Mileage/Cell Phone/Supplies Reimb. $21.42

2248 Madison BruceVendor:

012025 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 Mileage/Wellness Reimb. $4.69

91289 MastercardVendor:

012025 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 Travel,Supplies,Phones $2.30

$65.93Subtotal for GL Acct: 1072534070 : 

1072534140 RICHLAND MI BLDG/GROUNDSGL Acct:

90005 Brock TarrVendor:

012025 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 Cleaning Service $345.00

$345.00Subtotal for GL Acct: 1072534140 : 

1072534150 RICHLAND MI OFFICE RENTGL Acct:

2260 MM Mona Inc.Vendor:

012025 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 Rent $862.50

$862.50Subtotal for GL Acct: 1072534150 : 

1072534180 RICHLAND MI JANITOR SUPPLIESGL Acct:

91289 MastercardVendor:

012025 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 Travel,Supplies,Phones $1.20

Page 40 of 56

1/14/2025 3:43:26 PMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '01/10/2025',

91417 WalMartVendor:

012025 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 6032 2020 0047 8843 $3.98

$5.18Subtotal for GL Acct: 1072534180 : 

1072534220 RICHLAND MI CONTRACTUALGL Acct:

2157 Advanced DigitalVendor:

60119/60144 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 Contractual $24.40

83 Birch Auto ServiceVendor:

201950 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 Contractual $6.25

90937 Steve Shryock ConstructionVendor:

012025 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 Labor $45.00

$75.65Subtotal for GL Acct: 1072534220 : 

1072564220 MEDCD PSYCH CONTRACTUALGL Acct:

1780 J.E. Holdren & Associates, Inc.Vendor:

012025 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 Contractual $875.00

$875.00Subtotal for GL Acct: 1072564220 : 

1072584030 SUBSTANCE ABUSE OFFICE SUPPLYGL Acct:

90507 Technical Partners LLCVendor:

35833/35836 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 Contractual $345.00

Page 41 of 56

1/14/2025 3:43:26 PMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '01/10/2025',

$345.00Subtotal for GL Acct: 1072584030 : 

1072584070 SUBSTANCE ABUSE TRAVELGL Acct:

90600 Jeannie JohnsonVendor:

012025 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 Mileage/Cell Phone/Supplies Reimb. $21.43

$21.43Subtotal for GL Acct: 1072584070 : 

1072584220 SUBSTANCE ABUSE CONTRACTUALGL Acct:

83 Birch Auto ServiceVendor:

201950 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 Contractual $6.25

2034 Kelsey McClureVendor:

012025 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 Cleaning Service $442.01

90507 Technical Partners LLCVendor:

35833/35836 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 Contractual $180.00

$628.26Subtotal for GL Acct: 1072584220 : 

1072594030 RICHLAND SA OFFICE SUPPLIESGL Acct:

90507 Technical Partners LLCVendor:

35833/35836 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 Contractual $245.00

$245.00Subtotal for GL Acct: 1072594030 : 

Page 42 of 56

1/14/2025 3:43:26 PMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '01/10/2025',

1072594060 RICHLAND SA TELEPHONEGL Acct:

91289 MastercardVendor:

012025 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 Travel,Supplies,Phones $19.01

$19.01Subtotal for GL Acct: 1072594060 : 

1072594070 RICHLAND SA TRAVELGL Acct:

91460 Donna SwickVendor:

012025 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 Wellness/Phone/Mileage Reimb. $10.05

1477 Erin FrichtlVendor:

012025 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 Mileage/Wellness Reimb. $26.80

90600 Jeannie JohnsonVendor:

012025 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 Mileage/Cell Phone/Supplies Reimb. $21.42

2248 Madison BruceVendor:

012025 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 Mileage/Wellness Reimb. $4.02

91289 MastercardVendor:

012025 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 Travel,Supplies,Phones $2.30

$64.59Subtotal for GL Acct: 1072594070 : 

1072594140 RICHLAND SA CLEANINGGL Acct:

90005 Brock TarrVendor:

Page 43 of 56

1/14/2025 3:43:26 PMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '01/10/2025',

012025 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 Cleaning Service $345.00

$345.00Subtotal for GL Acct: 1072594140 : 

1072594150 RICHLAND SA RENTGL Acct:

2260 MM Mona Inc.Vendor:

012025 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 Rent $862.50

$862.50Subtotal for GL Acct: 1072594150 : 

1072594180 RICHLAND SA-JANITOR SUPPLIESGL Acct:

91289 MastercardVendor:

012025 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 Travel,Supplies,Phones $1.20

91417 WalMartVendor:

012025 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 6032 2020 0047 8843 $3.98

$5.18Subtotal for GL Acct: 1072594180 : 

1072594220 RICHLAND SA CONTRACTUALGL Acct:

2157 Advanced DigitalVendor:

60119/60144 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 Contractual $24.40

83 Birch Auto ServiceVendor:

201950 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 Contractual $6.25

91289 MastercardVendor:

Page 44 of 56

1/14/2025 3:43:26 PMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '01/10/2025',

012025 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 Travel,Supplies,Phones $38.76

90937 Steve Shryock ConstructionVendor:

012025 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 Labor $45.00

$114.41Subtotal for GL Acct: 1072594220 : 

1072604060 DRUG COURT - TELEPHONEGL Acct:

91289 MastercardVendor:

012025 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 Travel,Supplies,Phones $91.71

$91.71Subtotal for GL Acct: 1072604060 : 

1072604070 DRUG COURT - TRAVELGL Acct:

90600 Jeannie JohnsonVendor:

012025 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 Mileage/Cell Phone/Supplies Reimb. $25.46

91289 MastercardVendor:

012025 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 Travel,Supplies,Phones $52.87

2239 Shelby RiddleVendor:

012025 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 Wellness /Mileage Reimb. $260.45

$338.78Subtotal for GL Acct: 1072604070 : 

1072654220 RICHLAND PSYCHGL Acct:

1780 J.E. Holdren & Associates, Inc.Vendor:

Page 45 of 56

1/14/2025 3:43:26 PMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '01/10/2025',

012025 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 Contractual $750.00

$750.00Subtotal for GL Acct: 1072654220 : 

1073804220 BASIC 75% CONTRACTUALGL Acct:

2034 Kelsey McClureVendor:

012025 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 Cleaning Service $68.00

2033 Kimberly D. MuskaVendor:

012025 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 Cleaning Service $68.00

91289 MastercardVendor:

012025 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 Travel,Supplies,Phones $195.00

$331.00Subtotal for GL Acct: 1073804220 : 

1074904060 BIO (PHEP) TELEPHONEGL Acct:

91289 MastercardVendor:

012025 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 Travel,Supplies,Phones $145.37

$145.37Subtotal for GL Acct: 1074904060 : 

1074904070 BIO (PHEP) TRAVELGL Acct:

90038 Mandy RiemanVendor:

012025 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 Mileage Reimb. $5.36

$5.36Subtotal for GL Acct: 1074904070 : 

Page 46 of 56

1/14/2025 3:43:26 PMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '01/10/2025',

1100000402 AMB-TELEPHONEGL Acct:

2095 AT & T MobilityVendor:

287319274681X1032025 1/14/2025 1/10/2025 Devices/Tablets $250.02

$250.02Subtotal for GL Acct: 1100000402 : 

1100000403 AMB-FUEL FOR VEHICGL Acct:

625 Wabash Valley Service CompanyVendor:

11333115 1/14/2025 1/10/2025 Fuel - Ambulance $3,296.18

$3,296.18Subtotal for GL Acct: 1100000403 : 

1100000405 AMB-RADIO REPAIRGL Acct:

1123 Card Service CenterVendor:

012025 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 Misc. Expenses - 2684 $114.11

$114.11Subtotal for GL Acct: 1100000405 : 

1100000406 AMB-OFFICE SUPPLIESGL Acct:

1123 Card Service CenterVendor:

012025 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 Misc. Expenses - 2684 $267.17

012025g 1/14/2025 1/10/2025 Balance due - 2684 $202.08

$469.25Subtotal for GL Acct: 1100000406 : 

1100000407 AMB-CONTINGENCIESGL Acct:

1123 Card Service CenterVendor:

Page 47 of 56

1/14/2025 3:43:26 PMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '01/10/2025',

012025 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 Misc. Expenses - 2684 $26.00

2294 Lori GuerrettazVendor:

012025 1/14/2025 1/10/2025 Reimb. Of Expenses $320.00

$346.00Subtotal for GL Acct: 1100000407 : 

1100000408 AMB-UTILITIESGL Acct:

278 ARABVendor:

468296 1/9/2025 1/10/2025 Pest control - Amb $70.00

1123 Card Service CenterVendor:

012025 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 Misc. Expenses - 2684 $38.38

2094 GreatAmerica Financial Svcs.Vendor:

38206124 1/14/2025 1/10/2025 Copier agreement $140.18

$248.56Subtotal for GL Acct: 1100000408 : 

1100000409 AMB-DISPATCH CONTRGL Acct:

175 Jasper Co. Sheriff's Dept.-DispatchVendor:

012025 1/14/2025 1/10/2025 Dispatch Contract Nov.Dec.Jan $6,249.99

$6,249.99Subtotal for GL Acct: 1100000409 : 

1100000410 AMB-AUTO MAINTENANGL Acct:

83 Birch Auto ServiceVendor:

Page 48 of 56

1/14/2025 3:43:26 PMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '01/10/2025',

201977 1/9/2025 1/10/2025 Labor $179.00

202023 1/9/2025 1/10/2025 Supplies and Labor $180.00

202023 1/9/2025 1/10/2025 Supplies and Labor $245.00

202075 1/9/2025 1/10/2025 Labor & Supplies $180.00

202075 1/9/2025 1/10/2025 Labor & Supplies $118.60

2294 Lori GuerrettazVendor:

012025 1/14/2025 1/10/2025 Reimb. Of Expenses $168.71

72 Newton Part Supply, Inc.Vendor:

155636/156483 1/9/2025 1/10/2025 Supplies $101.30

$1,172.61Subtotal for GL Acct: 1100000410 : 

1100000412 AMB-SUPPLIESGL Acct:

208 Bound Tree Medical, LLCVendor:

85604561 1/14/2025 1/10/2025 Supplies $661.39

85606143 1/14/2025 1/10/2025 Balance due $213.00

85611602 1/14/2025 1/10/2025 Services $1,437.49

1123 Card Service CenterVendor:

012025 1/8/2025 1/10/2025 Misc. Expenses - 2684 $338.34

012025g 1/14/2025 1/10/2025 Balance due - 2684 $1,573.20

1184 Indiana Oxygen CompanyVendor:

10533388 1/9/2025 1/10/2025 Oxygen $169.20

10545064 1/14/2025 1/10/2025 Oxygen $225.12

Page 49 of 56

1/14/2025 3:43:26 PMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '01/10/2025',

$4,617.74Subtotal for GL Acct: 1100000412 : 

1100000417 AMB-DEBT SERVICEGL Acct:

2094 GreatAmerica Financial Svcs.Vendor:

37770860 1/9/2025 1/10/2025 Contract Agreement $114.18

$114.18Subtotal for GL Acct: 1100000417 : 

1100000419 AMB-BLDG MAINTENANCEGL Acct:

2293 Jake LindemannVendor:

012025 1/14/2025 1/10/2025 Snow Removal $135.00

965 Steve Jones Plumbing & HardwareVendor:

133454 1/14/2025 1/10/2025 Balance due - Amb. $31.99

$166.99Subtotal for GL Acct: 1100000419 : 

1100000432 AMB - TECHNOLOGYGL Acct:

1115 Kemper Technology ConsultingVendor:

56036331 1/9/2025 1/10/2025 Network Security Appliance $990.95

56037235 1/9/2025 1/10/2025 Wireless Inkjet Printer $302.17

$1,293.12Subtotal for GL Acct: 1100000432 : 

1400000401 REC STRG-MICROFILMINGGL Acct:

2127 Advanced DigitalVendor:

60797 1/3/2025 1/10/2025 Copy Agreement $31.27

Page 50 of 56

1/14/2025 3:43:26 PMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '01/10/2025',

56 ValsoftVendor:

331617 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 Monthly Resolution 3 Hosted Solution $600.00

$631.27Subtotal for GL Acct: 1400000401 : 

1400000402 REC STRG-EQUIPMENT PURCHGL Acct:

56 ValsoftVendor:

319676 1/9/2025 1/10/2025 Labels/Ribbon $127.00

$127.00Subtotal for GL Acct: 1400000402 : 

1600000401 IMRF-EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONGL Acct:

725 Regional Office of Education #12Vendor:

012025 1/14/2025 1/10/2025 Jaspers share of expenses $44.81

$44.81Subtotal for GL Acct: 1600000401 : 

1700000401 SOC SEC-EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTGL Acct:

725 Regional Office of Education #12Vendor:

012025 1/14/2025 1/10/2025 Jaspers share of expenses $435.85

$435.85Subtotal for GL Acct: 1700000401 : 

1800000412 TORT-R.O.E. SHAREGL Acct:

725 Regional Office of Education #12Vendor:

012025 1/14/2025 1/10/2025 Jaspers share of expenses $57.26

Page 51 of 56

1/14/2025 3:43:26 PMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '01/10/2025',

$57.26Subtotal for GL Acct: 1800000412 : 

1900000401 UNEMP-INSURANCEGL Acct:

725 Regional Office of Education #12Vendor:

012025 1/14/2025 1/10/2025 Jaspers share of expenses $19.09

$19.09Subtotal for GL Acct: 1900000401 : 

2000000401 WORK COMP-INSURANCEGL Acct:

725 Regional Office of Education #12Vendor:

012025 1/14/2025 1/10/2025 Jaspers share of expenses $21.00

$21.00Subtotal for GL Acct: 2000000401 : 

2300000401 PROB-OFFENDER SERVICGL Acct:

2037 Total Court Services, LLCVendor:

JASPIL-1224-CF 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 Court Fact $80.00

$80.00Subtotal for GL Acct: 2300000401 : 

2500000402 SWSTE-LANDFILL CHARGL Acct:

2225 Rumpke Of Illinois, Inc.Vendor:

012025 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 December LandfillChrg - Solid Waste $9,087.10

435 Wabash Valley Service CompanyVendor:

127014728a 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 Propane - Solid Waste $391.30

Page 52 of 56

1/14/2025 3:43:26 PMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '01/10/2025',

$9,478.40Subtotal for GL Acct: 2500000402 : 

2500000403 SWSTE-EQUIP MAINGL Acct:

222 Newton Part SupplyVendor:

155884 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 December Parts - Solid Waste $28.62

$28.62Subtotal for GL Acct: 2500000403 : 

2500000405 SWSTE-EQUIP OPERATGL Acct:

435 Wabash Valley Service CompanyVendor:

113033337a 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 December Diesel Fuel - Solid Waste $770.25

$770.25Subtotal for GL Acct: 2500000405 : 

3100000408 PPRT-GEN HEALTH INSGL Acct:

1633 Hope TrustVendor:

003-RS0037 1/9/2025 1/10/2025 Employer Risk Share $2,787.70

$2,787.70Subtotal for GL Acct: 3100000408 : 

3600000401 MATERIAL-MATERIAL & SUPPGL Acct:

191 Casey Stone CompanyVendor:

53509 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 CA16-Material Tax $3,177.15

53577 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 CA16-Material Tax $2,938.65

220 Lawrence Gravel, Inc.Vendor:

110466 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 Gravel - Material Tax $3,116.41

110466a 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 Fill Sand - Material Tax $1,755.45

Page 53 of 56

1/14/2025 3:43:26 PMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '01/10/2025',

$10,987.66Subtotal for GL Acct: 3600000401 : 

4500000405 GIS-PARCEL MAINT. SERVICEGL Acct:

349 Bruce Harris & Associates, Inc.Vendor:

82649 1/13/2025 1/10/2025 Tax Map Maintenance $11,250.00

$11,250.00Subtotal for GL Acct: 4500000405 : 

Page 54 of 56

1/14/2025 3:43:26 PMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '01/10/2025',

$395,295.72Grand Total : 

Fund Totals
Fund Fund TotalFund Name

01 $70,981.64GENERAL FUND

02 $128,040.68COUNTY HIGHWAY

03 $204.09COUNTY BRIDGE

04 $1,048.00FEDERAL AID MATCHING

05 $117,140.74COUNTY MOTOR FUEL

06 $2,051.86REVOLVING

08 $816.36SENATE BILL 1750

10 $19,954.69COUNTY HEALTH

11 $18,338.75COUNTY AMBULANCE

14 $758.27RECORD STORAGE

16 $44.81I.M.R.F.

17 $435.85SOCIAL SECURITY

18 $57.26TORT JUDGMENT & GENE

19 $19.09UNEMPLOYMENT INSURA

20 $21.00WORKMAN'S COMPENSA

23 $80.00PROBATION FEE FUND

Page 55 of 56

1/14/2025 3:43:26 PMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '01/10/2025',

25 $10,277.27SOLID WASTE/RECYCLIN

31 $2,787.70PERSONAL PROPERTY

36 $10,987.66MATERIALS FUND

45 $11,250.00GIS MAPPING

$395,295.72Total All Funds:

Page 56 of 56

1/14/2025 3:43:26 PMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



COUNTY BILLS PAID
DECEMBER 31, 2024

DEPARTMENT DATE PAID CK # Payee Description Amount

GENERAL FUND - CIRC CRT - 
APPOINTED COUNSEL

12/13/2024 1772 David P Benney Court Expense-Court Appointed Counsel-
22JA2 & 22JA3

$2,268.75 

GENERAL FUND - SHERIFF - 
AUTOMOBILE PURCHASE

12/2/2024 1770 CJ's Performance and Accessories Brandon New Squad Accessories-#428 
Black Durango

$11,401.16 

GENERAL FUND - SHERIFF - 
AUTOMOBILE PURCHASE

12/2/2024 1771 CJ's Performance and Accessories Caleb-Replacement Parts(#424) $699.99 

PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICES 12/13/2024 1008 Christopher Elliott Public Defend Contract Services (24-JD-9) $1,425.00 



JASPER COUNTY BOARD PACKET – JANUARY 2025 

NEW BUSINESS 
Federal Apprisal LLC Proposal 



 
2 9 5  R o u t e  2 2  E a s t ,  S u i t e  2 0 4  
W h i t e h o u s e  S t a t i o n ,  N e w  J e r s e y  0 8 8 8 9  

9 0 8 . 5 3 4 . 3 5 9 0  
9 0 8 . 8 2 3 . 0 5 7 5  f a x  

w w w . f e d e r a l a p p r a i s a l . c o m  

 
Turning words and numbers into meaning and value 

 
 
December 11, 2024 
 
Scott Ginsburg and Brittany Theis 
Robbins Schwartz, 550 Warrenville Rd., Suite 460, Lisle, Illinois 60532-4311 
sginsburg@robbins-schwartz.com and btheis@robbins-schwartz.com 
 
RE: Proposal/Engagement to Provide Appraisal and Consulting Services regarding 
 Newton Power Plant 
 6725 N 500th St, Newton, IL 62448 
  
Dear Scott Ginsburg and Brittany Theis, 
 
Federal Appraisal LLC (“Federal”) is prepared to provide appraisal and consulting services regarding the above 
referenced property for you (the “Client”) and related taxing jurisdictions. This proposal letter presents Federal’s 
understanding of the assets being appraised, the Client’s appraisal needs, and Federal’s qualifications, proposed 
services, and fees. Please indicate your acceptance of this proposal and engagement by counter signing this letter 
and returning a signed copy to Federal. 
 
A table of contents for this proposal is located in section 13  
 
Federal Appraisal is uniquely qualified to provide appraisal and consulting services regarding the referenced asset 
(the “Property” or “Subject”) described herein based on the facts that: 

 
 Federal has previously appraised the Newton Power Plant for property tax assessment litigation 

purposes. 
 Federal has appraised hundreds of power plants across the country,  

– including many for property tax assessment purposes,  
– including many in Illinois,  
– including many coal, solar, and battery storage plants   

 Federal’s appraisers are nationally recognized experts in the appraisal of utility properties, specifically 
power plants.  See our award-winning article, “The Appraisal of Power Plants”.  Our other articles can be 
found on our website, FederalAppraisal.com. 

 Federal appraisers have attained the highest levels of education and professional accreditation, including 
MAI’s (Designated Members of the Appraisal Institute), ASA’s (Accredited Senior Appraisers with the 
American Society of Appraisers, in business valuation), and are SCGREA’s (State Certified General Real 
Estate Appraisers) 

 Federal Appraisal LLC has been serving for over 24 Years and Mark Pomykacz has been appraising for 
38 years, and has completed appraisals on all types of complex assets and issues throughout the United 
States, for all types of clients and contexts. 

 Mark Pomykacz regularly testifies to his complex appraisals, including many utility property appraisals, 
and has been accepted as an expert witness in multiple states and jurisdictions, including on power 
generation properties like the Subject,  

– Including many in the state where the Subject is located. 
 Mark Pomykacz is designated as an MAI and an appraisal review specialist, AI-GRS, from the Appraisal 

Institute. Mark Pomykacz is designated as a business appraiser, as an ASA in Business Valuation from 



Scott Ginsburg and Brittany Theis, Robbins Schwartz 
RE: Proposal/Engagement to Provide Appraisal and Consulting Services regarding 
 Newton Power Plant, 6725 N 500th St, Newton, IL 62448 
 

F E D E R A L  A P P R A I S A L  L L C  
2 

the American Society of Appraisers. Mark Pomykacz is designated as a commercial real estate appraiser 
in multiple states including the state where the Subject is located. 

 Our reports and services fully comply with the Uniform Standards of Professional Appraisal Practice the 
standards of the Appraisal Institute, the American Society of Appraisers and the International Valuation 
Standards, GAAP, IRS and other governmental appraisal standards. 

 
1. Purpose, Use and Scope of the Appraisal Review and Consulting Services 
The purpose of this Appraisal is to determine the following Standard of Value. The Standard of Value will be The 
Standard of Value for this Appraisal is market value (“Value”).  The purpose of this engagement may include additional 
consulting services (“Consulting Services”), as needed. Federal will provide the Client with an Appraisal Report (the 
“Report”). Federal understands the Client will use the Report to assist with setting the assessment, negotiations, and 
possible litigation over the Plant’s ad valorem property tax assessment.   Federal shall prepare the Report and provide 
the Consulting Services for this purpose and use.  
 
Federal agrees to provide the Client with the following scope of work, analysis, and reporting, delivered in phase: 
 
1.1. Phase I –Restricted Appraisal Services, for Case Management and Planning, and Negotiations 
 Provide information request documents and support 
 Assist in gathering Subject data and market data from the Client and the property owner 
 Gather Subject data and market data from within the public domain 
 Conduct site inspection of the Subject, if practical and necessary 
 Provide periodic verbal reports on the status of our work and on the findings of preliminary analyses 
 Research and analyze the appraisal problem, including researching and analyzing the proper scope of work, 

appraisal context and definitions, appraisal assumptions and conditions, market data, economic data, Subject 
physical, legal, and financial details, and highest and best use analysis 

 Develop an estimate of the value of the Subject, including consideration of the appropriate leading approaches 
to value and other requisite and appropriate appraisal considerations and analyses 

 When necessary for the Appraisal purpose and use, Federal will also complete various allocations of value 
between taxable and tax-exempt property and between real and personal property and intangibles 

 Deliver Restricted Appraisal Reporting Services which may be limited to oral reporting or summary written 
documentation that will include summary schedules supporting the conclusions contained in the Report and as 
described herein, that are sufficient for the Client’s purpose and use in Phase I, for case management and 
planning, and negotiations. 

 
1.2. Phase II –Narrative Appraisal Report, for Litigation 
 Phase II assumes the work in Phase I is already completed. 
 Develop an estimate of the value of the Subject, including consideration of all the approaches to value and other 

requisite and appropriate appraisal considerations and analyses. 
 Deliver a full narrative Appraisal Report which will include full analyses and schedules supporting the conclusions 

contained in the Report and as described herein, that are sufficient for the Client’s purpose and use, for litigation. 
 
1.3. Phase III – Additional Consulting Services 
 Additional appraisal, appraisal review, consultation, meetings, negotiations, depositions, or testimony services 

not addressed in Phases I or II to the extent mutually agreed upon by the Client and Federal prior to commencing 
work 

 
The Client may terminate the engagement before the commencement of or during any phase.  
 
The Appraisal and Consulting Services will comply with the Uniform Standards of Professional Appraisal Practice 
(“USPAP”), and with the standards of the Appraisal Institute, and the American Society of Appraisers. The Appraisal 
services will comply with the statutes and administrative rules of the state of where the assets are located. Mark 
Pomykacz will personally conduct and certify the Appraisal as a Member of the Appraisal Institute (“MAI”), an 
Accredited Senior Appraiser (“ASA”) in Business Valuation with the American Society of Appraisers, a General 
Review Specialist with the Appraisal Institute (“AI-GRS”), and a State Certified General Real Estate Appraiser, when 
appropriate or required by law.  



Scott Ginsburg and Brittany Theis, Robbins Schwartz 
RE: Proposal/Engagement to Provide Appraisal and Consulting Services regarding 
 Newton Power Plant, 6725 N 500th St, Newton, IL 62448 
 

F E D E R A L  A P P R A I S A L  L L C  
3 

 
1.4. Hypothetical Conditions 

We do not expect to make any hypothetical conditions or extraordinary assumptions in this Appraisal. 
 
2. Dates of Value 
Federal understands that the Appraisal and Consulting Services shall have an effective (appraisal) date of January 
1, 2025. 
 
3. The Subject 
The Subject improvements are summarized as follows: 
 

According to S&P Global, Vistra has announced plans to build a 51.8 MW solar plant and a 2 MW battery storage 
plant at the Newton Power Station site.  These developments are projected to be completed and operational 
sometime in 2025. 
 
These details will be confirmed and accounted for by Federal during the course of completing the Appraisal. 
 
3.1. Site Inspection 
Federal intends to inspect the Subject as part of this Appraisal, if practical and necessary.  
 
4. Valuation Definitions and Assumptions 
Federal will work with the Client to ensure that the various appraisal and valuation definitions and assumptions 
employed in the Appraisal Report are appropriate for the Client’s purpose and use. For example, Federal will work 
with the Client to ensure the Appraisal assumes proper definitions of value for the Client’s purposes. Examples of 
general definitions are shown in the following sections. 
 
4.1. Market Value Concepts 
Below are definitions taken from The Dictionary of Real Estate Appraisal, sixth edition, published by the Appraisal 
Institute. This value is often but not always equivalent to taxing jurisdiction’s definition of the taxable value. 
 

Market Value:   
1. The most probable price, as of a specified date, in cash, or in terms equivalent to cash, or in other 

precisely revealed terms, for which the specified property rights should sell after reasonable exposure in 
a competitive market under all conditions requisite to a fair sale, with the buyer and seller each acting 
prudently, knowledgeably, and for self-interest, and assuming that neither is under undue duress.  

2. Definition from USPAP1. A type of value, stated as an opinion, that presumes the transfer of a property 
(i.e., a right of ownership or a bundle of such rights), as of a certain date, under specific conditions set 
forth in the definition of the term identified by the appraiser as applicable in an appraisal.  

 
3. Federal Register2. The most probable price which a property should bring in a competitive and open 

market under all conditions requisite to a fair sale, the buyer and seller each acting prudently and 
knowledgeably, and assuming the price is not affected by undue stimulus. Implicit in this definition is the 
consummation of a sale as of a specified date and the passing of title from seller to buyer under conditions 
whereby: 
a. Buyer and seller are typically motivated; 
b. Both parties are well informed or well advised, and acting in what they consider their best interests; 
c. A reasonable time is allowed for exposure in the open market; 

 
1 (USPAP, 2024 ed.). 
2 (12 C.F.R. Part 34.42(g); 55 Federal Register 34696, August 24, 1990, as amended at 57 Federal Register 12202, April 9, 1992; 59 Federal 
Register 29499, June 7, 1994). 

The Newton Power Station is a two-unit 1,236-megawatt (“MW”) coal-fired power plant located on approximately 
8,198 acres of land in Newton, Illinois.  The land and improvements sit on a total of 67 tax parcels.  The Plant is 
owned by the Illinois Power Generating Company, a wholly owned subsidiary of Vistra Energy.  Unit 2 (618 MW) 
was retired in 2016.  Vistra has announced that Unit 1 (618 MW) will be shut down in 2027. 
 



Scott Ginsburg and Brittany Theis, Robbins Schwartz 
RE: Proposal/Engagement to Provide Appraisal and Consulting Services regarding 
 Newton Power Plant, 6725 N 500th St, Newton, IL 62448 
 

F E D E R A L  A P P R A I S A L  L L C  
4 

d. Payment is made in terms of cash in U.S. dollars or in terms of financial arrangements comparable 
thereto; and 

e. The price represents the normal consideration for the property sold unaffected by special or creative 
financing or sales concessions granted by anyone associated with the sale. 

 
There are various concepts that often interrelated to the type of value appraised, and that depend on the 
context of appraisal. The concepts include highest and best use and fee simple and leased fee estates. 
 

Highest and Best Use: 
1. The reasonably probable and legal use of vacant land or an improved property, which is physically 

possible, appropriately supported, financially feasible, and that results in the highest value. The 
four criteria the highest and best use must meet are legal permissibility, physical possibility, 
financial feasibility, and maximum productivity.3 

 
5. Methodology 
Federal will complete the Appraisal and Consulting Services through consideration of the three traditional approaches 
to value:  Cost Approach, Sales Comparison Approach, and Income Approach.   Federal will consider the appraisal 
methodologies with legal counsel to ensure that the Appraisal is consistent with local law and regulations, and any 
court precedents on the matter. 
 
5.1. Sales Comparison Approach 
Federal will attempt to estimate the market value of the Subject utilizing the Sales Comparison Approach.  It involves 
the comparison of sales (or offerings) of properties similar to the Subject.  If the comparable sales are not exactly like 
the subject, adjustments are made to the sale price of the comparable sales (or offerings).  When adequate data on 
sales allows the completion of the adjustment process, the Sales Comparison Approach is a reliable method to 
determine value.   
 
5.2. Income Approach 
The Income Approach will also be considered in the Appraisal.  The underlying principle in this approach is that 
buyers invest in properties like the Subject for the satisfaction of receiving the anticipated future income.  Federal will 
attempt to replicate the analysis buyers and sellers would make on the expected income and any inherent risk.  
Specifically, Federal shall consider a discounted future cash flow (“DCF”) method of the income approach.  The DCF 
approach estimates the value of the Facility by considering the prospective operational results and the financial 
positions of the Subject, over multiple years.   
 
Federal will also attempt to evaluate the Facility using direct capitalization techniques.  In this technique, income for 
a single year is converted directly into an indication of value.  This technique is useful because it is mathematically 
the simplest income approach to complete; however, if it proves to be unsound as an independent appraisal 
technique, Federal may attempt to utilize it as cross-checking technique and “range of value” indicator. 
 
5.2.1. Electricity Price and Fuel Price Forecaster 
If the Client wishes to engage an electricity price forecaster, Federal will utilize any appropriate forecast of electricity 
and fuel prices (“forecast”) supplied by an independent forecaster engaged and paid for by the Client.  Federal 
assumes that the Client will engage a qualified forecasting firm and that the forecast will be sound.  Federal will work 
with the forecasting firm to ensure that the forecast can be coordinated with and utilized in Federal’s appraisal.  
Federal expects that the Client will ensure that the forecasting firm will work with Federal to similarly ensure that the 
forecast can be utilized in Federal’s appraisal.  To the extent professionally capable, Federal will conduct an 
independent review of the forecast.  The Federal review of the forecast will include a review of the qualifications of 
the writers of the forecast report, the certification and general assumptions and limiting conditions of the report, and 
the purpose, use, and scope of the report.  To the extent professionally capable, Federal will review the various 
analysis assumptions and methodologies.  Even if the Client engages a forecaster, Federal may still complete its 
own forecast of electricity and fuel prices.   
 

 
3 The Dictionary of Real Estate Appraisal. 5th ed. Chicago, Appraisal Institute. 



Scott Ginsburg and Brittany Theis, Robbins Schwartz 
RE: Proposal/Engagement to Provide Appraisal and Consulting Services regarding 
 Newton Power Plant, 6725 N 500th St, Newton, IL 62448 
 

F E D E R A L  A P P R A I S A L  L L C  
5 

If the Client does not wish to engage an electricity price forecaster, Federal will complete its own forecast of electricity 
prices in order to complete the Appraisal using data from SNL and S&P Global Market Intelligence, which is a 
subscription data service providing market data in the energy and utility industries. 
 
5.2.2. Major Agreements  
Federal will consider the impact of major agreements or contracts (such as leases, power purchase agreements, 
wholesale power contracts, fuel supply agreements, major supply or offtake agreements) that are relevant as of the 
valuation date and as permissible under the applicable law and market terms, if required by applicable law.  Federal 
will work with the Client and their counsel to ensure proper appraisal and legal assumptions concerning major 
contracts for our Appraisals. 
 
5.2.3. Cost Approach 
The Cost Approach is based upon the premise that an informed purchaser would pay no more for an asset than the 
cost of constructing a substitute asset with the same utility as the subject asset.  Also, cost approach techniques may 
be utilized to determine the value of parts of the Subject, such as personal property, intangibles, and exempt property.  
Among the three traditional approaches, the cost approach has the distinct advantage of usually including in its value 
indication only those assets explicitly included in its analysis.  Further, given the cost approach’s ability to isolate 
specific assets that roll up to comprise overall value, the cost approach is commonly employed, in conjunction with 
sales and/or income approaches, to complete residual and allocation techniques.  The income and/or the sales 
approaches are used to determine the overall value, and the cost approach is used to determine the value of 
component assets to be excluded.  The difference between the reconciled income or the sales approaches and the 
cost approach yields the value of the residual asset. 
 
5.3. Residual and Allocation Valuation Techniques 
When the appraisal assignment calls for it, various techniques such as allocations, residuals, or summations may be 
made to, or with, the various elements or components of the concluded values from the three traditional approaches 
in order to determine overall asset values or parts of an overall value.  When necessary, Federal will consult with 
legal, accounting and engineering experts in order to determine proper residual and allocation execution. 
 
6. Legal, Accounting, and Engineering Services 
Federal is not a legal, accounting, or an engineering services provider. Federal will either work with attorneys, 
accountants, or engineers contracted or employed by the Client, or will contract for such services and bill the Client 
for the expense. These services may or may not be needed.  The Client recognizes that such assistance to Federal 
may be necessary in order to complete the appraisal process. 
 
7. Client Furnished Data and Access 
In order to complete our analyses in a timely manner, the Client must provide certain information.  This information 
should include but not be limited to the data included with Information Request, which is attached to this proposal. 
 
We understand certain information may not be available and we will work with the Client to obtain this information, or 
to develop alternative appraisal methodologies.  Throughout the project we reserve the right to request additional 
data that we may deem as appropriate to complete our appraisals. 
 
Our appraisal information request list is attached hereto in Information Request, Section 16, page 21. 
 
8. Qualifications 
Federal Appraisal, LLC is an appraisal and advisory company that provides appraisals, valuation-consulting, and 
litigation support services to clients worldwide. Our valuation practice includes 8 professionals comprised of 
designated appraisers who have developed expertise in the appraisal of complex property types and complex 
appraisal issues.  
 
Federal provides valuation advisory services to support all major industries including general commercial and 
investment real estate, public utilities (electric power generation, transmission, and distribution), water and sewer, 
petroleum refining, storage, and pipelines, natural gas pipelines and storage, biofuels facilities (ethanol and biodiesel 
plants), telecommunications assets, railroads, mining, high technology facilities, and aerospace assets. Our services 



Scott Ginsburg and Brittany Theis, Robbins Schwartz 
RE: Proposal/Engagement to Provide Appraisal and Consulting Services regarding 
 Newton Power Plant, 6725 N 500th St, Newton, IL 62448 
 

F E D E R A L  A P P R A I S A L  L L C  
6 

are utilized by big and small businesses, accountants and attorneys, governments, lenders, manufacturers, 
healthcare providers, and other industries. 
 
8.1. Mr. Mark Pomykacz, MAI, ASA, AI-GRS, SCGREA  
This project will be managed under the direct supervision of Mr. Mark Pomykacz.  
 
Mark Pomykacz has over 38 years of experience in real estate and business appraisal services and has developed 
nationally recognized expertise with complex and non–traditional asset types and issues. Mr. Pomykacz is the 
founder and Managing Member of Federal Appraisal, LLC. His full resume is appended hereto. References are 
available upon request. 
 
9. Deliverables and Appraisal Delivery Date 
Federal will work with the Client to establish a delivery schedule suitable for their needs. Generally, we expect that it 
will take 4 to 6 weeks from engagement to complete and deliver the Phase I Appraisal Reporting. Expedited services 
are available upon request. The Report deliverables include electronic copies of the Reports. Federal agrees to 
provide hard copies of the deliverables to the Client, at the Client’s expense. 
 
Any delivery dates are contingent upon the Client authorizing Federal to begin work, and upon the Client and the 
property/asset owner providing any needed information and access in a timely manner. The Client understands and 
accepts that other factors that are not under the control of Federal may delay the delivery of Federal’s status in 
completing oral and written deliverables and reports. 
 
  



Scott Ginsburg and Brittany Theis, Robbins Schwartz 
RE: Proposal/Engagement to Provide Appraisal and Consulting Services regarding 
 Newton Power Plant, 6725 N 500th St, Newton, IL 62448 
 

F E D E R A L  A P P R A I S A L  L L C  
7 

10. Professional Fees and Expenses 
The professional fees are based on the estimated time required to complete the service and on the level of expertise 
required. The fees and expenses are described as follows. 
 

Professional Fee Schedule 
 

 
Phase I:  Restricted Appraisal Services 
Restricted Appraisal Services, as discussed in Sections 1 through 
9 concerning Phase I services of this proposal. This fee excludes 
reimbursable expenses.  
 

 
Coal Plant - $15,000 
Solar Plant - $5,000 

Battery Storage Plant - $5,000 
Total:  $25,000 

 
plus expenses 

 
 
Phase II:  Full Appraisal Services 
One Full Narrative Appraisal Report, as discussed in Sections 1 
through 9 concerning Phase I services of this proposal. This fee 
excludes reimbursable expenses.  
 

 
Coal Plant - $15,000 
Solar Plant - $5,000 

Battery Storage Plant - $5,000 
Total:  $25,000 

 
plus expenses  

 
 
Phase III:  Additional Consulting, Meetings, Negotiations, 
Preparation, Testimony, and/or Deposition 
Additional consultation on matters not addressed in Phases I or 
II as agreed on by the parties, including but not limited to 
appraisal review, consulting services, meetings, negotiations, 
preparation for deposition and trial, or providing testimony at 
deposition and trial, etc. This fee excludes reimbursable 
expenses.  
 

 
 

Billed hourly, at rates below, 
plus expenses 

 
 

Hourly Rates Schedule for Phase III 
Testimony and Depositions 

An hourly rate based on the number of hours testifying 
or being deposed, plus reimbursable expenses. 

 

Partner / Director              $ 525.00 
 

Other Appraisal or Consulting Services 
An hourly rate based on the number of hours providing 

other valuation consulting services, such as appraisal 
review services, litigation support, forensic consulting, 

meetings, research and analysis, trial preparation, plus 
reimbursable expenses. 

Partner / Director                 $ 400.00 
Manager                              $ 295.00 
Consultant                           $ 195.00  
Administrative Support        $   80.00 

 
All quoted hourly and daily professional fee rates apply to the 2024 and 2025 calendar years. These rates are subject 
to an annual escalation rate of 5.0 percent beginning January 1, 2026. 
 
This fee proposal is valid for 90 days from the date of this document.  However, please note that any delays in 
authorizing us to start work may result in delays to the scheduled delivery date of our appraisal work. 
 
10.1. Setup Cost Payment 
Federal requires an initial setup cost payment of 50% for Phase I, payable upon Client’s authorization for Federal to 
commence work on that phase. 
 



Scott Ginsburg and Brittany Theis, Robbins Schwartz 
RE: Proposal/Engagement to Provide Appraisal and Consulting Services regarding 
 Newton Power Plant, 6725 N 500th St, Newton, IL 62448 
 

F E D E R A L  A P P R A I S A L  L L C  
8 

10.2. Billing Frequency 
Federal will submit monthly invoices for professional fees and reimbursable expenses incurred to date.  
 
10.3. Expenses 
The Fees proposed do not include reimbursable expenses, which the Client agrees to pay. Reimbursable expenses 
shall include, but shall not be limited to; all travel, research data, express mail, data collection charges, and report 
and document processing expenses incurred by Federal. Reimbursable expenses shall also include a fee for data 
subscription services providing market data, including electricity, capacity and fuel price forecasts, demographics, 
market surveys and comparable sales data and documentation. Reimbursable expenses shall also include all 
governmental charges and costs to Federal arising due to this contract, including costs to Federal for business and 
appraisal licenses, permits, fees and registrations, applications, tax clearances, and certifications of authority, and 
foreign registered agents and certificates of insurance. 
 
Travel expenses shall include any expenses associated with travel to/from the Subject or meetings related to the 
project. Federal will obtain the approval of the Client prior to planning reimbursable travel. The Client recognizes and 
accepts that the scope of the Appraisal may change based on the Client’s decision to authorize or not authorize 
reimbursable travel and other reimbursable expenses. Federal will notify the Client immediately should the Appraisal 
necessitate travel, without which could result in a substantial change to the scope and Fee of the Appraisals.  
 
10.4. Cancelations and Terminations 
The Client may terminate the engagement at any time, and the Client will pay for Federal’s time and expenses to 
date.  
 
Federal will charge a $450 fee per day, plus any out-of-pocket expenses, for any cancelled appearances.  
Appearances shall include hearings, testimony, or depositions, whether in person, by telephone or by internet video, 
or any meetings or other appearances that require travel out of state, that are scheduled in advance and intended to 
last more than 3 hours per day, or any meetings or other appearances that require travel out of state. 
 
11. Reference to General Terms and Conditions 
This proposal and engagement is subject to the attached general terms and conditions. See Section 14, page 11. 
 



Scott Ginsburg and Brittany Theis, Robbins Schwartz 
RE: Proposal/Engagement to Provide Appraisal and Consulting Services regarding 
 Newton Power Plant, 6725 N 500th St, Newton, IL 62448 
 

F E D E R A L  A P P R A I S A L  L L C  
9 

12. Engagement Acceptance and Signatures 
Please indicate your acceptance of this proposal and engagement by signing this letter below and returning a signed 
copy to Federal. 
 
It has been my pleasure to provide this proposal to you, and I hope to have the pleasure of working with you soon. 
In the meantime, please feel free to contact me with any appraisal questions or concerns. 
 
Very Truly Yours 

 
Mark Pomykacz, MAI, ASA, AI-GRS 
Managing Partner 
December 11, 2024 
 
 
 
Accepted and agreed to by: 
 
 
 
 
 
Signature:      
 
 
Name:      
 
 
Title:      
 
 
Company:     
 
 
Date:      
 
  



Scott Ginsburg and Brittany Theis, Robbins Schwartz 
RE: Proposal/Engagement to Provide Appraisal and Consulting Services regarding 
 Newton Power Plant, 6725 N 500th St, Newton, IL 62448 
 

F E D E R A L  A P P R A I S A L  L L C  
10 

13. Table of Contents 
 

1. Purpose, Use and Scope of the Appraisal Review and Consulting Services .................................................. 2 
1.1. Phase I –Restricted Appraisal Services, for Case Management and Planning, and Negotiations ......... 2 
1.2. Phase II –Narrative Appraisal Report, for Litigation ................................................................................ 2 
1.3. Phase III – Additional Consulting Services ............................................................................................. 2 
1.4. Hypothetical Conditions .......................................................................................................................... 3 

2. Dates of Value ................................................................................................................................................. 3 
3. The Subject ...................................................................................................................................................... 3 

3.1. Site Inspection ......................................................................................................................................... 3 
4. Valuation Definitions and Assumptions ........................................................................................................... 3 

4.1. Market Value Concepts ........................................................................................................................... 3 
5. Methodology .................................................................................................................................................... 4 

5.1. Sales Comparison Approach .................................................................................................................. 4 
5.2. Income Approach .................................................................................................................................... 4 
5.3. Residual and Allocation Valuation Techniques ....................................................................................... 5 

6. Legal, Accounting, and Engineering Services ................................................................................................. 5 
7. Client Furnished Data and Access .................................................................................................................. 5 
8. Qualifications ................................................................................................................................................... 5  

8.1. Mr. Mark Pomykacz, MAI, ASA, AI-GRS, SCGREA ............................................................................ 6 
9. Deliverables and Appraisal Delivery Date ....................................................................................................... 6 
10. Professional Fees and Expenses .................................................................................................................... 7 

10.1. Setup Cost Payment ............................................................................................................................... 7 
10.2. Billing Frequency ..................................................................................................................................... 8 
10.3. Expenses ................................................................................................................................................. 8 
10.4. Cancelations and Terminations ............................................................................................................... 8 

11. Reference to General Terms and Conditions .................................................................................................. 8 
12. Engagement Acceptance and Signatures ....................................................................................................... 9 
13. Table of Contents ........................................................................................................................................... 10  
14. General Terms and Conditions ...................................................................................................................... 11  
15. Resumes ........................................................................................................................................................ 16  

15.1. Qualifications of Mark Pomykacz, MAI, ASA, AI-GRS .......................................................................... 17 
16. Information Request ....................................................................................................................................... 21  
17. Federal Appraisal LLC – The Appraisal of Power Plants .............................................................................. 24 
 
 



Scott Ginsburg and Brittany Theis, Robbins Schwartz 
RE: Proposal/Engagement to Provide Appraisal and Consulting Services regarding 
 Newton Power Plant, 6725 N 500th St, Newton, IL 62448 
 

F E D E R A L  A P P R A I S A L  L L C  
11 

14. General Terms and Conditions 
 
This Contract and the services proposed are subject to the following general assumptions, disclaimers, and limiting conditions.   

 

In this section, the term Proposed Services can mean proposed services, study, appraisal, research, analysis, consulting, any report or work 

product, services or deliverable about the proposed services, study, appraisal, research, consulting, services, or analysis.  Further, the term 

“Federal” means Federal Appraisal LLC and its employees(s), consultant(s), appraiser(s), and service provider(s). 

 
1. Fees, Expenses, Travel and Testimony. The fees listed in the proposal, engagement letter, or contract to which these terms are appended 

or referred to, including the exhibits, include Federal’s best estimates of fees, travel, and other expenses as Federal currently foresees them.  
The current engagement plan includes allowances for the elements and conditions that Federal expects to encounter during the assignment.  
In the event that Federal encounters situations that require a revision or modification in the fees, Federal will discuss with the Client the 
causes and likely effects of the required modification, both in terms of deliverables, delivery schedule, and fees.  The Client will approve the 
modifications or will terminate the engagement and pay Federal a fee based on the time and expenses incurred through the termination date. 
The fees listed in the proposal, engagement letter, and contract do not include fees for appearance in court, hearings, or preparation time for 
such appearances, unless such fees are explicitly listed in the proposal, engagement letter, or contract.   

2. Payment of Invoices. Invoices for which payment is not received within sixty (60) days of the invoice date shall accrue a late charge of the 
lesser of (i) 1% per month or (ii) the highest rate allowable by law, in each case compounded monthly, beginning from the invoice date.  
Without limiting its rights or remedies, Federal shall have the right to halt or terminate entirely its Proposed Services until payment is received 
on past due invoices. 

3. Term. Unless terminated sooner in accordance with its terms, this engagement shall terminate on the completion of Federal’s Proposed 
Services.  The Client or Federal may cancel this Agreement at any time, with or without cause, upon written notice to the other party. If at 
any point during the engagement the decision is made to discontinue Federal Proposed Services, Federal fees will be based upon the time 
and expenses incurred through that date.  In that event, Federal invoices will be due and payable immediately.  Regardless of the date of 
termination, Federal shall be entitled to their fees to the date of termination based on the fee determination criteria.   

4. Survival.  The provisions of the Proposal and this General Contract Assumptions and Limiting Conditions shall survive the expiration or 
termination of this engagement. 

5. Time Limitation on Actions.  Unless the time frame is shorter under applicable law, any legal action or claim relating to Federal’s services 
shall be filed in court (or in the applicable arbitration tribunal, if the parties to the dispute have executed an arbitration agreement) within one 
(1) year from the date of delivery to Client of the appraisal report to which the claims or causes of action relate or, in the case of acts or 
conduct after delivery of the report, two (2) years from the date of the alleged acts or conduct.  The time frame stated in this section shall not 
be extended by any delay in the discovery or accrual of the underlying claims, causes of action, or damages.  The time frame stated in this 
section shall apply to all non-criminal claims or causes of action of any type. 

6. Force Majeure.  Federal shall not be liable for any delays in the delivery of Proposed Services resulting from circumstances or causes 
beyond its reasonable control, including, without limitation, the actions or inaction of others which Federal is dependent on to complete the 
Proposed Services, the action of others which causes Federal delays, fire or other casualty, act of God, strike or labor dispute, war or other 
violence, or any law, order, or requirement of any governmental agency or authority. 

7. Entire Agreement.  These General Contract Assumptions and Limiting Conditions, along with the proposal, engagement letter, or contract 
to which these terms are appended, possibly including the exhibits and other appendix, constitutes the entire agreement between Federal 
and Client with respect to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all other oral and written representations, understandings, or agreements 
relating to the subject matter hereof. 

8. Assignment.  Except as provided below, neither party may assign, transfer, or delegate any of the rights or obligations hereunder without 
the prior written consent of the other party. Federal may assign or subcontract portions of its rights and obligations hereunder to any affiliate 
of Federal, without the consent of Client, for the purpose of completing the Proposed Services. 

9. Governing Law and Severability.  These terms, and the proposal, engagement letter, or contract to which these terms are appended, 
including the exhibits, shall be governed by and construed in accordance with, the laws of the State of New Jersey (without giving effect to 
the choice of law principles thereof).  The venue for any legal proceedings by the Client against Federal shall be the Superior Court of New 
Jersey of Hunterdon County. Client also waives the right to a trial by jury in any legal proceeding against Federal.  If any provision of these 
terms is found by a court of competent jurisdiction to be unenforceable, such provision shall not affect the other provisions, but such 
unenforceable provision shall be deemed modified to the extent necessary to render it enforceable, preserving to the fullest extent permissible 
the intent of the parties set forth herein. 

10. Arbitration.  Any controversy or claim arising out of or relating to the Proposed Services, or the breach thereof, shall be settled by arbitration 
conducted in accordance with its Commercial Arbitration Rules, and judgment on the award rendered by the arbitrator(s) may be entered in 
any court having jurisdiction thereof. The arbitration shall utilize a single arbitrator, who must be a Member of the Appraisal Institute, MAI.  
The prevailing party shall be entitled to recover their reasonable arbitration expenses from the losing party.  The arbitration shall take place 
in New Jersey. 

11. Affirmative Action Covenant.  Federal hereby incorporates by reference the mandatory affirmative action language of Subsection 3.4(a), 
N.J.A.C. 17:27-3.4 and N.J.A.C. 17:27-5.3 as promulgated by the Treasurer of the State of New Jersey pursuant to P.L. 1975, c.127, as 
amended and supplemented from time to time, and Federal agrees to comply fully with the terms, provisions, and conditions of Subsection 
3.4 and of Section 5.3.  



Scott Ginsburg and Brittany Theis, Robbins Schwartz 
RE: Proposal/Engagement to Provide Appraisal and Consulting Services regarding 
 Newton Power Plant, 6725 N 500th St, Newton, IL 62448 
 

F E D E R A L  A P P R A I S A L  L L C  
12 

12. Political Contribution Disclosure.   Federal does hereby attest that Federal, and its subsidiaries, assigns or principals controlling in excess 
of 10% of the company has neither made a contribution, that is reportable pursuant to the Election Law Enforcement Commission pursuant 
to N.J.S.A. 19:44A-8 or 19:44A-16 in the one (1) year period preceding the award of the contract that would, pursuant to P.L. 2004, c.19, 
affect its eligibility to perform this contract, nor will it make a reportable contribution during the term of the contract to any political party 
committee in the municipality/county when the contract is awarded, or to any candidate committee of any person serving in an elective public 
office of that municipality/county when the contract is awarded. 

Information and Data Sources 

 
13. Confidentiality.  It is understood and agreed that Federal’s Proposed Services will be prepared in accordance with the requirements of 

USPAP of the Appraisal Foundation, and the Proposed Services will comply with the Appraisal Institute’s Code of Professional Ethics and 
Standards of Professional Practice and with The American Society of Appraisers’ Principles of Appraisal Practice and Code of Ethics.  These 
standards include confidentiality standards.   

14. Cooperation   Client shall cooperate with Federal in the performance by Federal of its Proposed Services, including, without limitation, 
providing Federal with reasonable facilities and timely access to data, information and personnel, and agents and representatives of Client.  
Client shall be responsible for the performance of its employees and agents and for the accuracy and completeness of all data and information 
provided to Federal for purposes of the performance by Federal of its Proposed Services. 

15. Client Representations.  The Client will furnish or cause to be furnished to Federal such historical and other information as Federal may 
have requested.  The Client recognizes and confirms that (a) Federal will use and rely on such information and on information available from 
generally recognized public sources (all such information being the “Information”) in performing the Proposed Services without Federal having 
independently verified the same; (b) Federal does not assume responsibility for the accuracy or completeness of the Information; and (c) 
Federal will not make an appraisal of, conduct an audit of, or otherwise provide any opinion, report, or other form of assurance with respect 
to such Information. In addition to providing required information, the Client will be responsible for providing historical and prospective financial 
statements and for providing information about and responding to document requests on a timely basis.  Additionally, Federal may request 
and the Client agrees to supply a representation letter, in form and substance satisfactory to Federal which, among other things, confirming 
the Client’s responsibility for the historical financial statements and for the underlying assumptions used in connection with any pro forma 
cash flows, the appropriateness of the prospective financial statements that the Client has prepared, and their active decision-making 
participation in the Service and the use of the Service. 

16. The information on the financial, legal, and physical condition of the subject property or assets provided by the Client, the subject owner, or 
others, directly to Federal or to the public through various public disclosure methods is assumed to be reliable.   

 
17. Other materials and information obtained from various professionally appropriate public and private sources are assumed to be reliable. 

 
18. The information contained within the Proposed Services was obtained from sources deemed to be reliable.  Reasonable efforts, given the 

purpose, use, scope of the Proposed Services, the type, and definition of value, will be made to verify such information as reliable;  however, 
no warranty or certification by Federal will be given as to its reliability.   

 
19. If substantive issues are later discovered in data relied upon, then the reported opinions in the Proposed Services may need to be revised 

accordingly. 
 
Property Specific Assumptions, Disclaimers and Limiting Conditions 

 

20. Federal does not provide legal, accounting, audit, engineering, architectural, or environmental sciences services.  Federal assumes no 

responsibility for matters of a legal nature, matters of title, matters of audit, matters of engineering, matters of environmental science, or 

matters of architecture. All legal, engineering, architectural, environment, accounting and financial information provided to and utilized by 

Federal is assumed to be reliable.  
 

21. It is assumed that the title to the studied interest is marketable. It is assumed that there are no deed restrictions or other limitation on the title 

that would make the Subject substantially more or less valuable, other than those that are specifically noted in the Proposed Services.  It is 

assumed that the legal descriptions as obtained from public records or as furnished are reliable.  Federal has made no land survey and has 

completed no title search or report of the Subject.  It is assumed that there are no issues concerning subsurface, water, mineral rights, air 

rights, or transferable development rights that would make the Subject substantially more or less valuable, other than any that are specifically 

noted in the Proposed Services.  It is assumed that there are no judgements, or pending or future litigation concerning the Subject, other 

than those that are specifically noted in the Proposed Services.   
 

22. Except as noted herein, Federal assumes that there are no hidden or unapparent conditions at the Subject land and/or improvements, which 

would render the Subject more or less valuable.  Federal assumes no responsibility for such conditions, or for engineering, environmental, 

legal, or architectural counseling which might be required to discover such conditions.  We assume that there are no ADA issues sufficient to 

render the Subject significantly more or less valuable.   

 

23. Typically, competent, responsible management and ownership are assumed. 
 



Scott Ginsburg and Brittany Theis, Robbins Schwartz 
RE: Proposal/Engagement to Provide Appraisal and Consulting Services regarding 
 Newton Power Plant, 6725 N 500th St, Newton, IL 62448 
 

F E D E R A L  A P P R A I S A L  L L C  
13 

24. It is assumed that there are no zoning or building code issues, or other federal, state, or local regulation compliance issues concerning the 

Subject that would significantly increase or decrease the value of the interest being appraised, unless noted in the Proposed Services.   

 

25. Since Federal is not an engineering or an architectural firm, Federal makes no representation as to quality, functionality, condition, limitations 

or size of the Subject, except that 1) Federal has relied upon what has been reported as the best available data where said data was provided 

by others to Federal, who Federal believes to be an appropriate source of said data given the specific purpose, intended use and scope of 

work of the Proposed Services, and the type and definition of value used in this Proposed Services, and 2) if a visual inspection was conducted 

by Federal, then Federal has relied upon the visual inspection.  Given the inherent limitations of Federal’s visual inspection, if conducted, 

important issues at the Subject may not be uncovered.  Federal’s visual inspection of the Subject is not an engineering, architectural, or 

environmental inspection, and does not test building operations and does not cover 100 percent of the building(s), machinery, equipment, or 

site.  Federal’s visual inspection of the Subject, instead, samples the major components of the Asset 
 

26. The Proposed Services assumes that unless specifically noted elsewhere in the Proposed Services, the Subject suffers no environmental or 

hazard issues, and that there are no contamination or health risks existing at or near the Subject.   
 

27. If substantive issues are later discovered in any of the data relied upon, then the reported opinions in the Proposed Services may need to be 

revised accordingly. 
 

28. The Proposed Services performed under this agreement will be subject to all statements, assumptions, limiting conditions, and other 

conditions (collectively, “Appraisal Conditions”) set forth in the appraisal report.  Client agrees that Client will review the Appraisal Conditions 

upon receipt of the report and that Client’s use of the appraisal will constitute acceptance of the Appraisal Conditions.  The Appraisal 

Conditions shall be considered as being incorporated into and forming part of this agreement with respect to the appraisal in which they are 

contained and to the services relating to that appraisal.  The Appraisal Conditions will be similar to these General Contract Assumptions and 

Limiting Conditions. 

 

Publication, Distribution, Use of Study 

 

29. The opinions proffered in the Proposed Services are as of a specific date, for a specific client and users, for a specific purpose and use, 

under a specific, limiting scope of work, and made under specific assumptions, disclaimers, limiting conditions, and certifications.  Using the 

opinions proffered herein for any other use or purpose is unwise, inappropriate, and prohibited unless authorized by Federal.  The Client 

agrees that  

a. The Client and other intended users are both explicitly named herein.  The Client and the other intended users are the only parties to 

whom the appraisers and Federal Appraisal LLC have a professional responsibility to.  The appraisers and Federal Appraisal LLC offer 

and assume no professional responsibility to any third parties that the Client and the other intended users may choose to provide copies 

of our report to. 

b. Any advice or recommendations, written or oral, provided by Federal in connection with this engagement is exclusively for the Client and 

any intended users specifically named by Federal, and may not be disclosed to or replied upon by any third party (other than the Client’s 

legal and tax counsel for the client’s stated purpose and use) without Federal’s prior written consent. 

c. Client will not refer to Federal by name or their services in any written materials relating to the Asset, including without limitation, any 

publicly filed documents without their prior written consent for each requested use or reference. 

d. Neither all nor part of the contents of the Proposed Services, or copy thereof, shall be conveyed to the public through such forms or 

methods such as, but not limited to, advertising, public relations, news, sales, or any other media without prior written consent of Federal.   

e. Neither Federal nor any professional organization of which Federal is a member or candidate shall be identified without the prior written 

consent of Federal.  

f. The Proposed Services may not be utilized in any present or proposed, public or private syndication or public offering of any of the interests 

in the Subject unless prior written agreement has been obtained from Federal.   

g. The Proposed Services are intended to be utilized as a whole and may not be used in parts. 

 

30. Possession of the Proposed Services, or a copy thereof, does not give the holder the right of use or publication.   

 

31. Disclosure of the contents of the Proposed Services by Federal is governed by the laws, by-laws, and regulations of state appraisal regulatory 

bodies, the Appraisal Institute, and the American Society of Appraisers.  Federal is authorized by the Client to disclose all or portions of the 

Proposed Services and the work files to authorized representatives of the state appraisal regulatory bodies, the Appraisal Institute, or the 

American Society of Appraisers, if such disclosure is required to enable Federal to comply with their respective laws, by-laws, and regulations 

now or hereafter in effect, or as may otherwise be required to be disclosed by Court Order or governing laws, rules, and/or regulations. 



Scott Ginsburg and Brittany Theis, Robbins Schwartz 
RE: Proposal/Engagement to Provide Appraisal and Consulting Services regarding 
 Newton Power Plant, 6725 N 500th St, Newton, IL 62448 
 

F E D E R A L  A P P R A I S A L  L L C  
14 

 

32. Federal is not required to give testimony about the Proposed Services, or to provide other services to the Client concerning the Subject, 

without agreement between the parties for compensation to Federal.   

 

Study Analysis Type and Format Conditions 

 

33. The Proposed Services shall be prepared in accordance with the requirements of USPAP of the Appraisal Foundation, the Appraisal Institute, 

and the American Society of Appraisers.  Jurisdictional exceptions may apply.  The Proposed Services will comply with and be subject to the 

Appraisal Institute’s Code of Professional Ethics and Standards of Professional Practice and with The American Society of Appraisers’ 

Principles of Appraisal Practice and Code of Ethics. 

 

34. Federal has determined the scope of work for this study based on its discussions with the Client about their reported needs and their reported 

purpose and intended use of the study.  The scope of the study is limited to the work necessary to provide for the Client’s purpose and use 

of the study, and as such, this study is not recommended for any other use. 
 

35. USPAP of the Appraisal Foundation prescribes 2 types of appraisal reports: “Appraisal Reports” and Restricted Appraisal Reports.  A 

Restricted Appraisal Report may be provided when the client is the only intended user, or when additional intended users are identified by 

name and not by types or categories.  Federal intends that the use of all its reports is limited to the client and intended users.  When reports 

are restricted, Federal need not provide as extensive reporting that may be found in Appraisal Reports.  The use of Restricted Appraisal 

Reports is limited to the client and the named intended user(s).  Federal warns that Restricted Appraisal Reports may not contain supporting 

rationale for all opinions and conclusions set forth in the Restricted Appraisal Reports. 

 

Limit of Liability 

 

36. Federal warrants that it will perform Proposed Services in good faith and in a professional manner.  Federal disclaims all other warranties, 

either express or implied, including, without limitation, warranties of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose.   

 

37. Federal’s aggregate share of liability to the Client and any third parties shall not exceed two times the total fees collected for the portion of 

the Proposed Services giving rise to such liability.  Similarly the Client’s aggregate share of liability to Federal shall not exceed two times the 

total fees collected by Federal for the portion of the Proposed Services giving rise to such liability. 

 

38. Any forecasts of income and expenses in the Proposed Services are not predictions of the future and are created for valuation purposes.  No 

representation is made that the model will coincide with actual future events.  There will usually be differences between the forecasts and 

actual results because events and circumstances frequently do not occur as expected, and those differences may be material. 
 

39. It is understood and agreed that each of the parties hereto is independent of the other and that neither party is, nor shall be considered to 

be, an agent, distributor or representative of the other.  Neither party shall act or represent itself, directly or by implication, as an agent of the 

other or in any manner assume or create any obligation on behalf of, or in the name of, the other.  Client acknowledges that the full 

independence and authority of Federal will be maintained throughout this engagement and that no assurances or guarantees of a value 

estimate or consulting recommendation have been made or are a condition of this engagement. 
 

40. In providing this service, Federal establishes and the Client understands and agrees that Federal assumes no responsibility for or ownership 

of the risks and rewards of the Client’s and user’s decisions based on, or results that are consequential to, the use of the Proposed Services. 
 

41. The Client will indemnify and hold harmless Federal and its appraisers and personnel from all claims, liabilities, losses, costs, demands, and 

reasonable expenses, such as reasonable legal fees and management and administrative costs relating to this engagement, except to the 

extent finally judicially determined to have resulted from the bad faith or intentional misconduct of Federal.   

 

Statements of Qualifications and Personal Histories 

 

42. Any statements of qualifications, resumes, and personal and/or company histories are presented in summary for marketing purposes and to 

assist the client and intended users of the Proposed Services with understanding the professional competency and experience of Federal.  

These statements of qualifications, resumes, and personal and/or company histories are (1) not a complete listing of our professional 

experiences and qualifications and (2) not a full disclosure of our professional, corporate, and personal interactions and relationships. 

 



Scott Ginsburg and Brittany Theis, Robbins Schwartz 
RE: Proposal/Engagement to Provide Appraisal and Consulting Services regarding 
 Newton Power Plant, 6725 N 500th St, Newton, IL 62448 
 

F E D E R A L  A P P R A I S A L  L L C  
15 

Ownership of Federal Properties. 

43. Federal Technology and Copyrights.  Federal has created, acquired or otherwise has rights in, and may, in connection with the performance 
of the Proposed Services, employ, provide, modify, create, acquire or otherwise obtain rights in, various concepts, ideas, methods, 
methodologies, procedures, processes, know-how, and techniques; (including and without limitation: models, templates, the generalized 
features of the structure, sequence and organization of software, user interfaces and screen designs, general purpose consulting and 
software tools, utilities and routines, logic, coherence, and methods of operation of systems) (collectively, the “Federal Technology and 
Copyrights”). 

44. Ownership and Use of Deliverables.  Except as provided below, upon full and final payment to Federal, the tangible items specified as 
deliverables or work product in the proposal, engagement letter or contract to which these terms are attached (the “Deliverables”) will become 
the property of Client. To the extent that any Federal Technology and Copyrights are contained in any of the Deliverables, Federal hereby 
grants Client, upon full and final payment to Federal, a royalty-free, fully paid-up, worldwide, non-exclusive license to use such Federal 
Technology and Copyrights in connection with the Deliverables, and only for the Deliverables, and only for the Client’s intended purpose and 
use as enumerated in the attached proposal, engagement letter or contract. 

45. Ownership of Federal Properties.  To the extent that Federal utilizes any of its property (including, without limitation, the Federal Technology 
and Copyrights, or any hardware or software of Federal in connection with the performance of the Proposed Services; such property shall 
remain the property of Federal and, except for the license expressly granted in Paragraph (b) above, Client shall acquire no right or interest 
in such property.  Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, the parties acknowledge and agree that (a) Federal will own all rights, title, 
and interest, including, without limitation, all rights under all copyright, patent, and other intellectual property laws, in and to the Federal 
Technology and Copyrights and (b) Federal may employ, modify, disclose, and otherwise exploit the Federal Technology and Copyrights 
(including, without limitation, providing services or creating programming or materials for other clients).  Federal does not agree to any terms 
that may be construed as precluding or limiting in any way its right to (a) provide consulting or other services of any kind or nature whatsoever 
to any person or entity as Federal in its sole discretion deems appropriate or (b) develop for itself, or for others, materials that are competitive 
with those produced as a result of the Proposed Services, irrespective of their similarity to the Deliverables. 

 

Ordinary Assumptions, Extraordinary Assumptions and Hypothetical Conditions 

 

46. Extraordinary Assumptions and Hypothetical Conditions, as defined by USPAP, will be disclosed at various points in the Study, if applicable 

in the Study. We will make various minor and significant, ordinary assumptions, extraordinary assumptions and hypothetical conditions in the 

Study.  We will deem these assumptions and conditions as appropriate and will make these assumptions and conditions for benefit of the 

analysis process.  It is our intention to disclose extraordinary assumptions and hypothetical conditions and to disclose at least most of the 

significant ordinary assumptions.  Their use might affect assignment results.  If any assumption or condition should be determined to be 

inappropriate, then our assignment results may require revision. 

 

State Board Clauses 

 

47. Appraisers in Michigan are required to be licensed and are regulated by the Michigan Department of Consumer and Industry Services, P.O. 

Box 30018, Lansing, Michigan 48909.  Michigan requires this statement appear in all appraisals, even those in other states. 

 

Internal Revenue Service Clauses 

 

48. When this Appraisal is written for the Client’s use in connection with filings to the Internal Revenue Service concerning noncash charitable 

deductions, then the following condition applies to this appraisal. 

 

The appraisers certifying this appraisal understand that their appraisal will be used in connection with a return or claim for refund.  The 

appraisers also understand that, if there is a substantial or gross valuation misstatement of the value of the property claimed on the return or 

claim for refund that is based on their appraisal, they may be subject to penalty under section 6695A if the Internal Revenue Code, as well 

as other applicable penalties.  They affirm that they have not been at any time in the three-year period ending on the date of the appraisal 

barred from presenting evidence or testimony before the Department of Treasury or the Internal Revenue Service pursuant to 31 U.S>C. 

330(c). 

 

Federal Appraisal LLC EIN:  82-1591070  

These general appraisal assumptions and limiting conditions were last updated February 8, 2022. 



Scott Ginsburg and Brittany Theis, Robbins Schwartz 
RE: Proposal/Engagement to Provide Appraisal and Consulting Services regarding 
 Newton Power Plant, 6725 N 500th St, Newton, IL 62448 
 

F E D E R A L  A P P R A I S A L  L L C  
16 

15. Resumes 
 
The included resumes are presented in summary for marketing purposes and to assist the intender(s) of the report 
with understanding the professional competency and experience of the appraisers. These resumes are (1) not a 
complete listing of our professional experiences and qualifications and (2) not a full disclosure of our professional, 
corporate, and personal interactions. 



Scott Ginsburg and Brittany Theis, Robbins Schwartz 
RE: Proposal/Engagement to Provide Appraisal and Consulting Services regarding 
 Newton Power Plant, 6725 N 500th St, Newton, IL 62448 
 

F E D E R A L  A P P R A I S A L  L L C  
17 

15.1. Qualifications of Mark Pomykacz, MAI, ASA, AI-GRS 
 
 
295 US Highway 22 E., Suite 204 
Whitehouse Station, New Jersey 08889 
 
Direct:  908.534.3590 
 
www.federalappraisal.com 
mark@federalappraisal.com 
 
Professional Background 
 
Managing Partner 
Federal Appraisal, LLC, New Jersey 
Since 2001 
 
General Appraisal and Advisory Qualifications  
Mr. Pomykacz specializes in complex, non-traditional appraisal services, nationally and internationally for accountants, attorneys, the capital markets, corporations, 
and governments concerning development, acquisitions and dispositions, financing, investor reporting, litigation, tax and audit issues, and asset management.  Mr. 
Pomykacz has over 38 years of experience in business and real estate appraisal and advisory services.  He has worked on numerous asset and property types 
including closely held businesses and public companies, infrastructure, power plants, refineries, public and private utilities, corporate and investment real estate, vacant 
land, and special purpose properties.  Mark has participated in arbitrations, judicial, and condemnation proceedings.  Mark has written special purpose and consulting 
reports, appraisals, market and feasibility studies.  His work is used by many Fortune 1,000 companies, Wall Street firms, banks, accounting and law firms, and various 
government agencies. 
 
Power & Infrastructure Analysis and Valuation Qualifications 
Over the last 20 years, Mr. Pomykacz has developed an expertise in the appraisal of electricity generation assets, refineries, utilities, and other infrastructure assets.  
His power appraisals include nuclear, fossil fuel-fired, hydro, wind, geo-thermal, solar, bio-mass, bio-gas, and other types of power generation facilities in locations 
around the U.S. and the world.  His other infrastructure appraisals include power and fuel transmission and distribution assets, telecommunications assets, water and 
sewer assets, railroads, racetracks, petroleum refineries, bio-diesel refineries, ethanol refineries.  His infrastructure appraisal and advisory services have been used 
by governments, corporations, and lenders and investors for development, acquisition, and disposition planning, financing, tax and investor reporting, and litigation 
and accounting.  Mr. Pomykacz has appraised and advised on more than 500 infrastructure assets.  He regularly testifies to his power and infrastructure appraisals. 
 
Senior Manager / Chief Appraiser - Eastern Sector 
Deloitte & Touche LLP, New York, NY 
Led multi-discipline professional consulting group, managing national portfolios of investment-grade properties, and real estate-secured assets.  Provided real estate 
and business valuation consulting services including banking support, mergers & acquisitions due diligence, capital markets services, valuation services for tax and 
audit issues, litigation support, appraisals, and other consulting services.  Clients included many Fortune 1,000 companies, REITs, Wall Street firms, banks and law 
firms.  Also provided real estate asset and investment management consulting, and property tax appeals and management. 
 
Vice President, Consultant and Appraiser 
Jerome Haims Realty, Inc., New York, NY 
Consulted and appraised on various property types including: office buildings, shopping malls, industrial, factory, warehouse, loft, and manufacturing buildings, rental, 
cooperative, and condominium apartment buildings, mixed use buildings, special purpose properties, vacant land for subdivision and for major urban redevelopment, 
partial interests, easements, right-of-way and air rights.  Wrote appraisal reports, market and feasibility studies, and reviewed appraisals written by others.  Participated 
in arbitration, judicial, and condemnation proceedings and provided various consultation services including mortgage underwriting, litigation support, rent-buy and 
pricing decisions, construction feasibility, and asset management. 
 
Senior Real Estate Manager and Chief Appraiser 
NYC Economic Development Corp. & 
NYC Department of Real Property, New York, NY 
Consulted and appraised on various property types for various city redevelopment projects, condemnation, public trusts, and tax incentive programs.  Wrote appraisals, 
conducted market and feasibility studies, managed appraisal contractors, and reviewed appraisals.  Provided asset management to projects with an aggregate value 
in excess of $2 billion. 
 
Professional Affiliations & Activities 
 
MAI, Member of the Appraisal Institute 
AI-GRS, General Review Specialist, Appraisal Institute 
Leader in the Appraisal Institute Community: 
 Member of the Board of Directors, National, 2002, 2004 – 2006 
 President, Metropolitan New York Chapter, 2005 
 Chair, Regional Committee, Region VI, 2006 
 Officer, Metropolitan New York Chapter, 2001 – 2005 
 Regional Director, Region VI, 2002, 2004 – 2006 
 Member of Board of Directors, Metropolitan New York Chapter, 1998 - 2006 
 International Relations Committee Member, National, 1997 - 2005 
 Strategic Planning Committee, National, 2005 - 2006 
 Education Chair, Metropolitan New York Chapter, 1999 
 
ASA, Accredited Senior Appraiser, Business Valuation, American Society of Appraisers 
 
  



Scott Ginsburg and Brittany Theis, Robbins Schwartz 
RE: Proposal/Engagement to Provide Appraisal and Consulting Services regarding 
 Newton Power Plant, 6725 N 500th St, Newton, IL 62448 
 

F E D E R A L  A P P R A I S A L  L L C  
18 

State-Certified General Real Estate Appraiser (SCGREA) Licenses: 

 
 
 
Education Background 
 
Bachelor of Arts 
Political Science 
Rutgers University, New Brunswick, New Jersey 
 
Appraisal Institute and American Society of Appraisers 
Completed all courses and examinations required to obtain and maintain the MAI, ASA and AI-GRS designations.   
 
Royal Institution of Chartered Surveyors 
Completed all courses and examinations, or equivalents, required to obtain the MRICS designation.  Mr. Pomykacz was granted the MRICS designation.  Due to a 
lack of need, Mr. Pomykacz no longer remains a dues paying member of RICS. 
 
Institute for Professionals in Taxation 
Completed all courses and examinations required to obtain the CMI designation.  Mr. Pomykacz was granted the CMI designation.  Due to a lack of need, Mr. Pomykacz 
no longer remains a dues paying member of IPT. 
 
Instructorships & Speaking Engagements 
 
University/Institutional Lectures/Presentations 
 
Mr. Pomykacz taught “Income Capitalization Theory and Techniques” (AKA Course #310), and “Uniform Standards of Professional Appraisal Practice (AKA USPAP), 
Part A”.  These courses are required for designation from the Appraisal Institute and for state licensing and certification, and were offered at the following institutions. 
 

Adjunct Assistant Professor, New York University 
Instructor, Baruch College, CUNY, The Newman Real Estate Institute 
Qualified Appraisal Institute Instructor, Appraisal Institute 

 
Mr. Pomykacz also has lectured at Appraisal Institute seminars. 

State License number

License 
Expiration 

Date
Florida RZ3225 11/30/2026
Ohio 2024003591 12/24/2024
Maine CG3503 12/31/2025
Colorado CG200002994 12/31/2024
Montana REA-RAG-LIC-18257 3/31/2025
New Hampshire NHCG-1064 3/31/2025
Connecticut RCG 00010448 4/30/2025
Pennsylvania GA001700R 6/30/2025
Iowa CG03849 6/30/2025
Georgia 358368 7/31/2025
Michigan 1205069583 7/31/2025
Oregon C001597 7/31/2025
Virginia 4001018173 9/30/2025
Illinois 553.001871 9/30/2025
Texas TX 1380478 G 9/30/2025
Wisconsin 2641-10 12/14/2025
New York 46000000871 12/23/2025
New Jersey 42RG00144500 12/31/2025
Arizona CGA-1034162 1/31/2026
Tennessee 6164 2/22/2026
Vermont 080.0134240 5/31/2026
California AG043987 6/17/2026
Missouri 2022002459 6/30/2026
Indiana CG42200022 6/30/2026
Massachusetts 103483 7/5/2026
USPAP 7 Hour Update 10/19/2026
Rhode Island CCA.0020110 10/22/2026
Maryland 10807 8/8/2027
Oklahoma 4RG00144500 10/31/2025
Louisiana 912126367 6/2/2025



Scott Ginsburg and Brittany Theis, Robbins Schwartz 
RE: Proposal/Engagement to Provide Appraisal and Consulting Services regarding 
 Newton Power Plant, 6725 N 500th St, Newton, IL 62448 
 

F E D E R A L  A P P R A I S A L  L L C  
19 

 
Business Lectures/Presentations 
 
Mr. Pomykacz regularly speaks at various accounting, assessor, and other professional seminars and conferences.  Several presentations follow. 
 

American Bar Association/Institute for Professionals in Taxation 
 Advanced Property Tax Seminar 
 Impact of Millennials on Industrial Real Estate & The Go Dark Hypothesis 
 New Orleans, LA, 2017 
 
NRAAO, Annual Conference 
 Impact of Millennials on Real Estate  
 Mystic, CT, 2017 
 
New Jersey State Bar Association Annual Conference 

Borgata Decision! Appraisal Implications 
Atlantic City, NJ, 2014 

 
PEI Infrastructure Investor: New York 

Managing Infrastructure Assets: In a Post-Cheap Deb World 
New York, NY, 2009 

 
Power & Electricity World: Latin America Conference 

Creating and Measuring Value: A Power Plant Development 
Coral Gables Florida, 2009 

 
Corpbanca Seminar Invitation 

Fair Value Appraisal for the Real Estate Industry in Chile 
Santiago, Chile, 2008 

 
The Pan Pacific Valuation Conference 

The Effects of Deregulation/Privatization on the Selection of Valuation Methodology 
23rd Pan Pacific Valuation Conference,  
San Francisco, 2006 

 
Baruch College (CUNY),  

“Exuberant Bubble” or “Fundamentally Sound”:  Where are Real Estate Prices Going? 
New York, September, 2005 

 
The Center for Business Intelligence, now Platts, a division of McGraw-Hill 

Valuing Generation Assets – Employing Effective Due Diligence 
Power Asset Mergers and Acquisitions Conference, 2004 

 
Methodologies for Portfolio Valuation of Power Plant Assets 

6th Annual Electric Asset Valuation Conference, 2004 
 
Sophisticated Valuation Techniques – Theory and Practice 

5th Annual Electric Asset Valuation Conference, 2003 
 
The International Association of Assessing Officers (IAAO) 
Reconciling the Reconciliation, Power Plants and Utilities 

IAAO Public Utility Section, Charleston, 2006 
 
Recognizing & Separating Real Property, Personal Property, and Intangible Values in Common Indications of Value 

IAAO Public Utility Section, Milwaukie, 2006 
 
Cell Towers and Telecommunications Property 

IAAO Legal Update, San Francisco, 2006 
 
Valuing Complex Properties, Power Plants 

IAAO Public Utility Section, Boston, 2004 
 
Preparation and Trial Seminar (Mock Trial) 

IAAO, Las Vegas, May, 2007 
 
Preparing for the Big One – The Trial of a $1 Billion Case; How a Complex Case Illustrates Basic Principles of Valuation and Trial Practice 

CAAO 14th Fall Symposium, 2008 
 
The Wichita State University Annual Conference on the Appraisal for Ad Valorem Taxation of Communications, Energy and Transportation 
Properties 
 
Preparing for the Big One – The Trial of a $1 Billion Case; How a Complex Case Illustrates Basic Principles of Valuation and Trial Practice 

37th Annual Conference, 2007 
 
Rate Basics – Back to the Basics for Experts, Finding a Common Language 

40th Annual Conference, 2010 
 
When Obsolescence is Accelerating 

46th Annual Conference 2016  
 
Rutgers University, Office of Continuing Education 



Scott Ginsburg and Brittany Theis, Robbins Schwartz 
RE: Proposal/Engagement to Provide Appraisal and Consulting Services regarding 
 Newton Power Plant, 6725 N 500th St, Newton, IL 62448 
 

F E D E R A L  A P P R A I S A L  L L C  
20 

Brownfields: Emerging Issues, The Economics of Green 
Rutgers University, New Brunswick, New Jersey, 2008 

 
The Long Island Society of Certified Public Accountants 

Understanding Key Appraisal Concepts:  Methodologies and Procedures, and Capitalization Rates 
Real Estate Committee, October, 2005 

 
The Society of Professional Assessors 
 

Dark Store v the Force of Market Value, Big Box, Little Box and the Dark Store Hypothesis 
Hasbrouck Heights, NJ, April, 2016 

 
Borgata Decision - Separating Real, Personal and Intangible Property 
Hasbrouck Heights, NJ, April, 2014 

 
A Case Study in Complex Litigation:  Wheelabrator v City of Bridgeport 
Haddam, CT, November, 2013 

 
Appraising Complex Properties for Property Taxes:  A Power Plant Case Study 
Mystic, CT, October, 2005 

 
How low can you go?  Cap Rates and Yield Rates Methodologies, Procedures, Market Cycle, and Current Issues 
Rutherford, NJ, April, 2006 

 
The Institute for Professionals in Taxation, IPT, Annual Property Tax Symposium 

Valuation of Electric Generating Stations Owned by Independent Power Producers 
Austin, Texas, November 2, 2010 

 
Connecticut Association of Assessing Officers 

Dark Store v the Force of Market Value, Big Box, Little Box and the Dark Store Hypothesis 
University of Connecticut, CT, June, 2016 

 
The Appraisal and Assessment of Big Box and Large Owner-Occupied Properties 
September, 2011 

 
New Jersey County Tax Board Association 

Appraising Solar Power Assets for Property Taxation 
September, 2011 

 
South Jersey Chapter of the Appraisal Institute 

Appraising Solar Power Assets 
September, 2011 

 
Articles and Publications 
 
“Benford’s Law in Appraisal”, The Appraisal Journal, Fall 2018 
 
“The Appraisal of Power Plants”, The Appraisal Journal, Summer 2014 

This article won the 2014 Swango Award.  The Appraisal Journal’s Editorial Board presents the Swango Award to the best article published during the previous 
year on residential, general, or technology-related topics, or for original research of benefit to real estate analysts and valuers. 

 
“Options in Real Estate Valuation”, The Appraisal Journal, Summer 2013 
 
Reviewer for the “Real Estate Valuation in Global Markets”, Second Edition, The Appraisal Institute, 2010, ISBN 978-1-935328-12-4 
 
“Defining and Supporting Entrepreneurial Profit and Incentive, and External Obsolescence”, The Appraisal Journal, Winter 2010 
 
“Relationships between the Overall Property and Its Parts, and the Three Approaches to Value”, The Appraisal Journal, Winter 2009 
 
“The Energy for Change: Building Our Alternative Energy Future”,  
 Property World, Royal Institution of Chartered Surveyors, Winter 2009 
 
“Corridor Valuation, the ATF Method, and Maximally Productive Uses, Recent Observations from the Rail Line” 
 Right of Way Journal, International Right of Way Association, September 2008 
 
“Correcting Property Taxes on High-Value Properties”, Unpublished, July 2004 
 
"A Generalized Analysis to Determine Three Unknowns; Value, Real Estate Taxes and Real Estate Tax Recoveries” 
 Assessment Journal, Summer 2003 
 
“Property Taxes, A Silver Lining”, Energy Pulse, July 2003 
 
"Considerations for Valuation and Litigation”, Deloitte & Touche Real Estate Newsletter, New York, April 2000 
 
"Reducing Property Taxes in a Rising Market", Real Estate New York, February 1998 

 

Resume last revised March 15, 2023 

 



Scott Ginsburg and Brittany Theis, Robbins Schwartz 
RE: Proposal/Engagement to Provide Appraisal and Consulting Services regarding 
 Newton Power Plant, 6725 N 500th St, Newton, IL 62448 
 

F E D E R A L  A P P R A I S A L  L L C  
21 

16. Information Request 
 
The list below sets out commonly requested documents and information that we will need to perform your appraisal.  
Additional information may be needed to complete the appraisal.  Please forward each piece of information requested 
as soon as each becomes available.  This will allow us to amend the information request, request additional 
information, terminate other requests, and commence work as soon as possible. 
 
We prefer that you deliver the information in an electronic format. 
 
Confidentiality:  All information and documents provided to us will be maintained in confidence according to the 
Uniform Standards of Professional Appraisal Practice (USPAP), the Appraisal Institute, Federal Appraisal policies 
and procedures, applicable laws and regulations, and any confidentiality agreement we have with you. 
 

I. General 
A. General description of the property 
B. Contact information for all persons holding needed information including their name, title, company, 

telephone, facsimile, and e-mail address 
C. Contact information for site inspections for appropriate person(s) to arrange site inspection of the 

property including name, title, company, telephone, facsimile, and e-mail address 
II. Company Information, when applicable. 

A. A brief company history, including the date and place of incorporation 
B. Information regarding company operations, including major lines of business, supply and distribution 

channels, products, services, geographical locations, strategies, and customer markets served 
C. A summary of any planned or anticipated changes to the current operations, including a copy of any 

documented strategic plans  
D. Description of current corporate structure, including subsidiaries and affiliates  
E. An organizational chart of the company and its subsidiaries 
F. Copies of prior valuation reports or appraisal work on the business or its component assets 
G. Marketing brochures or materials for the company and its products 
H. The name of the company’s legal counsel 
I. The name of the company’s independent auditors 
J. Information on any contingent liabilities, contractual obligations, or ongoing and/or pending litigation 

that existed as of the Valuation Date 
K. Deal volume information, including: 

1. Size/type of deals completed 
2. Number of deals completed over a five-year period 
3. Details on major deals 

III. Overall Physical and Intangible Assets 
A. List all facilities the company occupies, whether owned or leased, including their addresses, 

approximate square foot area, and a summary of lease terms 
B. Describe any property, plant, or equipment the company owns but does not currently use in 

operations 
C. List all assets under management 
D. Describe all internally developed or purchased intangible assets, including the date received and 

expiration date 
E. For all purchased intangible assets, please detail: 

a. The rationale for and nature of the acquisition 
b. Whether they were acquired in an arm’s-length transaction 
c. List registered and pending trademarks, patents, and copyrights the company owns 

IV. Physical Description of Assets 
A. Design and technical specifications of the property 
B. Improvement plans and drawings, including floor plans 
C. Size of property 
D. Initial construction date of the property 
E. Dates of major additions 



Scott Ginsburg and Brittany Theis, Robbins Schwartz 
RE: Proposal/Engagement to Provide Appraisal and Consulting Services regarding 
 Newton Power Plant, 6725 N 500th St, Newton, IL 62448 
 

F E D E R A L  A P P R A I S A L  L L C  
22 

F. Commencement date of commercial operations for the property 
G. Color photographs and aerial pictures of the property 
H. Information regarding any construction work in progress and proposed future development or 

renovation projects (cost information, surveys, drawings, etc.) 
I. Description and/or reports on environmental issues and/or surveys 
J. Land description 

1. Site plan drawings and site utility plans for the property 
2. Site surveys for the property including any development sites 
3. Identification of boundaries (legal descriptions for the property including the development 

sites) 
4. Boundaries of transmission property (interfaces) 
5. Special access, i.e. rail road, limited road access 
6. Property tax cards and / or tax maps of the property 

K. Information on special issues 
V. Sales and leasing history 

A. Any brochures, marketing, or offering information that may relate to the property, either for lease or 
for sale, current or within the last three years 

B. Copies or abstracts of all agreements to buy/sell any of the parcels 
C. Description of all acquisitions or dispositions involving the property and its related parcels that 

occurred in the last five years, including the price offered, on what terms, who made the offer, and 
the result. 

D. Current rent roll for the property 
VI. Professional Reports 

A. Engineering and consulting reports and/or studies 
B. Environment Reports 
C. Legal or accounting reports 
D. Consulting reports  

VII. Contracts and agreements 
A. Copies or abstracts of all leases and licenses involving the property and related parcels 
B. Copies of any material contracts between the company and its customers or the company and its 

suppliers; include summaries of any such contracts lasting more than one year  
C. Copies of significant franchise or distributorship agreements 
D. Copies or abstracts of operations and maintenance or supply contracts 
E. Copies or abstracts of special issues contracts, i.e. water rights, supply, licenses, leases, and permits 

VIII. Financial Records 
A. Financial statements for five fiscal years prior to the valuation date, including all revenues and 

operating expenses for the property 
B. Interim financial statements for the year of the valuation date 
C. Copies of any prospective financial information, such as budgets, forecasts, business plans, 

strategic plans, or capital budgets, including the assumptions used for a five-year period, as of the 
Valuation Date; include a schedule of anticipated interest expense, depreciation, capital 
expenditures, working capital, and extraordinary cash disbursements or receipts 

D. A schedule of any anticipated financing needs and capital expense budgets for the next five years, 
including anticipated terms 

E. Entity income tax returns for five fiscal years prior to the valuation date 
F. All budgets, forecasts, and business plans developed by the company’s management and/or 

outside consultants for relevant periods 
G. Information regarding any unusual, nonrecurring, extraordinary, or special accounting items during 

the five years preceding the Valuation Date not specifically disclosed in the financial statements 
H. A schedule of the debt held as of the Valuation Date, including the cost of each component, if it 

differs from the schedule in the financial statements 
I. A list of any loans to or from officers, directors, and stockholders as of the Valuation Date 
J. Information on any non-operating income, assets, or any off-balance sheet liabilities (such as 

pending litigation, compliance requirements, service liabilities, etc.) 
K. Details of any significant off-balance sheet financing 



Scott Ginsburg and Brittany Theis, Robbins Schwartz 
RE: Proposal/Engagement to Provide Appraisal and Consulting Services regarding 
 Newton Power Plant, 6725 N 500th St, Newton, IL 62448 
 

F E D E R A L  A P P R A I S A L  L L C  
23 

L. Details on any investments held as of the Valuation Date in corporations, partnerships, and/or joint 
ventures, including the interest held and a description of the investment 

IX. Public media reports or government reports on the property 
 
  



Scott Ginsburg and Brittany Theis, Robbins Schwartz 
RE: Proposal/Engagement to Provide Appraisal and Consulting Services regarding 
 Newton Power Plant, 6725 N 500th St, Newton, IL 62448 
 

F E D E R A L  A P P R A I S A L  L L C  
24 

17. Federal Appraisal LLC – The Appraisal of Power Plants  



Scott Ginsburg and Brittany Theis, Robbins Schwartz 
RE: Proposal/Engagement to Provide Appraisal and Consulting Services regarding 
 Newton Power Plant, 6725 N 500th St, Newton, IL 62448 
 

F E D E R A L  A P P R A I S A L  L L C  
25 



Scott Ginsburg and Brittany Theis, Robbins Schwartz 
RE: Proposal/Engagement to Provide Appraisal and Consulting Services regarding 
 Newton Power Plant, 6725 N 500th St, Newton, IL 62448 
 

F E D E R A L  A P P R A I S A L  L L C  
26 



Scott Ginsburg and Brittany Theis, Robbins Schwartz 
RE: Proposal/Engagement to Provide Appraisal and Consulting Services regarding 
 Newton Power Plant, 6725 N 500th St, Newton, IL 62448 
 

F E D E R A L  A P P R A I S A L  L L C  
27 



Scott Ginsburg and Brittany Theis, Robbins Schwartz 
RE: Proposal/Engagement to Provide Appraisal and Consulting Services regarding 
 Newton Power Plant, 6725 N 500th St, Newton, IL 62448 
 

F E D E R A L  A P P R A I S A L  L L C  
28 



Scott Ginsburg and Brittany Theis, Robbins Schwartz 
RE: Proposal/Engagement to Provide Appraisal and Consulting Services regarding 
 Newton Power Plant, 6725 N 500th St, Newton, IL 62448 
 

F E D E R A L  A P P R A I S A L  L L C  
29 



Scott Ginsburg and Brittany Theis, Robbins Schwartz 
RE: Proposal/Engagement to Provide Appraisal and Consulting Services regarding 
 Newton Power Plant, 6725 N 500th St, Newton, IL 62448 
 

F E D E R A L  A P P R A I S A L  L L C  
30 



Scott Ginsburg and Brittany Theis, Robbins Schwartz 
RE: Proposal/Engagement to Provide Appraisal and Consulting Services regarding 
 Newton Power Plant, 6725 N 500th St, Newton, IL 62448 
 

F E D E R A L  A P P R A I S A L  L L C  
31 



Scott Ginsburg and Brittany Theis, Robbins Schwartz 
RE: Proposal/Engagement to Provide Appraisal and Consulting Services regarding 
 Newton Power Plant, 6725 N 500th St, Newton, IL 62448 
 

F E D E R A L  A P P R A I S A L  L L C  
32 



Scott Ginsburg and Brittany Theis, Robbins Schwartz 
RE: Proposal/Engagement to Provide Appraisal and Consulting Services regarding 
 Newton Power Plant, 6725 N 500th St, Newton, IL 62448 
 

F E D E R A L  A P P R A I S A L  L L C  
33 



Scott Ginsburg and Brittany Theis, Robbins Schwartz 
RE: Proposal/Engagement to Provide Appraisal and Consulting Services regarding 
 Newton Power Plant, 6725 N 500th St, Newton, IL 62448 
 

F E D E R A L  A P P R A I S A L  L L C  
34 



Scott Ginsburg and Brittany Theis, Robbins Schwartz 
RE: Proposal/Engagement to Provide Appraisal and Consulting Services regarding 
 Newton Power Plant, 6725 N 500th St, Newton, IL 62448 
 

F E D E R A L  A P P R A I S A L  L L C  
35 



Scott Ginsburg and Brittany Theis, Robbins Schwartz 
RE: Proposal/Engagement to Provide Appraisal and Consulting Services regarding 
 Newton Power Plant, 6725 N 500th St, Newton, IL 62448 
 

F E D E R A L  A P P R A I S A L  L L C  
36 



Scott Ginsburg and Brittany Theis, Robbins Schwartz 
RE: Proposal/Engagement to Provide Appraisal and Consulting Services regarding 
 Newton Power Plant, 6725 N 500th St, Newton, IL 62448 
 

F E D E R A L  A P P R A I S A L  L L C  
37 



Scott Ginsburg and Brittany Theis, Robbins Schwartz 
RE: Proposal/Engagement to Provide Appraisal and Consulting Services regarding 
 Newton Power Plant, 6725 N 500th St, Newton, IL 62448 
 

F E D E R A L  A P P R A I S A L  L L C  
38 



Scott Ginsburg and Brittany Theis, Robbins Schwartz 
RE: Proposal/Engagement to Provide Appraisal and Consulting Services regarding 
 Newton Power Plant, 6725 N 500th St, Newton, IL 62448 
 

F E D E R A L  A P P R A I S A L  L L C  
39 



Scott Ginsburg and Brittany Theis, Robbins Schwartz 
RE: Proposal/Engagement to Provide Appraisal and Consulting Services regarding 
 Newton Power Plant, 6725 N 500th St, Newton, IL 62448 
 

F E D E R A L  A P P R A I S A L  L L C  
40 

 



JASPER COUNTY BOARD PACKET – JANUARY 2025 

NEW BUSINESS 
Request for Proposals (RFP) 

County Information Technology Services 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY MANAGED SERVICES 

Due By: February 19, 2025 

 

The Jasper County Board (“the County”) invites qualified individuals or firms to provide information 
technology-managed services to the County at various sites of service. 

To be considered for this engagement, you/your business must meet the qualifications and satisfy the 
requirements outlined in this Request for Proposals.  Proposals must be received at the e-mail/address listed 
below by 4:00 p.m. on February 19, 2025.  E-mail is the preferred method of submission. 

Jasper County 

Jason Warfel 

204 W. Washington St. 

Newton, IL  62448 

618-562-5822 

jwarfel@jaspercounty.illinois.gov 

 

I. INTRODUCTION 
The purpose of this Request for Proposals (RFP) is to provide interested and qualified firms 
and individuals with sufficient information to enable them to prepare and submit proposals for 
consideration by the Jasper County Board as part of its procurement of needed professional 
services. 



A. Bid Submission and Project Representative. 
To be considered, a digital copy of the proposal must be received by 4:00 p.m. on February 
19, 2025.  Requests for information or interpretation of the intent of the RFP and any/all 
other inquiries must be addressed to the officer listed above. 
 

Proposals must be signed by an official authorized to bind the firm to its provision and the 
proposal must remain valid for at least one hundred twenty (120) days. 
 

B. Right of Refusal 
Jasper County reserves the right to reject any or all proposals, to negotiate separately with 
any source whatsoever in any manner necessary to attend to the best interests of the County, 
to waive irregularities in any proposal, and to accept a proposal that best meets the needs 
of the County, irrespective of the bid price. 
 

C. Project Description 
Jasper County is receiving proposals from qualified firms to provide information 
technology-managed services.  Technical questions or requests for clarification shall be 
directed to the key contact listed above.  Jasper County responses to a firm’s questions will 
be posted as an information document added to this request for proposals on the Jasper 
County website.  (The firms asking the question will not be revealed). 

 

IT STRUCTURE AND SCOPE OF SERVICES 
Jasper County currently utilizes a managed information technology consulting firm to provide user 
support, technology support, project execution, and strategic vision. 

Services that the Information Technology Manages Service would provide: 

 Help Desk – Provide help desk support either onsite or remotely during normal business hours 
depending on the nature of the problem. 
 

 Equipment Support – Provide proactive services to maintain the equipment to provide the best 
uptime available for the office network, computers, printers, and other peripherals. 
 

 Backup Monitoring- Verifying backup solution to ensure that the data is available and recoverable.  
Includes regular testing of the backups.  Implementing and supporting an offsite backup system. 
 

 Antivirus Monitoring – Antivirus definitions and patch levels to ensure that the product is up to 
date. 
 

 Application Monitoring – Assure that external and internal applications function and resolve 
problems as they come up. 
 

 Vendor Support – Work with external vendors to ensure that the County is utilizing their services 
fully. 
 

 Performance Reporting – Quarterly CIO meetings to review customized reports, overall network 
health, and strategic IT planning with senior staff.  That includes office support ticket metrics to 
pinpoint problem areas through these metrics. 



Current Equipment: 

TYPE QUANTITY 
Servers 5 

Workstations 56 
Network Environment 6 

 

Site of Service Include: 

Jasper County Sheriff’s Office & Jail 
106 E. Morgan Street 

Newton, IL  62448 
 

Jasper County Courthouse 
100 W Jourdan Street 

Newton, IL  62448 
 

Jasper County Office Building 
204 W Washington Street 

Newton, IL  62448 
 

Jasper County Highway Department 
12871 IL-33 

Newton, IL  62448 
 

Jasper County Ambulance Service 
204 W Jourdan Street 

Newton, IL  62448 
 

In your proposal, please: 

 Describe your firm’s capabilities to conduct network and security assessments and ability to 
complete any necessary system enhancements. 
 

 Describe your approach to providing installation, configuration management, patching, monitoring, 
and ongoing maintenance for network devices. 
 

 Detail the process of providing services, as outlined above.  Define standard service hours during 
regular business hours, weekends, and holidays.  Any applicable Service Level Agreement (SLA) 
for response time options should be included. 
 

 Detail your firm’s proposed approach to offering end users a consistent working experience, 
providing reliable and secure access to files, folders, email and printers. 
 

 Describe any software utilized for routine patching and updates, as well as software for 
communication and remote support, such as the helpdesk ticketing system. 
 

 Describe any additional service items and costs, that may be of interest to Jasper County. 



 

 Provide a clear fee schedule that outlines all monthly service delivery costs, as well as any proposed 
one-time software or start-up costs.  The fee schedule should include a breakdown of the pricing 
structure (per use, per hour, etc.) any additional billing rates, hourly costs, and additional expenses 
for each individual or service. 
 

 Provide any other fee information applicable to the proposal that has not been covered. 
 

 Outline all provisions, termination clauses, and/or penalties for closing or changing the number of 
services as needed. 
 

 Describe any additional facets relevant to this RFP, which have not been previously mentioned that 
you feel warrant consideration or add to your firm’s value as a strategic partner to Jasper County. 
 

 Provide a brief description of your firm, including but not limited to an overview of your firm, 
including the name of the principal(s) of the firm, address, total number of employees, overall 
industry experience, certification, and any affiliations. 
 

 Describe your firm and its capabilities.  In particular, support your capacity to perform the services 
detailed in this RFP. 
 

 Indicate which employees your firm is involved in providing services to Jasper County, including 
their designated roles, qualifications, and experience. 
 

 Provide a list of references, with names and contact information, for organizations or businesses 
for whom you have performed similar work.  A minimum of three references are required.  
References from local organizations are preferred. 
 

 Provide proof of insurance coverage as outlined in Appendix A. 

Start Dates of Services May 1, 2025 

  



Appendix A 

CONTRACTOR INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 

The contractor, and any and all of their subcontractors, shall not commence work under this contract until 
they have obtained the insurance required under this paragraph and shall keep such insurance in force during 
the entire life of this contract.  All coverage shall be with insurance companies licensed and admitted to do 
business in the State of Illinois and acceptable to the County. The requirements below should not be 
interpreted to limit the liability of the Contractor. All deductibles and SIRs are the responsibility of the 
Contractor. 

The Contractor shall procure and maintain the following insurance coverage: 

1. Worker’s Compensation Insurance, including Employers’ Liability Coverage, in accordance with all applicable 
statutes of the State of Illinois. 

2. Commercial General Liability Insurance on an “Occurrence Basis” with limits of liability not less than 
$1,000,000 per occurrence and aggregate. Coverage shall include the following extensions: (A)  Contractual 
Liability; (B) Products and Completed Operations; (C) Independent Contractors Coverage; (D) Broad Form 
General Liability Extensions or equivalent, if not already included; (E) Deletion of all Explosion, Collapse, and 
Underground (XCU) Exclusions, if applicable. 

3. Automobile Liability, including Illinois No-Fault Coverages, with limits of liability not less than $500,000 per 
occurrence combined single limit for Bodily Injury and Property Damage. Coverage shall include all owned 
vehicles, all non-owned vehicles, and all hired vehicles. 

4. Additional Insured:  Commercial General Liability and Automotive Liability, as described above shall include 
an endorsement stating the following shall be Additional Insureds: Jasper County, all elected and appointed 
officials, all employees and volunteers, agents, all boards, commissioners, and/or authorities and board members, 
including volunteers thereof. It is understood and agreed by naming the County as additional insured, coverage 
afforded is considered to be primary, and other insurance the County may have in effect shall be considered 
secondary and/or excess. 

5. Cancellation Notice:  Worker’s Compensation Insurance, Commercial General Liability Insurance, and 
Automobile Insurance, as described above, shall be endorsed to state the following:  It is understood and agreed 
Thirty (30) days, Ten (10) days for non-payment of premium, Advance Written Notice of Cancellation, Non-
Renewal, Reduction, and/or Material Change shall be sent to: Jasper County, Attention: County Clerk, 204 W 
Washington Suite 2 Newton, IL 62448. 

6. Owners’ and Contractors’ Protective Liability:  The Contractor shall procure and maintain during the life of 
this contract, a separate Owners’ and Contractor’s Protective Liability Policy with limits of liability not less than 
$1,000,000 per occurrence and aggregate. The County shall be “Named Insured” on said coverage. A thirty (30) 
day, ten (10) day for nonpayment of premium, Notice of Cancellation shall be endorsed onto this policy. In lieu of 
this requirement, per project aggregate on the Commercial General Liability policy may be acceptable for jobs 
requiring a $1,000,000 liability limit. 

7. Proof of Insurance Coverage:  The Contractor shall provide the County at the time the contracts are returned by 
him/her for execution a Certificate of Insurance as well as the required endorsements. In lieu of required 
endorsements, if applicable, a copy of the policy sections where coverage is provided for additional insured and 
cancellation notice would be acceptable. Copies of all policies mentioned above shall be furnished if so requested. 

 

If any of the above coverages expire during the term of this contract, the Contractor shall deliver renewal 
certificates, endorsements, and/or policies to the County at least ten (10) days prior to the expiration date.   



JASPER COUNTY BOARD PACKET – JANUARY 2025 

ADDITIONAL INFO 
Jasper County Economic Development, Inc. 
January 29, 2025 Meet, Greet & Learn Event 





JASPER COUNTY BOARD PACKET – JANUARY 2025 

ADDITIONAL INFO 
United Counties Council of Illinois (UCCI) 

January Meeting Materials & 

2025 Calendar of Meetings/Conferences 



UCCI Membership Meeting Agenda 
Monday, January 27, 2025, 9:30am 

President Abraham Lincoln Hotel – Freeport Room 
701 East Adams Street, Springfield, Illinois 

 

 
Breakfast 8:30 am | Membership Meeting 9:30am | Training | Lunch  

 

Agenda 
 
Pledge of Allegiance  
 

1. Welcome 
 

2. Approval of meeting minutes from November 18, 2024 
 

3. Treasurer’s Report, November & December 2024 Financials  
 

4. President/Executive Director’s Report 
 

5. Legislative Report 
 

6. County Issues 
 

7. Old Business 
 

8. New Business 
a. Membership Update/2025 NACo Dues 
b. 2025 Legislative Conference, March 19-20 
c. 2025 Leadership Academy Program, June 5-7 & 26-28  

 
9. Adjournment 

 
 

NEXT MEETING 
Monday, February 24, 2025, 9:30am 

President Abraham Lincoln Hotel – Freeport Room 
701 East Adams Street, Springfield, Illinois 

 



 

UCCI Membership Meeting Minutes  
Monday November 18, 2024 – 9:30am  

President Abraham Lincoln Hotel – Freeport Room 
701 East Adams Street, Springfield, Illinois 

 
 

TO:  UCCI Members 
FROM:  Joseph Payette, Secretary 
SUBJECT:  November 18, 2024 UCCI Membership Meeting Minutes 
 
This summarizes the decisions and actions of the above meeting attended by the following: 

 
BOND   Bernard Myers 
BROWN  Bob Willis, Rob Akright 
BUREAU  August Block 
CALHOUN  Deann Koster-Fester, Terry Woelfel 
CARROLL  Melinda Appel, Julie Bickelhaupt, Joe Payette, David Soldat, William Iske 
CHAMPAIGN  Jake Fava, Matt Sullard, Daniel Wiggs 
CHRISTIAN  Liz Hile, Ray Koonce, Linda Curtin 
CLINTON  Mike Hilmes 
EFFINGHAM  Norbert Soltwedel, Mike Buzzard 
HAMILTON  P.E. Cross, Adam Little 
HENRY  Dale Stiles 
IROQUOIS  Jamie Lee Bakken, Kathleen Perkinson, Ray Williams 
JACKSON  Andrew Erbes, John Rendleman 
JASPER Jason Warfel 
KENDALL Matt Prochaska 
LEE Tom Kitson, Keane Hudson 
LOGAN  Michael DeRoss 
MACON  Tamara Wilcox 
MADISON  Dave Tanzyus 
MASON  Ken Walker, Ron Knollenberg 
MORGAN  Michael Woods 
OGLE   John Finfrock, Bruce Larson 
PIATT   Jerry Edwards 
PIKE   Donald Foster 
RANDOLPH  Marc Kiehna 
STARK   J. Thomas Howes 
STEPHENSON Sam Newton 
TAZEWELL  Eric Schmidgall, Eric Stahl, Cathryn Stump, Joe Woodrow,  

David Zimmerman 
WASHINGTON David Meyer 
WHITESIDE Ken Stralow, Brooke Pearson, Sally Douglas 
WILL Jim Richmond 
WOODFORD  John Krug 
 
The meeting was called to order by UCCI President David Meyer at 9:33am. 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
AGENDA ITEM #1 – Welcome: President Meyer introduced himself, welcomed all attendees, thanked 
them for coming & asked for room introductions. 
 



 

AGENDA ITEM #2 – President/Executive Director’s Report: Executive Director McCreery welcomed 
attendees & introduced UCCI staff team, Connie Golembeck, Jon Peebles and Ashley Packett, to incoming 
board members.   
 
AGENDA ITEM #3 – Approval of Minutes for October 26, 2024 meeting  

Motion by Kendall County, seconded by Lee County 
 Voice Vote - Motion PASSED 
 
AGENDA ITEM #4 – Treasurer’s Report: October 2024 Financials   

Motion by Ogle County, seconded by Piatt County 
 Voice Vote - Motion PASSED 
 
AGENDA ITEM #5 – Review/Adoption of 2025 UCCI Budget 
 P.E. Cross, UCCI Treasurer, reviewed 2025 budget  

Motion by Stephenson County, seconded by Stark County 
 Voice Vote - Motion PASSED 
 
AGENDA ITEM #6 - County Issues: UCCI Legal Counsel Jason Brokaw fielded membership inquiries 
regarding county specific questions during the New Board Member Training.  
 
AGENDA ITEM #7 – Old Business 

a) 2025 Salary Survey is a county resource funded by UCCI. Counties are encouraged to 
participate in current data collection. Look for the Survey release late Spring 2025. 

 
AGENDA ITEM #7 – New Business 

a) Staff addition Legislative Director, Jon Peebles 
b) 2024 membership dues refund was endorsed by the Executive Committee, counties will 

once again receive their paid dues by year end 
c) January 2025 member training will be held 1/27/24  
d) UCCI membership meeting stipends to increase in 2025 
e) NACo has a Legislative Conference scheduled for March 2025, UCCI is able to assist 

counites in participation 
 

AGENDA ITEM #8 – Adjournment at 11:55am 
 Motion by Lee County, seconded by Bond County 
 Voice Vote - Motion PASSED 

 
 

 
NEXT MEETING 

Monday, January 27, 2025, 9:30am 
President Abraham Lincoln Hotel – Freeport Room 

701 East Adams Street, Springfield, Illinois 
 

 



 
 

 

 
BOARD MEMBER TRAINING 

January 27, 2025 | President Abraham Lincoln Springfield Hotel 
701 E. Adams St, Springfield, IL 62701, Freeport Room 

 
Breakfast 8:30 am | Membership Meeting 9:30am | Training | Lunch  

 
Join UCCI for a Board Member Training immediately following the January 27, 2025 
Membership Meeting.  This training program is suitable for newly elected and currently serving 
county board members.  Subjects covered include: 

 
Open Meetings Act, Freedom of Information Act, Local Records Act,  

County Budgeting, County Administration, Ethics Training,  
Duties & Responsibilities of a County Board Member 

 
The program allows for interaction/discussion with guest presenters, UCCI staff, legal counsel and 
board members from other UCCI member counties on procedures, policies and common 
issues/challenges facing units of local government.   
 
 

Plan to join us and share this training opportunity with fellow board members. 
RSVP by January 17, 2025 to ucci@unitedcounties.com or 217-544-5585. 

 
 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 
 
 
NAME: ____________________________________  COUNTY: ___________________________________  
 
TITLE: ____________________________________    EMAIL: _____________________________________ 
 
PHONE: __________________________________ 
 
I will attend (check all that apply):  Breakfast: ___ Membership Meeting: ___ Training: ___ Lunch: ___ 
 

mailto:ucci@unitedcounties.com


 
 

BOARD MEMBER TRAINING 
January 27, 2025 | President Abraham Lincoln Springfield Hotel 

701 E. Adams St, Springfield, IL 62701, Freeport Room 

 
 

Welcome given by Ryan McCreery, UCCI Executive Director 
 
 

Open Meetings Act (OMA) / Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) 
Christopher Boggs, Deputy Public Access Counselor 

Office of the Illinois Attorney General 
 
 

Local Records Act 
Michael Hall, Senior Records Archivist 

Illinois State Archives | Office of the Secretary of State 
 
 

County Budgeting 
Stephanie Helms, Stephenson County Treasurer 

 
 

Panel Presentation: The Position of County Administrator 
Sharon Schallhorn, Bureau County Administrator 
Tamara Wilcox, Macon County Administrator 
Dave Tanzyus, Madison County Administrator 

 
 

Duties & Responsibilities of a County Board Member 
Ethics Training 

Jason Brokaw, UCCI Legal Counsel 
 
 

Closing Remarks 
 
 
 

Lunch served at training conclusion. 



All meetings are at President Abraham Lincoln Hotel, 
701 East Adams Street, Springfield unless otherwise noted. 

 

 
 

2025 Meeting Schedule 
 

 
January 27, 2025 - Membership Meeting, 9:30am 

 
February 24, 2025 - Membership Meeting, 9:30am 

 
March 19-20, 2025 - LEGISLATIVE CONFERENCE 
Abraham Lincoln Presidential Library & Museum 

212/112 North 6th Street, Springfield 
 

April 2025 - *Executive Committee only 
 

May 19, 2025 - Membership Meeting, 9:30am 
 

June 2025 - *Executive Committee only 
 

July 27-29, 2025 - ANNUAL CONFERENCE 
Eagle Ridge Resort, Galena, IL 

 
August 2025 - *Executive Committee only 

 
September 22, 2025 - Membership Meeting, 9:30am 

 
October 24-25, 2025 - FALL CONFERENCE 

Abraham Lincoln Presidential Library & Museum 
212/112 North 6th Street, Springfield 

 
November 17, 2025 - Membership Meeting, 9:30am 

 
December 2025 - No meeting 

 
 

 



JASPER COUNTY BOARD PACKET – JANUARY 2025 

ADDITIONAL INFO 
Illinois Association of County Board Members 

Lame Duck Session Policy Report 



Policy Report 

Illinois Association of County Board Members and Commissioners  •  Lame Duck Session

THIS POLICY REPORT FOCUSES ON THE 
LAME DUCK LEGISLATIVE SESSION ENDING THE 

1O3RD ILLINOIS GENERAL ASSEMBLY

January 10, 2025

House Bill 587 (Gabel) Cunningham 
ENERGY POLICY PACKAGE 
Creates the Electric Transmission Systems Construction Standards Act. 
Among the Act’s various provisions, a main intent of this legislation is 
to enhance the state’s energy storage plan by streamlining the state’s 
renewable energy incentive program to get wind and solar projects on 
the grid faster. Additionally, the legislation ensures the state’s power 
grid is built and maintained by an Illinois-based union workforce. 
 
• Makes all construction, installation, maintenance, and repair of elect- 
   tronic transmission systems labor subject to the Prevailing Wage Act. 
• Requires electric utilities and construction contractors to demonstrate 
   competence for safety and ensure OSHA-certified safety training. 
• Requires a diversity plan to be prepared and submitted to the  
   Illinois Commerce Commission (ICC) and allows for the ICC to  
   adopt rules and regulations to enforce and implement the Act. 
• In provisions of the Illinois Power Agency Act concerning the 
   Illinois Solar for All Program, directs the area median income to be 
   revised every year (rather than every 5 years) for purposes of 
   identifying households that qualify as low-income households and 
   requires the Agency’s Planning and Procurement Bureau to develop 
   plans and processes for the procurement of energy storage.  
 
House Bill 4224 (Evans) Cunningham 
COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH BOARDS TAX LEVIES 
Amends the Property Tax Code and the Counties Code. In provisions 
validating certain tax levies for community mental health boards, 
makes such provisions applicable to boards and levies created on or 
before the effective date of the amendatory Act (rather than on or 
before November 17, 2023). Amends the Election Code. Provides that a 
community mental health public question may not be placed on the 
2025 consolidated election ballots in the same township where a 
community mental health public question was approved on the 2022 
general election ballot. Provides that certain parking areas that are 
used primarily for parking for an educational trade school are exempt 
from tax under the Property Tax Code. 

House Bill 4144 (Hirschauer) Villanueva 
CODE OF CRIMINAL PROCEDURE – KARINA’S LAW 
Designed to enhance protections for survivors of domestic violence by 
allowing for the prompt confiscation of firearms from individuals 
subject to emergency restraining orders. Law enforcement agencies 
would be required to remove firearms within 96 hours of a judge’s 
order from individuals whose FOID cards are revoked due to emer-
gency restraining orders. This new policy provides clear guidelines for 
enforcement, ensuring consistent application across the state and 
addressing the risks associated with firearms and domestic violence 
situations. The legislation, named in honor of Karina Gonzalez and her 
daughter, addresses critical gaps in current laws that left survivors 
vulnerable to harm. 
 
Senate Bill 507 (Faraci) Guerrero-Cuellar 
ILLINOIS FREEDOM TO WORK ACT 
Provides that the definition of "first responders" means any persons 
who are currently or formerly employed as: (i) emergency medical 
services personnel, (ii) firefighters, and (iii) law enforcement officers. 
NOTE: Expands the prohibitions of not to compete/not to solicit 
covenants to include the new definition of first responders.  
 
Senate Bill 899 (Simmons) Buckner 
ILLINOIS VEHICLE CODE 
Authorizes the Dept. of Transportation to restrict vehicle length on its 
roadways as it deems appropriate. For the purposes of designing or 
modifying the intersection of a local roadway and a State roadway that 
does not accommodate specified vehicles, a local government may 
request in writing for the Dept. to restrict the length of vehicles turning 
on to or off of any jurisdiction roadway of the intersection. Each gov-
ernmental entity shall cause signage to be installed on its respective 
roadway to notify vehicles of turning 
and length restrictions. 

Illinois lawmakers considered an array of measures in the final days of the Lame Duck Session ranging from clean energy and criminal 
justice to public health and utilities. The following bills passed both Houses. The inauguration for the new General Assembly was held on 
January 8, 2025 in Springfield. Both chambers are scheduled to convene in Springfield on January 28, 2025. The Governor’s combined 
Budget Address and State of the State Address is scheduled for February 19, 2025, at 12 noon.

ilcounty.org



JASPER COUNTY BOARD PACKET – JANUARY 2025 

ADDITIONAL INFO 
Illinois Department of Commerce and Economic 

Opportunity (DCEO) Southeastern Illlinois 
Weekly Newsletter 



 

 

 
 

 
Southeast Region Weekly Update 

January 13, 2025 
 

OE3 Small Business Capital and Infrastructure Grant Program  
The Illinois Department of Commerce and Economic Opportunity (DCEO) Office of Economic Equity & 
Empowerment (OE3) is pleased to announce the OE3 Small Business Capital and Infrastructure Grant Program. 
This program will provide funding to small businesses owned by Socially and Economically Disadvantaged 
Individuals (SEDI) or Very Small Businesses (VSBs) for capital improvement and infrastructure projects. 
 
Grants ranging from $10,000 to $245,000 will support initiatives that drive business growth, enhance operational 
efficiency, promote sustainability, and create or retain jobs. This funding opportunity is exclusively focused on 
capital improvements and infrastructure projects to support SEDI-owned businesses and VSBs. Priority will be 
given to applicants located in Community Development Financial Institution (CDFI) Investment Areas where 
businesses play a critical role in addressing local economic needs. Additional information and application 
materials may be found on our website including examples of eligible capital and infrastructure project found 
here bit.ly/4gFmCB9. Applications must be submitted by Monday, April 7, 2025, at 5 pm.  
 
As a reminder, with this NOFO and applying for State grants, an entity must be pre-qualified. Click here to read 
the GATA guide in English and Spanish. 
 
Technical Assistance Webinars will be held on the following dates and times: 
Tuesday | January 14, 2025 | 11 am | Register here (in English) 
Tuesday | January 14, 2025 | 2 pm | Register here (in Spanish) 
 

Team RED Monthly Webinar 
Thursday, January 16 at 10:00 am 

Register here 
Join Team RED and our DCEO colleagues to learn about DCEO's newest grant for small businesses from our Office 
of Economic Equity & Empowerment (OE3) - the Small Business Capital and Infrastructure Grant Program. Also 
learn about additional program announcements, events, updates and more! 

Illinois Grocery Initiative Equipment Upgrade Round 2 
The Illinois Grocery Initiative Equipment Upgrades Program will provide grants for new energy-efficient 
equipment upgrades for existing independently owned for-profit grocery stores, cooperative grocery stores, or 
not-for-profit grocery stores. While the Illinois Grocery Initiative is intended to reduce or eliminate the existence 

https://dceo.illinois.gov/aboutdceo/grantopportunities/2160-2940.html
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1qXhNpR4baTDyjMXKeR5klCPewtbIeMrJ9KvKMV6eXSZA7RloD91Sr0SjdmNBZt-gR9LLpxoliMpuK7cj52MoxLEon2kdRtaJjBUKwKorMLNj46X9cYSy0h9MKH-b1fUYXElMhUsjICQoePPnOXRHsXY84rCrwJQH9oAG3BsJXtZGIR8sczW5Jwov5DOxTF0J2cOa38NW4jyApoEIF9j9CbB0K01KDVKRMTjQ2n6QVCktPW4t_nz9CW_E5r6wXRzgZj_F5_m5GINI5dUDKuazXa4zP47haJfQYEbnbYVAKIpX6xuyW-_VVZcYJ7t8zOIg1VL_p1f85hWIMje2gfglvLPoB5uO47hHLoLTLgzguN10zplE0Zhp0qs4GmnTPpYoscV4flO46AeNe3_IRgCTqvKKPzmPV0AI1nI2rvkci8A8ZmzNiQeEwfqT1RmD-dI_/https%3A%2F%2Fowlmudebb.cc.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001kJ7LvO1aKTbBgB_HZ1PMzDsAKcsso9YQYfw-H-5KxoPbIoP6-hs7-NpphQxMVHxzmBIWvi6rG4fWy3qhhJD1TxyWirxLFlTKVucov4sdG5okalAz9KyXK2__sYDuR99oobEjo84yA_UuazwJ82tL1Q%3D%3D%26c%3Dl5WpC8wS2PoE3cfgme_qHG15p7yhQcxhCNycH0UOyzwErnDEtFlv4w%3D%3D%26ch%3DLO_fxIRq2KB4Vyvj4RWTu5aadp1Xa1qeRCXBRJ3tmoqGqu1j-xmhAQ%3D%3D
https://owlmudebb.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001kJ7LvO1aKTbBgB_HZ1PMzDsAKcsso9YQYfw-H-5KxoPbIoP6-hs7-HED5KgwD-FjSuHNiSMUEkRsTX3nhaPBorPOok_XHdFPFGG6PB7DNM_nrYH9RNcYTN5tP8KwuRyjkfhUK9pmHxlrMK6YCq81CqqY-xq-e6bN_i7H3Y2_Df7F7taCPEl124OOozt2hwtIoNuuYfyLpqJkSnUPd2-PN53TR08k1bWYpnEu8tPmQzFuo5lUPkLcuPsBGEzjEW24TENWjZNk5dx0iFyTYVUTTSuBzclAZ8JqSY3p7CKn_n2STXTkCUB0WG4ZDJ_33W0oFvynv51RkIA_7y_3xl_mBg==&c=l5WpC8wS2PoE3cfgme_qHG15p7yhQcxhCNycH0UOyzwErnDEtFlv4w==&ch=LO_fxIRq2KB4Vyvj4RWTu5aadp1Xa1qeRCXBRJ3tmoqGqu1j-xmhAQ==
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1eyDjZcWW6QBrXVqL72hmOWu-Auw4MhV1rZRo2onZGuwgDbk3visQRJZ8QB0iRkQiFAE2WM3jq7W0Mq_3QcbmBkpAyNoi2zm1HBfDt2Al5FTb2yEea-rtKBDPyMW-ovPmki9IO7z2UrnrO-JC6uAN2luALVix4vGHWzciIt8JnhMa2itkuIXrm4Mjdq2HCnwhiW23E3nlccEse83bjDCT3XldZ7pLYEiWxGRK4N9m_5BUrgkbkrpOOeeFeR-QC96jlgetcYffbmYIs1v6qe4qrTpIeeuHEHs7wzN_II-KnYLViS2ezQQJ0YBD6zSZGPTB2lIJaSHrQKlilDZVWrjqnKWDYJtOJh2ZWsdjUlFfcF5GzIqukkcrMfVa2JIfQQHmgAag6Pfdifmh66m_QaGckOaNWc2zuUr2l_vQy3DKxYEXugu0DX312cBnd6Of19Xu/https%3A%2F%2Fowlmudebb.cc.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001kJ7LvO1aKTbBgB_HZ1PMzDsAKcsso9YQYfw-H-5KxoPbIoP6-hs7-GmVrGZjx-mmCYNkfru5tQvc0pFaMWGfvocaqUfg6rv_ilUtGUvP9XzWGzWDzJWWY8huuAW-lvAdm-l-D7rXmkvj_kNISmkaxUSOrGIpRmDBA_ZJfbCcwOwOA6bl4HufQEQZpFIrMt727vPcB7NBGQTnaowqXaJdYQqyaX8NPwq7Lw3LdVKEQsnH6hmcalgELzIlCfltXeRMUziHSVSIR0ON3SfQgFOP9is2PGrfz_S_w5ROs8IXSYYohipUyKCtOKx28GFjRsUpMHKSSwp3qqqPs1Cb37irRA%3D%3D%26c%3Dl5WpC8wS2PoE3cfgme_qHG15p7yhQcxhCNycH0UOyzwErnDEtFlv4w%3D%3D%26ch%3DLO_fxIRq2KB4Vyvj4RWTu5aadp1Xa1qeRCXBRJ3tmoqGqu1j-xmhAQ%3D%3D
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1g7bIHiXKjQ-3QjZj3sQqFLIPom6cE-47y3duIOTTK-U8ShSDDz_JE_hsDBh4dobMapfJXi8vTsgXEthzy4Jqw7PE7prP_QknVrrjMtpgEjSz9ePEgly2WfqyOJBvQe4rMuwS7aEw2WQMGaBh9fcY_KywLf4GxjzaYssV1oQdJVt92pSZmQaOcfIyyP7TqNMALbmFUZl8ryCvnw25g0C2FN6kqy9cRVLWdj93A-HtlA54KO1ia6GR7wv-wQKvoGu-I0L5l659kTst4YVOJBRkOq9VwTofxX7L6a-HxzJfhZwLYNz11Wy4PnzqwzMQRerPMoFQCMF6cfTRcYof4T-U6hqbUKTeGggxnOxF-oXbkoEimwFCds0E5zk0svaxtGtT_tNxe3Y2MhkmCv6u9DMTKvfgQh_sjnKNgdUK7Hre17MIIpRKU4O393vtzkCVdBEP/https%3A%2F%2Fowlmudebb.cc.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001kJ7LvO1aKTbBgB_HZ1PMzDsAKcsso9YQYfw-H-5KxoPbIoP6-hs7-NpphQxMVHxzogSfnbQgf_nEdAbT2C62xFXBZNO7Rj5A7JQPa0COC2XkZ-355Kj6wLkmn8SYRI3rRrjSxKWFVN6-uwQsgb07ryFMWpqAR1DkqotQ5YWLLWw2d0HntpBF9wNc--fmCxWm4_kLWqLKlaY_C1DF5-s2eDjzCf3m4Fkf%26c%3Dl5WpC8wS2PoE3cfgme_qHG15p7yhQcxhCNycH0UOyzwErnDEtFlv4w%3D%3D%26ch%3DLO_fxIRq2KB4Vyvj4RWTu5aadp1Xa1qeRCXBRJ3tmoqGqu1j-xmhAQ%3D%3D
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1xq4t_bK2kwEgorhVluwJ7oNbxFPqj5CBwMymdlfx0alsLBW3M0kXnbb3IoJPpcricAFKugncp3BEOWSzA6IKbcyO02Vr8LN0MogEG98dTAFkAP2ntQr6_YDnMAxVtHc1rY_FOnx3H3ozzMbA2pkR5uhQFNET0Opa2e1uu4fjVhjhCSOS3A2APpDGo8y7BblZFtikP_gM2cpy9OQo1csafGI6YRmyylqIZDiV3zDAW2McgPC0qbI9nbt1qiVwRT1T2CwEaUy_WDmPG_bjecsVNQwz6UlPXOLOEfpBe9VBHZstUK8XmA-sTq1Ch2FbEdy2QFSiyf788R8xM7sOEHJZI-tA5k_vYMt7236g1EtWFAD9a4izUAjdlX4WDUb723mJ16KGHLCs9eR4-2uevK9PZSFJ8-wRtd3-ctvk_iUYqpbiFZGbyhHt9Zi3TRCLQMKo/https%3A%2F%2Fowlmudebb.cc.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001kJ7LvO1aKTbBgB_HZ1PMzDsAKcsso9YQYfw-H-5KxoPbIoP6-hs7-NpphQxMVHxzsDSynUmQsZmwgQJ1CyzQFojMAUz-jjfCTrWu5qndKcseZq0AtPYEVpfts8ddM5yBVyN8dj4ScGCFP6Nw2Z0dVtcJ-XyZ6ko2ytBrJw_z8Uf200DXa3tpkx3aP_3IxxYuE2MbD2OnEqjT8R9cPfimooe1gGpK1Tdy%26c%3Dl5WpC8wS2PoE3cfgme_qHG15p7yhQcxhCNycH0UOyzwErnDEtFlv4w%3D%3D%26ch%3DLO_fxIRq2KB4Vyvj4RWTu5aadp1Xa1qeRCXBRJ3tmoqGqu1j-xmhAQ%3D%3D
https://illinois.webex.com/weblink/register/r374a8fe328f56913caba0b5d73d852ea


 

of "food deserts1" in Illinois and will prioritize stores located in food deserts, the Equipment Upgrades Program is 
not limited to establishments located in food deserts. These grants are intended, however, to facilitate energy-
efficient equipment investment and sustainability for stores located in food deserts, areas that could become 
food deserts, and other areas that are underserved to a lesser degree. These grants will reimburse costs for the 
purchase and installation of new energy-efficient equipment. Other costs, including investment in solar 
generation equipment and remodeling, are ineligible for this program. 
 
DCEO has contracted with Chicago State University (CSU) and Western Illinois University (WIU) to provide 
technical assistance services for Illinois Grocery Initiative applicants and grantees. Applicants desiring assistance in 
preparing applications may contact these institutions directly.  
 
Chicago State University Derrick K. Collins Dean, College of Business O (773) 995-3976 M (312) 953-1295 
dcolli25@csu.edu 
 
Western Illinois University Sean Park Illinois Institute for Rural Affairs 217-248-0079 ms-park@wiu.edu 
 
The following expenditures will be eligible for reimbursement under this program, insofar the equipment will 
result in energy efficiency improvements: 
• Heating, ventilation and air conditioning (HVAC) equipment  
• Refrigeration units and freezers  
• Lighting systems 
 
Eligibility for this program will be constrained by characteristics of prospective store ownership and the intended 
offerings of the store.  
1. Grants will be limited to projects making energy-efficient investments in existing bricksand-mortar operations 
in Illinois.  
2. This grant opportunity will be limited to independently-owned grocers or cooperatives with fewer than 500 
employees and no more than 4 grocery stores.  
3. Grocery locations must be consistent with the following to be eligible:  
 o The store is or will be classified as a supermarket or other grocery retailer in the 2022 North American 
Industry Classification System under code 445110, a meat retailer under code 44524, a fruit and vegetable retailer 
under code 44523, or a fish and seafood retailer under 44525.  
 o The store cannot derive more than 30% of its revenue from alcohol and tobacco sales.  
 o The store must accept or will accept Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program benefits and Special 
Supplemental Nutrition Program for Women, Infants, and Children benefits.  
 o The store must contribute to diversity of fresh foods available in the community by selling fresh foods such 
as meats, fruits and vegetables that have not been processed in any manner. 

 
Cost sharing or Matching is required for this opportunity. Applicants are required to provide 25% of the total 
project costs, representing a 1:3 match. These matching funds can come from any nonstate sources such as local 
municipal funds, federal funds, or private investment. Such sources of funds shall be identified and documented 
in the application. 
 
To review the NOFO and application information click here Application deadline is December 15, 2025. 
 
 

 

mailto:dcolli25@csu.edu
mailto:ms-park@wiu.edu
https://dceo.illinois.gov/aboutdceo/grantopportunities/3295-2956.html


 

Office of Broadband 
The Illinois Office of Broadband (IOB) and Illinois Broadband Lab (IBL) invite local governments, internet service 
providers, communities, and more to participate in the many opportunities available throughout January in 

preparation for 2025’s program launches. 

 
There’s something for everyone: 

• For Local Governments: Learn about Broadband Breakthrough, a no-cost opportunity to build your 
community’s broadband connectivity strategy with the support and coaching of experts.  

• For Internet Service Providers: Register for the Weekly Webinar Series which dives into different 
components of the Connect Illinois Round 4 Broadband Equity, Access, and Deployment (BEAD) Program. 

• For Communities: Review the new Local Coordination Guidance Document to learn about how you can 
influence broadband solutions in your community. 

 
Final BEAD-Eligible Locations & NOFO Preview 
Click here to access the list of locations and community anchor institutions eligible to be connected through the 
BEAD-funded Connect Illinois Round 4. 
 
What happens next? The Illinois Office of Broadband (IOB) has updated its Project Area Units (PAUs) to reflect the 
eligible locations, found here. PAUs will serve as the building blocks of a BEAD application, each containing 
clusters of eligible locations. The BEAD-funded Connect Illinois Round 4 is scheduled to to launch January 23, 
2025. 
 
Want to learn more? Tune into the weekly webinar series preparing applicants for the BEAD application, as well 
as the Notice of Funding Opportunity and other guidance materials.  
 
Connect Illinois Round 4 (BEAD) Grant Series | REGISTER 
January 15 | 12PM CT |  BEAD Application Templates (Part 1) 
January 22 | 12PM CT |  BEAD Application Templates (Part 2) 
 
Don’t forget to complete the IOB’s intake form to receive key program updates. 
 
BEAD-Funded Connect Illinois NOFO Preview 
The BEAD-funded Connect Illinois Round 4 draft Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFO) has been posted for initial 
review. The NOFO details Illinois-specific program requirements, steps to qualify, an overview of the subgrantee 
selection process, and post-selection subgrantee obligations. It summarizes program details specific to the State 
of Illinois. Review the slides or recording from last week’s webinar for an overview. 
 
Guidance Document on BEAD Local Coordination 
Illinois has launched a new Guidance Document to assist prospective BEAD applicants and community institutions 
with compiling evidence of local coordination for Connect Illinois Round 4 applications. 
 
The Illinois Local Coordination Guidance Document has three sections: 

1. Local Coordination Overview 
2. Helpful Information Gathering: Considerations & Questions 
3. Letter of Support Best Practices 

 
Community Broadband Planning Opportunity 

https://secure-web.cisco.com/1v9TWL_mQ_z0GpGSrss3ko2gH78zIvZZvnXcd-PxofOudZtndWyeYZd6DY94xjMkvcyggHjedQQ2U9wkRnCScCVt-VME4K3XYSlqp9BzoSKgH1ex7QKjWirZ6sJ4XviVPl6648ryZICCH9CgWJm_S92neIWfRgV24PtKsN-TZxswN2w0ipcoU9lB8EViAhhnCWSDKMBG98BZElUPUBz43REEk1Pu1lN_cSSmyvdP3COGECxSfypxGmedrz6tnVsXQE2YnRmV9580XUF_p1mgD1ggjyTxwGU0ztDrpX2OYo5mCYIiuATmP9iGCF6Ut22DyWRRWRdUi2uVopktywrfOZfD3fepn2DdWGXQSL-p3WAHfuPDrOtkqBZZe9EJ2zG-qmim1CBNIQU76j0y2wYxzGgWxGyT0MxYfV9lV3E1iRb1KPcsW1vB3lHlpdbpqX61U/https%3A%2F%2Fillinois.us17.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D977be54447f66cf16e0c961f3%26id%3D05e5b6b0b4%26e%3D63102bbe61
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1zs6K1CID8quKx1jixEaDIiIkmdFHVGV-CCugKMnyti0u_LkjpqgVhOJSjs2azT0GVkBuWxRpfpFB_k7ZQHnGR4HjptIFWd00tWptnHYJobcX5o-bR_8St77DGlB64PbseSmRyH7GgjEGB7kS69QUvnAtAWufVmbr8-JGpTbWB1txsXJEPO3En4XhuL3yXmALFfp1cSqdhgCeuWfpxsJLjR-H3SczuyfFIJCXckXxGbh8x7H89jNQAV6MYMmNZj6JGfc5mlPqzNMkHl0CGlKGeg2SjaJQ6pct7zfntCH7aM8d9iPFJv0fHbSNTP4IzidpNQt4b8EBAhFbvYyNjbrSKnZWWk_s3OaP6zoxxtjyLiRdK3UnwhQJHAFIv_qzfU1mkNOldoecwOOy7D7KeSeUebOYK-h9pX0JRviP594-V_Wbj8eS6VSxKQfuas_W8HRQ/https%3A%2F%2Fillinois.us17.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D977be54447f66cf16e0c961f3%26id%3Def5b9e68c8%26e%3D63102bbe61
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1cs9wjXpTPklVwpE_NjbpabEInqxrt1YjnO5mKUWSLxtrbX5CEcd3XB32Rjz0l0ImCxw3FyGp8JyC-C9E82j7op4VUQ2srO1SInDZWeZYcQyg5yhavQ534lt8lsNdA6ZQFRn74LVRIsL_vELnPCSr-SrMEIc52nMSOZkesrQzjozYzEcBbpdD8LTKHRTjGCYcbaZG9C2tDi45FnwFNmd4bwGVvg5SUQAK9DmfvJthtVB_UMoz3V6RSl8d9C0TRGYp8shrZMh7uV6Coq-1feHEMyO6imj3eP5-ejPkinCH11d3ynv2-Xlryvr_KgGRJaPQyJlAsK2JakoHKls0pZiV8ZgFGOGfEeadA5yx2ibu4grzyoBuMaWWA9oEjEJYFzlwKaLU4dONjbMrofk4GyESDla9k119guciLTTCIyG0urvpd_8X-H691N1gjq0-kL0V/https%3A%2F%2Fillinois.us17.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D977be54447f66cf16e0c961f3%26id%3Da39dfddb64%26e%3D63102bbe61
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1DwzJLBvbAQVmSAoknPT6qR_RfBAqbF69zkKIucwnGY-RWZr3HY8rN_VuQhcXtP_XfXAZhvYbXD8-liE1OM4GpEdJb5lhV8wcCnckKqusZMvWejEpODZcc_gwT9C-5ZIukf6nFhykxM_13PE_7YJijgFrkwmBw_zKbKvnZjucqQADRgV1nPnN97bjogx0MGVAdQPJP5lPVS2HmOXGRnQbhBggfn3YnFXNdN3qEV6VWmSKsnYIhNjzIXSn-otZaMtdJ5yxdD56WClo9kO5PFLRhvqmG-EHjedEKOnPSBiZMdgGDQgQreOa6Ls3jkBrOYsQZ40loVJSqNVnUAwdEdpUsqmUppjMfEmdznkEQ4RPTkUTeHbbCynnU-uSelzN9Jw-9WS3CtjMA2EyuQqXh33UXsGxmbyJR3qZTSj1rlFkk1Qs4zF8OeWVCsS5aqJAf743/https%3A%2F%2Fillinois.us17.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D977be54447f66cf16e0c961f3%26id%3Dad2b47e1ee%26e%3D63102bbe61
https://illinois-broadband-cngis.hub.arcgis.com/
https://secure-web.cisco.com/122CmcpJm1No7pU9iNo3Fjf2GZ47shnUxbcfH1JwzeAPiBt48b4N-qFZCv3Xkmu3Dz9wFGYLJ3cKqlJDwIpZfLDkmC21oWND3LDLOFFvkWuiXewNQ5rX9UUh9ddvhePHYPb9n3qQ_SZgk8KwhTOFKYpo4sY_Sy60m2K23cP9WO9SHfJuai03J41hLPbZ84A-vIloyu2WHZeOXvr6uU9ZeFEyxzFLz8CMi2rpbJhwzaHJOgEIwJSw-XNrWthB4i2kpfgKEyVK8-nCILoLVzq0aA5K63c2sJyG68vlkK9ZdaHlwgxS9EaRPnpxafyCrrqyCncKw366BGhmd67dFFI2_FOyMVNgmI-lqKOq619oana1QYxa3SsGGjh8Kj8j5_1mw5TX-WTDiQr0FEqsMjaEbb5Ttv5PNWhvBdmSomFhaIwle_10_wiOr4evx0-VcACTh/https%3A%2F%2Fillinois.us17.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D977be54447f66cf16e0c961f3%26id%3Ded8245a1c6%26e%3D63102bbe61
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1pL6ygcXEze2v7lbRGub7NIVawT4Nm4qGwiwEAE7lzj8o9e5fpp2s0rgXzRpULCsQprZsypMNiUzYh4Kmxoh442qBkHSKjzvDGcOHN5PC2bYM27qSU0sv-7MMLqIzd9X_Bz5USlNsvceTCbHbcl8Ea4liqH_q5W2IdOgHM28tZw8Cw20Xmg1jrVOPyUoarniJVEz6oXOpLxMh5RMVwbZY0Gj5Ly9jpAK_-LW4_6NpnwUuqrjNpTZRPmsvc7mEW3qlyubwGAuuKKm2i44zhjA6DR_DZxR9ZBEGKZCfMmefCd8yLwKeCBMxFIUPM-eqk55jMeKt5tCOoeD-b-qSEY29AcG6iLME5X9LvlpXOWYIMWRModXtcOAmFdK6H2v58BWNMDOXD_ohrzF2Rki7Sr_CXmpku19x_DSPXI60rBToDlc/https%3A%2F%2Fi-links.illinois.edu%2F%3Fref%3DmrgAANJoOo5s2TssCRM2ju1YmOKrpmQ-AQAAANKpKtm3DaPCL0axsnVOe41KG4X6V7cDzg1UuuXIOEzaNdYSl_C31Jo42orwQI9vxIrKBHMyAKQu_g40yOeaioF-k4hKv8Hpx7zK4wDu71Wp44DoRJXUApOAe24jVfGHrF200QKa0i5An9YpzTlsrKHNG7QnU8bLtZ0L07SkH6fNAnvimQwSkWaXomPodIqCVKP_Q3VWgQFevgrE8UHSRSsVvLwUtkOnVM5NxbNHDZHe5oapIuZG-LyTt8IA94GBayt0zxs5qhM8yygf-RedRyCoBuXWsl5VVrW8O5Yc-DrX
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1sj2Hj5iVQDfmdZV0EiNl7Eg0qT0N9KL0tgs2oHD2lBNOsAPNiTovoU5RbUqWM5Os_TyYK55cUrJ0KTwRFB_nW9oUgPwswgDE1Yi8xEbW8cuA0gEKoqHjFhJOrYZN_9m2yGnZK0hB3uljyod2I_GQHW584VSOpEDBF5l120Fo-Gie2CgVGU4hmT91vIy2WJ_6eMcrNA6sr-S1LFdkIGEwwCB0O31hH_9a2TDEu7MYe06aJ7DKpaDKhj_Hwq7r7nODLL4vmcJinc3YkxnyZJJEVTGWb6UI9D2UqHKZ4FmnID9aW6s1rN38zZ05IJpjAphgXtE6gKr2uJR0XXPFSa6S0IXwPOIbZj1FPYAfM6D7McKsVpMUybk2pMRZQ2-11gyRf1JoNYykxzLT4QQ3EeMUeU_04QgrlmwPQSowFxT3QdihOPt7Vg2tIIMLB1bZwr73/https%3A%2F%2Fillinois.us17.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D977be54447f66cf16e0c961f3%26id%3D358894ea86%26e%3D63102bbe61
https://illinois.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=977be54447f66cf16e0c961f3&id=84d2af7cf1&e=63102bbe61
https://secure-web.cisco.com/14o2M5L3GJEb-Z6PtRtm9GSPeClxKwsTTRuzaDJIDBcws6FNWwtdEj822btSQGE7TpscRRpMyF56q_7lE8XHeRt1Zpt7oCl_e5igzko-0eR8xIhKip9_kWmPftg2t5APS_OLAD0aZXU3RZGKaUrNsUZKwAekyIWp_U7qiEch8DYDwBpsMe5RTC4NKVemQs2ULo3GfH0AF6ZJjW7D0k9LTGB8uCD7U7UtFYRfprj9n8Jbus0JKAkXUSBJ014PHQITSeBCaO2qz2L_Rh_60qGcUekLUk02u8UKkAxlxAHj4q3cHVIrfBGvBt8A46so0dPcVO6zZK9SmQaV9FpWnUuUO-iY-aTFR5olBYGOIgwnNavdmyKsNgU-gg86bzqkT8Y0I9iILY4HQQXeTuvbJPPd3tQ8tCxfQE5m3jjuvJLDjrRORTI6jFOy59nIBhibVE9Um/https%3A%2F%2Fillinois.us17.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D977be54447f66cf16e0c961f3%26id%3D8a8e0604b7%26e%3D63102bbe61
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1z-SbjK_aRPdBjK3I4PFNNd4WkRsZVHR0S8YWhqIBVR22_RLrNQs0zGBQDIXPQuK4I4IpKATmi9457OS66XqSdDumJvkpph7Dym-yWAddX9juP1UvA48rujvO9R63PY4E10BsZ1oiL1JuZTzAoSIboUCZ1XDAOeWIxkJPU5Qs59EjdZUfvUfqab10KS-nR8LqHWfKtVjy-rnm4Xv_5wC6ibClElBPYKyo3KlJayIfhIm8OAoEcyEDpAN80X6Qapjy2OpbyNEcDJJuZ8d656REALPvwLzccMZveS_95EBF-O0Bv_sdHaIrPv8zzP5FGgV1q1JnUMLHkEt29xveOMAJb1Knbzdk5CVO0-HtGYCcDuTSYDeXFDVN-FdGPZzAwUocx0JjpQuInUEnMUnewneBrNvPMNnbfuXUsEVkY8SSsx3RmRakdFOJuSsT7W-ni67y/https%3A%2F%2Fillinois.us17.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D977be54447f66cf16e0c961f3%26id%3D1da5627cd8%26e%3D63102bbe61
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1QEA5U9qJV0gSuK-28el0GhI9xPNVRrW1aU44_gXacDZrWkY_qA4zdJEWAqZCQxQ1NcnqqEGycy7DiERiHnhrccemb26Mas1rBvtxrefU05ZO3wVNRuy5Bxq3D3lYpg-GBcv8a_s6bZkgL7tLtpt5GTEZvE0cfQPHips7W-n_pxASFKOMsaSr8Bqx4COUEWfV6gZpkfrHY2owQJ6cFWUmUveEuUM18F5bdf9KHrgW3_4adsUFazinTcjmswBiF0cxrCKOFprKUxFlkvvYCkN-fzTiRWhWq9lfd-wn5J1mEYJ2KpnwttDtznde9K3aequpVJMxJFkUMkn4-jADTjP85UbSmsC_ulchzIl2l8cG57ZMMEKQ1tAUKdgcrumDtTq8smx-Tfn5q1kjuane0n5uX_mNxEuk8XnzbTWp6knQFd2rYh5jOlMvyg034nrIidua/https%3A%2F%2Fillinois.us17.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D977be54447f66cf16e0c961f3%26id%3Daab808df46%26e%3D63102bbe61


 

Is your community ready to shape its broadband future? Learn more about the Broadband 
Breakthrough program! https://www.benton.org/broadband-breakthrough 
 
Led by the Benton Institute for Broadband & Society and the University of Illinois Broadband Lab, Broadband 
Breakthrough equips local leaders with the tools, data, and knowledge needed to secure funding and build strong 
broadband partnerships. For further information, including application details, please see this one sheet. 
 
Important dates and deadlines: 

• January 31st: Application deadline for the Broadband Breakthrough program. Up to 8 counties will be 
accepted into the program. 

• Week of February 10th: Broadband Breakthrough program begins. 

All rural counties in Illinois are eligible for this program. The program is at no cost to the county or locality thanks 
to support from the Illinois Broadband Lab. 

To learn more or receive application assistance, please contact Reid Sharkey at reid@benton.org.  
 
Monthly Digital Equity Update Calls 
The Illinois Office of Broadband holds a Monthly Digital Equity Updates call from 1:00 - 2:00 pm on the first Friday 
of every month. All are welcome! You can view a recording of the December 2024 call here. 
 
Register for upcoming Monthly Digital Equity Updates Calls using the links below:  

• February 2025 Monthly Digital Equity Updates Call register here. 

• March 2025 Monthly Digital Equity Updates Call register here. 

 
Resources 
Illinois Office of Broadband 
Illinois Broadband Lab 
Broadband Equity Access and Deployment (BEAD) Program 
Digital Equity Act 
Illinois Broadband Map 

 
Low Income Energy Home Assistance Program (LIHEAP) 

The Illinois Department of Commerce and Economic Opportunity (DCEO) released information about this year's 
Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP) to support income eligible households with utility costs. 
LIHEAP will begin accepting applications on October 1, 2024, through August 15, 2025, or until funds are 
exhausted. All income eligible households are now eligible to apply.  They can apply by visiting 
helpillinoisfamilies.com or by visiting their local agency (a list of partners throughout the state can be found here). 
Families can also call 1-833-711-0374 for assistance in 30 languages. 
 
LIHEAP provides one-time payments directly to energy service providers on behalf of recipients. While the 
amount of support varies based on the needs of individual families, last year over 333,000 households received 
LIHEAP, with an average of over $724 per household.  All families who meet the qualifications and provide proper 
documentation will receive support until funding is exhausted. Families who earn up to two times the federal 

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.benton.org_broadband-2Dbreakthrough&d=DwMFaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=n3i9ax3NpXrSKaLGHjORoDNnnPQho9fSi5rLQnq-HAU&m=6NToW74Xv1Gx-iE0KbPVvxGhulDoKAXESOHBTtJtdGWwLt9k1eZgqDUdwKKHv-WO&s=BxUAQo1AZkM_2QrpqEztl89Ub6MtBWdtg8nU4fLgd1Q&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__drive.google.com_file_d_1OEMZhDfrfMWDycpohTdsXtaxnyaqKHmo_view-3Fusp-3Dsharing&d=DwMFaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=n3i9ax3NpXrSKaLGHjORoDNnnPQho9fSi5rLQnq-HAU&m=6NToW74Xv1Gx-iE0KbPVvxGhulDoKAXESOHBTtJtdGWwLt9k1eZgqDUdwKKHv-WO&s=SBes60ByPiTomf-XC5mZUuu-B0zGllX4CNYfapcPOOg&e=
mailto:reid@benton.org
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1zGrhLc_1NUpjIL5bubz3UWHATOQz0kFIOM6qAcNL1VoVyo_d3E_5ruG7m67sxHdilr-bzIulHY9kkBlHpotNUYbrZgOm-ajvq4PD7bIgBgmcC_YiKyqjsZEcYgn8Zm5uuEsTNBar1eHUnP89u4IT9lJELCqq-XYHXXhQJKG2XSz8btPVc0Q6x_66OVHmC7Liz9Gj3_b7jTzU-3C2uE7DFS4xRaq4KgQqKzBHJ9RqixMipmQluPlj_dxSZWn9fggYgVRdulXYa6AebTzYO93ai-W4_qnbAvtwyW-RrVfXSh5q27J41Y-APH3Ououhgi4C9Sz-hpk-hwRrTI8g7VLo6Vv8U5GxgZ6GwWS0YhrK1aHIaZnXgcN4-PyR8OsTxhHNUyVWDEdBW43_0PS9VrY6YGUoToMuHOKOmweyK2x-wXsEf2sR1u9ETAdR5xzE47I5/https%3A%2F%2Fillinois.us17.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D977be54447f66cf16e0c961f3%26id%3D1db7652c2b%26e%3D63102bbe61
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1sme2yuEReFYoU3oYqAtBSm5zSjgG13mD7yPUZ2SfY2vTaaQD-2g8EB6uSpFax8oRlpkkP2cRhdlQw5Q54SynRfWqqWPmnI9N5eh7cliiUGLvB59QOVXQDHIBymtcH1ILtP0LcGv7YtynaxQZEQjC2Jao_a4yFcHnyk_bo_Z_VXjvdsqc32hWOGqYPhcxcB8DpEw16w1YI4CEMagcFV6uj27aRLIG34s0OC7JNykBuH6wFPS0hesUKBa1DoLeZTgOfVyrrfpA5fL-vZ5P7Loy8Lrx1TzTzwXH39KjUVhTr9QVSobn5IGlwNtiW5zGoa9ziTzYBuUhXABgcW0XvHTBWfrkvFEtCGV2_ZJJEkSqAPWh1sWTB2kjccEPFmEr9KW0fGPvkHffCQFxpZOjCtUeCjl-ICYBdWIH4Y8SgM2Um5wfxcagcdg3ny5VWgnG9wSY/https%3A%2F%2Fillinois.us17.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D977be54447f66cf16e0c961f3%26id%3Dd4fb398c8a%26e%3D63102bbe61
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1N_gfRzvSRV0QdBV3OdTBuZg2FGwisslYs4XHS_OI0CS40eJfYmYM_ciz3dn5xWQo2iiYPHPehAAj5QPeeavkYGmYQ89Ae7pB5zIYh40_ynVF9u5aXj-fjYZlYj7yp1dmFb_bWu9SJ5pgerOse7ASN-KPjiRDWZ_6GPUzkSCxPYGnE5IK503-s2xRXpxwNUV4wkt7a6vyXtPRebvZbiVpyCZmr5xJCvqQ6CI9umqCE3vd2OIGt-MyTw8AnmlNQpIoNuYBkvv0P5fyrN9HYo-l6GryCe7vkWXgrn7vk9gZMYneUAaBpYczzgYqgfXPePAMWv8pg61YtrHZB_wbZPNqTDu0jr2ZNlyYDdXVhbrJVwfKbP_EDZD3sgyMpqUI58_sg2qhx-3vF90PiR_hdIcgABYoXbLF_1uTlMYJObNCh_hSfrTz4gbg7GUUNwfXFmCM/https%3A%2F%2Fillinois.us17.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D977be54447f66cf16e0c961f3%26id%3D6538fd9743%26e%3D63102bbe61
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1YSr5GqvvKDNlm9CkrsQyy49iU148_Kwp3-6sOMAHiibE0Q0wMDGUHqNf41W-E5kAxpIUFi3_eJn8Dh_F-OszyJyEk4LdA1J10ioHV67X-jXnaOFcKbE9iM9HrPWRenHTOzNRpkCyHFMnWn-mxAGus6GwJh6lGEmvvmIAn_tmGafOjd7SsHUhm5XjC8Kv-YipIjuYlVMyq6oLfMVLCt6wvtp3965tF6gHcRziocPmnTG4qnizH7qblZo4SBtzlzAsdPC_-oXxSCNmoquQRxX6wqigtZ42t0Fgy867i4aVNgF4Vae-lQKqf3LxbWiJPaTp_KlxTSJy7rLOdUEyC1EsUiWTMZpu6SSY_b9SsEoVfuFZGU6dm6j5XZ1m3iOuJW8YURDUgMDIs8x1kbCIxOdRQPJVKjkCsKbBGNBFkpe8qHSUdgnpdWSySET6ZdSKUPmG/https%3A%2F%2Fillinois.us17.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D977be54447f66cf16e0c961f3%26id%3D96a9fe4a35%26e%3D63102bbe61
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1V5rTAlm7tyQgAH6Xtbf57YmqR0YLj1GtZgaO_hXFMNpPONRJgd4T_k3dOe5aSnFkNOKWcJ8-GgEhiIKaPy_h0207rOMmsBVzBL-M92YQv2t8EfyHYYMPi8aBh9dLBQzqJ0dOXqiW9FzCuBf5KQonasbWbcNm0d8W6p5OqjEb1sIOeTB99PbV4IIcuTsyhG-bDvlOa9UlVw7JTY2NVCULJJJEEiB3iekJWXrA9NjdydBRAfDWhC_9c_uDuRT14YNHiqTzrL0nT2-hkuO_fFdo_NJ67cDCvVRCm0GFVutuzjZDTKhv_pLiJ9EjxE_IaxY3c-MSEmH3UJ3F623HEkWhzjdicL7ClPw3Sw8R5Vv0Q4pzEdAFMLh4O4JggH_9M3nxsa6RjKYxuGJeZhD2pOjM1iHjdEfDgn1BkL6qbSFv-zrEx6RQoSe2ATqjFUXDmdJs/https%3A%2F%2Fillinois.us17.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D977be54447f66cf16e0c961f3%26id%3D2f2886bbe9%26e%3D63102bbe61
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1mrMk_163QleAAjomgdHH-yH-MRrGRko-esNkjQexv-hnzbJdl8JTiGaBVC2ry1HuQcZe6u3ELZLUXzhIKd7aTNmNoc-sCsc5yWB72rx0ZEIgMHhq-icjDaxEPiAx842SGWNrn6SC-DCAabGKG56J2_ImvSMRvT9zBj4zq6s18pky7sBwT2mEf24bfSItWDY6jZdF2RL-273xQ8PWE_SU0Ro-7oqquuWkqsOtsz8qMdDEe4g6hqyKsCFlzsL1x17ecNtCWFUMAceCIQV9Iq4DVh00VnhGpiLpLFOYd-_zm9qpoQFlFr5Z2gMDGBvv73yVE5yFCGXSFvp5yzx8XQh7NBbEw7okI-xzXX86KuKXrBmVCbIVi5MOtAOoHbwwebxYB35aRwYEfZDrYpN-6-vOOpgn9grIdjfHb1YE16bPdxrQTYc22Hap1cIE3r1tndAM/https%3A%2F%2Fillinois.us17.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D977be54447f66cf16e0c961f3%26id%3D9391862078%26e%3D63102bbe61
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1dqc1d7JNf1FpFSAbgePVQDCfpoLjNAhe2pXZMnunO9UV6oF-GDQMZt4rZTZ8r29fKS8QARFvOky2f_sQrMBU-RW6BoDTOsdpgVHecsfaNsdHcEQRHhsP9rawBDjg-pSIi3Tp_yA6orul6D8r_pEwDY1OQ4r0eJJ8L8JjG52fKNhdKWbREGKBBw9g5zjHiqfufwYwtVUBijdhyHmKofOr0GANB8FozrGLwTWrw7lqq1ndA2BLOio_e_bMwr3Xk6Yb0_tbATiCMFJG5FP-1X6L2btMkvUYy85DejXm6Q_zvNr1MjTvaNnUnXkHeFdEVCphbahqFtGKJ_Dbhf7VoM7CSZPKbnJwFtQRM8wgohUdkyALMlnbFiZmNO52J74nMZ813WhSD4_82z2LkG6tp1Pyarz2Y1dsxsAwBmbDpeYH2c50lYFA3BZfr12jjfxJ7JtB/https%3A%2F%2Fillinois.us17.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D977be54447f66cf16e0c961f3%26id%3De873588ea0%26e%3D63102bbe61
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1nEdcaEENGz0NIbA1vK0L-htPT0Hd9d3vWkO1sISueJpvjsbCoouo__VqKtX1kbxhjZ5spRiEGhP89gFw8PZ_cV_WVweDgaderSPmZl_4-a9dzvMvhESGMj0eKJ5WMOLuQZ9yPRhPJMWZb11YfVy4ir25gN6qwYqDWJnwzK1928p6fEMRV-ZH559rZXsVxFZecWwSnX9LtSJcFVuQTIH6JkyfJIo_7qzBzlzIZBjT7KHNkQev0JIH-e17Yzz66hbtI4tgGPqqcKEEEGQJbVWsuva9b2M4h06rSr6GsUwxxnqHTnjz7Pn4o6sUR2pUsTGVxuKcz2ibjIGAaDfXSlpKKB32NoJlfhQF8ENOJLsELpYh2rIZARJYDrYIlVZfDXwDBmo9SNaY6hIjWMesSUvDs-X7dI_7P3I_4Isgmz_Bi6D0fwf8FKnYiyg-SokKu5An/https%3A%2F%2Fillinois.us17.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D977be54447f66cf16e0c961f3%26id%3D3cb145742d%26e%3D63102bbe61
https://www2.illinois.gov/dceo/CommunityServices/HomeWeatherization/CommunityActionAgencies/Pages/HelpIllinoisFamilies.aspx
https://dceo.illinois.gov/communityservices/homeweatherization/communityactionagencies.html


 

poverty level are eligible to receive support through LIHEAP. A chart with eligible income thresholds can be found 
on the webpage.  

 
CEJA Updates 

If you haven’t already, please sign up for our mailing list HERE, so you can receive updates in your email as they 
are announced. Finally, stay tuned to the DCEO CEJA Updates and Program Status page for additional 
announcements and program information. Contact us:  CEO.CEJA@illinois.gov 

• Programs Currently Accepting Applications 
• Programs Awarded 
• Applications Under Review 

 

Illinois Works Bid Credit Program 
Contractors or subcontractors that employ apprentices that have completed the Illinois Works Pre-Apprenticeship 
Program on any project (stated or privately funded) are eligible to earn bid credits they can use to make their bids 
for future state-funded public works projects more competitive. The Illinois Works Bid Credit Program provides 
bid credits for both hiring and retaining graduates. 
 
For general program questions, please contact the Illinois Works Bid Credit Program 
at CEO.BidCreditProgram@illinois.gov. If you’re a state agency seeking information regarding the Bid Credit 
Program, email Rebecca Bailey, Senior Bid Credit Program Manager at Rebecca.j.bailey@illinois.gov. For 
additional information, please download the Bid Credit Program One sheeter. To view application information 
and apply for the Bid Credit Program, please visit the DCEO website. 
 
Interested in joining the Illinois Works Bid Credit Program? 
If you are a contractor or subcontractor and are interested in registering for the Bid Credit Program, complete 
the Contractor Registration Form today! 
 
Upcoming Information Webinars: Advantages of the Bid Credit Program for Contractors 
Date and Time: January 15, 2025 | 10:00 AM – 11:30 AM | Register 
Date and Time: February 13, 2025 | 2:30 PM – 3:30 PM | Register 
 
*Recordings of our past webinars can be found on the Illinois Works Bid Credit Program Partner Guide. 

 
Office of Accountability 

Curious about the grant lifecycle or wanting to learn more about the different facets of grants? Do you have a 
grant-related question that you would like answered in real time? DCEO is pleased to offer three training options 
for current and potential grantees. Interested in participating in a training session? Sign up here 

Virtual Office Hour Q & A - Tuesdays at 2pm: 
Join for a virtual question and answer session via Webex in which potential and current Grantees may attend to 
ask questions and seek assistance. Technical Support Managers will be online to field questions, demonstrate 
steps, or provide instructions as needed to assist entities and individuals with the grant process.  

https://www2.illinois.gov/dceo/CommunityServices/HomeWeatherization/CommunityActionAgencies/Pages/HelpIllinoisFamilies.aspx
https://app.smartsheet.com/b/form/354dfa104e0f4190b0e9f2b1404a6b03
https://dceo.illinois.gov/ceja/ceja-program-announcements.html
mailto:CEO.CEJA@illinois.gov
https://dceo.illinois.gov/ceja/ceja-program-announcements.html#programs-currently-accepting-applications
https://dceo.illinois.gov/ceja/ceja-program-announcements.html#programs-awarded
https://dceo.illinois.gov/ceja/ceja-program-announcements.html#applications-under-review
mailto:CEO.BidCreditProgram@illinois.gov
mailto:Rebecca.j.bailey@illinois.gov
https://dceo.illinois.gov/content/dam/soi/en/web/dceo/illinoisworks/documents/bid-credit-program-one-sheeter_updated-10-18-23.pdf
https://dceo.illinois.gov/illinoisworks/bidcredit.html
https://app.smartsheet.com/b/form/54fe12fbc6d24afa9a330ab3277715ad
https://illinois.webex.com/weblink/register/r3eca7346f36c1f52732224287cb01a4f
https://illinois.webex.com/weblink/register/ra5cf4cbfc08811c183ba9a137222fdef
https://www.illinoisworknet.com/partners/Pages/BCPWebinarsandMaterials.aspx
https://app.smartsheet.com/b/form/1a657a78c71c45fcb4b444726ae40580


 

Pre-Qualification Training – 1st Wednesday of the month 9AM: 
This slide presentation will cover Pre-Qualification requirements. Pre-qualification is required of all grantees with 
the State of Illinois and must be maintained throughout a grant program. To be in pre-qualified status means that 
all required registrations have been met and an entity is in good standing and able to conduct business with the 
State of Illinois. Join DCEO’s Technical Support Team as we explain each step in the pre-qualification process and 
how to get started.  

Various topics Training – 3rd Wednesday of the month 9AM: 
This slide presentation will discuss important grant-related topics pertaining to grant management. Each month 
we will discuss a different component, process, or emerging practice that can benefit potential and existing 
grantees. Below are recordings to the sessions offered in 2024. Sessions for 2025 will be announced in the coming 
weeks.  

• January 15, 2025 – Registering in SAM.gov: This training will explain the steps required to apply for a 
Unique Entity Identifier, how to complete your SAM.gov registration and steps for registration renewal.   

• February 19, 2025 – Overview of DCEO Programs: This training will give an overview of the Grant 
Program Offices at DCEO as well as our mission and background of the Agency. 

• March 19, 2025 – Risk Assessments: This training will cover the required Risk Assessments for Grantees 
including the Internal Control Questionnaire and Programmatic Risk Assessment. 

• April 16, 2025 – Writing a Grant Application: This training will explain how to complete application 
documents, how to read a Notice of Funding Opportunity, and how to submit the application package for 
review. 

• May 21, 2025 – Completing a Budget Application: This training will introduce the budget application and 
instructions on how to best complete the budget for application submission. 

• Jun 18, 2025 – Reporting and Supporting Documents: This training will explain the Periodic Performance 
Report and Periodic Financial Report, as well as appropriate supporting documents required for 
submission. 

• July 16, 2025 – Indirect Cost Rates: This training will introduce potential and current Grantees to the 
Indirect Cost Rate system, the different types of elections and requirements, and the roles and 
responsibilities of stakeholders through the review process. 

• August 20, 2025 – Help Desk Overview and Resources: (CSFA, GATA) This training will provide insight on 
the resources available to potential and current Grantees as they navigate the Grant process. Learn where 
to find grant opportunities, how to search the CSFA, and how to contact DCEO for assistance. 

• September 17, 2025 – Writing a Grant Application: This training will explain how to complete application 
documents, how to read a Notice of Funding Opportunity, and how to submit the application package for 
review. 

• October 15, 2025 – Capital Grants: This training will explain what a capital grant is, requirements and 
eligibility for capital grants, application documents, and an overview of the grant lifecycle 

• November 19, 2025 – Notice of Funding Opportunities: (NOFOs) This training will explain what a Notice 
of Funding Opportunity is and give a breakdown of the template and where to find information. 

• December 17, 2025 – Audits: This training will introduce grantees to the different Audit types, 
requirements, and the importance of record retention. 

 
Need assistance with a grant-related question? Please email inquiries to ceo.GrantHelp@illinois.gov or use 
this Help Desk Inquiry Form.  All inquiries submitted outside of business hours will be addressed the 
following business day. 

 

mailto:ceo.GrantHelp@illinois.gov
https://app.smartsheet.com/b/form/df9d38efa4e241218ced486c54f3c109


 

For a complete list of current DCEO grant opportunities, upcoming grant trainings, 
video resource library and Grant Help Desk assistance, visit DCEO Grants (illinois.gov) 

Grant opportunities include: 
OE3 Small Business Capital and Infrastructure Grant Program – Click here Deadline April 7, 2025 
SBIR/STTR Match Program - Click here Deadline June 30, 2025 
Illinois Grocery Initiative Equipment Upgrade Program Round 2 – Click here Deadline December 15, 2025 
Illinois Returning Residents Clean Jobs (CEJA) - Click here Deadline Rolling 
Federal Grant Support Program - Click here  No specific due date but must submit at least 3 weeks ahead of 
federal application 
CDBG Economic Development Program - Click here Deadline Rolling 

 
Webinars and Events 

 
Re-Entry Virtual Job Fair 
Date and time: Tuesday, January 28th 1:00 - 3:00 PM  
Register: Registration is required. Please contact Freddie.L.Buckingham@illinois.gov for more information.  

 
The Illinois Department of Employment Security, New York University, and Illinois Department of Corrections 
would like to invite you to participate in a Virtual Job Fair highlighting your company and job opportunities for 
Returning Citizens to the Southern Illinois Area.  
 

Free Two-Day Small Business Webinar Series: What Illinois Small Businesses and 
Entrepreneurs Should Know brought to you by IDOR 
 
Webinar Day 1: Retirement Savings Options and Tax Advantages for Illinois Small Businesses 
Date and Time: Wednesday, January 22, 2025 | 11:30 AM - 1:00 PM 
Speakers:  
•             Christine Cheng, Executive Director of Secure Choice, Office of Illinois State Treasurer Michael W. Frerichs 
•             Lisa Sromek, Senior Benefits Advisor, U.S. Department of Labor, Employee Benefits Security 
Administration 
Register Here 
 
Webinar Day 2: Illinois Business Tax Registration and Federal Tax Credits for Retirement Savings Plans 
Date and Time: Thursday, January 23, 2025 | 11:30 AM - 1:00 PM 
Speakers:  
•             Jane Miller, Sales Tax Technical Administrator, Illinois Department of Revenue 
•             Mike Mudroncik, Senior Stakeholder Liaison, Internal Revenue Service  
Register Here  

 
 
Kaskaskia College Workforce Wednesday Schedule  
Date and time: Wednesday’s starting January 26th 1:00 - 4:00 PM  
Register: each class is $30 per person 
 

https://dceo.illinois.gov/dceo-grants.html
https://dceo.illinois.gov/aboutdceo/grantopportunities/2160-2940.html
https://dceo.illinois.gov/aboutdceo/grantopportunities/2382-2419.html
https://dceo.illinois.gov/aboutdceo/grantopportunities/3295-2956.html
https://dceo.illinois.gov/aboutdceo/grantopportunities/3361-2715.html
https://dceo.illinois.gov/aboutdceo/grantopportunities/3073-2554.html
https://dceo.illinois.gov/aboutdceo/grantopportunities/1631-2007.html
mailto:Freddie.L.Buckingham@illinois.gov
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1yyR-focoe7wDtPbBcHOaGjJpLmaMH_gzdkSB018KW-tZR6-AEcCfU8W0GRnrqJFNaF-3BZ0i1RKQcgzucR4r_Dj_ePGuWSldR1qSxlqfsMG-4DG9M7dOe0HUMUzILhgHhRvbC-pLxlGs1yts7-dj0f0hDM2CcadmXs3P6agvVzx4MGkezDrKGQJzo5VHOWqL1FcLkjT3eWlD2RsM_2QrlahkXgooMQm0GvEY6zTyw_rODbo5DsFq6cZCr8tYYC2aeeog_JC8pSCBEUAWDAYSqoQYgqhSWANhjyTAAjQCad2pG2UyGosDGCFAQIs7DEB5GVX54SxE5Xep2ul4Am78csSc5tYbwg58IWUxxd0OTwYK0qLi3FIrcy-S98YsTX4yRul-SmYEtMnRwKeOh5eidum9XSY65eh_aPjgfmCA9Ko/https%3A%2F%2Flinks-2.govdelivery.com%2FCL0%2Fhttps%3A%252F%252Fevents.gcc.teams.microsoft.com%252Fevent%252F10fb8811-381f-4f24-92e5-ba86b4d985f2%403b824620-cd90-483d-ab2b-d905fe94252e%2F1%2F0101019442713616-5bdbdb54-3c94-4a4b-9df4-ec8bd5688b63-000000%2FcRalgPRZnOaml8zg6Y9GBv50brKBUHVft4IfSiyB1Yw%3D387
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1Nz-32n1LohVl3hsg44ohmz7qn1HpEdru7KcCtDDn1suyuKoOoI-CCKTkAXiprraxZhm87KEf9MW1OIPM1B7Qaaq6rA8wzrRO3B1edg-pFgmVuDlY9azNbqfOg_45h97hy2p0ZSAleEK3eBp_D0FpKDpsYG9oj_J27I3A4U8-eXLYE-tfE5jPYOwOu0X8fu-JKiUX-EnD6lXURpO59DtlYIN3y8T5vZwGetUFv5R7PA90_DvoFPjTxDHBTk_SjUMVhaJBYvA_mDNxxjct7rtg9-bnJgYwj2CJpQ6YMwLEf58QeG-rsH6VdH4aK2eUKeQpZTwYG3GiZ4AdeoFEb2rdySknegZ_oruRHBPpJQGZMAuX7_9MGveBbG9nGAqdJWg4cpTukbhYA_g0-z3BeX-dv_H24jntV2GgI7dvPtP3EYg/https%3A%2F%2Flinks-2.govdelivery.com%2FCL0%2Fhttps%3A%252F%252Fevents.gcc.teams.microsoft.com%252Fevent%252F6d68dd2e-6708-41b7-ac2f-040e7aab9277%403b824620-cd90-483d-ab2b-d905fe94252e%2F1%2F0101019442713616-5bdbdb54-3c94-4a4b-9df4-ec8bd5688b63-000000%2FrWA80A19uR70lIqmU7Wx_p6B66YOpbyArnj1_yySEE4%3D387
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1Ecbf71t77Fz4ZQXHYMSBHbuzwO6p9AIpRJBJlavhbV9zybYfZg8cQDonCN6WVmar1y0nVyX8hN8D-YMHAuzmY2357RDv4pM-mQpKL7yERhM5WK2egE1-kUvCjwgZ9V4OGTgcuE9ESLStq4kA8mV4n9ChLC6dQdrs4AWp6Hh-K9_IYAYpMc6IBDf08Rnd8pug8xjlNXstos-J6laSpBi1899QvAD2XmgCjhD1R6oARWZAeoK8lZCEN7DaYEs5GIzcja2MUXzCWZ-DgmQy83tCNMFYB97dy9LglucGu6Qne9hpnccjTz0jfgve2JyUBPRLlnZph_OSzUV_eeA95lVIXVxI94FVJHNDFsiGY0kqrxikwMAe8jw8-ZQvpsc5NUF6pafv5CfqiN3NApBHoUJpH2SabGtWf84lOKQpfNr7RD8xay1mz6Bu8rtyTz37M-Ue/https%3A%2F%2Fcentraliachamber.us17.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D92fec1a74f5a941fd70b3547e%26id%3D92cae90fb3%26e%3D010f98fead


 

Essential Workplace Skills (EWS) is a series of six, 3-hour workshops that develop critical professional skills and 
improve the performance of the “doers” in your organization, whether they serve customers or coworkers. 
Questions? Call 618-545-3255 or email ce@kaskaskia.edu 
 
Communicating Effectively 
Date & Time: January, 22, 2025 | Crisp Technology Center in Centralia 
 
Practicing Professionalism at Work 
Date & Time: February 5, 2025 | Salem Education Center 
 
Advancing Equity, Diversity and Inclusion 
Date & Time: February 19, 2025 | Salem Education Center 
 
Understanding Customer Service Essentials 
Date & Time: March 5, 2025 | Crisp Technology Center in Centralia 
 
Navigating Challenges and Stressors 
Date & Time: March 19, 2025 | Nashville Education Center 
 
Thinking Critically at Work 

Date & Time: April 9, 2025 | Crisp Technology Center in Centralia 
 

Other Federal and State Agency Grants & Programs 

 
Illinois EPA Unsewered Communities Planning Grants 

Illinois Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) Acting Director James Jennings announced a new funding 
opportunity to assist communities where there are currently no wastewater collection and/or treatment facilities. 
Illinois EPA is making $1 million available for grants through the Unsewered Communities Planning Grant 
Program, which will assist small and disadvantaged communities in developing a project plan that identifies a 
solution to wastewater collection and treatment needs. A Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFO) has been posted 
to the Illinois EPA website. 
 
The Unsewered Communities Planning Grant Program (UCPGP) provides grant funding to develop a plan that will 
address problems associated with the collection and treatment of wastewater in an unsewered community. 
Ultimately, this information can be used in an application for a project that would be funded by the Illinois 
Unsewered Communities Construction Grant Program. 
 
Funding for the UCPGP is made possible by utilizing a portion of Illinois EPA’s Water Pollution Control Loan 
Program Loan Support funds generated from loan repayments.  Applicants that qualify can receive funding up to 
$30,000, and Illinois EPA expects to fund up to 50 grants. 
 
All required forms and information are available on the Illinois EPA’s UCPGP webpage. The application period will 
remain open until all funding has been expended. Applications will be reviewed for eligibility and completeness 
and awarded on a first-come, first-serve basis. Applicants must be pre-qualified through the Grant Accountability 
and Transparency Act (GATA) Grantee Portal. 

 

mailto:ce@kaskaskia.edu
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1vgsPz3_DqhmBh57432JAVcfgCLDrQfOi4svxW0c4mrxMrXDssJQu__IkfdSay1gYfOfMvITP0xoPqletrJrYdbpafIOsFr3NVi6ZqCbah2IX13-fWYr2uMOfC45pb4_uxd26s3yvWrDS9vlbYc73gLOOwpHr-VEDrKVdrXRZxxNJux4Xnya68rsOflegiCAYDg0qTlIN7zCN9s8TaJ4KW30d8mFGa_yQdiuFKu6wldcfL063mUbKnB0T52H5tiV9CH9fsGka7mIafyDdWlSuq2ge8XcH9OWK-4vzPJeq3Aa7nhGdbAObO0TxHCdx9a3hlj3yyIh4w3abkggK-3xKuME46WksR5n4FdzVfzqkE-ehBo4JXt94jeJkcDlXk_KToOPfxFhErdY1-CjrkMgHDkbnXzCSulV9GUah74CfAUo/https%3A%2F%2Fepa.illinois.gov%2Ftopics%2Fgrants-loans%2Funsewered-communities%2Fucpgp.html
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1vgsPz3_DqhmBh57432JAVcfgCLDrQfOi4svxW0c4mrxMrXDssJQu__IkfdSay1gYfOfMvITP0xoPqletrJrYdbpafIOsFr3NVi6ZqCbah2IX13-fWYr2uMOfC45pb4_uxd26s3yvWrDS9vlbYc73gLOOwpHr-VEDrKVdrXRZxxNJux4Xnya68rsOflegiCAYDg0qTlIN7zCN9s8TaJ4KW30d8mFGa_yQdiuFKu6wldcfL063mUbKnB0T52H5tiV9CH9fsGka7mIafyDdWlSuq2ge8XcH9OWK-4vzPJeq3Aa7nhGdbAObO0TxHCdx9a3hlj3yyIh4w3abkggK-3xKuME46WksR5n4FdzVfzqkE-ehBo4JXt94jeJkcDlXk_KToOPfxFhErdY1-CjrkMgHDkbnXzCSulV9GUah74CfAUo/https%3A%2F%2Fepa.illinois.gov%2Ftopics%2Fgrants-loans%2Funsewered-communities%2Fucpgp.html
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1wTSGGhkxaUpF1hRH2DW76knAy9F34UrrdyJGTV3VCEe5Sh1fTSLpDpTCbnXj8Mh1XIlhCD292cqJR9DHD8VIB68C-livZojtQfC9Xl9TvT8YgWrRBDNKUs2j_EJo7mB814Qz3vVWzec63CYMF4ELMpjLrjkBpxBc-lSUM3Jq9-jSmdzpdBJK4oGpfqnQdglJ6IjyVmssX8E0wttY74DHio0oz-ccOdifob6mNfzkR05p2_hS2c32rav-G2V9V_0wyTpTvN8uj3I87ZV_nr8mOP9O94gz1BErBpAaXQRr8fcx1yewbRId3PAO-__lwHokTtEA7IqECsBD5Cs3b5K9aLPuX0VEQoWrAzN5keOUuGN8UFizl30RJMz_JbG7uATMt8NBSmMvTccl99JUxuYGBMCuJsGvr2VoLHRY7QGOvjI/https%3A%2F%2Fgrants.illinois.gov%2Fportal%2F
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1wTSGGhkxaUpF1hRH2DW76knAy9F34UrrdyJGTV3VCEe5Sh1fTSLpDpTCbnXj8Mh1XIlhCD292cqJR9DHD8VIB68C-livZojtQfC9Xl9TvT8YgWrRBDNKUs2j_EJo7mB814Qz3vVWzec63CYMF4ELMpjLrjkBpxBc-lSUM3Jq9-jSmdzpdBJK4oGpfqnQdglJ6IjyVmssX8E0wttY74DHio0oz-ccOdifob6mNfzkR05p2_hS2c32rav-G2V9V_0wyTpTvN8uj3I87ZV_nr8mOP9O94gz1BErBpAaXQRr8fcx1yewbRId3PAO-__lwHokTtEA7IqECsBD5Cs3b5K9aLPuX0VEQoWrAzN5keOUuGN8UFizl30RJMz_JbG7uATMt8NBSmMvTccl99JUxuYGBMCuJsGvr2VoLHRY7QGOvjI/https%3A%2F%2Fgrants.illinois.gov%2Fportal%2F


 

OSFM New Fire Station Construction and Rehabilitation Grant 
The Office of the Illinois State Fire Marshal (OSFM) is announcing the opening of the application period for our 
new Fire Station Construction and Rehabilitation Grant Program. The Fire Station Construction and Rehabilitation 
Grant program provides grants up to $350,000 for the construction or rehabilitation of fire stations with a total of 
5 million dollars available to departments across the state. Applications must be electronically submitted or 
postmarked no later than February 28, 2025. 

In order to be eligible to receive these grants departments must have an active registration with SAM.gov and also 
be registered with the state’s Grantee Portal. Also, applicants must be NFIRS compliant for at least the last two 
years. The two-year required reporting period will be from December 2022 through November 2024. Fire 
departments are required to report all incidents responded to, including ambulance calls. 

To learn more about the grant program and to find the application please visit our website at 
sfm.illinois.gov/iam/firedepartment/grants-and-loans.html.  

 
Illinois EPA Energy Efficiency and Conservation Block Grant Program 

The Illinois Environmental Protection Agency's (EPA) Office of Energy is announcing a fourth Notice of Funding 
Opportunity available to municipalities and counties through the Energy Efficiency and Conservation Block Grant 
(EECBG) Program for the completion of energy efficiency building audits and/or building upgrades identified in a 
published energy or climate action plan. Awards for projects will range from $50,000 to $250,000 with a total 
award distribution over $1,000,000. Examples of eligible projects include installation of insulation, energy 
efficiency lighting, HVAC upgrades, weather sealing, and retrofit and/or replacement of windows and doors in 
publicly owned buildings. 
 
Grant applications will be competitively scored based on funding justification, projects located in environmental 
justice areas of concern, energy burden, areas of co-op or municipally owned electric, and partnerships between 
local units of governments and organizations, or where planning benefits multiple communities. Application 
materials are available at the Illinois EPA Office of Energy webpage. The application period closes at 5:00 pm 
(CST) on February 3, 2025. Municipalities and counties eligible for direct formula funding through the U.S. DOE 
are not eligible for funding through this state program. 
 
Illinois’ EECBG Program invests U.S. Department of Energy (U.S. DOE) Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act (IIJA) 
funds in energy planning, building energy audits, and energy efficiency projects.  To date, the Program has 
awarded $1,837,082.55 to fourteen (14) municipalities and counties statewide to develop or update 
comprehensive energy plans and complete building inventory audits and energy efficiency projects. 

 
For more information about Office of Energy programming, including the Energy Efficiency and Conservation 
Block Grant Program, please visit https://epa.illinois.gov/topics/energy.html or call 217-785-8841. More 
information on the U.S. DOE EECBG is available at https://www.energy.gov/infrastructure/articles/doe-iija-
congressional-report 

 
IEPA Residential Sharps Collection Program 

Illinois Environmental Protection Agency (Illinois EPA) Acting Director James Jennings announced an additional 
$400,000 in funding available to units of local government to conduct collection and disposal of household sharps 
for their residents. Sharps, including needles, syringes, and lancets, collected from private citizens are a household 
waste. Through the grant program, Illinois EPA provides funding for grantees to operate a sharps collection 

file:///C:/Users/Tracey.Glenn/Downloads/sfm.illinois.gov/iam/firedepartment/grants-and-loans.html
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1lKKR1ERMlBrouQcXvC6EQAuhv_s6tBTmqPwaCJtjz6HloptKJKx3QjORpTzl6IokJKqwXWbNk5__83E4C42RjHkhbW4kiwgfT6pyoPYUGCG_1rtI1hYn8IoxBqvXohuuhaUf0TpJx-4y8SkEFWkozzuvIMXlfXoQwkTYGm1ficfAOdwH9nQkLKtUe-lYnXWEDiqnLoeXcFpwJMrN7LKDndB_7n_8BVFf6AdCwleUlwu7Ddt0Enmi5-HVe8gD6ZrmA605oJ4g5RJWlQr5NkZelcO7SBYu06xso6y8P5SvGJUjJAR_e6cG0bIDj4nPEaFn_D5WrYZtaRuuMCBxhL5p-vMaMO46uw51oDQbndDa_5DglUJ8GxbVl8Y9MrtXJPpFWE1_xgV2aB-kieHj2NHrsfwKYLtycNmKg6rgMRPsw1g/https%3A%2F%2Fepa.illinois.gov%2Ftopics%2Fenergy%2Fenergy-efficiency%2Fenergy-efficiency-conservation-block-grant.html
https://secure-web.cisco.com/10tq14p3KgatGRVNS8VVAeElFInzcC6ZBZSeZSniuLS2tSc9JPHXTJf-3qaOATEmLfZQsx08Rm2f2s5ov-M3Eofe-lKj-7p2d1XaWcawKJPQhKjTDnVcStsvVmZvmtXVrnBIjU7Uk687TvxJCmo_PYieBsvU5GIx_DmbCN7B_7vPUL4GLtw6a5Y6STLeUpV1K942l53pjLl7fL1s1Cs-QqQGAQsI0UoYWkIthhxJzqxBnGvCFCkldWEjz13M_IXNMOhoSlOMoWYPoLwG4vKS11GL6P9RmZrjmFAejfiO6Z14UHlJO7ekcbT4XN_12C45rQW6PmoQ1y9dFL3X4Os1t9-O2sI87mcbWn2SuJ3DdKlniAPPulpcRnob4kmUfxVfsYmeVdyGf4rx3xyX8hSV6_ZT-U9W2OkjXBoOj5zqadh0/https%3A%2F%2Fepa.illinois.gov%2Ftopics%2Fenergy.html
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1E90zLDPIWO1LCEveDUDxqBOaj6ofLLJImXZ7IKrlU-5S0ie2501q7741NlAbY2CmjOV-sIpACZAhaElQfy-Pf0w8p8-s9qYrl2DYVb-5JmTHFi0nTDGi1ZB6Kw9TOfOp676z5s5zr8UwfW-P0yPbqlsVeSZjC4dvv9y12qldzDcrGaT2f3U4kepPNfgsR_eETKJHlp4KsrNAJVNG_i0BMf0-fJ_zNwkw7rgvGSJFaNVidJZhyddmSfjyfzo-HTyks0fYxRwPErYqmVGFc6kp7IKLchSFLbMsKSdXcJecISvhupb0a8WSaxtw9gPLKyXpZD_DSHPkxWk_5DZfiS0HWUO45HJ3blPsF7dAisvc18Bu4L0rlDhLsl2LEzx1KnoUglpdax6V1lImLZHBAeFQVsTpuLXFzX7G06gSkL8EjS0/https%3A%2F%2Fwww.energy.gov%2Finfrastructure%2Farticles%2Fdoe-iija-congressional-report
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1E90zLDPIWO1LCEveDUDxqBOaj6ofLLJImXZ7IKrlU-5S0ie2501q7741NlAbY2CmjOV-sIpACZAhaElQfy-Pf0w8p8-s9qYrl2DYVb-5JmTHFi0nTDGi1ZB6Kw9TOfOp676z5s5zr8UwfW-P0yPbqlsVeSZjC4dvv9y12qldzDcrGaT2f3U4kepPNfgsR_eETKJHlp4KsrNAJVNG_i0BMf0-fJ_zNwkw7rgvGSJFaNVidJZhyddmSfjyfzo-HTyks0fYxRwPErYqmVGFc6kp7IKLchSFLbMsKSdXcJecISvhupb0a8WSaxtw9gPLKyXpZD_DSHPkxWk_5DZfiS0HWUO45HJ3blPsF7dAisvc18Bu4L0rlDhLsl2LEzx1KnoUglpdax6V1lImLZHBAeFQVsTpuLXFzX7G06gSkL8EjS0/https%3A%2F%2Fwww.energy.gov%2Finfrastructure%2Farticles%2Fdoe-iija-congressional-report


 

station, as defined in Section 3.458 of the Illinois Environmental Protection Act, and disposal of the collected 
sharps as Potentially Infectious Medical Waste (PIMW) rather than comingled with other household items. 

 
Grant funding of up to $35,000 per applicant is available to cover expenses incurred in collecting, storing, and 
disposing of used sharps. Eligible expenses include costs to obtain collection containers for use by individual 
residents, collection receptacles to store sharps at the sharps collection station, mobilization fees assessed by a 
permitted PIMW transporter to pick-up collected sharps, and disposal fees for the collected sharps. All required 
forms and information can be found at: https://epa.illinois.gov/topics/waste-management/waste-
disposal/medication-disposal/sharps/residential-sharps-collection-program.html. 

 
Applications for the Residential Sharps Collection Program will be accepted until funding is expended or June 
30, 2025. Applicants must be pre-qualified through the Grant Accountability and Transparency Act (GATA) 
Grantee Portal. 

 
IEPA EV Rebate Program 

The Illinois EPA will open the next EV Rebate Program funding round on January 21, 2025. The funding round will 
run from January 21, 2025, to April 30, 2025. Illinois residents purchasing a new or used all-electric passenger 
vehicle ($4,000) or all-electric motorcycle ($1,500) from an Illinois licensed dealer are eligible for the rebate. 
Applicants that certify as low income are given priority in disbursement of the rebates. 
  
EV rebates are subject to the availability of funds for each cycle. The Illinois General Assembly has appropriated 
$14 million to Illinois EPA for the current fiscal year, which ends on June 30, 2025. Actual funding amounts will be 
determined by the amount of money available in the Electric Vehicle Rebate Fund, not to exceed $14 million. The 
Illinois EPA is announcing the funding round now to allow Illinois residents time to plan vehicle purchases.   
  
Applicants must apply during the rebate cycle window and within 90 days of purchase of the vehicle. The 
application and instructions will be available shortly before the opening of the rebate cycle on the Illinois 
EPA’s Electric Vehicle Rebate Program webpage. 
  
Eligibility requirements for an EV rebate in Illinois are set forth in the Illinois EPA’s regulations at 35 Ill. Adm. Code 
275.  These requirements include, but are not limited to: 
  

• The purchaser must reside in Illinois at time of vehicle purchase and at the time the rebate is issued. 

• An applicant may not previously have received an Electric Vehicle Rebate. 

• The vehicle must be purchased from a dealer licensed by the Illinois Secretary of State. 

o Rented or leased vehicles do not qualify for the rebate. 

o Vehicles purchased from an out-of-state dealership, and vehicles delivered to or received by the 

purchaser out-of-state are not eligible for a rebate. 

• The purchaser must apply for the rebate within 90-days after the vehicle purchase date. 

• The purchaser must retain ownership of the vehicle for a minimum of 12 consecutive months immediately 

after the vehicle purchase date. 

• The rebate amount cannot exceed the purchase price of the vehicle. 

https://secure-web.cisco.com/10HJg8GRU0ZNRjJ5fX0i67F_XF04ahn2AgEuoo9IV22P6oLjgp6yrkY8g5LuRHLuDrS5xxhaSsku0rE_6a-Dm7t14OX0U6blohzz7RWjJQkXDyaqJnbj-4mg70ogGrIeXV95_Qv_km48ciICUBSU8ggdJ8zZqAadUTtFOjSkm1N4uIL-XB88hUU4eQLs2nUXzidEI7O4CYtMA71-6URtezTcTVhU7saRvfZ7MZAeKESCgm8rn-gdusVrXPjw6QjiwmmnoSDrnOeEMF-IKKws2rtJX4Gss4SbzqacyTivclWS-rsw6XsAjWnp_4aew9SgR2vet8aHTRzL0xoQ1a6cBGO5gvK2CrQaF4-zHAIzpew_iegf2bBiy3w3dRjSMOqhTsstpovlrjyf7uMKfG7a4pA/https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ilga.gov%2Flegislation%2Filcs%2Filcs5.asp%3FActID%3D1585%26ChapterID%3D36
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1xYYX7cHcwkd8DIopLtNCf8i_2UgXv_s2qV3dR5LcRC2dXtsN9ya6uU9kduQ3CBbsMBKwf-6YTOMjBxhDqzTUliuFBs9gr0BxWzip-ZkzNgfqqqzzvAmoHtCdCNQ0EBjTaVNkJCOuWzgPpQDYdYm-5oN9lSNIMg79DAQSARWOnmycqIwyccf9ThJniHA2E99Plg-2hIkMFoLnPDYv5PZ-CkUGmurqZ5Z2vahQ9hKDPnSVhd6WuxJENSybsQoKaIJOMAuvlP-uR5ft9R1uf3rAIznjW-44iOHQzFmyqcOmnhjjJTu3odLt7G1oGQcT6AOVO1a2uYe7i3enJT3nj8Q33J34vNkvbHzFMsCDT1WS4lo_JZPgdbSdW8Fg3iyQuz2NkVO1sTW7_bJ0NZC-MNFDSw/https%3A%2F%2Fepa.illinois.gov%2Ftopics%2Fwaste-management%2Fwaste-disposal%2Fmedication-disposal%2Fsharps%2Fresidential-sharps-collection-program.html
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1xYYX7cHcwkd8DIopLtNCf8i_2UgXv_s2qV3dR5LcRC2dXtsN9ya6uU9kduQ3CBbsMBKwf-6YTOMjBxhDqzTUliuFBs9gr0BxWzip-ZkzNgfqqqzzvAmoHtCdCNQ0EBjTaVNkJCOuWzgPpQDYdYm-5oN9lSNIMg79DAQSARWOnmycqIwyccf9ThJniHA2E99Plg-2hIkMFoLnPDYv5PZ-CkUGmurqZ5Z2vahQ9hKDPnSVhd6WuxJENSybsQoKaIJOMAuvlP-uR5ft9R1uf3rAIznjW-44iOHQzFmyqcOmnhjjJTu3odLt7G1oGQcT6AOVO1a2uYe7i3enJT3nj8Q33J34vNkvbHzFMsCDT1WS4lo_JZPgdbSdW8Fg3iyQuz2NkVO1sTW7_bJ0NZC-MNFDSw/https%3A%2F%2Fepa.illinois.gov%2Ftopics%2Fwaste-management%2Fwaste-disposal%2Fmedication-disposal%2Fsharps%2Fresidential-sharps-collection-program.html
https://secure-web.cisco.com/16iFgXRGMJU1agvA_Pr3p707ZjofYe7bVYEu3Qg6oyOQSjKxUMu2r8dznX5mIiFv5lJJ-sPU9_-0KpfpJ2shhznPHuJ7eHmBwqZBRI8lR8XDPFQIm91B84AGT-wPqgcqK_oRd5TdfCGy2xeEMi5NTdu5TiuDI-wcju7qvGJ27OGWWwHCGwBUGDoPLMb943n99hQFOgeeOHGhW1VH-gk3EUL_Uq195eyDt-DVNNmy2r0wN6SNaeOhdm_AB0cDZ3RyQjc84vAth9gTeeEf6nIDgXL7DnlJURISj7IK7ltaFv0l7H9hZ4lM0-eOLopzVvYkMNb-7Y1X-QUVkUsMSF8o-jRjazr7CrcPNCDkDunNjMfd96LQBCuOdtuzHNcM4XHxLjOwBUwdgFyBYLE3S3kCqMg/https%3A%2F%2Fgrants.illinois.gov%2Fportal%2F
https://secure-web.cisco.com/16iFgXRGMJU1agvA_Pr3p707ZjofYe7bVYEu3Qg6oyOQSjKxUMu2r8dznX5mIiFv5lJJ-sPU9_-0KpfpJ2shhznPHuJ7eHmBwqZBRI8lR8XDPFQIm91B84AGT-wPqgcqK_oRd5TdfCGy2xeEMi5NTdu5TiuDI-wcju7qvGJ27OGWWwHCGwBUGDoPLMb943n99hQFOgeeOHGhW1VH-gk3EUL_Uq195eyDt-DVNNmy2r0wN6SNaeOhdm_AB0cDZ3RyQjc84vAth9gTeeEf6nIDgXL7DnlJURISj7IK7ltaFv0l7H9hZ4lM0-eOLopzVvYkMNb-7Y1X-QUVkUsMSF8o-jRjazr7CrcPNCDkDunNjMfd96LQBCuOdtuzHNcM4XHxLjOwBUwdgFyBYLE3S3kCqMg/https%3A%2F%2Fgrants.illinois.gov%2Fportal%2F
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1TgSerL6DgEeW4UaSx7QJWf9xZdy3ZFpQUQL0OGSi6mYAA-ZhqP8rSIo45k1fkK91IoPBX7-HFcq5ErFueqHEo2_mB38RfNZRRuTep0Bz43vZgReoyBqdQgSFpuT5dpWg6ZAdHp-AZwK7OYbUnzfbRgSApCNIIbnAxGP0XxXBNkzPE6wKzmJzmM7Qi9pNTlAfuF-BWeRTnKGJwMkS4eExiWCEpRnzPYRNV4OtfmiuRpeo_0478lS4-vGNKS5_tHN86kp0AiqKUarBbUDNdLhfm-qQN2DstaWxqF0GuGJ5qNM5bp4S2pLE6k0GP49oK5sTwH2QQmGVIHdudAPIU1zAB5s8dW4DTor9Sl-FF5iMRQdWnb2vv4fxKzqBbcndMw4xVtokGiPJil39LwMCJmoSnAg5p486oLjxygD8a6IDYAM/https%3A%2F%2Fepa.illinois.gov%2Ftopics%2Fceja%2Felectric-vehicle-rebates.html
https://secure-web.cisco.com/14jj6oKepse13dIMCHnKZ_VS6tOspxt4KVSBby8VNndng4w541q9rU1ig_yg6JeS4P-8Hg1ONrESpiJpwrebtChBBjWYkzPYykQ_Z8xtG9t0ZjGz21xfLatArvwtbXeMpvsUIrltBomSJ4-bfWS6xSR6GgU0TjvWj1xRjiB_WkYNt8gdcr_Kg94wZTudUhDAgK_ZJvjyvXbigMXzqh0tF98Kzd_lHy0mEiGnV7ylOooFJRsEmkUTq4gTs6-e31Nznj4_lHH3yBxk8XB3FXriZyh6K95vU7_1n0kYhvQxTLfYihSzIhWGSWnPT1LmjpRmnIni-5aT1hoIh9qbKjSIpOpCWolL7qBDzIWHTSLGtdZmvFmJ5CuhQw0wJB0yD1lud8r6HJzFN_GFCY1A4jyQpQH3JXpbCRcbEIE_Z7Q6Kco8/https%3A%2F%2Fpcb.illinois.gov%2Fdocuments%2Fdsweb%2FGet%2FDocument-11964%2F
https://secure-web.cisco.com/14jj6oKepse13dIMCHnKZ_VS6tOspxt4KVSBby8VNndng4w541q9rU1ig_yg6JeS4P-8Hg1ONrESpiJpwrebtChBBjWYkzPYykQ_Z8xtG9t0ZjGz21xfLatArvwtbXeMpvsUIrltBomSJ4-bfWS6xSR6GgU0TjvWj1xRjiB_WkYNt8gdcr_Kg94wZTudUhDAgK_ZJvjyvXbigMXzqh0tF98Kzd_lHy0mEiGnV7ylOooFJRsEmkUTq4gTs6-e31Nznj4_lHH3yBxk8XB3FXriZyh6K95vU7_1n0kYhvQxTLfYihSzIhWGSWnPT1LmjpRmnIni-5aT1hoIh9qbKjSIpOpCWolL7qBDzIWHTSLGtdZmvFmJ5CuhQw0wJB0yD1lud8r6HJzFN_GFCY1A4jyQpQH3JXpbCRcbEIE_Z7Q6Kco8/https%3A%2F%2Fpcb.illinois.gov%2Fdocuments%2Fdsweb%2FGet%2FDocument-11964%2F


 

Applicants will need to submit the following along with the information contained in the rebate application: 
  

• Copy of the bill of sale, purchase invoice, or purchase agreement from an Illinois dealership; 

• Documentation of proof of purchase, such as a copy of a canceled check, an invoice or bill showing that 

the applicable amount has been paid or that no remaining balance exists, or loan documents  

• Copy of the Illinois vehicle registration or temporary permit provided by the dealership at the time of 

sale/delivery; and 

• IRS W-9 or W-8 form 

  

IEPA Announces Expanded Eligibility for Energy Efficiency Grants 
Illinois Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) Acting Director James Jennings announced the expansion of two 
energy efficiency grant opportunities. The Energy Efficiency Assessment Program and the Energy Efficiency Trust 
Fund Program provide funding for energy efficiency assessments and upgrade projects at eligible properties 
serving residents receiving housing assistance. These grant programs will now accept applications statewide for 
single-family residential and multifamily properties with up to 20 dwelling units serving residents receiving 
housing assistance. 
 
The Energy Efficiency Assessment Program and the Energy Efficiency Trust Fund Grant Program give organizations 
the tools to identify renovations that will improve both energy efficiency and comfort of the buildings and then 
fund those projects. Eligible applicants include public housing authorities, units of local governments, or nonprofit 
organizations throughout Illinois that serve residents using housing assistance programs. Both programs will 
make awards on a first-come, first-serve basis and will remain open until funds are depleted. For eligibility and 
application information, visit: 
 
• Energy Efficiency Assessment Program https://epa.illinois.gov/topics/energy/energy-efficiency/energy-
efficiency-assessment-program.html  Send EE Assessment Program questions to Rebecca Luke, Office of 
Energy - Energy Projects Coordinator at Rebecca.J.Luke@Illinois.gov.  
 
• Energy Efficiency Trust Fund Grant Program https://epa.illinois.gov/topics/energy/energy-efficiency/energy-
efficiency-trust-fund-grant.html  Still have questions? Review the FAQ Document Link OR send EE Trust Fund 
Grant Program questions to Rebecca Luke, Office of Energy - Energy Projects Coordinator 
at Rebecca.J.Luke@Illinois.gov 
 
Before applying to the grant program, applicants must be pre-qualified through the Grant Accountability and 
Transparency Act (GATA) Grantee Portal, https://gata.illinois.gov/. For more information about these grant 
programs and other Office of Energy efforts to increase energy efficiency and resiliency please visit 
https://epa.illinois.gov/topics/energy.html 

 

Helpful Resources 
 

Grant Help Desk Resources 
DCEO Office of Accountability 

• Office Hours for Grantees – Office of Accountability is hosting a weekly office hour every Tuesday  
from 2-3pm for any questions grantees or potential grantees may have.  

o Sign up for any of these sessions with this link 

https://secure-web.cisco.com/13QDCwd0BIyt-jX-rUHUNlxzx1MoX4J7cxe0Mh4a_UOFfSnhrw5uuPiWdBVhOWKgnh0w33iIVNAQB4mNql3NKQa0BKltdUl-2Ht3mpQaT2MUr9QecWN8GzGEOYp4RkMbpMSbkEWrlIx35BY2xCnmpwhJF2vaawUCEKAdbHOFcDfbE8EPz9DwwuSpdwEeORx9-4GR9CwmPutyoTHacJGCtQycmWYAMcakc_22SoHCxqzNXqjsPNz_e7g8yGQjpVM22UD5oYxVJFPr9Kq0wKWckvs2rAmh-pjErJG7AXiRO_h2tPdqYJiJrgIHvayflrLhZYW417gYa4WoS1X2n497ba3Am5zyltM-ND4k1rloQkWlLkFXUmNwdw2ft8b5q2KfBHUBchQNaj0dePRjKE5Ffo3xIwcR23POKKwbA0RojAk4/https%3A%2F%2Fepa.illinois.gov%2Ftopics%2Fenergy%2Fenergy-efficiency%2Fenergy-efficiency-assessment-program.html
https://secure-web.cisco.com/13QDCwd0BIyt-jX-rUHUNlxzx1MoX4J7cxe0Mh4a_UOFfSnhrw5uuPiWdBVhOWKgnh0w33iIVNAQB4mNql3NKQa0BKltdUl-2Ht3mpQaT2MUr9QecWN8GzGEOYp4RkMbpMSbkEWrlIx35BY2xCnmpwhJF2vaawUCEKAdbHOFcDfbE8EPz9DwwuSpdwEeORx9-4GR9CwmPutyoTHacJGCtQycmWYAMcakc_22SoHCxqzNXqjsPNz_e7g8yGQjpVM22UD5oYxVJFPr9Kq0wKWckvs2rAmh-pjErJG7AXiRO_h2tPdqYJiJrgIHvayflrLhZYW417gYa4WoS1X2n497ba3Am5zyltM-ND4k1rloQkWlLkFXUmNwdw2ft8b5q2KfBHUBchQNaj0dePRjKE5Ffo3xIwcR23POKKwbA0RojAk4/https%3A%2F%2Fepa.illinois.gov%2Ftopics%2Fenergy%2Fenergy-efficiency%2Fenergy-efficiency-assessment-program.html
https://epa.illinois.gov/content/soi/epa/en/topics/energy/energy-efficiency/rebecca.j.luke@illinois.gov
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1KPJxnINRgQ2Zg7C6QBeG4zraVZckB3c32fxi6PqQWEmrYcE7AUyMiDpxZ4AU0Rmj979kCnL7NTGXV3mJb5fq3RkBO3TUhr4UX8VToz1JsZeYbWlXel2LwDW4UNGVNKasGverLBzHZmABo1J0neNBirvN3Duj-k9rppG0jR16HLWAjZ70DIhnkymZS42bJfb4IkDTPcphXYS1Z53T5w_2xpopCOpLfsVvCcuEoIhfQ9iFmpnStZ4zWFETX4o7gVdiIUQY9J2fwkyKjg1G3OQ3v3j_8nHHgc-yyV6YxFJj3XAfgNrhInWTikWV1fjpBIL72v0AL8iv_m3luB_exQB-KY1jxUwfw93f2GZE7eJi043PEEld9KoGQbBpbkYEnmw9uEUpibfJz20Ib0Y-RYDZ3r2hj2_fleqgLeyx0l8DBsk/https%3A%2F%2Fepa.illinois.gov%2Ftopics%2Fenergy%2Fenergy-efficiency%2Fenergy-efficiency-trust-fund-grant.html
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1KPJxnINRgQ2Zg7C6QBeG4zraVZckB3c32fxi6PqQWEmrYcE7AUyMiDpxZ4AU0Rmj979kCnL7NTGXV3mJb5fq3RkBO3TUhr4UX8VToz1JsZeYbWlXel2LwDW4UNGVNKasGverLBzHZmABo1J0neNBirvN3Duj-k9rppG0jR16HLWAjZ70DIhnkymZS42bJfb4IkDTPcphXYS1Z53T5w_2xpopCOpLfsVvCcuEoIhfQ9iFmpnStZ4zWFETX4o7gVdiIUQY9J2fwkyKjg1G3OQ3v3j_8nHHgc-yyV6YxFJj3XAfgNrhInWTikWV1fjpBIL72v0AL8iv_m3luB_exQB-KY1jxUwfw93f2GZE7eJi043PEEld9KoGQbBpbkYEnmw9uEUpibfJz20Ib0Y-RYDZ3r2hj2_fleqgLeyx0l8DBsk/https%3A%2F%2Fepa.illinois.gov%2Ftopics%2Fenergy%2Fenergy-efficiency%2Fenergy-efficiency-trust-fund-grant.html
https://epa.illinois.gov/content/soi/epa/en/topics/energy/energy-efficiency/rebecca.j.luke@illinois.gov
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1Gb6qFHI4KqtALqzDKY_DNF_OL-Ldi2UeOECfCdBapZ6CcAoYyfxDV74m71l7qtw7WGqQ284M3iv8NVzg8lR3QdC0R_ubTB9OLgC7mPE72m1S5ZtePkVYbzvK45xJdb-ynDbADnewbBOganMesWHJeO7PSvp9166plVval5XsgUt0D_gzWOSqNtMCdChdNzfAzIwa0yz4LbptgLt09g5WWHjZMYwwc93U_i-zb4vT7PCQd5x8guVaryh80wgp692ybJCo91YaBZbF_3igXL0__a564sCoNM5tyTksvqnnOf0avMvfkm4og1UKcxhITZIWyFsygXeGSIjAgklvfHE00Hfd_vC7aeSNPKTTy0pZxpDTip-khLpKQ_tl5FRtQnzbK1y2KIRXVPWR-JKyWorxkOBlSg4xgv_gRGEKa6BE5fo/https%3A%2F%2Fgata.illinois.gov%2F
https://secure-web.cisco.com/110j5S-NLoLBmyib9rBWjssfz7p9unXihixOYNjH1d0lqBWCvzZOo4W1vz1-y74K42uoBJJQ5RqHimsuvcmhm_duSROxa_2gaZ74Xo67AnLDfghRm8wWw47-bbEBtlz0YB4TUrP5LIDZUH3L4Es6OJzIera47XdPoYvfXkiOg404TyMMIkmlBSSkWZvCBfBw00vGlyQedmaR4L2OD0qLcFmKkx32Mk034DGa6OqbJ7cvnU4D4IZ6Aa1fml4DoELkvDqq-YHkMUYZlTnREW76IY5RRFSB_0DzbPo4hWnu0iZQMSYXJg6ckxwXnULBhblrp7ouY53b0TBzQPQetTu1krywoX7P3rnjyqVKE6FYQyFnVlLSgc6MUGiVOTD7fjlKCCr--uLPWYVAv-foyqh33-P1UXNqEEb0CRxG3bheF8B4/https%3A%2F%2Fepa.illinois.gov%2Ftopics%2Fenergy.html
https://app.smartsheet.com/b/form/1a657a78c71c45fcb4b444726ae40580


 

• Email Us: 

o ceo.granthelp@illinois.gov 

o Or use our Inquiry Form: https://app.smartsheet.com/b/form/df9d38efa4e241218ced486c54f3c109  

• Visit Our Website: 

o https://dceo.illinois.gov/aboutdceo/grantopportunities.html 

o Video Training & Resources Library Video Training & Resources (illinois.gov) 

 
Grant Accountability and Transparency (GATA)  

• GATA Grantee Portal: https://grants.illinois.gov/portal/  

• GATA Grantee Portal New User Guide: 

https://www2.illinois.gov/sites/GATA/Documents/Resource%20Library/GATA%20New%20User%20Guide.

pdf  

• GATU Resource Site: https://gata.illinois.gov/  

• Catalog of State Financial Assistance (CSFA): https://gata.illinois.gov/grants/csfa.html  

• DCEO Current Grant Opportunities: https://dceo.illinois.gov/aboutdceo/grantopportunities/grants.html  

 
Audit Report Review Process Manual: 
https://gata.illinois.gov/content/dam/soi/en/web/gata/documents/audit/audit-manual-august-2018-revision.pdf 

 
Workforce Development – Office of Employment & Training 

The Office of Employment and Training supports innovative workforce programs and career, training and 
employment services that connect employers to a highly skilled workforce.  Providing assistance and resources for 
job seekers is central to Illinois’ commitment to ensuring that businesses thrive in our state. 
Programs and services: 

• Illinois workNet® 
• WIOA Works Illinois 
• Apprenticeship Illinois 
• Trade Adjustment Assistance Program (TAA) 
• WIOA Success Stories 
• More Programs and Resources 
• Illinois Workforce Development System (IWDS) 
• Climate and Equitable Jobs Act 

 
American Rescue Plan (ARPA) for Non-Entitlement Units of Local Government (NEU) 

Do you have questions about ARPA? Check out the Technical Assistance page on our DCEO website. Click here 
December 10, 2024 - offices hours presentation slides Click here 
FAQs: View frequently asked questions about this program. 
Need help? To ask a question or request a support call, contact the NEU Support Team at 
either ILARPA@crowe.com or CEO.CURE@illinois.gov. To ask a question about the U.S Treasury Reporting Portal, 
please contact covidreliefITsupport@treasury.gov. 

 
DCEO Website – https://dceo.illinois.gov 

The Illinois DCEO website includes a page dedicated to current state and federal grant opportunities as well as 
Grantee resources. Click here to find valuable information! 

mailto:Ceo.granthelp@illinois.gov
https://app.smartsheet.com/b/form/df9d38efa4e241218ced486c54f3c109
https://dceo.illinois.gov/aboutdceo/grantopportunities.html
https://dceo.illinois.gov/aboutdceo/grantopportunities/learning-library.html
https://grants.illinois.gov/portal/
https://www2.illinois.gov/sites/GATA/Documents/Resource%20Library/GATA%20New%20User%20Guide.pdf
https://www2.illinois.gov/sites/GATA/Documents/Resource%20Library/GATA%20New%20User%20Guide.pdf
https://gata.illinois.gov/
https://gata.illinois.gov/grants/csfa.html
https://dceo.illinois.gov/aboutdceo/grantopportunities/grants.html
https://gata.illinois.gov/content/dam/soi/en/web/gata/documents/audit/audit-manual-august-2018-revision.pdf
https://www.illinoisworknet.com/
https://www.illinoisworknet.com/wioa
https://www.illinoisworknet.com/ApprenticeshipIL/
https://www.illinoisworknet.com/LayoffRecovery/Pages/TradeLayoff.aspx
https://www.illinoisworknet.com/WIOA/success/Pages/View-Success-Stories.aspx
https://dceo.illinois.gov/workforcedevelopment/programsandresources.html
https://dceo.illinois.gov/workforcedevelopment/programsandresources/iwds.html
https://dceo.illinois.gov/ceja.html
https://dceo.illinois.gov/cureneu/technicalassistance.html
https://dceo.illinois.gov/content/dam/soi/en/web/dceo/cureneu/documents/dceo-neu-office-hours-12.10.24.pdf
https://dceo.illinois.gov/content/dam/soi/en/web/dceo/cureneu/documents/il-arpa-faqs.pdf
mailto:ILARPA@crowe.com
mailto:CEO.CURE@illinois.gov
mailto:covidreliefITsupport@treasury.gov
https://dceo.illinois.gov/
https://dceo.illinois.gov/aboutdceo/grantopportunities/grants.html


 

 
Join DCEO’s Team 

DCEO’s Team is expanding around the state, including on Team RED.  To apply for these jobs, please go to the 
Work4Illinois website at  https://illinois.jobs2web.com/ and use the search function to find the positions for our 
department.  

 
Following DCEO & Connecting with Team RED 

If you have upcoming meetings or events and would like DCEO to participate, please reach out to us. Follow us on 
our social media channels for real time updates. 
Facebook: @illinoisdceo 
LinkedIn: Illinois Department of Commerce & Economic Opportunity 

https://illinois.jobs2web.com/

	ff0d9b886a12aa6e75a8a8751850a22c0caaa9eab26e2cee62625ae09bc7effc.pdf
	Microsoft Word - REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS IT Services Draft
	ff0d9b886a12aa6e75a8a8751850a22c0caaa9eab26e2cee62625ae09bc7effc.pdf

